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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF IDAHO

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner Appellant
VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Supreme Court Case No 40586

CLERKSRECORD ON APPEAL

Appeal from the District Court of the Fourth Judicial District in and for the County ofAda

HONORABLE THOMAS F NEVILLE

TERESA A HAMPTON FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

LAWRENCE G WASDEN

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT

BOISE IDAHO BOISE IDAHO
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF IDAHO 

. ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner-Appellant, 
vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

Supreme Court Case No. 40586 

CLERK'S RECORD ON APPEAL 

Appeal from the District Court of the Fourth Judicial District, in and for the County of Ada. 

HONORABLE THOMAS F. NEVILLE 

TERESA A. HAMPTON, FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT 

BOISE, IDAHO 

LAWRENCE G. WASDEN 

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT 

BOISE, IDAHO 
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Time 0432PM ROA Report

Page 1 of 2 Case CVPC2011 14403 Current Judge Thomas F Neville

Zane Jack Fields Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho Defendant

Zane Jack Fields Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho Defendant

Date Code User

User CCLUNDMJ
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7282011 NCPC
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STIP

912011 ORDR
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9292011 MISC

10212011 HRSC

10252011 STIP

10262011 ORDR

10272011 HRVC

12212011 RSPS

142012 MOTN

1202012 REPL

1252012 NOTH

States Response to July 28 2011 Successive
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CCMANLHR

PRCURTAH

CCWRIGRM

DCELLISJ

CCAMESLC

MCBIEHKJ
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DCELLISJ

CCRANDJD

MCBIEHKJ

CCMASTLW
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CCRANDJD

282012 CONT DCELLISJ

New Case Filed Post Conviction Relief Thomas F Neville

Petition for Post COnviction Relief Thomas F Neville

Certificate Of Mailing Thomas Neville

Affidavit of Teresa A Hampton in Support of Thomas F Neville

Petition for Post Conviction

States Motion to Allow Additional Time of States Thomas F Neville
response to the72811 Petition for Post
Conviction Relief

Stipulation to Extend time for States Response to Thomas F Neville
the72811Petition

Order to Allow AddItime for States Response to Thomas F Neville
the72811PCR

Order For Delivery of Medical Records Theresa Gardunia

Prosecutor assigned Roger Bourne Thomas F Neville

States Response to July 28 2011 Successive Thomas F Neville
Petition for Post Conviction Relief and States
Motion to Dismiss

Addendum To States Response to July 28 2011 Thomas F Neville
Succ Petition For PCR and States Motion to
Dismiss

Notice of Hearing Motion 11162011 0300 Thomas F Neville
PM Motion to Dismiss

Stipulation for Additional Time to File Response to Thomas F Neville
States Motion to Dismiss

Order Granting Stip for AddITime to File Thomas F Neville

Response to States Motion to Dismiss
Hearing result for Motion scheduled on Thomas F Neville
11162011 0300 PM Hearing Vacated Motion
to Dismiss

Response in Support of Petition for Post Thomas F Neville

COnviction Relief and in Opposition to States
Motion to Dismiss

Motion to Take Judcial Notice ThomasF Neville

States Reply to PetitionersResponse in Support Thomas F Neville
of72811Successive Petition for Post Conviction
Relief and in Opposition to StatesMotion to
Dismiss

Notice Of Hearing Re An Order to Dismiss Thomas F Neville

Successive Petitions03082012 at130pm

Hearing Scheduled Hearing Scheduled Thomas F Neville

03082012 0130 PM Order to Dismiss
Successive Petitions

Continued Hearing Scheduled 04132012 Thomas F Neville

0130 PM Order to Dismiss Successive
Petitions
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Date: 1/24/2013 

Time: 04:32 PM 

Page 1 of 2 

Fourth Judicial District Court - Ada County 

ROAReport 

Case: CV-PC-2011-14403 Current Judge: Thomas F. Neville 

Zane Jack Fields, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

User: CCLUNDMJ 

Zane Jack Fields, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Date Code User Judge 

7/28/2011 NCPC CCAMESLC New Case Filed - Post Conviction Relief Thomas F. Neville 

PETN CCAMESLC Petition for Post COnviction Relief Thomas F. Neville 

CERT CCAMESLC Certificate Of Mailing Thomas Neville 

AFFD CCAMESLC Affidavit of Teresa A Hampton in Support of Thomas F. Neville 
Petition for Post Conviction 

8/25/2011 MOTN CCNELSRF State's Motion to Allow Additional Time of State's Thomas F. Neville 
response to the 7/28/11 Petition for Post 
Conviction Relief 

STIP CCNELSRF Stipulation to Extend time for State's Response to Thomas F. Neville 
the 7/28/11 Petition 

9/112011 ORDR DCELLlSJ Order to Allow Add'i time for State's Response to Thomas F. Neville 
the 7/28/11 PCR 

9/612011 ORMR CCMANLHR Order For Delivery of Medical Records Theresa Gardunia 

9/19/2011 PROS PRCURTAH Prosecutor assigned Roger Bourne Thomas F. Neville 

9/28/2011 RSPN CCWRIGRM States Response to July 28 2011 Successive Thomas F. Neville 
Petition for Post Conviction Relief and States 
Motion to Dismiss 

9/29/2011 MISC DCELLlSJ Addendum To State's Response to July 28, 2011 Thomas F. Neville 
Succ. Petition For PCR and State's Motion to 
Dismiss 

10/21/2011 HRSC CCAMESLC Notice of Hearing (Motion 11/16/2011 03:00 Thomas F. Neville 
PM) Motion to Dismiss 

10/25/2011 STIP MCBIEHKJ Stipulation for Additional Time to File Response to Thomas F. Neville 
States Motion to Dismiss 

10/26/2011 ORDR DCELLlSJ Order Granting Stip for Add'i Time to File Thomas F. Neville 
Response to State's Motion to Dismiss 

10/27/2011 HRVC DCELLlSJ Hearing result for Motion scheduled on Thomas F. Neville 
11/16/201103:00 PM: Hearing Vacated Motion 
to Dismiss 

12/21/2011 RSPS CCRANDJD Response in Support of Petition for Post Thomas F. Neville 
COnviction Relief and in Opposition to States 
Motion to Dismiss 

1/4/2012 MOTN MCBIEHKJ Motion to Take Judcial Notice Thomas F. Neville 

1/20/2012 REPL CCMASTLW State's Reply to Petitioner's Response in Support Thomas F. Neville 
of 7/28/11 Successive Petition for Post-Conviction 
Relief and in Opposition to State's Motion to 
Dismiss 

1/25/2012 NOTH CCRANDJD Notice Of Hearing Re An Order to Dismiss Thomas F. Neville 
Successive Petitions (03/08/2012 at 1:30pm) 

HRSC CCRANDJD Hearing Scheduled (Hearing Scheduled Thomas F. Neville 
03108/201201 :30 PM) Order to Dismiss 
Successive Petitions 

2/812012 CONT DCELLlSJ Continued (Hearing Scheduled 04/13/2012 Thomas F. Neville 
01 :30 PM) Order to Dismiss Successive 
Petitions 



Date1242013 Fourth Judicial District Court Ada County User CCLUNDMJ

Time 0432PM ROA Report

Page 2 of 2 Case CVPC2011 14403 Current Judge Thomas F Neville

Zane Jack Fields Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho Defendant

Zane Jack Fields Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho Defendant

Date Code User Judge

282012 AMEN CCWRIGRM Amended Notice of Hearing 041312 @130pm Thomas F Neville
Respondents Motion to Dismiss and Petitioners
Motion to Take Judicial Notice

442012 MISC CCKHAMSA Capital Case Notice Of Filing Thomas F Neville

4102012 HRVC DCELLISJ Hearing result for Hearing Scheduled scheduled Thomas F Neville

on041320120130 PM Hearing Vacated
Order to Dismiss Successive Petitions

6282012 STIP CCHEATJL Stipulation To Waive Oral Argument And To Allow Thomas F Neville
Court To decide Case Based Upon The Plaedings

11272012 DEOP DCELLISJ Memorandum Decison and Orderof Dismissal Of Thomas F Neville
Petition for PCR

11292012 CDIS DCELLISJ Civil Disposition entered for State Of Idaho Thomas F Neville

Other Party Fields Zane Jack Subject Filing
date 11292012 ORDER DISMISSING
PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELEIF

STAT DCELLISJ STATUS CHANGED Closed Thomas F Neville

12182012 NOTC TCWEGEKE Notice of Appeal Thomas F Neville

APSC TCWEGEKE Appealed To The Supreme Court Thomas F Neville

MOTN TCWEGEKE Motion that Costs of Appeal be at County Thomas F Neville

Expense

12212012 ORDR DCELLISJ Order on Motion that Costs ofAppeal be at Thomas F Neville
County Expense
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Date: 1/24/2013 

Time: 04:32 PM 

Page 2 of 2 

Fourth Judicial District Court - Ada County 

ROAReport 

Case: CV-PC-2011-14403 Current Judge: Thomas F. Neville 

Zane Jack Fields, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

User: CCLUNDMJ 

Zane Jack Fields, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

Date Code User Judge 

2/8/2012 AMEN CCWRIGRM Amended Notice of Hearing (04/13/12 @ 1:30pm) Thomas F. Neville 
Respondents Motion to Dismiss and Petitioners 
Motion to Take Judicial Notice 

4/4/2012 MISC CCKHAMSA Capital Case Notice Of Filing Thomas F. Neville 

4/10/2012 HRVC DCELLlSJ Hearing result for Hearing Scheduled scheduled Thomas F. Neville 
on 04/13/2012 01:30 PM: Hearing Vacated 
Order to Dismiss Successive Petitions 

6/2812012 STIP CCHEATJL Stipulation To Waive Oral Argument And To Allow Thomas F. Neville 
Court To decide Case Based Upon The Plaedings 

11/27/2012 DEOP DCELLlSJ Memorandum Decison and Order of Dismissal Of Thomas F. Neville 
Petition for PCR 

11/29/2012 CDIS DCELLlSJ Civil Disposition entered for: State Of Idaho, Thomas F. Neville 
Other Party; Fields, Zane Jack, Subject. Filing 
date: 11/29/2012 ORDER DISMISSING 
PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELEIF 

STAT DCELLlSJ STATUS CHANGED: Closed Thomas F. Neville 

12/18/2012 NOTC TCWEGEKE Notice of Appeal Thomas F. Neville 

APSC TCWEGEKE Appealed To The Supreme Court Thomas F. Neville 

MOTN TCWEGEKE Motion that Costs of Appeal be at County Thomas F. Neville 
Expense 

12/21/2012 ORDR DCELLlSJ Order on Motion that Costs of Appeal be at Thomas F. Neville 
County Expense 
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CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT

Federal Defender Services ofIdaho

Teresa A Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702 W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702

Telephone 208 331 5530
Facsimile 208 331 5559

I EVIL E

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By LARAAMES

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATEOFIDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACKFIELDS
Cv PC 11

Petitioner
CASE NO

CAPITAL CASE
L111

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

PETITION FOR

POST CONVICTION RELIEF

14403

Petitioner ZANE JACK FIELDS petitions for postconviction relief pursuant to Idaho

Code 192719 194901 and 194902 challenging his conviction for first degree murder and

sentence of death on the ground that newly discovered evidence supports his prior claim of

innocence in a postconviction petition seeking scientific testing of DNA evidence

Factual Background of this Petition

In 2002 Fields petitioned this court in case number SPOT0200590 for postconviction

relief pursuant to Idaho Code 192719 194901 and 194902 Fields sought scientific testing

of deoxyribonucleic acid DNA collected by the State in the investigation ofthe murder of

Mary Katherine Vanderford for which petitioner was convicted and sentenced to death

PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF 1
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JUL 2 8 2011 

CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Teresa A. Hampton, ID Bar No. 4364 
702 W. Idaho, Suite 900 

CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 
By LARA AMES 

DEPUTY 

Boise ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
Facsimile: 208-331-5559 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE CQUNTY·OF ADA 

Cv PC 1114403 
ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. _____ _ 

CAPITAL CASE 

PETITION FOR 
POST-CONVICTION RELIEF 

Petitioner ZANE JACK FIELDS petitions for post-conviction relief, pursuant to Idaho 

Code § § 19-2719, 19-4901, and 19-4902, challenging his conviction for first degree murder and 

sentence of death on the ground that newly discovered evidence supports his prior claim of 

innocence in a post-conviction petition seeking scientific testing of DNA evidence. 

Factual Background of this Petition 

In 2002, Fields petitioned this court in case number SP-OT -02-00590 for post-conviction 

relief pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 19-2719, 19-4901 and 19-4902. Fields sought scientific testing 

of deoxyribonucleic acid ("DNA") collected by the State in the investigation of the murder of 

Mary Katherine Vanderford, for which petitioner was convicted and sentenced to death. 

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF - 1 



In 2010 Fields petitioned for postconviction reliefpursuant to the same authorities based

on newly discovered evidence that leadDetective Dave Smith had ordered the destruction of

material exculpatory evidence a coat that was an exhibit entered into evidence by the defense at

trial notwithstanding a court order to return the coat to the Ada County Clerksoffice

Fields returns to this court with additional newly discovered evidence in support of his

claim of innocence

Procedural History of FieldssCases

1 Fields was convicted by a jury of first degree murder on May 16 1990 The court entered

a sentence of death and judgment on March 7 1991 State v Fields No 16259 Fourth

Judicial District Ada County

2 Petitioner appealed and sought postconviction reliefalleging ineffective assistance of

counsel and other claims The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed petitionersconviction and

sentence and the denial of postconviction relief State v Fields 127 Idaho 904 908P2d

1211 Idaho 1995

3 Fields filed a successive petition for postconviction reliefNo SPOT9600369D

alleging ineffective assistance of counsel conflict of interest and other issues The

District Court denied the petition The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed that dismissal

Fields v State 135 Idaho 286 17P3d 230 Idaho 2000

4 In 2002 Fields filed another postconviction petition seeking scientific testing ofDNA

evidence the DNA Proceeding This Court dismissed that petition on April 3 2009

Fields v State No SPOT0200590D The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed that

dismissal on May 25 2011 Fields v State Idaho 253P3d 692 Idaho 2011

PETITIONFORPOST CONVICTION RELIEF 2
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In 2010, Fields petitioned for post-conviction relief pursuant to the same authorities based 

on newly discovered evidence that lead-Detective Dave Smith had ordered the destruction of 

material exculpatory evidence, a coat that was an exhibit entered into evidence by the defense at 

trial, notwithstanding a court order to return the coat to the Ada County Clerk's office. 

Fields returns to this court with additional newly discovered evidence in support of his 

claim of innocence. 

Procedural History of Fields's Cases 

1. Fields was convicted by a jury of first degree murder on May 16, 1990. The court entered 

a sentence of death andjudgrnent on March 7, 1991. State v. Fields, No. 16259 (Fourth 

Judicial District, Ada County). 

2. Petitioner appealed and sought post-conviction relief alleging ineffective assistance of 

counsel and other claims. The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed petitioner's conviction and 

sentence and the denial of post-conviction relief. State v. Fields, 127 Idaho 904, 908 P.2d 

1211 (Idaho 1995). 

3. Fields filed a successive petition for post-conviction relief, No. SP-OT-96-00369D, 

alleging ineffective assistance of counsel, conflict of interest and other issues. The 

District Court denied the petition. The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed that dismissal. 

Fields v. State, 135 Idaho 286, 17 P.3d 230 (Idaho 2000). 

4. In 2002, Fields filed another post-conviction petition seeking scientific testing of DNA 

evidence (the "DNA Proceeding"). This Court dismissed that petition on April 3, 2009. 

Fields v. State, No. SP-OT-02-00590*D. The Idaho Supreme Court affirmed that 

dismissal on May 25,2011. Fields v. State, _ Idaho -' 253 P.3d 692 (Idaho 2011). 

PETITION FOR POST -CONVICTION RELIEF - 2 



5 Fields filed another postconviction petition alleging that he was denied his right to a jury

at sentencing under Ring v Arizona 536US 584 2002 This court denied the petition

and the Idaho Supreme Court affirmed Fields v State 149 Idaho 399 234P3d 723

Idaho 2010

6 Fields filed a fifth postconviction petition based on newly discovered evidence again

seeking to prove his innocence Fields based that innocence claim on a combination of

Detective Smithsdestruction of the coat and the further reasons supporting his innocence

as alleged in the DNA Proceeding Fields also alleged a federal due process violation in

connection with Detective Smithsdestruction of the defense evidence and court exhibit

contrary to explicit court order This Court dismissed that petition on February 18 2011

Fields v State No CVPC201020085 Appeal of that dismissal is pending in the Idaho

Supreme Court

Facts Verified by Petitioner

Pursuant to Idaho Code 194903 Fields states the following facts to be within his

personal knowledge

1 He is innocent of the crime for which he is convicted

2 He has consistently denied any participation in the crime for which he was

convicted

3 He has never confessed to any participation in this crime to any person

These verified facts are incorporated into each claim for relief

PETITIONFOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF 3
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5. Fields filed another post-conviction petition alleging that he was denied his right to a jury 

at sentencing under Ring v. Arizona, 536 U.S. 584 (2002). This court denied the petition 

and the Idaho Supreme Court affinned. Fields v. State, 149 Idaho 399, 234 P.3d 723 

(Idaho 2010). 

6. Fields filed a fifth post-conviction petition based on newly discovered evidence, again 

seeking to prove his innocence. Fields based that innocence claim on a combination of 

Detective Smith's destruction of the coat and the further reasons supporting his innocence 

as alleged in the DNA Proceeding. Fields also alleged a federal due process violation in 

connection with Detective Smith's destruction of the defense evidence and court exhibit, 

contrary to explicit court order. This Court dismissed that petition on February 18, 2011. 

Fields v. State, No. CV-PC-2010-20085. Appeal ofthat dismissal is pending in the Idaho 

Supreme Court. 

Facts Verified by Petitioner 

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 19-4903, Fields states the following facts to be within his 

personal knowledge: 

1. He is innocent of the crime for which he is convicted. 

2. He has consistently denied any participation in the crime for which he was 

convicted. 

3. He has never confessed to any participation in this crime to any person. 

These verified facts are incorporated into each claim for relief. 

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF - 3 



Claims for Relief

In support ofhis claims Fields alleges the following facts

Claim 1 New EvidenceEstablishes Fieldss Innocence

7 Fields is innocent of the crime for which he was convicted Fields has consistently

denied participating in the murder for which he has been convicted

8 Identity was an issue in his trial At trial the only element of the States case challenged

by Fields was the identification ofFields as the perpetrator State v Fields 127 Idaho

904 907 908P2d 1211 1214 Idaho 1995

9 The State proffered evidence through inmate witnesses that Fields confessed to the crime

At the preliminary hearing the State relied on Harold Gilcrist At trial the State relied on

Joseph Heistand and Scott Bianchi

10 Inmate Scott Bianchi recanted his trial testimony accusations to one ofFieldssprevious

attorneys He then subsequently withdrew that statement in testimony presented in

support of a new trial See Exhibit 1 attached hereto

11 Fieldss lawyers and investigators have attempted to find and contact Harold Gilcrist

Scott Bianchi and Joseph Heistand repeatedly over the intervening years since Fields was

convicted See Affidavit ofGreg Worthen attached hereto as Exhibit 2

12 Both Heistand and Bianchi have admitted to third parties that they made up their

testimony against Fields See Exhibit 1 and Affidavit of Jeffrey Acheson attached

hereto as Exhibit 3 inmates Heistand Bianchi and Gilcrist admitted they made up their

testimony against Fields See also Declaration of Harold Gilcrist 10 attached hereto

as Exhibit 4 Admission that Gilcrist helped Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did

PETITION FORPOST CONVICTION RELIEF 4
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Claims for Relief 

In support of his claims, Fields alleges the following facts: 

Claim 1: New Evidence Establishes Fields's Innocence 

7. Fields is innocent of the crime for which he was convicted. Fields has consistently 

denied participating in the murder for which he has been convicted. 

8. Identity was an issue in his trial. "At trial, the only element of the State's case challenged 

by Fields was the identification of Fields as the perpetrator." State v. Fields, 127 Idaho 

904,907,908 P.2d 1211, 1214 (Idaho 1995). 

9. The State proffered evidence through inmate witnesses that Fields confessed to the crime. 

At the preliminary hearing, the State relied on Harold Gilcrist. At trial, the State relied on 

Joseph Heistand and Scott Bianchi. 

10. Inmate Scott Bianchi recanted his trial testimony accusations to one of Fields's previous 

attorneys. He then subsequently withdrew that statement in testimony presented in 

support of a new trial. See Exhibit 1 attached hereto. 

11. Fields's lawyers and investigators have attempted to find and contact Harold Gilcrist, 

Scott Bianchi and Joseph Heistand repeatedly over the intervening years since Fields was 

convicted. See Affidavit of Greg Worthen, attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

12. Both Heistand and Bianchi have admitted to third parties that they made up their 

testimony against Fields. See Exhibit 1; and Affidavit of Jeffrey Acheson, attached 

hereto as Exhibit 3 (inmates Heistand, Bianchi and Gilcrist admitted they made up their 

testimony against Fields). See also Declaration of Harold Gilcrist ~ 10, attached hereto 

as Exhibit 4. (Admission that Gilcrist helped Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did 

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF - 4 



through provision to them of information about the crime provided by Detective Smith

Despite repeated efforts Fields has been unable to procure a sworn statement from either

Bianchi or Heistand See Exhibit 2

13 After repeated unsuccessful attempts to find Harold Gilcrist an investigator for Fields

was finally successful in the summer of 2011 See Exhibit 2 On July 8 2011 Harold

Gilcrist executed the attached declaration See Exhibit 4

14 In his affidavit Gilcrist admits that despite his previous testimony to the contrary Zane

Fields never told me he killed anybody Fields never implicated himself to me as the

murderer or a participant in the murder of Mary Vanderford at the Wishing Well the

murder for which hewas convicted and sentenced to death Exhibit 4 2

15 He acknowledged that Detective Dave Smith interviewed him at the Orofino prison in

1989 where Gilcrist was an inmate on the same tier as Fields Exhibit 4 4

16 Gilcrist admitted he carried a grudge against Fields that he wanted to get Fields and

that his motivation was to simply do whatever I could to burn Fields Exhibit 4 5

Encouraged by Detective Smith who urged Gilcrist1etsburn him Gilcrist took

this perfect opportunity Id

17 Within a month ofGilcristsfirst meeting with Detective Smith Gilcrist informed Smith

that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had admitted killing an elderly woman in

a Boise gift shop Exhibit 4 6 However this information was a lie and Gilcrist now

admits that Fields never confessed to him Exhibit 4 2

18 Further Gilcrist admits that he was fed information by Detective Smith

The information I said I got from Fields was actually information provided
directly to me by Detective Smith Smith gave me information about the crime he

PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF 5
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through provision to them of infonnation about the crime provided by Detective Smith). 

Despite repeated efforts, Fields has been unable to procure a sworn statement from either 

Bianchi or Heistand. See Exhibit 2. 

13. After repeated, unsuccessful attempts to find Harold Gilcrist, an investigator for Fields 

was finally successful in the summer of2011. See Exhibit 2. On July 8,2011, Harold 

Gilcrist executed the attached declaration. See Exhibit 4. 

14. In his affidavit, Gilcrist admits that despite his previous testimony to the contrary, "Zane 

Fields never told me he killed anybody. Fields never implicated himself to me as the 

murderer or a participant in the murder of Mary Vanderford at the Wishing Well, the 

murder for which he was convicted and sentenced to death." Exhibit 4 ~ 2. 

15. He acknowledged that Detective Dave Smith interviewed him at the Orofino prison in 

1989, where Gilcrist was an inmate on the same tier as Fields. Exhibit 4 ~ 4. 

16. Gilcrist admitted he carried a grudge against Fields, that he "wanted to get" Fields, and 

that his "motivation was to simply do whatever I could to bum Fields." Exhibit 4 ~ 5. 

Encouraged by Detective Smith - who urged Gilcrist: "[l]et's bum him" - Gilcrist took 

this "perfect opportunity." !d. 

17. Within a month of Gilcrist' s first meeting with Detective Smith, Gilcrist infonned Smith 

"that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had admitted killing an elderly woman in 

a Boise gift shop." Exhibit 4 ~ 6. However, this infonnation was a lie, and Gilcrist now 

admits that Fields never confessed to him. Exhibit 4 ~ 2. 

18. Further, Gilcrist admits that he was fed infonnation by Detective Smith. 

[T]he infonnation I said I got from Fields was actually infonnation provided 
directly to me by Detective Smith. Smith gave me infonnation about the crime he 

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF - 5 



believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop Smith told me details
about the murder ofthe woman at the gift shop For example I asked Smith how
much money had been stolen Smith answered He killed an old lady for fifty
bucks

Exhibit 4 7

19 In addition Gilcrist explicitly recalls at one meeting Detective Smith leaving case files

on the table and then leaving the room giving Gilcrist the opportunity to look at the files

which he did Exhibit 4 8

20 Gilcrist admits that he discussed testifying against Fields with Joseph Heistand and Scott

Bianchi Gilcrist acknowledged that I shared my desire to burn Fields with them but

more significantly Gilcrist admits that I also shared the information I obtained from

Detective Smith about the crime Exhibit 4 9

21 Finally Gilcrist admits that I would not have been able to testify as I did and I would

not have been able to help Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did without the

information provided to me by Detective Dave Smith Exhibit 4 10

22 Fields also obtained DNA evidence and presented other new evidence in the prior DNA

postconviction proceeding No SPOT 0200590D in which he contended that he

established his innocence That evidence includedmale DNA obtained from the victims

fingernails It also included several hairs not belonging to the victim but recovered from

her body Fields was excluded as a contributor ofthe DNA and was excluded from being

the source of the hairs found on Mrs Vanderford See Report and Declaration ofDr

Randell Libby attached hereto as Exhibit 5

23 Fields proffered affidavits from two women Mari Munk and Betty Heaton who were at

the scene of the crime the WishingWell store on Fairview Avenue for approximately

PETITION FORPOST CONVICTION RELIEF 6
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believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop. Smith told me details 
about the murder ofthe woman at the gift shop. For example, I asked Smith how 
much money had been stolen. Smith answered, "He killed an old lady for fifty 
bucks." 

Exhibit 4 ~ 7. 

19. In addition, Gilcrist explicitly recalls at one meeting, Detective Smith leaving case files 

on the table and then leaving the room, giving Gilcrist the opportunity to look at the files: 

which he did. Exhibit 4 ~ 8. 

20. Gilcrist admits that he discussed testifying against Fields with Joseph Heistand and Scott 

Bianchi. Gilcrist acknowledged that "I shared my desire to bum Fields with them," but 

more significantly, Gilcrist admits that "I also shared the information I obtained from 

Detective Smith about the crime." Exhibit 4 ~ 9. 

21. Finally, Gilcrist admits that "I would not have been able to testify as I did, and I would 

not have been able to help Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did, without the 

information provided to me by Detective Dave Smith." Exhibit 4 ~ 10. 

22. Fields also obtained DNA evidence and presented other new evidence in the prior DNA 

post-conviction proceeding, No. SP-OT -02-00590*D, in which he contended that he 

established his innocence. That evidence included male DNA obtained from the victim's 

fingernails. It also included several hairs not belonging to the victim but recovered from 

her body. Fields was excluded as a contributor of the DNA and was excluded from being 

the source ofthe hairs found on Mrs. Vanderford. See Report and Declaration of Dr. 

Randell Libby, attached hereto as Exhibit 5. 

23. Fields proffered affidavits from two women, Mari Munk and Betty Heaton, who were at 

the scene of the crime, the Wishing Well store on Fairview Avenue, for approximately 
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fifteen minutes preceding the attack until about a minute before the attack occurred

Munk and Heaton clarified and added to their trial testimony stating that Fields did not

look like the person they saw in the store Munk and Heaton identified a large bald man

nearly 50 years old over six feet tall to six feet four inches tall who was wearing a navy

blue zip front sweatshirt The affidavits ofMunk and Heaton are attached as Exhibit 6

At the time ofthe crime Fields was 29 years old under six feet tall and had long bushy

hair

24 The State also relied at trial upon another inmate Jeff Acheson Acheson testified at trial

that Fields had admitted that he got rid of the weapon In the prior DNA proceeding

Acheson provided an affidavit stating

When I told the investigators about how I thought that Zane said that he had
tossed the Gun into the construction site I was corrected by the
investigators as to the fact that it was not a gun but a knife that was used to do
the murder I never had this information until the police told me

Affidavit ofJeff Acheson Exhibit 3

25 Acheson identified Detective Dave Smith as the only police officer present for this

conversation Exhibit 3 1

26 The State called Keith Edson to testify at trial Edsonsinitial pretrial statement obtained

by the State was that he was near the Wishing Well on the day or day after the stabbing

States Trial Exhibit 23 At trial he testified that he was definitely present at the Wishing

Well on the date of the murder T Tr Vol 6 p 1194 124749 Edson attributed this

change in testimony as a result ofgoingover what I saw that day with the detectives

T Tr Vol 6 p 1249
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fifteen minutes preceding the attack until about a minute before the attack occurred. 

Munk and Heaton clarified and added to their trial testimony, stating that Fields did not 

look like the person they saw in the store. Munk and Heaton identified a large, bald man 

nearly 50 years old, over six feet tall to six feet four inches tall who was wearing a navy 

blue zip-front sweatshirt. The affidavits ofMunk and Heaton are attached as Exhibit 6. 

At the time of the crime, Fields was 29 years old, under six feet tall and had long bushy 

hair. 

24. The State also relied at trial upon another inmate, Jeff Acheson. Acheson testified at trial 

that Fields had admitted that he got rid of the "weapon." In the prior DNA proceeding 

Acheson provided an affidavit stating: 

When I told the investigators about how I thought that Zane said that he had 
tossed the "Gun" into the construction site, I was corrected by the 
investigators as to the fact that it was not a gun but a knife that was used to do 
the murder. I never had this information until the police told me. 

Affidavit of Jeff Acheson, Exhibit 3. 

25. Acheson identified Detective Dave Smith as the only police officer present for this 

conversation. Exhibit 3 ~ 1. 

26. The State called Keith Edson to testify at trial. Edson's initial pretrial statement obtained 

by the State was that he was near the Wishing Well "on the day or day after the stabbing." 

State's Trial Exhibit 23. At trial, he testified that he was definitely present at the Wishing 

Well on the date ofthe murder. T. Tr. Vol. 6, p. 1194, 1247-49. Edson attributed this 

change in testimony as a result of "[g]oing over what I saw that day with the detectives." 

T. Tr. Vol. 6, p. 1249. 
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27 Edson stated he saw Fields enter and leave the Wishing Well store wearing an orange

camouflage coat at the time of the crime This coat was admitted at trial as Defense

Exhibit 22

28 Four shopkeepers testified at trial that a man entered stores in the Linda Vista Plaza a

little over an hour after the attack at the Wishing Well Three witnesses said the man was

Fields All four witnesses testified that the man they saw was wearing a solid colored

orange to red coat and they all denied that he was wearing the camouflage jacket

Defense Exhibit 22

29 The State Forensics witness Ann Bradley testified at trial that Idaho State Police

Laboratory personnel ran a presumptive test for blood on Defense Exhibit 22 The

presumptive test was positive but a confirmatory test for human blood was negative

30 In 2002 the State obtained an order to remove Defense Exhibit 22 from evidence and to

transport it to the Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for further testing The State was

ordered to preserve the coat in such a manner as to protect the integrity of the evidence

and the chain of custody and to return it to the Ada County Court ClerksOffice after the

testing

31 The State removed Defense Exhibit 22 from evidence and transported it to the Idaho State

Police Forensic Lab See Order and note dated 120902attached hereto as Exhibit 7

Prosecutor Roger Bourne reported to this Court that the State Police Forensic Lab did not

find any remaining sample to test A copy of the Bourne letter to Judge Neville and

opposing counsel transmitting the State Police Forensic LabsForensic Biology Report

is attached as Exhibit 8
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27. Edson stated he saw Fields enter and leave the Wishing Well store wearing an orange 

camouflage coat at the time of the crime. This coat was admitted at trial as Defense 

Exhibit 22. 

28. Four shopkeepers testified at trial that a man entered stores in the Linda Vista Plaza, a 

little over an hour after the attack at the Wishing Well. Three witnesses said the man was 

Fields. All four witnesses testified that the man they saw was wearing a solid colored, 

orange to red coat, and they all denied that he was wearing the camouflage jacket, 

Defense Exhibit 22. 

29. The State Forensics witness, Ann Bradley, testified at trial that Idaho State Police 

Laboratory personnel ran a presumptive test for blood on Defense Exhibit 22. The 

presumptive test was positive, but a confirmatory test for human blood was negative. 

30. In 2002, the State obtained an order to remove Defense Exhibit 22 from evidence and to 

transport it to the Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for further testing. The State was 

ordered to preserve the coat "in such a manner as to protect the integrity of the evidence 

and the chain of custody" and to return it to the Ada County Court Clerk's Office after the 

testing. 

31. The State removed Defense Exhibit 22 from evidence and transported it to the Idaho State 

Police Forensic Lab. See Order and note dated 12/09/02 attached hereto as Exhibit 7. 

Prosecutor Roger Bourne reported to this Court that the State Police Forensic Lab did not 

find any remaining sample to test. A copy of the Bourne letter to Judge Neville and 

opposing counsel, transmitting the State Police Forensic Lab's Forensic Biology Report, 

is attached as Exhibit 8. 
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32 The Forensic Biology Report dated January 15 2003 identifies the Boise Police

Department as the Submitting Agency and Dave Smith as the Investigating Officer

33 Fields filed a Motion for Independent Scientific Testing of Defense Exhibit 22 on

October 10 2003 A copy of that motion is attached as Exhibit 9

34 While Fieldssmotion for testing was pending Detective Smith instructed Bridget

Kinneyof the Boise Police Department to destroy the coat See Letter of Roger Bourne

to Margaret Lundquist dated August 17 2010 with attached enclosures including email

message from Dave Smith dated February 17 2004 attached hereto as Exhibit 10

35 Given the Statesconcessions that there was not any credible evidence of blood from

Mary Vanderford on Fieldsscoat and the illegal destruction of that coat by Detective

Smith in violation of a court order the State is estopped from arguing the possible

existence of any putative evidence of blood on Fieldsscoat Defense Exhibit 22 that

connects him to themurder ofMary Vanderford

36 Fields only found out about the destruction ofthis evidence on August 31 2010 after

asking the Exhibit Clerk ofthe Ada County ClerksOffice for access to trial exhibits

including Defense Exhibit 22 See Affidavit ofHeidi Thomas attached hereto as Exhibit

11

37 Based upon the newly discovered evidence and previously proffered evidence Fields is

actually innocent of the murder ofMary Vanderford under Herrera v Collins 506US

390 1993 and the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments
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32. The Forensic Biology Report, dated January 15, 2003, identifies the Boise Police 

Department as the "Submitting Agency" and Dave Smith as the "Investigating Officer." 

33. Fields filed a Motion for Independent Scientific Testing of Defense Exhibit 22 on 

October 10, 2003. A copy ofthat motion is attached as Exhibit 9. 

34. While Fields's motion for testing was pending, Detective Smith instructed Bridget 

Kinney of the Boise Police Department to "destroy the coat." See Letter of Roger Bourne 

to Margaret Lundquist, dated August 17, 2010 with attached enclosures, including email 

message from Dave Smith dated February 17, 2004, attached hereto as Exhibit 10. 

35. Given the State's concessions that there was not any credible evidence of blood from 

Mary Vanderford on Fields's coat, and the illegal destruction ofthat coat by Detective 

Smith in violation of a court order, the State is estopped from arguing the possible 

existence of any putative evidence of blood on Fields's coat, Defense Exhibit 22, that 

connects him to the murder of Mary Vanderford. 

36. Fields only found out about the destruction ofthis evidence on August 31, 2010, after 

asking the Exhibit Clerk of the Ada County Clerk's Office for access to trial exhibits, 

including Defense Exhibit 22. See Affidavit of Heidi Thomas, attached hereto as Exhibit 

11. 

37. Based upon the newly discovered evidence and previously proffered evidence, Fields is 

actually innocent ofthe murder of Mary Vanderford under Herrera v. Collins, 506 U.S. 

390 (1993) and the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments. 
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative but casts doubt

upon the reliability ofthe conviction and sentence Petitioner requests that this Court grant him

a full and fair evidentiary hearing discovery to obtain important additional corroborating

evidence and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of critical adverse

witnesses Ultimately Fields requests that this Court grant his petition declare him innocent

and release him from prison or order a new trial

Claim 2 Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and
Federal Due Process Protections

38 Petitioner realleges paragraphs 737 and incorporates them herein

39 In sharing information about the crime with inmate witnesses Detective Smith

compromised the integrity of the investigation and infused false evidence into the case

against Fields See Exhibits 3 and 4

40 Detective Smith is an experienced police officer who knew or should have known that

providing material information about the crime to any inmate witness was improper a

denial of due process under the Fourteenth Amendment and likely to result in false

evidence being presented against Fields

41 Detective Smith violated Fieldssright to a fair trial under the state and federal

constitutions by providing information to Acheson and Gilcrist

42 Given the evidence and admissions of false testimony clarifications recantations and use

of information about the crime provided directly or indirectly by Detective Smith the

States use of testimony at trial by inmates Acheson Bianchi and Heistand violated

Fieldssright to a fair trial
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative, but casts doubt 

upon the reliability of the conviction and sentence. Petitioner requests that this Court: grant him 

a full and fair evidentiary hearing, discovery to obtain important, additional corroborating 

evidence, and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of critical adverse 

witnesses. Ultimately, Fields requests that this Court grant his petition, declare him innocent, 

and release him from prison or order a new trial. 

Claim 2: Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and 
Federal Due Process Protections 

38. Petitioner re-alleges paragraphs 7-37 and incorporates them herein. 

39. In sharing information about the crime with inmate witnesses, Detective Smith 

compromised the integrity of the investigation and infused false evidence into the case 

against Fields. See Exhibits 3 and 4. 

40. Detective Smith is an experienced police officer who knew or should have known that 

providing material information about the crime to any inmate witness was improper, a 

denial of due process under the Fourteenth Amendment, and likely to result in false 

evidence being presented against Fields. 

41. Detective Smith violated Fields's right to a fair trial under the state and federal 

constitutions by providing information to Acheson and Gilcrist. 

42. Given the evidence and admissions of false testimony, clarifications, recantations and use 

of information about the crime provided directly or indirectly by Detective Smith, the 

State's use oftestimony at trial by inmates Acheson, Bianchi and Heistand violated 

Fields's right to a fair trial. 
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43 Regardless of whether the prosecution knew of Detective Smiths improper conduct its

non disclosure constitutes the suppression ofmaterial exculpatory evidence in violation

ofBrady v Maryland and Fieldssright to a fair trial

44 In light ofDetective Smithsimproper conduct and the inmates admissions of fabricated

and false testimony the use of the testimony at trial by inmates Acheson Bianchi and

Heistand violated Fieldss rights to a fair trial and due process under the Fourteenth

Amendment and the state constitution

45 The trial testimony of inmates Acheson Bianchi and Heistand was materially false and

misleading

46 Detective Smith and the Statesprosecutors knew or should have known that the

testimonyof Acheson Bianchi and Heistand was materially false and misleading

47 The Statesuse ofknowingly false and materially misleading testimony by Acheson

Bianchi and Heistand without correction violated Giglio v United States 405US 150

1972 Napue v Illinois 360US264 1959 and Pyle v Kansas 317US213 1942

48 Detective Smithsorder to destroy the coat Defense Exhibit 22 is evidence of

purposeful destruction ofmaterial exculpatory evidence regardless ofDetective Smiths

subjective intent in ordering the destruction of the evidence

49 Such destruction ofmaterial exculpatory evidence contrary to a court order violates the

Due Process Clause ofthe Fourteenth Amendment

50 Detective Smithsorder to destroy the coat constitutes bad faith as amatter oflaw

51 On information and belief Detective Smithsorder to destroy the coat was made in bad

faith
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43. Regardless of whether the prosecution knew of Detective Smith's improper conduct, its 

non-disclosure constitutes the suppression of material exculpatory evidence in violation 

of Brady v. Maryland and Fields's right to a fair trial. 

44. In light of Detective Smith's improper conduct and the inmates' admissions of fabricated 

and false testimony, the use of the testimony at trial by inmates Acheson, Bianchi and 

Heistand violated Fields's rights to a fair trial and due process under the Fourteenth 

Amendment and the state constitution. 

45. The trial testimony of inmates Acheson, Bianchi and Heistand was materially false and 

misleading. 

46. Detective Smith and the State's prosecutors knew or should have known that the 

testimony of Acheson, Bianchi and Heistand was materially false and misleading. 

47. The State's use of knowingly false and materially misleading testimony by Acheson, 

Bianchi and Heistand without correction violated Giglio v. United States, 405 U.S. 150 

(1972); Napue v. Illinois, 360 U.S. 264 (1959); and Pyle v. Kansas, 317 U.S. 213 (1942). 

48. Detective Smith's order to "destroy the coat," Defense Exhibit 22, is evidence of 

purposeful destruction of material, exculpatory evidence, regardless of Detective Smith's 

subjective intent in ordering the destruction of the evidence. 

49. Such destruction of material, exculpatory evidence contrary to a court order violates the 

Due Process Clause ofthe Fourteenth Amendment. 

50. Detective Smith's order to "destroy the coat" constitutes bad faith as a matter oflaw. 

51. On information and belief, Detective Smith's order to "destroy the coat" was made in bad 

faith. 
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative but casts doubt

upon the reliability of the conviction and sentence Wherefore Petitioner requests that this

Court grant him a full and fair evidentiary hearing discovery to obtain important additional

corroboratingevidence and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of

critical adverse witnesses Ultimately Fields requests that this Court grant his petition declare

him innocent and release him from prison or order a new trial

Claim 3 The State Actions Violated Due Process and The Right to a Fair Trial

52 Fields reincorporates herein the allegations of paragraphs 751 ofthis petition

53 Inmate Gilcrist deliberately sought to elicit incriminating evidence from Fields

54 In doing so inmate Gilcrist was working together and in concert with Detective Smith

55 While the information that Gilcrist obtained was from Detective Smith and not Fields

Gilcrist obtained that information as an agent of the Government and Detective Smith

56 Gilcrist as a state agent conveyed materially false and damaging information to inmates

Bianchi Heistand and Acheson before trial to assist them with their trial testimony

57 Inmates Bianchi Heistand and Acheson offered materially false or misleading testimony

based on information obtained from either Gilcrist or Smith

58 The use of the information allegedly obtained from Fields but which was conveyed by

Gilcrist or Detective Smith to inmates Bianchi Heistand and Acheson violated Fieldss

Sixth Amendment right to counsel and his rights to a fair trial and due process under the

Fourteenth Amendment
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative, but casts doubt 

upon the reliability of the conviction and sentence. Wherefore, Petitioner requests that this 

Court: grant him a full and fair evidentiary hearing, discovery to obtain important, additional 

corroborating evidence, and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of 

critical adverse witnesses. Ultimately, Fields requests that this Court grant his petition, declare 

him innocent, and release him from prison or order a new trial. 

Claim 3: The State Actions Violated Due Process and The Right to a Fair Trial 

52. Fields reincorporates herein the allegations of paragraphs 7-51 of this petition. 

53. Inmate Gilcrist deliberately sought to elicit incriminating evidence from Fields. 

54. In doing so, inmate Gilcrist was working together and in concert with Detective Smith. 

55. While the information that Gilcrist obtained was from Detective Smith and not Fields, 

Gilcrist obtained that information as an agent of the Government and Detective Smith. 

56. Gilcrist, as a state agent, conveyed materially false and damaging information to inmates 

Bianchi, Heistand and Acheson before trial to assist them with their trial testimony. 

57. Inmates Bianchi, Heistand and Acheson offered materially false or misleading testimony 

based on information obtained from either Gilcrist or Smith. 

58. The use ofthe information allegedly obtained from Fields, but which was conveyed by 

Gilcrist or Detective Smith to inmates Bianchi, Heistand and Acheson violated Fields's 

Sixth Amendment right to counsel, and his rights to a fair trial and due process under the 

Fourteenth Amendment. 
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative but casts doubt

upon the reliability of the conviction and sentence Wherefore Petitioner requests that this Court

grant him a full and fair evidentiary hearing discovery to obtain important additional

corroborating evidence and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of

critical adverse witnesses Ultimately Fields requests that this Court grant his petition declare

him innocent and release him from prison or order a new trial

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of July 2011

eresa A Hampton

Counsel for Petitioner Zane Jack Fields
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The new evidence obtained is not merely impeaching or cummulative, but casts doubt 

upon the reliability of the conviction and sentence. Wherefore, Petitioner requests that this Court: 

grant him a full and fair evidentiary hearing, discovery to obtain important, additional 

corroborating evidence, and compulsory process for full and complete cross examination of 

critical adverse witnesses. Ultimately, Fields requests that this Court grant his petition, declare 

him innocent, and release him from prison or order a new trial. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this ~day of July, 2011. 

~~~-~ 
Counsel for Petitioner Zane Jack Fields 
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VERIFICATION

State of Idaho

County ofAda
ss

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields being first duly sworn under oath deposes and states that he

is the petitioner in this action that he has read the foregoing Petition for Post Conviction Relief

that he knows the contents thereof and that the facts stated herein are true and correct to the best

of his knowledge and belief and verifies these facts contained in Facts Verified by Petitioner

Jane Jack Fields

Zane Fields a person known to me appeared before me declared under oath that the
foregoing petition is true and correct and signed his name on this 28 day ofJuly 2011

MyCommission expires

PETITIONFORPOST CONVICTION RELIEF 14

000017

VERIFICATION 

State of Idaho ) 
:ss 

County of Ada ) 

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields being first duly sworn under oath, deposes and states that he 

is the petitioner in this action, that he has read the foregoing Petition for Post-Conviction Relief, 

that he knows the contents thereof and that the facts stated herein are true and correct to the best 

of his knowledge and belief and verifies these facts contained in Facts Verified by Petitioner. 

Zane Fields, a person known to me, appeared before me, declared under oath that the 
foregoing petition is true and correct and signed his name on this 28th day of July, 2011. 

My Commission expires: ~Z~~~~::A'i~ 
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EXHIBIT 1
Excerpt of Testimony of Scott Bianchi from

Hearing on Motion for New Trial
Idaho v Fields Ada County Case No 16259A
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EXHIBIT 1 
(Excerpt of Testimony of Scott Bianchi from 

Hearing on Motion for New Trial, 
Idaho v. Fields, Ada County Case No. 16259A) 
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0

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

THE STATE OF IDAHO Case No 16259A

Plaintiff

vs

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Defendant

4

BEFORE

HONORABLE GERALD F SCHROEDER

DISTRICT JUDGE

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

BE IT REMEMBERED That the aboveentitled matter came

on for hearing before the Honorable Gerald F Schroeder

District Judge Ada County Idaho without a jury on the

3rd day of August 1992
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1 IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

2 THE STATE OF IDAHO; IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

THE S~ATE QF IDAHO 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

ZANE JACK FIELDS 

Defendant. 

BEFORE 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) -
) 

Case No. 16259A 

I 

HONORABLE GERALD F. SCHROEDER 

DIS'l'RICT JUDGE 

18 BE IT REMEMBERED, That the above-entitled matter came 

.19 on for hearing before the Honorable Gerald F. schroeder, 

20 District Judge, Ada County, Idaho, without a jury, on the 

21 3rd day of August, 1992. 
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21

2

2

2

2

2

MR MYSHIN I would Judge Id like to call Scott

Bianchi because I think hes already downstairs Ill

just call Kevin Amerson first then
Brief delay

SCOTT BIANCHI

a witness Called on behalf of the Petitioner having been

first duly sworn took the stand and testified as follows

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR MYSHIN

Q Would you please state your name and spell your

last name for the record

A Scott Bianchi Bianchi s

Q Mr Bianchi are you an inmate

A Yeas

Q Where are you located

A Orofino

Q Where were you located in April of 1992

A Idaho Maximum Security institution

L Q And why were you there

t A Because thats where I was being housed

3 Q Were you being punished

4 A No

5 Q Were you where were you prior to being at

ZA
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1 MR. MYSHIN.: I would Judge. I'd like to call Scott 

2 BIanchi because I think he's alr.eady downstairs -- I'll 

3 just call Kev.in .Amerson fiFst then. 

4 (Brief delay.) 

5 

6 SCOTT BIANCHI, 

7a witness called on behalf ·of the Petitioner; having-been 

8 first duly sworn, took the stand and testified as fol1.ows: 

9 

10 DIRECT J:!XAM 1 NAT I ON 

11 BY MR. MYSHIN: 

12 

13 

14 . 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. 

last name 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A .. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

WO~lld you please state your name and spell your 

. " f·or the record? 

Scott Bianch!, B-i-a-n-c-.h-i. 

Mr. Bianchi, are you an inmate? 

Yes. 

Where are yOu located? 

Orofino. 

Where were you located in April of 19921 

Idaho Maximum Security Institution. 

And why we~e you there? 

Because that's where I was being housed. 

Were you being punished? 

No. 

Were you --where were you prior to being at 

6 
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1 the Maximum Security

2 A Orofino

3 Q And was there some reason why you were taken

4 out of Orofino

S A Is my attorney here
p

6 MR HORTON Your Honor I can advise the Cowart that

7 David Manweiler isMr Bianchis attorney and I know that
8 he wanted to be present at all these proceedings Hes got

9 concerns about the scope of interrogation exceeding the

10 subject matter ofMrMyshinsaffidavit

11 THE COURT Well is he present

12 MR HORTON He was present just a few moments ago

13 I believe Ms Meehan has gone out to fetch him

14 THE COURT All right Lets wait just a moment

i5 Brief delay

16 MRMANWEILER Apology Your Honor

17 Q BYMRMYSHIN 1 will repeat the question

18 Why were you taken out of the facility at Orofino

1 MR HORTON If its appropriate for me to enter a

20 relevance objection

21 THE COURT Overrule the objection He may testify

22 THE WITNESS Okay I have no idea why I was

23 transferred from one institution to the other When

24 transport orders come and your name is on it you just go

25 I was never really given an explanation

G
d

EA

7
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1 the Maximum Security? 

2 A. Orofino. 

3 Q. And was there f?ome re.asonwhy you were taken 

4 out of Orofino? 

5 A. Is my attorney here? 

6 MR. HORTON: Your Honor, I can advise the Court that 

7 David Manweiler is Mr. Bianchi's attorney, and I know that 

8 he wanted to be present at all theseproceeditlgs. He's got 

9 concerns about the scope·· of interrogation exceeding the 

10 subject matter of Mr. Myshin'saffidavit. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

THE COURT: Well, is he present? 

MR. HORTON.: He was present just a few moments ago. 
~ 

I believe Ms •. Meehan has gone out to f·etchhim. 

'l'HECOURT: All right. Let's wait justa moment. 

(Brief del.ay.) 

MR .MANWE1LER! Apology, Your Honor. 

Q. BYMR.MYSJilN: I will repeat the question. 

18 Why were you taken out of the facility at Orofino? 

1.9 MR. HORTON: If it's appropriate for me to enter a 

20 relevance objection. 

21 THE COURT: Overrule the objection. He may testify. 

22 THE WITNESS: Okay. I have no idea why I was 

23 transferred from one institution to the other. When 

24 transport orders come and your name is on it you jUst go. 

25 I was neve)::' really given an explanation. 
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2

Q BY MR MYSHIN You werentcaught with some

narcotics or drugs in your possession

A As of as a reason for me being sent down

Q Yes

A No

Q So youre telling me now under oath that you

have no idea why you were taken from Orofino to the Maximum

Security Institution

A Correct

Q Do you know a man by the name of Kevin Amerson

A Kevin Amerson yeah

Q How do you know him

A Hes in 8House at the institution

Q Was he at Orofino with you g

A Yes

Q Was he also transferred to the Maximum Security

Institution with you

A Yes

Q At the same time

A Yea

Q Do you know why he was transferred

A Nope

Q Do you know if it was for disciplinary

purposes

A I know he did not receive any disciplinary

1

8
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6 
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8 

9 

10 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

e 25 

Q. BY MR. MYSlfIN: You weren't caught with some 

narcotics or drugs in your posSession? 

A. As of - ... as a Feason for me being sent down? 

Q. yes. 

A.· No. 

Q. So you're telling me now under oath that. you 

have no idea why you wer.e taken from Orofino tothe!(aximum 

Security Institution? 

A. Correct. 

Q. 00 you know a man by the name of Kevin Amerson? 

A. Kevin Amerson; yeah. 

Q. How do you know him? 

A. He's in 8-HollSI at the institution. 

Was he at Orofino with you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was he also transferred to the Maximum security 

Inst.itution with you? 

A.ves. 

Q. At the same time? 

A. Ves. 

Q. Do you know why he was transferred? 

A.Nope. 

Q. Do you know if it was for disCiplinary. 

purposes? 

A. I know he did not receive any discIplinary 

9 
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write ups prior to or after getting sent down

Q Okay And was he accused of being in

Possession of some drugs

A No

Q Some illegal drugs

A No

Q Now during April of 1992 did you meet with me

at the Maximum Security Institution

A I did

Q And did we have a conversation there

A yes

Q Was anybody else present

A No

Q And there was a screen or a

A Window

Q A wall or window between us wasntthere

A Yes

Q So we had no physical contact as such

A Correct

Q Now do you know why I came out to visit with

you

A Yes

Q Why

A Because to talk to me

Q Okay Did you tell somebody that you

M

9
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1 write~ups prior to or aftergettlng sent down. 

2 Q. Okay. And was he accused of being in 

3 possession of some drugs? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Sotneilleg.al drugs? 

6 .A. No. 

7 o. Now, during April of 1992, did you meetwlth me 

8 at the Maximum Security Im;tltution? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Yes. 

Was anybody else present? 

No. 

And there was a screen or a 

Window. 

A wall or window between us, wasn't there? 

Yes. 

So we had no physical contact as such?· 

Correct. 

Now; do yoll know why I came out to visit with 

Yes. 

Why? 

Because to talk tome. 

Okay. Did you tell somebody that you --

9 
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A concerning zanei

Q Did you tell somebody that you had information

concerning your testimony during his trial

A Yes

Who did you tell

A I believe I told Zane and pretty much whoever

else would listen to me I really dont remember names

Q Okay Did you tell Kevin Amerson

A Yeah I believe I did

Q Now did I use any force or intimidation or

threats against you

A Yes

Q Yes

A NO

Q Okay Did you tell me the truth on that day

A NOPe

Q Did you tell me any truth

A I dont recall word for word what we discussed

but

Q Did you oh do you recall you teIling me

that you ineffect committed perjury during the Zane

Fields trial

A Yeah I remember telling you that

Q And that the testimony you gave was false

A Yeah

0

10
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1 A. -- concerning Zane. 

2 Did you tell somebody that you had information 

3 concerning your testimony <:,-uring h:1-s trial? 

4 A. Yes .. 

5 ~o di~ you tell? 

6 Ibe.lieve I t.old zane, and pretty much whoever 

7 else would listen to me. I re.ally d9n't rememl'>er name.s. 

8 Q. .Okay.. Oid you tell Kevin Amerson? 

9 A. yeah, I believe I did. 

10 Q. Now, did .1 use _any .fo_r-e& or intimidation or 

11 threats aga-inst you? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1:8 

19 but 

2.0 

A. Ye:s. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yes? 

No. 

Okay. Did you tell me the truth on that day? 

Nope. 

Did you tell me any truth? 

I don't recall word for word what we discussed t 

Did you-- oh, do you recall you telling .me 

21 that yOlt, in ,effect, committed perjury during the Zal\4i! 

.22 Fields trial?' 

23 A. Yeah, I remeuibertelling you that. 

24 Q. An~ tmcttthe testimony you gave was false;l 

25 A. Yeah. 

10 
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Q Were those statements true

A No

Q Do you recall telling me that Detective Dave

Smith met you at Orofino and talked with you there prior to

the Zane Fields trial

A I dontreally recall but yeah I suppose

Q Did Dave Smith meet with you at Orofino prior

to the Zane Fields trial

A Yeah

Q And did you meet with him the wardens

office

A Yeah I believe so

Q Okay And was
a

a Pam Sonan sp a deputy

warden present

A Idontreally recall

Q You recall telling me that

A Maybe if you just get to the point because I

really dontrecall the exact situation of who was there

and whatnot

Q Okay Well the point is do you remember

telling me that you met with Dave Smith that you were taken

to the wardensoffice that Pam Sonan a deputy warden

would be a witness to that

A To be a witness to that

Q The fact that you met with Dave Smith

N

11
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1 

2 

3 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Were those statements true? 

No. 

Do you recall ~elling me that Detective Dave 

4 Smith met you at Orofino and talked with you there prior to 

5 the Zane Fields trial? 

6 A. 1 don't really recall, but, yeah, I suppose. 

7 Q. Did Dave Smitb meet with you at Orofino prior 

8 to the Zane Fields trial? 

9 A. Yeah. 

1.0 Q. And did you meet with hirnat the warden's 

11 office? 

12 A. Yeah, I believe so. 
. .It 

13 Q. Okay. And w.asa Pam Sonan (sp), a deputy 

14 warden present? 

15 A. I don't really recall .. 

16 Q. You recall tellirig me that? 

17 A. Maybe if you just get tot.he pOint,pecause I 

1.8 really don't recall the e.xact situation of who was there 

19 and whatnot. 

20 Q. Okay. Well, the point 15, do you remember 

2.1 telling me that y.oumet with Dave Smith that you were taken 

22 to the warden's office, that Pam Sonan, a deputy warden, 

23 would be a witness to that? 

24 A. To be a witness to that? 

25 Q. The fact that you met with Dave Smith? 

11 
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A What youre talking about is I was brought to

the deputy wardens office and talked to Dave Smith over

the phone while Pam was there

Q Okay Did you toil me that

A Yeah

Q Is that true

A Yeah

Q Did you tell Dave Smith that you didnt want to

be involved in the Zane Fields ease

A Yeah Earlyon when I was first contacted I

did say that I would rather not get involved

Q All right And did you say that you would talk

to your mother about this

A Yeah

Q Did you tell your mother to tell Dave Smith

that you didntwant to testify

A Yeah

Q And thats true

A Yeah

Q Did your mother then call you back on the

telephone and say that you werecoming down to Boise and

that you were going to have a Contact visit with her

A She said that okay when I talked to my mom

the second time she told me that I was going to be coming

down And I told her Mom I told you to tell them I

U
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1 A. What you're talk~ng about is, 1 was brought to 

2 the deputy warden's office and talked to Dave Smith over 

3 the phone while Pam was th~re. 

4 Q. Okay. Did you tell me that? 

5 A. Yeah. 

Q. Is that true? 

7 A. Yeah. 

8 Q. Did you tell Dave Smith that you didn't want to 

9 be involved in the ~ane Fields case? 

10 A. Yeah. Early on, when I was first contacted, I 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

did say that! would rather not get involved. 

Q. All right. And did you say that you would talk 
h 

to your mother about this? . 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Did you tell your mother to tell nave Smith 

16 that you dicin'twant to testify? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yeah. 

And that's true? 

Yeah. 

Did your mother then call you bac]ton the 

21 telephone and say t.hat you were' coming down to Boise and 

22 that you were going to have a contact visit with her? 

23 A. She said that -~ okay, when I talked to my mom 

24 the second time she told me that I was going to be coming 

25 clown. And I told her,"Mom I told you to tell them 1 

12 
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1 didntwant to be involved And she goes Well its

2 just to talk to these guys and Ill be able to see you

3 since yourecoming to Boise

4 Q Did she tell youyou were going to have a

5 contact visit

5 A I dontthink we were really sure at that time

7 Q Okay At this time then is that prior to the

8 Zane Fields did you feel that police had the power to

9 do whatever they wanted to

10 A To a certain degree sure Yeah

11 Q And did you tell me that

12 A Yeah

13 Q1 Now did you tell me that the police I guess

14 specifically Detective Smith showed you and other Inmates

15 the complete police file

16 A I told you that

17 Q Is that true

1 A No

19 Q Did you also tell me that they gave the

20 complete police file to Howie Gilcrist and that you and Mr

21 Gilcrist shared the file

22 A Yeah I told you that

23 Q IS that true

24 A No

25 Q Did you have an opportunity to look at the

13
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1 didn't want to be involved." And she goes, "Well, it's 

2 just to talk tothe.se guys and I' 11 be able to see you 

3 since you're corning to Boise." 

4 Q. Did she tell you·you were going to have a 

5 contact visit? 

6 

7 

A. 

Q. 

I don't think we were really sure at that time .• 

Okay. At this time, then, is that prior to the 

8 Zane F1elds, did you feel that the police had the power to 

9 do whatever they wantedtp? 

10 A. To a certain degree, sure. Yeah. 
0,) 

11 Q. And did you tell me that? = 
12 A. Yeah. 

13 Q. Now, did you te\l me that the police, 1 guess, 

14 specifically Detective Smith, showed yoU and other.ilnmates 

15 the complete police file? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

t told you that. 

I.s that true? 

No. 

Did you also tell me that they gave the 

20 complete police file to Howie Gilcrist and that you and Mr. 

21 Gilcrlst shared the file? 

22 A. Yeah. I told you that. 

23 Q. Is that true? 

24 A. No. 

25 o. Did you have an opportunity to lOOk at the 

13 
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police reports

A No

Q prior to trial Have you since

A No

Q Have you ever looked at the police reports in

the Zane Fields case

A Nope

Q Now do you recall telling me that the police

told you that they put you there and that they could

control your placement

A No I dontrecall saying that

Q Is that true

A That I said thak

Q Is it true that they said that

A I dontrecall that no
i

Q You dontremember that Is it possible they

told you that

A I believe Id remember it if they said it

Q Do you recall telling me that

A No

Q Do you recall telling me that Detective Smith

told you that if you testified you will never go back to

prison

A Not in those words no

Q What words

M1

14

BianchiPetDi

CJ

to
W

EA

000028

1 police reports --

·2 A. No. 

3 Q. --prior to trial? H.ave y.ou since? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Have you ·ev.er looked at the police reports in 

6 the Zane Fieldsca$e? 

7 A. Nope. 

8 Now, do you recall telling me that the police 

9 told you that they put you there and that they could 

10 control your placement? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

No, I don't recall saying that. 

Is that true? 

That I said tha't? 

Is it true that they said that? 

I don I t recall th.at, no. 
'j 

You don't remeRiber that? Is it possible they 

17 told you that? 

18 A. I believe I'd remember it if they said it. 

19 o. DO yourecalltelilng me that? 

2{) A. No. 

21 Q . Do you recall telling me that Detective Smith 

. 22 told you that if youtestlfied you will never go back to 

23 prisoQ.? 

24 Not in those words, no. 

25 Q. What words? 

14 
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A Words were that I would be protectedifI

testified for the State and that I wouldnthave to be

housed with Zane I wouldnthave to worry about I

wouldnthave to worry about Zane after that

Q Is that true Did the police tell you that

A Yeah

Q Did you tell me that Detective Smith was

obsessed with this case and took it very personally

A I dontbelieve so

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q Did you tell me that Detective Smith used to

refer to Zane Fields as a piece of shit
A No s

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q Thatsa lie then

A Yeah

Q Did you ever hear Detective Smith say that

A Say that

Q Refer to Zane Fields as a piece of shit

A No

Q Now did you tell me that Detective Smith said

in your mothers presence to you that you would never go

back to prison

II

r

15

BianchiPetDi

C

to
C4

CJt

000029

1 A. Words were that 1 would be protected if I 

2 testified for the State, a.ndthat I wouldn't have to be 

3 housed with Zane. 1 wouldn't have to worry about I 

4 wouldn't have to worry about· Zane after that. 

5 Q. Isthat true? Did the police tell you that? 

6 A. Yeah. 

7 Q. Did you tell me that Detective Smith was 

8 obsessed with this case and too~ it verype.:r;:sonally? 

9 1 don't believe so. A. 

10 Q. You ~Udn'ttell me that? 

11 A:. No. 

12 

13 re,fer 

Q. 

to 

Did you tell me that Detective Smith used to 
1:; 

Zane Fields as a pIece of shit? 

14 A. NO. 

15 You didn't tell me that? Q. 

A .• 16 No. 

17 That's a 11e then? Q. 

A. IS Yeah. 

Q. 19 Did you ever hear Detective Smith say that? 

A. 20 Say that? 

21 Refer to Zane Fields as a pie.ceof shit? Q. 

A. 

Q. 23 Now, dtd you tell me t.hat Petective 8mi th said, 

24 in your mother's presence to you, that you would never go 

25 back to prison? 

15 
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A He just said like I said it was what I was

told is that I would be protected and that I would never be

housed with Zane I would never have to worry about any

danger from Zane because of my testimony

Q The question was though did you tell me

A No

Q in your presence that Dave Smith told you

that you would never go back to prison

A No

Q Younever told me that

A No

Q Did you tell me that you had discussed this

recanting I suppose with Howard Gilcrist In other

words the false testimony

A I dontunderstand

Q Okay Did you talk to Howard Gilcrist about

telling me that you testified falsely

A Yes

Q Did you

A Did I

Q You told me that

A Yeah

Q Did you talk to Howard Gilcrist

A Yeah

Q You did

1

16
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1 A. He just said, like I said, it was ~- what I was 

2 told is that 1 would be protected~nd that I would never be 

3 housed with Zane. 1 would, never have to worrya~out any 

4 danger from Zane because of my testimony. 

5 The question was though, did yoU tell me --

A. No. 

7 Q. in your presence that Dave Smith told ·you 

8 that you would never go back to prison? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

No. 

You never told me that? 

No. 

Did you tell me that you had discussed this 

• • recanting, I .suppose,witb Howard Gilcrist? Inot.her 

words, the false testimony? 

A. 1 don'tunderstanq. 

Q. Okay. Did you talk to Howard Gilcrist about 

17 telling me that you testified falsely? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. . Did you? 

20 A. Did I? 

21 Q. You told me that? 

22 A. Yeah. 

23 Q. Old you talk to Howard Gilcrist? 

24 A. Yeah. 

25 Q. You did? 

16 
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It

A Umhum

Q Did you discuss false testimony with me

A What I discussed with Howie was the night

before I got sent to Maximum from Orofino was if they put

me if the administration the prison system put me in a

situation where my life was going to be in danger because

of my testimony that I was going to change my testimony and

do whatever it took to get out of this whole thing

Q So you did discuss that with Howard G3icrist

A Yeah Exactly like that

Q in other words you would come forward and tell

the Court that you lied when you testified at the trial

A Yeah if I felt that my life was in danger

Q Now did you tell me that the police basically

rehearsed the answers and questions and answers with

you

A Yeah

Q Did they

A No

Q Were you told what would be asked of you in

court

A No

Q Never were

A Huhuh

Q Did police rehearse you for your testimony

17
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1 Urn-hum. 

2 Q. Did you discuss false testimony with me? 

3 A. What I discuss.ed. with Bowie was the night 

4 before I got sent t.o Maximum from Orofino was i.f they put 

5 me -- if the administration, the prison system, put me in .a 

6 situation where my life was going to be in danger because 

7 of my testimony that I was going to change my testimony and 

8 do whatever it took to get out of this whole thing. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q. So you did discuss that with Howard G11cJ:'ist? 

A. Yeah. Exactly like that. 

Q. 1n other words, you would. come .forward and tell 

the Court that you lied when you testified at the trial? 
it 

A. Yeah, if I felt that my life was in danger. 

Q. NOW, did you tell me that the police baeically 

rehearsed the answers and --questions.and answerswlth 

16 you? 

11 A. Yeah. 

18 Q. Did they? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. Were you t.oldwhat would be aSked of you in 

21 court? 

22 

23 Q. Never were? 

24 A. Huh-uh. 

25 Q. DidJ?olice rehear.se you for your testimony? 

17 
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A What do you mean rehearse me

Q Take you and show you what a court looks like

tell you what the questions would be and how to answer
A Again no

Q how to act In court Did they ever discuss

that with you

A No

Q Did they discuss anything with you about your

testimony

A Thatsa pretty general question Could you be

more specific

Q All right Did they discuss with you what you

would say when you took the stand

A As to any answers

Q Yes

A No

Q They never discussed it with you

A No

Q Did they discuss with you what you knew or may

have known about what Mr Fielda was supposed to have said

about the case

A Yeah

Q And did you tell them

A The information that I had yeah

Q Yes And did they discuss that with you

I
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1 A. What dO you mean "rehearse me"? 

2 Q. Take you and show you what a court looks like, 

3 tell you what the question,s would be and how to answer --

4 A. Again, no. 

5 Q. how to act .in court ?Did they ever discuss 

6 that with you? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. Did they discuss anything with you about your 

9 testlmorty? 

10 A. That's a pretty general question. Could you be 

11 more speCific? 

12 Q. All right: Did they discuss with you what you 

13 Id ·hk d wou .. say when you took t estan ? 

14 A. As to any answers? 

15 Q.. Yes. 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. They never discussed it with you? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. Did they d.iscusswlth you what you)tnew or may 

20 have known about what Mr. Flelds was suppOsed to have said" 

21 about the case? 

22 A. Yea.h. 

23 Q. And did you tell them? 

24 A. The information that 1 had, yeah. 

e 25 Q.Yes. And did they discuss that with you? 

18 
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A No I discussed it with them you might say

Q Now did you tell me that the Prosecutors

rehearsed you for your testimony

A No I dontthink so

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q So thats a lie

A If youresaying I didthenit is a lie

Q Okay Did you tell me that Howard Gilcrist and

Turkey Joe Heistand were the individuals that gave your

name to the police

A I believe so

Q Okay You didNe11 me that
A Yeah

Q Is that true

A Oh I cantsay for sure because only they

would know But I believe so yeah

Q You believe its true

A Yeah

Q And how would they know to give your nameto

the police

A Because I had told HowieGilcrist that I knew

certain thingsabout the trial So he knew

Q Did they convince you to testify

A I really cant say anyone convinced me other

19
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i. 

2 

A. 

Q. 

No. I discussed it with them you might say .• 

Now, did you tell me that the Prosecutors 

3 rehearsed you for your tes~imony? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

No, I don(t think so. 

You didn't tell me that? 

No. 

So that's a lie? 

If you're saying I did, then it is a lie. 

Okay. Did ybutell me that aowa~dGilcrist and 

10 Turkey Joe Hei.stand were the individuals that gave your 

11 . name to the police? 

12 A. .1 believe so. 

13 Q. Okay. YOu did\ell me that? 

14 A. Yeah. 

15 Q. Is that true? 

16 A.. Oh, I can't say for sure, because only they 

17 would know. But I belleveso, yeah. 

18 Q. You believe it's true? 

19 A. Yeah. 

20 Q. And how would they know to give your name'to 

21 the police? 

22 A. Because I had told Howie Gi1cristthat I knew 

23 certain things about the trial. So he knew. 

24 Q. Did they convince you totestlfy? 

25 A. Ir.eally can' tsay anyone convinced me I other 

19 
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23

2

2

24

2

than myself

Q Did they encourage you to testify

A Oh thatsa hard one to answer Im not

really sure either way

Q Now did you tell me that you read the

preliminary hearing transcript in this case
A Yeah 1 believe Zane showed me the prelUilna

Q Now this would have been prior to your

testimony

A Yeah

Q Did you read it

A I glanced over I scanned it

Q Did you specifically read Howie Gilcrists

testimony

A I dont really recall That was like years

ago

Did you tell me you read it

A No I dont think so

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q Thatsa lie

A If youre saying it then yeah its a lie from

you

Q Did you tell me that you would take a lie

20
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20 

21 

22 

23 

than myself. 

o. Did they encourage you to te$tify? 

A. Oh, that's a h~rdoneto answer. Ii mnot 

really $ure either way. 

Q. . Now, did you tell me that you read the 

preliminary hearing transcript in this case? 

A. Yeah, I believe Zane showed me the prel1mlnal!? 

h~~ ~Sq"lpt . 

Q. Now,. this would have been pr lot:' to yout:' 

testimony? 

Yeah • 

Q. . Did you read it? 

A. I glanced OV.$r &:..- I scanned 1 t. 

Q . Did you specifically read Howie Gilcris\.'.s 

te:atimony? 

A. I don't really ree.all. That WAS like years 

·ago. 

Q. Did yO\! tell me you read ~t? 

A. No, I don't think so.' 

o. You didn't tell me t.hat? 

A. No. 

o· That's a lie? 

A. If you'resayinglt tl)en, yeah, tt'f:; a lie from 

24 . you. 

25 Q. Old you tell me that you would take a lie 

20 
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detector test to verify the truth of what you were telling

me

A I dontrecall

Q Did you tell me that you never thought Zane

Fields would be convicted

A No I dontthink so

Q You didnttell me that

A Huhuh

Q Did you take any notes of this conversation at

all

A When you and I talked

Q Yeah

A No

Q You certainly didnthave a tape recorder with

you did you

A No

Q Did you tell me that you didnt know anything

about the murder

A Yeah I think I did tell you that

Q You dont know anything about the murder do

you

I

A Yeah I do

Q Did you tell me that you believed that you

would have Edie Holm to marry when you were released

A Excuse me

21
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1 detector test to ve:cify the truth of what you we:re telling 

2 me? 

3 

4 

A .• 

Q. 

loon' t recalL 

Did you tell me that you never thought zane 

5 Fields would be convicted.? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1.3 

14 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

all? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

15 you did you? 

16 A:. 

17 Q. 

NO, I don't think so, 

You didn't tell me that? 

Huh-uh. 

Did you take any notes of this conversation at 

When you and I talked? 

Yeah. 

No. 

You ce:rtainly didn't have ataperecorck!r with 

No. 

bid you tell me that you didn't know anything 

18 about the murder? 

19 

20 

21 yoU? 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yeah, I think I did tell you th,at. 

You don't know anything about themurde:r, do 

Yeah, I do. 

Did you tell me that you believed that you 

24 would have Edie Holm to marry when you were released? 

25 A. Excuse me? 

21 
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Q Did you tell me that you believed that you

would have Edie Holm Ho1m who was your girlfriend to

marry when you were released from prison

A Whatsthat got to do with anything

Q Did you tell me that you were led to believe

that you would be released soon and that you would be able

to marry this Edan Holm

A I was married to EdanHolm four months after

the trial

Q Is that something that you believed before you

testified That you would be released

A That i would marry her That was something i

believed before after andbame to be

Q Did you believe that well did the cops tell

you that you would be released from custody released from

incarceration so that you could accomplish this marriage

A No

Q Did you tell me that

K No

Q You never told me that

A No

Q So thatsa lie too

A If thats what youresaying

Q Now did you tell me that at the last

hearing I guess that was in January of this year at the

1

22
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1 Q. Did you tell me that youbellevedthat you 

2 would have Eclie Holm, H-o-l-m, who was yOJlr girlfriend, to 

3 marry when you were releas~d frOIll prison? 

4 What's that got to do with anything? 

5 Q. Did you tell me that yOU were led to believe 

6 that you would be released soon and that you would t;>e able 

7 to marry this Edan Holm? 

8 A. I waS married to Edan.Holm four months after 

9 . the trial. 

10 Q. Is that something that you believed before you 

11 testified? That you would be released? 

12 A. That I would marry her? Tha.t was something I 

13 
J;, 

believed before, after and 'came to be. 

14 Q. D.1d you believe that -- well, did the cops tell 

15 you that you wOuld be relea'sed from custody ,released from 

16 incarceratlonso that you could accomplish th1smarriage? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

A. No. 

Q. Did you tell me that? 

A. NO. 

o· YOu never toldmet.hat? 

A. No. 

o. Sothat'$ a lie toO? 

If that's what youtre saying. 

NOW, did you tell me that ~- at the last 

hearing, lquess that was in January of this year, at the 

22 
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uniform post conviction hearing Did you tell me that you

had conversations with Jeff Acheson that day

A I dontthink so

Q You didnttellme that

A Idontthink so

Q Did you tell me that Jeff Acheson appeared to

you to be of the same frame of mind that is to come

forward and tell the truth

A I dontrecall that at all

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q Did you have conversations with JeffAcheson

A I dont think so

Q Did you see him at the uniform post conviction

A Im not really sure if he was here Im sure I

saw him

Q Werentyou housed upstairs before you

testified

A Yeah

Q Okay And Jeff was one of the inmates that was

housed up there with you

A I think so

Q okay Do you remember having a conversation

E with him about the case

i A I do not even recallifhe was there or not

23
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1 uniform post convictio.n hearing? D14· you tell me that you 

2 had conversations with Jeff Acheson that day? 

3 A. I don't think ,so. 

4 Q. You didn'tte.llme that? 

5 A .. I don' t think so.· 

6 Q. Did you tell me that Jeff Acheson appeared to 

7 you to be of the same frame of mind, that is to come 

Sfoxward and tell the truth? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

A. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

16 saw him. 

17 Q. 

18 testified? 

19 

20 

A. 

Q. 

. I don't rec.~ll that at all. 

You didn't tell me that? 

No. 

Did you have conversations with Jeff Acheson? 
~ 

I don't think so. 

Did you see him at the unifoXll\ post conviction? 

I'm not really-sure if he was here. I'm sure I 

Weren't you housed upstairs before you 

Yeah. 

Okay. And Jeff was one of the inmates that was 

21 housed up there with you? 

22 A. I think so. 

23 Q. Okay. Do you remember having a conversation 

24 with him about the case? 

25 A. I do not even recalllf he was there or not. 

23 
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Q okay Did you know Jeff Acheson very well

A Just met him a couple times

Q Now did you tell me you knew Detective Smith

only for about a month before the trial
A Ive known Detective Smith for probably close

to ten years

Q okay How long did you work with Detective

Smith on the Zane Fields case

A I have no idea

Q Was it more than one

A I have no idea

Q Didyou work with him for 12 months

A I have no ideahow long exactly it was

Q All right Prior to your testimony did the

police lead you to believe that you would be receiving some

benefit out of the testimony

A No

Q That is some early release or some

commutation

A No The only thing 1 was really led to believe

was that Id be protected because of my testimony and that

I would not be in any danger of Zane because of my

testimony

Q Now when were you transferred back to Orofino

i A This last time

24

2
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1 Q. Okay. Oid you know Je.ff Acheson very well? 

2 A. Just met him a couple times. 

3 Q.Now, did you tell me you knew Detective Smith 

4 only for about a month before the trial? 

5 A. I've known Detective Smith for probably close 

6 to ten years. 

7 Q. Okay. How long did you work with Detective 

8 Smith on the Zane Fields cas.e? 

9 A. I have no idea. 

10 .Q. Was it more than one? 

11 A.I have no idea. 

12 Q. Did yO'll work with him for 12 Qlonths? 

13 A. I have no idea""how 10nq exactly i twas. 

14 Q. All right • Prior to your testimony did, the 

15 pollee lead you to be.lievethat you would be receiving some 

16 benefit out of the testimony? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q~ That is , some early release or Some' 

19 commutation? 

20 A. No. The only thing i was really led to believe 

21 was that I'd be protected because of my testimony, and that 

22 I wo'Uld not be in any danger of Zane because of my 

23 testimony. 

24 Q. Now, when were you transferred back to orofino? 

e 25 A. This last time? 

24 
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Q Yes

K June 10th I believe

Q Okay

A 92

Q So youve been in Orofino since that time

A Yeah

Q Since June 10th And do you recall when you
4

were first placed at the Maximum Security

A Well I came down from Orofino to the Main site

on the 20th of February spent about a month or so on the

yard and then went to Maximum so

Q And you still dont know why you went to

Maximum

A Never given no reason one way or the otlier

Q Never any paperwork

A No

Q No disciplinary actions

A No

Q Now during that time from lets say February

or so to June did you have any direct conversations with

Zane Fields

A Yes

Q What

A Yes

Q Do you recall when those would have been

M

25
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1 Q. Yes. 

2 A. June 10th, I believe. 

3 Q. Okay. 

4 A. '92. 

5 Q. So you've been in Orofino since that time? 

6 A. Yeah. 

7 Q. Since June 10th? And do you recall when you 

8 were first placed at the Maximum Security? 

9 Well, I came down from orofino to the main site 

10 on the 20th of February , spent about a month or $0 on the 

11 yard, and then went to Maximum, so. 

12 Q. 

13 Maximum? 

14 A. 

15 Q. 

16 A. 

17 Q. 

18 A. 

19 Q. 

And you still don't know why you went to 
l>t 

Never given no reason one way or the ottter. 

NeVer any paperwork? 

No. 

No disciplinary actions? 

No. 

Now, during that time, .from let's say February 

20 or so to Jl,lne, did yo.~have any direct conve.rsations with 

21 Zane Fields? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. What? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Do you recall when those would have been? 

25 
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A During rec time

Q More than one

A Yeah

Q As

A I believe so Im really not sure exactly how

many times we saw each other

Q Okay Now again in that time frame of

February till June do you recall when those contacts would

have been approximately

A Our contacts were during rec time Was it

morning evening I dontknow

Q And when Isay contact thatsnot direct

physical contact was it

A No

Q Youre 3ust in cages tnaz are

A Like a dog kennel multi dog kennels Were

put in those

Q Were you ever put in one of those kennels right

next to Mr Fields

A Across Like theres a walkway this way

indicating and across yeah

Q Okay And you had conversations with him

A Umhum

Q Did Mr Fields ever threaten you

A No not directly

26
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

DUring rec time. 

',More thanpne? 

Yeah. 

As --

I believe so. I'm really not sure exactly how 

6 many times we saw each other. 

7 Q. Okay. Now, again in that time frame of . 

8 February till June, do you recall when those contacts would 

9 have been, approximately? 

10 Our contacts ware during ree time. Was it 

11 morning,evening? I don't know. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Q, And when I say contact that's not direct 
J>i. physical contact, was it? ,', 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

No. 

You're just in cages that are --

'Like a dog kennel, multi dog kennels. w.e're 

17 put in those. 

18 Q. Were you ever put in one of those kennels right 

1·9 next to Mr. Fields? 

20 A. Across. Like there's a walkway this way 

21 (indicating), and across, yeah. 

22 Q. Okay. And you had conversations with him? 

23 A. Um-hum. 

24 o. Did Mr. Fields ever threaten you? 

25 A. NO, not directly. 

26 
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Q Did he ever say anything directly to you that

would lead you to believe you were going to be persecuted

A No But he did say something to lead me to

believe that if 1 did help him the threats I was receiving

from other people would be stopped

Q Do you know who was you were receiving

threats

A Yeah

Q What was the nature of those threats

A That okay it wasnt particularly that

people were real fond of Zane particularly it was that

simply the fact that I had testified against another inmate
and the result was that innate being placed on death row

that if other inmates could have had any contact with me at

all then I would have been stabbed injured killed

whatever

Q Now do you know where those threats came from

A Yeah

Q Where

A From other inmates

Q Do you know who the inmates were

A Yeah

Q Who were they

A Id rather not bring up other Inmates names if

that can be avoided I think just the fact of what Im

0
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1 Q. ~id he ever say anything directly to you that 

2 would lead you to believe you were going to be persecuted? 

3 A. No. But he di.dsay something to lead. me to 

4 believe that if I did help him the threats I was x-eceiving 

5 fx-om othel:" people would be stopped. 

6 Q. Do you know who was -- you were receiving 

7 threats? 

8 A. yeah. 

9 Q. What was the nature of those threats? 

10 A. That -- okaYI it wasn't particularly that 

11 people were .real fond of Zane, particularly, it was that 

12 

13 

simply the fact that I had testlfiedagainst another inmate 

and the result wa$thati~ate being placed on death row; 

14 that if other inmates could have hac:i any contactw~th me .at 

15 all then I would have been stabbed, injured, killed, 

16 whatever. 

17 Q. Now, do you know where those threats came from? 

18 A •. Yeah. 

19 Q. WheX'e? 

20 A. F.rom other inmates. 

21 Q. Do you know who the inmates were? 

22 A. Yeah. 

23 Q. Who were they? 

24 A. I'd rather not bring up other inmates' names if 

25 that can be aVOided. I think just the fact of what I'm 

27 
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saying carries enough obvious truth that I donthave to

give up peoples names and make my problems out at the

prison any worse than they already are
MR MYSHIN Could the Court direct the witness to

answer

THE COURT Did you wish to be heard on that

MR HORTON Well Your Honor thatsa real
0

troublesome area because the witness is concerned I

donthave an objection on relevance grounds I guess

Although the relevance I would suspect is minimal The

difficulty is what this witness is trying to indicate is

that hes concerned about future repercussions for

testifying even indirectly to other inmates that could
rise to disciplinary action As other inmates are

concerned about repercussions I believe are legitimate

concerns may make housing in anywhere in the

correctional systems difficult under the circumstances and

any probative value by identification of those inmates

probably is outweighed by the danger and problems that he

would receive out there

THE COURT I understand the problem and Im

curious as to whether there is a solution whether theres

any form of in camera showing or the like that would

protect him from further harassment if there is

harassment

28
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1 saying carries enou9h obvious truth that I don't have to 

2 give up people's names and mak~my problems out at the 

3 prison any worse than they' already are. 

4 MR. MYSHIN: Could the Court direct the witness to 

5 answer? 

6 THE COURT: 0.1d you wish to be heard on that? 

7 MR. HORTON: Well, Your Honor, that's a real -

8 troublesome area, because the witness is concerned --- I 

9 don't have an object.ionon relevance 9rounds, I guess. 

10 Although the relevance, I would suspect, is minimal. The 

11 difficulty is what this witness is trying to indicate is 

12 

13 

that he's concerned about futurerepercussionsfot' 

testifying, even indirectl~, to other inmates that could 

14 rise to disciplinary action. As other Inmates are, 

15 concerned about repercusSions, I believe,are legitimate 

IG concerns; may make .housing in -- anywhere in the 

17 correctional systems difficult under the circumstances, and 

18 any prObative value by identification of those inmates 

19 probably is outweighed by the danger and. problems that he 

20 would receive out the.re. 

21 THE COURT: I understand the prOblem, and I'm 

22 curious as to whether there is a solution; whether there's 

23 any form of in camera showing or the like that would 

24 protect him from further harassment if there is 

25 harassment. 
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It may be relevant to have that information in

the future but Im not sure where it leads is the

problem Did you wish to be heard further

MR MYSHIN I just want to get to the bottom of

this Judge thatswhy Im inquiring You know if

theres anything to be believed from this witness his name

and reputation certainly couldntbe all that great at the

penitentiary anyway

THE WITNESS I just dont need any problems made

worse than they already are If theres a specific reason

you know something you think will come out of giving their

names I just cantsee where it would do anything but

cause memore problems than Ive already got
THE COURT Counsel for the witness is present at

this time Illallow Mr Manweiler

MRMANWEILER Judge I dont have any substantive

objections to the Courts suggestion that there may be

another way to submit these names having the formal

record kept of it I would maybe suggest that they be

written down and submitted to Counsel as opposed to stated

on the record And then if theres further questions on

that maybe we can go off the record and I could discuss the

case with my client 1 donthave any substantive

objection because he has never divulged that information to

our office in the course of our representation So I dont

29
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1 It may be relevant to have that information in 

2 the future; but I'm not sure where it leads lathe 

3 problem. Did you wish to be hear<ifurther? 

4 MR. MYSlilN: I just want to get to the bottom of 

5 this, Judge, that's why I'm inquiring •. You know, if 

6 there's anything to be believed trom this witness, his name 

"1 and reputation certainly couldn't be all that great at the 

8 penl tentiaryanyway .• 

THE WITNESS: I just don't need any problems made 

10 worse than they already are. If there's a specific reason; 

11 ·you know, something you think will come out of giving their 

12 

1.3 

14 

names, I just can't see where itwoul<i do anything but 

cause me· mor.eproblems that. I've already got. 

THE COURT: Counsel for the wi tnes.s is pres~t at 

15 this time, I'll allow M.r .• Manweiler ...... 

16 MR .MANWEILER: Judge, I don't have any substantive 

17 objections to the Cou.rt' s suggestion that there may be 

18 another way to submit these names without having the formal 

19 record kept of it. I would maybe suggest that they be 

20 written down and submitted t.O Counsel; as opposed to stated 

21 on the record. And then if there's further <p1estlons on 

22 that maybe we can go off the rec;:ord and I could discuss t,he 

23 case with my client. I don't have any substantive 

24 objection because he has never divulged that information to 

25 our office in the course of our representation. SO I don't 
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know who these people are and I dont know what kind of

players they are with regard to the ability to carryout

repercussions against him

THE WITNESS These are people that were threatening

me just because of my testimony to another person Now to

testify and bring up their names directly would I mean

MR MANWEILER I think Mr Myshin has the right to

inquire whether they were indirectly threats were

indirectly related to Mr Fields case Otherwise if they

were not then I would object on relevancy grounds with

regard to this proceeding If in fact the threats

against him were first in another testimony unrelated to

this then I dont think it has any bearing on Mr Fields
conviction or petition ti

THE COURT As I understand it the testimony at

this point Ill allow the witness to correct rte if I

misunderstood it Theresno allegation Mr Fields himself

directed the threats and theresno allegation that there

was these were inmates affected by his testimony that

this was simply his wax of heard multiple times

something about the code of the institution of the inmates

that people have threatened him because he did testify

against an inmate Thats as I interpret the testimony at

this point

Well at this stage Im going to sustain an

0
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1 know who these people are, and I don't know what klndof 

2 players they are with regard to the ability to carry out 

3 repercussions against him. 

4 THE WITNESS: These are people that were threatening 

5me just because of my testimony to another person. Now, to 

6 testify and bring uptheit names directly would -- I mean. 

7 MR. MANWEILER: I thi.nk Mr. Myshin has the right to 

8 inquire whether they were indirectly --threat.swere 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

indirectly related to Mr. Fields' case. Otherwise, if they 

were not; then I would Object on relevancy grounds with 

regard to this proceeding. If, in fact, thetbreats 

against him were first .,..- in another testimony unrelated to 

this, then I don't think ft has any bearing on }1r.Fields' 

conViction """"or petition. 

THE COURT: As I understand it, the testimony at 

16 this point, I'll allow the witness to correct me if I 

17 mlsundersto.odi t • There's no allegation Mr. Fields himself 

18 directed the threats, and the.re's no allegation that there 

19 was -- these were inmates affected by hiS testimony; that 

20 this wasslmply his way of -- heard multiple times, 

21 .sQmething about the code of the institution of the inmat.es; 

22 that people have threatened him because he did testify 

23 agains't an inmate. That'S as I interpX'et the testimony at 

24 this point. 

25 Well, at this stage, lim going tosusta.in an 

30 
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objection to the testimony as to the specific names Im

going to reserve on that and allow perhaps further

argument on it later and a showing that will

allow us to pursue it a bit farther 1 am not anxious to

create a situation that raises more problems absent some

insight that its going to lead to something unusual in

this case

MR MYSHIN Thanks Judge

Q SYMRMYSHIN Mr Bianchi did you talk to

Dave Smith in July of 1992

A Yes

Q And did you talk him about this case

A Yes

Q Did you tell him that at the time of your

contact with me that you were advised by your lawyer to do

what you had to do or say what you had to say to protect

yourself in that

A I was advised by my attorney after speaking

with you to stick with the truth no matter what And at

that time is when I decided that I would if I was called

back here like I am now that I would give the testimony

that Im giving now

Q So youresaying that he did not tell you quote

do what you had to do or say what you had to say

unquote

4
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objection to the testimony as to the specific names. I'm 

going to reserve on that and allow, perhaps, further 

argument on it later, and,_perhaps, a showing that will 

allow us to pursue it a bit fa.rther.! am not anxious to 

create a situation that raises more problems, absent some 

insight that it's going to lead to something unusual in 

this case. 

MR. MYSHIN: Thanks, Judge. 

O. l3Y MR.MYSHtN: Mr. Bianchi, did you talk to 

Dave Smith in July of 19.92? 

A. Yes. 

O· And did you talk to him about this case? 

A. Yes. .. 
O. Dld you tell him that -- at the time of ,your 

contact with me, that you were advised by your lawyer to do 

what you had to do, or say what you had to say to protect 

yourself in that? 

A. I w.as adv.ised by my attorney ,after speaking 

with y.ou, to stick with th.e truth no matter what. And at 

that time is when! decided that I would -- if I was called 

back here, like I am now, that I would give the testimony 

that I'm giving now. 

Q. So you 'resaying that he did not tell you quote 

"do what yoU had to do or say what you had to say" 

unquote? 
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A I dontfollow you

MR MANWEILERA just for clarification I believe

Mr myshin is referring to Detective Smith and not an

attorney from our office on that last question

THE COURT Thatsas I understand the question

MR MYSHIN Im sorry I apologize to all

Q BY MR MYSHXN Did Mr Smith say that to you

or

A Would you repeat it

Do what you had to do or say what you had to

say to protect yourself in the ISCI environment

A That he told me that

Q Who were you sabring said that Did you say

that to Smith or Butler

A That I would do what I had to do and say what I

had to say to survive

Yeah You did say that

A Yeah

Q All right I apologize for that Did were

you also advised by your lawyer that if you perjure

yourself and perjury results in the death of another that

you can receive the death penalty

A Yes 1 was

Q Are you aware of that statute

A Yes

M
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A. 1 don'tfo11ow you. 

MR. MMfflEILER: Just f.or clarification, I believe 

Mr. Myshinis ref~rrJng ·to Detective Smith and not an 

attorney from oU.r office on t.hat last q~est1on. 
,. 

THE COURT: 'l'hat'sas I understand the questiOn. 

MR. MY$HIN; l'mf$orry. I apologize to all. 

Q. BY MR. MYSHIN: Did Mr.. Smith say that t.o you 

or --

A. Would you repeat it? 

Q. Do what you had to do or say what you had to 

say to '~rotect yourself in the ISCI envi.ronment? 

A. That he told me that? 

Q. Who were you saying said that? Oidyou 'say 

that. ~ Smit.hor Butler? 

A. That I wpu1d do what l had to do ,and say wbat I 

had to say to survive? 

o~. Yeah. You did say that? 

A./ Yeah. 

Q.All r~ght.I apologize for that.Oid .... - were 

you also advised by your lawyer that .if you perjure 

yourself and perjury result.s in the death of another that 

you can receive the death penalty? 

A. Yes, I was. 

Q. Are you aware of that statute? 

A.. Yes • 

32 
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1 Q And youreaware of that as you testify here

2 today

3 A Yes

4 Q Are you aware then that if you do

5 yourself or if you have perjured yourself that you can be

6 subject to the death penalty the same as Mr Fields be

7 executed

8 A Im very aware of that

9 Q Uo you have a meeting with the parole board

10 this month

11 A Sure do

12 Q And that at that meeting its possible that you

13 may be placed on parole k

14 A Very likely

15 Q Very likely that you will be placed on parole

16 You expect any assistance from the police or Prosecutor in

17 this case

18 A Well I went to the parole board in February

19 and I received no assistance other than my family support

20 and the good merit that I could bring myself

21 Q Do you expect any help this time with the

22 parole board

23 A I dontexpect nothing

24 Q Now when you talked to the police in July of

25 1992 did the police pressure you to come here and testify

1

0

C4
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Q. And you' reawa,:e .of that as you test! fy here 

today? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Are you aware th!ilm that if you do 'perjure 
; 

5 yourself, or if you have perj1,lreQ. yourself, that you can be 

6 . . d 1~ subject to the death penalty the same as Mr .. Fie! s, be 

7 e~ecuted? 

8 A. I'm very awa,:e of that, 

9 Q. 00 you have a meeting with the parole board 

10 this month? 

11 A. Sure do. 

12 Q. And that at that meeting it's possible that you 

13 may be placed on parole? ~. 

14 A. Very likely. 

15 Q. Very likely that you will be placed on parole? 

16 You expect any assistance ·fromthe police or Prosecutor in 

17 this case? 

18 A. Well , I went to the parole board lnFebruary 

19 and I received no assistance, other than my family support 

20 and the good merit that I could bring myself .• 

21 Q .00 you expect any help this time with the 

22 parole board? 

23 A. I don't expect nothing. 

24 Q. NOW, when you talked to the police in July of 

25 - 1992, did the police pressure you to come here and testify 

33 
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as you have

A No

Q Pardon me

A No

Q Did they make any threats to you

A Threats tome How what do you mean

threats

Q Well if you dont come here and testify that

you lied to me there youll get some punishment

A As far as I know you were the one that had me

called here to testify

Q No Did they threaten you as to how you were

to testify

A No not at ail 4

Q Did they make any threats to you thatif you

did come here and say that you perjured yourself at the

trial they would do something to you

A When they came in July they told me that they

had heard that I talked to you with the contradictory story

to what I testified to They basically asked me what the

truth 1was and then when I told them you know they asked

me why I said those things to you that I did and I told

them hey you know I waesitting in there in Max with the

worst of the worst and you know going to rec with a guy I

put on death row and you know I guess they pretty well

34
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I as you have? 
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.4 
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A. 

Q. 

A • 

Q. 

A. 

No. 

Pardon me? 

No. 
,. 

Old they .make any thre.ats to you? 

Threats tome? How "'''''what do YOU mean 

7 "threats"? 

8 Q. Well, if you don't come here and testify that 

9 you lied t,o me# then you'll get some punishment? 

10 A. .As far a's I know you were the one that had me 

11 called here to testify. 

12 Q. NO. Dld they t.hreaten you as to how you were 

13 to testify? J'i, 

14 A. NO, not at all. 

15 Q. Did they mak~ any threats to you that!f you 

1.6 did come here and say that you perjured yourse.lfat the 

17 tri.e..l they would do something to you? 

18 A. When theyc.ame in July they told me that they 

19 had hailrd that I talked to you with the contradictory story 

20 to what I testifi.ed t9. They basically asked me what the 

21 'truth was, and then whe.n I told them, you know, they asked 

32 me why I said those thingsta you that I did and I told 

23 them, hey, you know, I was sitting in there in Ma'xwith the 

;24 worst of the worst and, you know, going torecwith a guy I 

put on death row, and, you know, I guess they pretty well 

/ 
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understood But things have to be cleared up now

Q Okay Did they promise you any benefits

A No

MR MYSHIN Thatsa111have Your Honor

CROSSEXAMINATION

By MR HORTON

Q Just very few questions for clarification Your

Honor First of ail Mr Bianchi with respect to the

process of getting ready to testify at the trial of Mr

Fields Did you meet with any representatives of the

Prosecutorsoffice to discuss the substance of the

testimony that you would b giving

A Yeah
s

Q And do you recall who those people were

A You and Roger

Q Roger Bourne

A Yes sir

Q So in that sense you were advised as to what

kind of testimony you were going to be giving at the trial

of that matter

A As to what my testimony would be relative to

Q Yes

A In the Zane Fields case yes

Q I want toclear up one other area with respect

35
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understood. But things have t~ be cleared up now. 

Q. Okay. Did they promise you any benefits? 

No. 

MR. MYSHIN: That's all I have, Your Honor. 

CROSS-EXAMlN1\TI.ON 

7 BY MR. ,HORTON: 

8 O. Just very fe~ questions for clarification, Vour 

9 Honor. First of all, Mr. Bianchi, with respect to the 

10 process of getting ready to testify at the tri.al of Mr. 

11 Fields. Did you meet with any repr.esentatives of the 

12 prosecutor's Office to discuss the substance of the 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

testlmonythat YOlJ.would be giving? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. 

Q. 

And do you recall who those people were? 

You and Roger. 

Roger Bourne 1-

Ves, sir. 

So ,.in that sense 'you were advised as to what 

20 kind of testimony you ~ere90ing to be giving at the trial. 

21 ·of that matter? 

22 .A. As to what my testimony would be relative to? 

23 o· Yes. 

24 A. In the Zane Fields case, yes. 

25 o. I w.ant to.clear up one other area with respect 

35 
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to your parole board hearing Have you asked Detective

Smith to attend that parole board hearing

A I have

01 And have you received an answer one way or

another

A No

Q And obviously the question is have you been

promised one way or another as to whether or not

A Thats whyIIm not expecting anything

because I havent been told one way or another And even

when I requested him to I specifically requested him not to

come and say yeah Scott is a great guy but just to

come and verify the facts ors he knows them and regarding

this case
9

Q Now youve indicated basically the

circumstances surrounding you giving the statements to Mr

Myshin back in April of this year I would like you to

explain a little more clearly for the Court where you were

housed while you were at Maximum with respect to the

Defendant Mr Fields

A Okay well when I was first transferred down

from Orofino they put me on the main site the yard And I

dont know it wasnteven five minutes after I got there I

started getting threats from people you know because of

my testifying And I guess administration there right off

E

tz

U
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to your par01epoar<1 hearing. Have you asked Detective 

Smith to attend that parole boar<1 hearing? 

A. I have. 

Q. And have you recelve<1 an answer one way or 

another? 

A. No. " .' 

Q. And obviously the question is, have you been 

promised, one way or another, as to whether or not --

A • That's why I,s.ay I'm not elCpectinganything i 

because I haven't been told one way or another. And even ~ 

<= 
wben I requeste<1 him to I specifically requeste<1 him not to 

come an<1 say, "yeah, Sc.ott is a great guy," but just to 

come and verify thefactsu he knows them and regarding 

this case. 

Q. Now, you've indicated basically the 

clrcumstancessurrounding you giving the statements to Mr. 

Myshin back in April of this year. I would like you to 

explain .a little more clearly for the Court where you were 

house<1 while you were at Maxll1).um with respect to the 

Defendant, Mr. Fields • 

A. Okay. Well, when I was fir.st transferred down 

from Orofino they put me on the mainsi te, the yard. And I 

don't know, it wasn't even five minutes after I got there I 

started getting threats from people, you know, because of 

my testifying. And I guess administration there, right off 

36 
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I the gate started getting they were informed by different

2 ways that I dont know that I would be injured if I put

3 if I was put on the yard So they put me over in Max

4 feeling that it would be a more secure environment for me

5 Q And do you know what your classification was

6 when you were over in Maximum

7 A Administrative segregation PC

8 Q Protective custody Where at the Maximum

9 Facility are administrative segregation protective custody

10 inmates housed

11 A On B Block Unit3 with detention and transit

12 next theres like three units on each pod One unit is

13 detention and ad seg PC Vhe other unit is death row

14 And I think ad seg just one pod with all three units

15 Q And is there youve indicated that you were

16 receiving general threats from inmates while you were at

17 the Maximum Facility How were those threats communicated

18 to you

19 A Verbally through the vents people I saw

20 Q And youve indicated that you were in a

21 position to talk with Mr Fields Can you describe again

22 just a little more fully how it was that you were in a

23 position to have conversations with him

24 A Okay The way theyrec you for out there

25 for recreation they bring certain groups of people out to

I
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the gate started getting -- they were informed by different 

ways that, I don't know, that I would be injured if I put 

~- if I was put on the yard. So they put me over in Max 

feeling that it would be a more s.ecure environment for me. 

Q. And do you know what your c1as.sification was 

when you were over in Maximum? 

A. Administrative segregation, PC. 

Q .Protecti Ve custody? Where at the Maximum 

. Facility are administrative segregation, protective custody 

inmates housed? 

A. On B Block, unit 3 with detention and transit 

next -- there's like three units on each pod. One unit is 

detention and ad seg, pC. "'he other unit is de.athrow. 

And I think ad se9t just one pod with all three uni~s. 

Q. And is there-- you've ind,icated that you were 

receiving general threats from inmates while you were at 

the Maximum Facility. HOw were those threats communicated 

to you? 

A. Verbally, through the vents, people I saw. 

Q. And you've indicated that you were in a 

position to talk with Mr .• Fields. Can you describe again; 

just a little more fully, how it was that you were in a 

position to have conversations with him? 

.A. Okay. The way they .ree you for -- out there 

for recreation; they bring ce,rtaln groups of people out to 

37 
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the rec yard together and death row and ad seg PC happens

to share that same rec time which is an hour a day for

five days a week And the only phones that we had access

to were out in the rec yard so if you wanted to make any

kind of phone calls you know you were PC you had to go

out there with death row and you know prettymuch like

big dog kennels you know like 30 or so dog kennels right

in a row And they just put you in those right next to

each other

Q You indicate that you had one conversation with

Mr Fields where he made a statement which you interpreted

as meaning that he you could bring those threats to a

end Could you describe M the Court when that

conversation took place
ti

A Pretty much first conversation Ihad with Zane

I he had already heard from Kevin Amerson that I was

getting A lot of threats and people werereally jazzing me

up about the testimony And when I came out I forget

exactly what was said but it was in the essence of if I

did get things cleared up and straightened out for him then

the threats would stop He could put a stop to it which

they did stop after I talked with the attorney

Q After you talked with Mr Myshin

A Yeah

Q And just so its clear did you tell the truth

G

a
E

38

BianchiPetX

000052

) 

1 the ree yard togetber,and death row and adseg, PC happens 

2 to share that sameree time, which is an hour a day for 

3 five days a week. And the only phones that we had access 

4 to were out in the ree yard~ So if you wanted toinake any 
" 

5 kind of phone calls, you know, you were .PC ,you had to go 

6 out there with death rowand, you know,' pretty much like 

7 big do.g kennels, you know, like 30 or so dog .kennels right 

8 in a row. And they just put you in those right next to 

9 each other .. 

10 Q. You indicate that you had one conversation with 

11 Mr. Fields where he made a statement, which you interpreted 

12 

13 

14 

15 

as meaning that he -- you could bring thos.e threats to a 

end. Could you describe tIb the court when that 

conversation took place? 

A. Pretty much first conversation I .had with Zane 

16 I -- he had already heard from Kevin Amerson that I was 

17 getting a lot of threats and. people were really jazz;lng me 

.18 up about the testimony. And when I came out ....... I forget 

19 exactly what was said, but it was in the essence of ifl 

20 did get things cleared up and. straIghtened out for him then 

21 the threats would stop. He could put a stop to it; wh;lch 

22 they did stop after Ital,kedwith theat·torney. 

23 Q. After you talked. with Mr. Myshin? 

A. Yeah. 

25 Q. And just so it's clear, did you tell the truth 

38 
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1 at the time of the trial of the Defendant Mr Fields

2 A Yes

3 Q And at the time of the post conviction relief

4 trial

5 A Yes

6 MRHORTON Thank you Thats all the questions

7

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

9 BY MR MYSHIN

10 Q T have a couple short questions Judge When

11 you testified at the trial did you feel you were under

12 duress

13 A In what way a

14 Q Well did you feel like you were being coerced

15 into testifying that you were under pressure

16 A I felt like I was under pressure because to do

17 the right thing you know It was my kind of just as my

18 moral duty

19 Q Pressure from whom

20 A Pressure my own conscience

21 Q So other than your own conscience you werent

22 receiving any kind of pressure from anybody to testify

23 A No

24 Q No

25 A No
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at the time of the trial of the Defendant, Mr. Fields? 

A. Yes. 

O. And at the time of the post-conviction .relief 

trial? 

A. Yes. 

MR. HORTON: Thank you. That's all the questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MYSHlN: 

Q. I have a couple short questions, Judge. When 

yoU testified at the tr.lal did you feel you were under 

duress? 

A. In what way? 

Q. Well, did you feel like you were being coer.ced , 
into testifying; that you were under pressure? 

A. I felt like I waS unde.r pressure becaJ1se to do 

the right tbing, you know. It was my --kind of Just as my 

moral duty. 

Q.Pressure from whom? 

A. Pressure -- my own conscience. 

Q. So other than your own Conscience youweren' t 

receiving any kind of pressure from anypody to testify? 

A. No. 

Q. No? 

A.No. 
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1 Q You told us youve been threatened and that

2 sort of thing What precisely how were you threatened

3 What was said to you

4 A Well I was told that if I was ever in contact

5 with a certain individual that he was going to stick me

6 with a knife I was told by numbers of inmates that if

7 they ever got around me they were going to beat me up not

8 in those words exactly

9 THE COURT Justa moment I need to take a recess

10 and then wellreconvene

11 Recess taken

12

13 REDIRECT EXAMINATION Continued

14 BY MR MYHIN
9

15 Q I think I was asking questions about the

16 specific threats specifically I think you said that you

17 were told by some inmate Was that by the way was that

18 told to you in person face to face

19 A A couple specifically were face to face and a

20 lot were like through the vents which sounds pretty crazy

21 but thats the way they communicate

22 Q You said you were told that some inmate was

23 going to stab you

24 A Yeah

25 Q Were you told the specific name of that inmate

40
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1 Q. You told us you'vebeeil threatened and that 

2 sOrt of thing. What precisely -- how were you threatened? 

3 what was said to you? 

4 A. WeIll I was tolcJ. that if I was ever in contact 
,. 

5 with a certain individual that he was going to stick me 

6 with a knife. I was told by numbers of inmates that if 

7 they eyer got around me they were going to beat me up, not 

8 in those words exactly. 

.9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

THE COURT: Just ·amoment ): need to take a recess 

and then we'll reconvene. 

(Reces.staken. ) 

REDIRECT ExAMINATION (Continued) 

BY MR. MYSHIN: 

Q" I think I was asking questions about the 

16 specific threats, specifically. I :think you said that you 

.17 were told by some .inmate. Was that -- by the way WaS that 

18 told to you in person, face to face? 

19 A. A couple specifically were face to face, and a 

20 lot were like through the vents, which sounds pretty crazy, 

21 but th.at' s the way they cOl'(ll1lunicate. 

22 ·0 .• You said you were told that some inmate was 

23 going to stab you? 

24 A. Yeah. 

25 Q. Were you told the specific name of that inmate? 
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1 A Well I know the specific name of the inmate

2 Q Were you told inmate such and such is the one

3 A No such and such told me he was going to do

4 it

5 Q 4h the inmate thats supposed to do the

6 stabbing tells you this

7 A Yeah

g Q And you know who that is

9 A Yeah

10 Q And you know who that is

it A Yes

12 Q Were any other threats given to you face to

13 face

14 A There were aoouple yeah 9

15 Q And did you know the names of those individuals

16 that made those threats to you face to face

17 A Two of them are I know them by their

18 nicknames out there their nicknames

19 Q How many of them were there

20 A I dontknow

21 Q More than two

22 A Yeah

23 Q Did you know the full names of any of the

24 other

25 A I dont know one yeah I know the full name

41
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1 A. Well, I know thespecif,1c name of the inmate. 

2 Q. Were you told inmate such and such is the one? 

3 A. No ; such and such told me he was going to do 

4 it. 
, 

5 Q.. Oh, the inmate that's supposed to do the 

6 stabbing tells you this? 
., 

7 A. Yeah. 

8 o. And you know who that is? 

9 A. Yeah. 

10 o· And you know who that Is? 

11 .A. Yes. 

!; 12 o· Were any other threats given to you face to 

13 face? 

) 
14 A.Therewere a couple, yeah. 

15 o. And did you know the names of those individuals 

16 that made those threats to you face to face? 

17 A. Two of them are -- I know them by their 

18 nic.knames out there, theirnicknam.es. 

19 Q. How many of them were there? 

20 A. I don't know. 

21 o. More than two? 

22 A.Yeah. 

23 o. Did you know the full names of any of the 

24 otherS? 

25 e A. I don't know -- one, yeah, I know ,the full name 

41 
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of for sure

Q Now when I asked you why you were placed in

Maximum you said you didntknow

A Thatscorrect

Q When the Prosecutor asked you why you were

placed in Maximum they saidthey wanted to protect you

A Were you talking about why I was taken from

Orofino down At least thats what I thought you were

talking about

Q Okay Andyou dontknow why you were taken

from Orofino and placed at the penitentiary

A Nope

Q But do you kno

A As far as I know there was no specific treason

just an administration move

Q Thats not commonly done is it

A Very commonly done

Q Just taken out of protective medium and

placed

A I wasnt in protective custody in Orofino

Q Oh you werent

A No

Q What is Orofino Isntthat protective

custody

A They have a the whole institution is
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1 of fo.J:' sure. 

2 Q. NoW, when I asked you why you werepla.ced in 

3 Maximum you said you didn't know. 

4 A. That's correct •. 

Q. When theProse,cutor asked you why you were 

6 placed in Maximum they said theywant.ed to protect you? 

7 ~. Were you talking about why I w.as taken from 

8 Qr·ofino c;:lown? At least that's what I thought youwet'e 

9 talking about. 

.10 Q. Okay. And you don't know why you we.re taken 

11 from Orofino and placed at the penitentiary? 

12 

13 

14 

A. 

A. 

Nope. 

But do youkno.,? 

As far as I know there was no specIfIc feason, 

15 just anac;:lminil3trationmove. 

16 Q. 

17 A. 

18 Q. 

19 placed--

20 

21 

22 

23 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

24 custody? 

25 

That'.snotcommonly done, is it? 

very commonly done. 

JUst taken out of Protective, medium and 

I wasn't in protect!vecustody in Orofino. 

Oh i you weren't? 

No. 

What is Orofino? Isn't that protective 

They have a-- the whole institution is 
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basically lax if you know what I mean

Q No Would you explain that for me

A Well its like the atmosphere is more

relaxed You know it isnt there isntpeople really

getting stuck all the time and stuff well there is

incidents but it isnt near as much as it is out at the

main site So just being in that institution is considered

being in PC But then they have a specific unit within

this that institution in Orofino that is hock down PC

and l wasntin that unit

Q You werentin that unit

A No

Q Is it medium custody there at Orofino

A Mediuma few minimum Theyve got clobe

custody over there next to PC

Q Were you in medium

A Yeah

Q Now when youre put in a higher custody level

say from medium to max arent you granted some sort of a

hearing

A I went to an AdministrativeSegregation

Committee I went in front of a committee when I went from

the yard to Max but not coming from Orofino to the yard

Q So you had no hearing from Orofino to the yard

A No They just come the night before and said
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1 basically lax, if you know what I mean. 

2 Q. No. Would you explain that for me? 

3 A. Well, it's like the atmosphere is more 

4 relaxed. YOu know, it isn't -- there isn't people really 

5 gettingstuC.k all the time and stuff well, there is 

6 incidents, but it i.sn't near as much as it 1s out at the 

7 . main site. So just being in that institution is .considered . 

being in PC. But then they have a specific unit within 8 

9 this-- that institution in OrofIno that Is lock down, PC, 

10 and 'I wasn't in that unit. 

11 Q. You weren't in that unit? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. 
Ii 

.IS it medium custody there at Orofino? 

14 A. Medium, .af.ewminlmum. They've got close 

15 custody-over there next to PC. 

16 Q.Were you in medium? 

17 A. Yeah. 

18 Q. NOw, when you're put in a higher custody level, 

19 say from medIum to max, aren't you granted some sort of a 

20 hearing? 

21 A. I went to an Administrativesegregatioil 

22 Committee. I went in front of a committee when I went from 

23 the yard to Max, but not coming from Orofino to the yard. 

24 Q. SO you had no hearing from Orofino to the yard? 

25 A. No. They just come the night befor·e and said, 
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youre leaving in the morning

Q How many inmates were taken

A I didntcount

Q More than you

A More than me and the two others that camedown

with me that I did know

Q Who came down with you Kevin Amerson

A Gary Arm Herman Garr Marquez

Q And just to nail this down Did you tell me

that Detective Smith told you that if you testified you

would never go to prison

A I believe Ive answered that

Q Well Im askiz6g you again

A No

Q You didnttell me that

A No

Q And if you believed you were not that you

would not testify that you would be punished within the

correction system

A No

Q You didnttell me that

A No

MR MYSHIN Thats all I have Judge

MR HORTON No recross Your Honor

THE COURT You may step down
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1 "you're leaving in tbe morning." 

2 Q. How many inmates were taken? 

3 A. I didn't count. 

4 Q. More than you? 
, 

5 A. More than me and the two others that came.down 

6 with me that I did know. 

7 Q. Whoc.ame down with you? Kevin Amerson? 

8 A. Gary Arm, Herman Gart', Marquez. 

9 Q. And just to nail this down. Did you tell me 

10 that Detective Smith told you that if you testif.1ed you 

11 would never go to prison? 

12 A. I believe I've answered that. 

1.3 Q. well; I'maskidlg you again. 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. You didn't tell me that? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. And if you believed you were not -- that you 

18 would not testify that you would be punished within the 

19 correctlonsystem? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. You didn't tell me that? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. No. 

MR. MYSHIN.: 

MR. HORTON: 

THE COURT: 

That's all I have, Judge. 

No recross, Your Honor. 

You may step d9wn. 
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THE WITNESS Thank you

MR MANWEILER Your Honor is this witness subject

to recall

THE COURT Really at any time during these

proceedings if theres a need for him to be recalled I

would allow it

MR MANWEILER Would the Court request then that I

remain until weredone today

THE COURT Yes

MR MANWEILER Thank you

THE COURT And further that if theresa hearing at

a different date you should be notified of that hearing

MR MANWEILER Thank you Your Honor

THE COURT Do you have other witnesses

MR MYSHIN Kevin Amerson Your Honor

Brief delay

KEVIN AMERSON

a witness called on behalf of the Petitioner having been

first duly sworn took the stand and testified as follows

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR MYSHIN

Q Would you please state your name spell your

last name for the record

1

45
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'l'HEWITNESS: Thank you. 

MR. MANWEILER: Your Honor, is this witness subject 

to recall? 

THE COURT: Really at. any time during- these 
,. 

proceedings if there's a need for him to berecal.led I 

would allow it. 

MR. MANWE ILER: Would the Court request then that I 

remain until we're done today? 

THE COURT : yes. 

MR. MANWEILER: Thank you. 

THE COURT: And fUrther that.if the;re' s a hearIng at 

a different date, you should be notified of that hearing. 

MR. MANWE IliER: Tha.-kyou, Your Honor .• 

THE COU.RT: Do you have other witnesses? 

MR.MYSHIN: Kev.in Amerson, Your Honor. 

(Brief delay.) 

KEVIN AMERSON, 

a witness called on behalf of the Petitioner, having been 

first duly sworn, took the stand and test.ifiedas follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MYSHIN: 

Q. Would you please state your name, spell your 

last name for the record .. 
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CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT
Federal Defender Services ofIdaho

Teresa A Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702 W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702

Telephone 208 331 5530
Facsimile 208331 5559

IN THE DISTRICT COURTOF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

State ofIdaho

ss

County ofAda

CASE NO

CAPITAL CASE

AFFIDAVIT OF GREG WORTHEN

I Greg Worthen mindful of the penalties for perjury declare as follows

1 I am a person over eighteen 18 years of age and competent to testify

2 I am an investigator for the Capital Habeas Unit ofthe Federal Defender Services

of Idaho a position I have held since June 2007

3 In the summer of 2010 I was assigned to learn about identify the investigative

needs of and to investigate the Zane Fields case for our office The office began

representing Zane in May 2001 Investigators previously assigned to the case

Ben Leonard and Kelly Nolan had left the Federal Defender Services of Idahos

service by the summer of 2010
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CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Teresa A. Hampton, ID Bar No. 4364 
702 W. Idaho, Suite 900 
Boise ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
Facsimile: 208-331-5559 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------) 

State of Idaho ) 
:ss 

County of Ada ) 

CASE NO. ______ _ 

CAPITAL CASE 

AFFIDAVIT OF GREG WORTHEN 

I, Greg Worthen, mindful of the penalties for perjury, declare as follows: 

1. I am a person over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I am an investigator for the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender Services 

of Idaho, a position I have held since June, 2007. 

3. In the summer of 20 10 I was assigned to learn about, identify the investigative 

needs of, and to investigate, the Zane Fields case for our office. The office began 

representing Zane in May 2001. Investigators previously assigned to the case, 

Ben Leonard and Kelly Nolan, had left the Federal Defender Services ofIdaho's 

service by the summer of2010. 
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4 One ofmy tasks was to familiarize myselfwith the work of the previous

investigators from our office especially as it related to any investigation of the

inmates who had testified in the hearings and the trial of Fields I spoke

extensively with the case lead attorney Bruce D Livingston about the prior

attempts to locate and contact witnesses particularly the inmate witnesses The

efforts taken included using commercially available databases for location

searches I learned representatives of the office were able to contact Scott Bianchi

and Joseph Heistand but were unable to obtain signed statements Harold Gilcrist

could not be located

5 In looking through documents regarding the case I found that then investigator

Nolan had sent an email to former investigator Leonard in December 2007

Leonard had already left our office and was working in the Capital Habeas Unit in

Nashville Tennessee Nolans email requested information about Leonards

previous attempts to find Harold Gilcrist an inmate who had testified at the

preliminary hearing ofFields Leonardsemail response stated that his attempts to

find and interview Gilcrist included contacting Gilcristsfamily members who

reported that Gilcrist was homeless and using illegal drugs At the time of

Leonardsattempts to locate Gilcrist according to Leonardsemail Gilcrist was

reported to be living on the streets of Spokane Washington

6 I also learned that in January 2008 Nolan in an attempt to find Gilcrist contacted

Sam Shimenti GilcristsState ofWashington probation officer in Spokane

Shimenti according to Nolansreport of her contact with Shimenti informed
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4. One of my tasks was to familiarize myself with the work of the previous 

investigators from our office, especially as it related to any investigation of the 

inmates who had testified in the hearings and the trial of Fields. I spoke 

extensively with the case lead attorney, Bruce D. Livingston, about the prior 

attempts to locate and contact witnesses, particularly the inmate witnesses. The 

efforts taken included using commercially available databases for location 

searches. I learned representatives of the office were able to contact Scott Bianchi 

and Joseph Heistand, but were unable to obtain signed statements. Harold Gilcrist 

could not be located. 

5. In looking through documents regarding the case, I found that then investigator 

Nolan had sent an email to former investigator Leonard in December, 2007. 

Leonard had already left our office and was working in the Capital Habeas Unit in 

Nashville, Tennessee. Nolan's email requested information about Leonard's 

previous attempts to find Harold Gilcrist, an inmate who had testified at the 

preliminary hearing of Fields. Leonard's email response stated that his attempts to 

find and interview Gilcrist included contacting Gilcrist's family members, who 

reported that Gilcrist was homeless and using illegal drugs. At the time of 

Leonard's attempts to locate Gilcrist, according to Leonard's email, Gilcrist was 

reported to be living on the streets of Spokane, Washington. 

6. I also learned that in January, 2008 Nolan, in an attempt to find Gilcrist, contacted 

Sam Shimenti, Gilcrist's State of Washington probation officer in Spokane. 

Shimenti, according to Nolan's report of her contact with Shimenti, informed 

AFFIDAVIT OF GREG WORTHEN - 2 



Nolan that Shimenti had not been able to make contact with Gilcrist Gilcrist was

homeless somewhere in the Spokane area and that Gilcrist had an outstanding

warrant for his arrest for violating his probation Shimenti offered to contact Nolan

ifhe heard from Gilcrist or ifGilcrist was picked upon the warrant Our office has

no record of any such contact from Shimenti or any other probation officer

7 From the time ofmy assignment to the case in the summer of2010 I regularly

searched for a location for Gilcrist However I had been unable to locate him

through our normal processes which includes subscriptionbased databases and the

websites of Idaho and other states departments of correction I had also been

attempting to find a location for Gilcrist by talking to his prior associates who

stated they assumed he was still homeless and still in the Spokane area One

associate told me he had heard Gilcrist had been in a coma and died

8 Then in May 2011 I expanded my search to include the VINELink website a

publicaccess website for locating individuals who have been arrested and are

being held in county jails As I searched VINELink for Gilcrist in Washington

and the surrounding states I used various potential spellings of his name and I

found that a Harold Gilcrest was being held in the Kootenai County Idaho Jail

I was able to confirm that this was the same Harold Gilcrist I was looking for and I

interviewed Gilcrist in the jail on June 17 2011 The day after my interview with

Gilcrist he was moved to the Spokane County Washington Jail and I received a

signed declaration from him at the Spokane County Jail on July 8 2011
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Nolan that Shimenti had not been able to make contact with Gilcrist, Gilcrist was 

homeless somewhere in the Spokane area, and that Gilcrist had an outstanding 

warrant for his arrest for violating his probation. Shimenti offered to contact Nolan 

if he heard from Gilcrist or if Gilcrist was picked up on the warrant. Our office has 

no record of any such contact from Shimenti or any other probation officer. 

7. From the time of my assignment to the case in the summer of2010, I regularly 

searched for a location for Gilcrist. However, I had been unable to locate him 

through our normal processes, which includes subscription-based databases and the 

websites ofIdaho and other states' departments of correction. I had also been 

attempting to find a location for Gilcrist by talking to his prior associates, who 

stated they assumed he was still homeless and still in the Spokane area. One 

associate told me he had heard Gilcrist had been in a coma and died. 

8. Then, in May, 2011, I expanded my search to include the VINE Link website, a 

public-access website for locating individuals who have been arrested and are 

being held in county jails. As I searched VINE Link for Gilcrist in Washington 

and the surrounding states I used various potential spellings of his name, and I 

found that a "Harold Gilcrest" was being held in the Kootenai County (Idaho) Jail. 

I was able to confirm that this was the same Harold Gilcrist I was looking for, and I 

interviewed Gilcrist in the jail on June 17,2011. The day after my interview with 

Gilcrist he was moved to the Spokane County (Washington) Jail, and I received a 

signed declaration from him at the Spokane County Jail on July 8,2011. 
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed at Ada

County Idaho on July 28 2011

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me thss 8th day of July 2011

1VI

aHAp PUBLIC FOR IDAHO

alp Commission Expires Y

1UBL1G

9POFlP
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Ada 

County, Idaho, on July 28,2011. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me th(s)i8th day of July, 2011. 
I : 
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l DECLARATION OFHAROLD RAYMONDGILCRIST

I Harold Raymond Gilcrist mindful of the penalties for perjury declare as follows

1 I am a person over eighteen 18 years of age and competent to testify

2 Despite my previous testimony and statements Zane Fields never told me he

killed anybody Fields never implicated himself to me as the murderer or a

participant in the murder ofMary Vanderford at the Wishing Well the murder for

which he was convicted and sentenced to death

3 When Fields and I were in custody at a prison in Boise in the mid1980s Fields
assaulted me on two different occasions

4 In 1989 Detective Dave Smith came to the prison in Orofino where I was an

inmate Smith interviewed me and a number ofother inmates who were on the

same tier as Fields

5 I found myself in a position to hurt Fields and I took the opportunity to hurt him

as much as possible I told Smith that Fields was a predator and I wanted to get

him Smith told me that this was my opportunity to get back at Fields Smith told

me Letsburn him My motivation was to simply do whatever I could to burn

Fields and this was the perfect opportunity

6 I communicated with Detective Smith both by phone and through a letter I sent to

my father to be forwarded to Smith Within a month ofmy first meeting with

Detective Smith I told him that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had

admitted killing an elderly woman in a Boise gift shop

7 However the information I said I got from Fields was actually information

provided directly to me by Detective Smith Smith gave me information about the

crime he believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop Smith told me

details about the murder of the woman at the gift shop For example I asked

Smith how much money had been stolen Smith answered He killed an old lady

for fifty bucks

8 One time before trial Smith left a file on the table at one of our meetings and he

got up and left the room When I looked in the file I saw photos of a woman who

was cut and it was very graphic It looked like she was naked

000070

DECLARATION OF HAROLD RA YMONDGILCRIST 

I, Harold Raymond Gilcrist, mindful of the penalties for perjury, declare as follows: 

1. I am a person over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify. 

2. Despite my previous testimony and statements, Zane Fields never told me he 

killed anybody. Fields never implicated himself to me as the murderer or a 

participant in the murder of Mary Vanderford at the Wishing Well, the murder for 

which he was convicted and sentenced to death. 

3. When Fields and I were in custody at a prison in Boise in the mid-1980s, Fields 

assaulted me on two different occasions. 

4. In 1989 Detective Dave Smith came to the prison in Orofino, where I was an 

inmate. Smith interviewed me and a number of other inmates who were on the 

same tier as Fields. 

5. I found myself in a position to hurt Fields and I took the opportunity to hurt him 

as much as possible. I told Smith that Fields was a predator and I wanted to get 

him. Smith told me that this was my opportunity to get back at Fields. Smith told 

me, "Let's burn him." My motivation was to simply do whatever I could to burn 

Fields, and this was the perfect opportunity. 

6. I communicated with Detective Smith both by phone and through a letter I sent to 

my father to be forwarded to Smith. Within a month of my first meeting with 

Detective Smith, I told him that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had 

admitted killing an elderly woman in a Boise gift shop. 

7. However, the information I said I got from Fields was actually information 

provided directly to me by Detective Smith. Smith gave me information about the 

crime he believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop. Smith told me 

details about the murder of the woman at the gift shop. For example, I asked 

Smith how much money had been stolen. Smith answered, "He killed an old lady 

for fifty bucks." 

8. One time, before trial, Smith left a file on the table at one of our meetings and he 

got up and left the room. When I looked in the file I saw photos of a woman who 

was cut and it was very graphic. It looked like she was naked. 
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9 I discussed testifying against Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi I shared

my desire to burn Fields with them and I also shared the information I obtained

from Detective Smith about the crime Bianchi expressed his reluctance about
testifying but I told him it was forme that we needed to burn Fields

10 I would not have been able to testify as I did and I would not have been able to

help Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did without the information provided to
me by Detective Dave Smith

11 I have never previously disclosed this information to anyone representing Zane
Fields

I declare under penalty ofperjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed
at Spokane Washington on July 8 2011

r

Signed C21
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Signed 

9. I discussed testifying against Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi. I shared 

my desire to burn Fields with them, and I also shared the information I obtained 

from Detective Smith about the crime. Bianchi expressed his reluctance about 

testifying, but I told him it was for me, that we needed to burn Fields. 

10. I would not have been able to testify as I did, and I would not have been able to 

help Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did, without the information provided to 

me by Detective Dave Smith. 

11. I have never previously disclosed this information to anyone representing Zane 

Fields. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed 

at Spokane, Washingtop on July 8, 2011. 

H(Vtol~ GJ~ 
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Laboratory Report

L CanData

Case Zane Jack Fields v Idaho
Victim VandafordMary
Suspect Fields JackZane

DNA Laboratory Orchid CelhrsrkDallas Texas PRO64M
Analyst Cnsie Jobason
Type ofTest AmpMM Yfiler ABIPN4359513

DNA Laboratory SERI RichmondCalifornian Y159U711506
Analyst Thoms Fedor

Type ofTest AmpFIS7R YfilerABI PIN 4359513

ILEvidence Analyzed

item I Deseri on
1 14373 SERI Reference StandardZane Fields
FR0600770101 Orchid Finn l tooth ick

FR0600770101 Orchid Fin all acre ick

IM Procedure

DNA was extracted from the above samplos by standaW laboratory methodologies by
both SMU and Orchid laboratories as indicated abovo and subjected to PCR
amplification using the Applied Biosystems AmpPWR Yfiler kit The kit is known to
coanVIlfr 17 Ychromosomal STRs in a single reaction at the following loci DYS456
DYS389 W DYS390 DYS458 DYS19 DYS395 IIl Y DATA 114 DYS437
DYS438DYS448 DYS393 DY8391 DYS439 DYS635 and DYS392

r
ZoneJack F Y Idaho Dr RT Libby
03 Janawy2007 UWMool otMedklas

ExHllrc
30 27659
000021

I

II
1

I
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L CaseData . 

Case: 
Victim: 
Suspect: 

DNA Laboratory: 
AlIaJyst: 

.. ~ 
'7 

. . \ 

Laboratory Report 

Zane JacJc: Fields v. Idaho 
VandcrfonJ. Maty . 
F"aeIds. Jack Zano 

-

Orchid CdJmadc (DaUas, Texas); FR06-OO77 
Cassie JobnsoD 

Type ofT est: AmpPJSTR Yfiter CAB! PIN 4359513) 

DNA Laboratory: 
Anal~: 

8m (Richmond. California); YIS9 U'71 15'06 
Thomas Fedor 

Type of Test: AmpPlSTR. YfiJer(ASJ PIN 4359513) 

D. EvldellC8 AJlalyzed 

Item Laboratcny Description 
#1 (14373) 8m IWercDco standard-2Ane Fields 
FR06-OO77-O).O I OrcbId YmRenl8i1 . toothpick 
F'R06-0071-01.0 1 Orchid FinRemail sera • .... t. ick 

ID. Procedure 

.' . 

DNA was extntcted tom the above samples by staDdard Jaboratoty methodologies by 
both SBRl aud On:bid laboratories, as fndjcated abovo, and subjected to PCR 
amplification usiDs tho Appljcd Biosystems AmpFJSTR ytiJer kit. The kit is known to 
co-ampUfy 17 Y -chromosomal S'BI in a singlo reacIioD at the following loci: DYS4S6. 
DYS389 lIII. DYS390. DYS458, DYSl9, DYS385 JIll. Y OATA H4, DYS437, 
DYS438. DYS448, DYS393. DYS391. DYS439, DYS635, sad DYS392 • 

Zane Jack FIdtb y.ldallo 
OJ Jla • ..,. 2007 

EXHIBIIC. 

Dr. R. T. LIbby 
UW-sdJooi olMcdklDe 

30 27659 
000021 
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V Conclusions

Assuming the data provided thus far is complete and accurate the following may be
concluded based on an analysis ofthe data provided

ItemM0600770101

IMr Fields may be excluded as a contributor of the biological material obtained from
Item FR0600770101 as evidenced by tba lack ofdetection ofhis obligatory 14 slide
fimn the evidence sample at theDYS456 locus Additional support for the exclusion of
Mr Fields as a eontnbutor of the biological material obtained from above evidence
sample is indicated by the apparent absence of his obligatory 22 as well as 1314 alleles
at the DYS390 andDYS385 abloci See Section IV Results and attached reports and
data from Orchid and SMU respectively AMougb some similarity may be observed
between the profile obtained from Item FR0600770101 and Mr Fields reference
sample the absence ofa match at any loci within a profile is deemed an exclusion

Item FR0600770102

Z Mr Fields may similarly be excluded as a contributor to the biological material
obtained hvm Item FR0600770102 as evidenced by the lack of his obligatory 22 15
I0 and 20 alleles at the DYS390 DYS437 DYS438 and DYS448 loci respectively in the
evidence temple Further suggestion thatW Fields may be excluded as a contributor of
the bioloOcal material obtained from Item FR06 00710102 is indicated by the
apparent absence of his obligatory 14 allele at the DYS456 locus see 1V Results
a xml and attached reports and data from Orchid and SERI respectively It should be
noted that the absence of amatch at any loci within a profile is deemed an exclusion
Although some similaritymay be observed between theprofile obtained from ItemFR06
00770102and Mr Fields refinenca sample the absence of a match at any loci within a
profile is deemed an exclusion

Tans Jack FWds v rdabo Dr RT Libby
av Jassary20e7 UwSchool orMe twine

30 27666
000022
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v. CODdDsfoD. 

AssumiDg the data provided tbus far is complete and accurate, l1Ie foUowing may be 
coocJuded based on an analysis of the data provided: 

Item .F'R06-0077-Dl.Ol 

1 J Mr. Fields may be exeJuaed as a contributor of the biological material obtained from 
Item FR06-0011.(JI.OJ. as evidenced by the lack of detection oflds oblisatol)' '14' alldo 
fiom the ovldenc:e aamplo at the DYS456 Jocus. AdditioDll support for the excIusioD of 
Mr. Fields aa a contributor oftbe biological material, obtained from ,the above evidence 
sample, i8 indicated by the apparent absence ofbis obliaatory 22, as well as 13114 alleles 
at the DYS390 aDd DY8385 alb loci (Sec Scctkm IV. Results, aod attached reports and 
data nom Orchid and 8m respectively). Although some similarity may be observed 
betweea the profile obtained 1iom Item FR06-OO77'()1.01. and Mr. Fields refcreace 
sampJe: tbo absence of a match at any loci withm a profile is deemed an exclusion. 

2J Mr. Fields may similarly be excluded as a contributor to Cbe biological matcriaJ 
obtained 1i'om Jtem FR06-OOn-Ol.02 as evidenml by the Jack of bis obligatory 22. IS, 
lO.1IJd 20 aUcJcs at the DYS390. DYS437. DYS438 and DYS448 Joci rcspc:ctivcJy in the 
evfdeftce 8IUnpIe. Further suggestion that Mr. Fields may be excluded as a contributor of 
the biological material, obtained 1i'om Item FR06-OO17-()J.02, is indicated by the 
apparcat abseaco of bis obligatOry 14 alJele at the DYS4S6 locus (see IV. Results 
[above], and attached reports and data ftom Orchid and SERI respectively). It should be 
noted. that the abaeace of a matc:b at any loci within a profile is deemed an exclusion. 
Although some similarity may be observed between the profile obtained &om Item FR.06-
0077-01.02, IUld Mr. PleIds Rfcreace sampJo: the absence ota match at any Joci withiD a 
profile is deemed aD mcclusloo. 

ZlDI Jark FIelds Y.Ida'" 
03 J ..... 1')'2007 
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Further confirmation as to the exclusion of Mr Fields as a contributor ofthe biological
materials detected on Items FR0600770101 and FR0 0077 0102 at the abovei as
well as additional loci is dependent on the analysis of the raw data which has yet to be
provided

D

Dr Randall T Ltbb
Sr

Y

03 January 2007d

Use Jade Flddr v Idaho DrRTLibby
03 Jaanary2007 Uwgcboot of Madidat

30 27661
000023
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Further confirmation as to tbe exclusion of Mr. Fields as a contributor or the biological 
materials detected on Items FR06-0071-01.01 and FR06-0077-01.02, at the above, u 
wed as additional. loci is dependent on the analysis of the raw data wbich hili yet to be 
provided. 

Zoe Jade nelda Y. leIalto 
OJ S •• IW)' 1087 

03 January 2007 

. Dr.:R. T. Llbll, 
UW-BchooI.fMedlda. 
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IV. Results 

The following genetic data was obtained from each oCthe above samples: 

Item 

Fields 

.... 01 

•••• 02 

. 

456 3891 3'0 

'14 12 22 

1S,l6 12,13 24-

16· 12,(13) 24 

ZaDe Jack Plelds v.Idaho 
03 JAnuary 1007 

·e· 

_II 
27 

m· 
NIl-

DYSLoci 
458 19 385111b 393 3'1 

IS 14 13,14 13 10 

15.16 Nl\ 17.11" \3,14 10'(11) 
(17) 
15,(16) NR.. NR,. 13.(14) 10,(11) 

e 

439 63S 392 B4 

II 2t 11 n 
NIt ~l NIt 11 

11.12 21 Nll . 11 

" . 
",. . 0': 

.~.a.: .. ~:.~' :::': 

. : "' '0:: . 
.....• --:.~~ ;.:. 

43? 438 448 I 
15 10 20 

I 

14.(15) ·10 20,(21) 
16 
16 12 21 
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Declaration
Of

Randell T Libby

4Randall T Libby PhD derAam as follows

BAdMroand

IJ I bold a doctoral degree in the area ofMolecular Genetics and am currently a Member
is the School ofMedicine at the University ofWashington Madieal Center Division of
Medical Gaseties I have extensive experience in the areas of human DNA analysis
Including didooxy sequencing methodologies and 8enotypino procedures involving
chart tandem repents STRs associated with human diseases Ihave been trained both in
the United States and Europe as outlined is my previous declaration dated 7 September
2005 and filed 12 September 2005

YAWerSMTes

2J Ihave examined the reports and data in relation to the STR testing from the following
sources and laboratories

mtDNATesdav
3J I haveexamined the reports and data in relation to the mitochondrial DNA mtDNA
testing at the HVI and HVH sites from the followingsources and laboratories

Item Laborato D tlm
No l 14373 RISE ReferaticeZenFields
FR0600770401 Orchid Hair7A sweater
FR0600770402
FR064W70801
hR000770802 I
FRO Wn0803

Orchid

Onhid
Orchid
Orchid

Orchid

H 7Aada

Hair vacuum filter 13
Hair vac upm filW 13

I Hair vacuum fiba 13
I Hair ulW pubic VFRA600771001 1

Zane lacktkkk

I

DrR TUbby
VFWQrbwd ofMo l4leo

I
90 27668
00

Based on the above Rndmgs I have previously conchtded that Mr Fields may be
excluded as a contributor of the biological material obtained from Iumhs FR0677
0101 andFR06007701 AZas spedfled in tho Laboratory Report dated 03 Jimmy2007
4
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DeclaratloD 
01 

RaDdell T. Libby 

I. Randell T. Libby, Ph.D. dcclarc as follows: 

Bac:kgromtd 

'-

1J I hold a doctol11 depe In tho area ofMo1ecuIar Genetics, and am eurreutJy. Member 
iD the School ofMedicino at cbe UDivcni1y of Wasbiaston Medical Ceo~ (Division of 
Medical GcQctics). I havo oxtensivo experienco iD the areas of human DNA analysJI, 
htclucUna di-deoxy sequenciDg methodologies, and senotypio, procedures iDvolving 
short tandem ropeaG (ST.R.s) U80Ciated with human cfllClSCS. Ihave beell trained both in 
the United States and Buropo, as outlined iD my previous declaration dated 1 September 
2005 aad filccI12 September 200S. 

y-mer SIR TMtfpg 

2J 1 have examiacd the reports and data iD .relation to tho S11l testiug 1iom the following 
sources IDd JaboI3fod08: 

Lahorato 
smu 

Vanded'ord 
Vaoderford 

Based 011 tho abovo findings. I have pRvioll81y concluded that Mr. Pields may bo 
oxcludod as a co.ntrlbato&" of Cbo biolosical material obtaJood tiom Items PflO6.OO11-
01.01 aoclf'R06..0077-Ol.oz, 8B.spocfficd ia tho Laboratory Report dated 0311111Ua1y 2007 
(attached). 

mtDNATeatlgc 
3J I have ClYlIm;ned the reports and data iD relation to the mitochondrial DNA (mtDNA) 
tcsling at the HVI sad BVII lites 6'om the following sources and IaboJatories: 

Item 
No.1 (14313) 
FR06-OO77-04.01 
FR.06-0077..()4.02 
PR06-OO71-08.01 
F1UJ6.0077..CJ8.02 
PR06-OO17-08.03 
FR06-OO77-10.01 

Zelle lack fWdI 

Laitoratory 
8m 
Otcbid 
0rdUd 
Orchid. 
Orchid 
0Ichid 
Orchid 

Desc:aipU. 
~ZanoFic1ds 
Hair-1A (sweat« 71 
Hair-1A {sweater 1} 
Hair(WCUI1III fI1Cer 13) 
IJajr (vacuum filter 13 
Hair (vacuum fi1ta' 13 
Hair mulled DUbie-Mary y, 

Dr. R. T. LIb., 
'rw_~~MMW.,. 

r:XH/BITL 90 276GB 
000025 
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VAn examination of the mtDNA sequencing data at the hypervariable regions IWM
and U HVII has revealed the following polymorphisms relative to the Cambridge
Reference Sequea w rCRS

IMfI6024163657

ltaa 16091 116213 116224 16256 16261 16210 116292 16295 16311 16362

ICR4 T C T C C C
I

C C T T

1001 T T T C C C T C T T

FW T C T C C C C C T C

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

0102 T T T C C C T C T T

0801 T C C C T C C C C T

0942 T C T C C C C T T T

0803 C C T T C T C C T T

RedBold difference relative totCRS

present as themajormtDNA type
NS notsequod

no base p vmM
H possible heteMlesmy

ZaneJaeltFl Dr1LTLibby
rrwQoM ao4arAwso

10 27669
000026

cacaoooacosao
oaQOrv4000aa
caraoooaa000s
ocrtotoaooiso
mmmdtonr0
oocamvoooooo
oca v o oar

RedBold difference relative totCRS

present as themajormtDNA type
NS notsequod

no base p vmM
H possible heteMlesmy

ZaneJaeltFl Dr1LTLibby
rrwQoM ao4arAwso

10 27669
000026
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4J AD examjnation of tho mtDNA sequenciDg daIa at tIlo hypervariable regions I (HVI) 
ADd n (BVII) has revealed the following polymorphisms relative to the Cambridge 
Refenmce Sequence (reM): . 

16124 Imf 
c ·T C 

T T T C 
T C T C 

04-01 T T T C 
04-G:l T T T C 
08-01 T C C C 
CI8-Ql T C T C 
08-G3 C C T T 

HVD (73..340) 
1- 73 J4 U, 150 JSZ lit 

aCRS A 0 T C T A 
10.01 G 0 C C T 0 
FfefiI A G T C C A 
04-01 G G C C T 0 
04-02 G 0 C C T G 
OUI HI HI HI HI HI A 
Oa.0.2 A a T c C A 
08-03 G 0 T H T A 

Red (Bold) .. differeacc relative to rCRS 
• .. PfOSODt IS tho major mtDNA type 
NS = not sequoaced 

16241 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
T 
C 
C 

195 

T 
C 
T 
C 
C 
T 
T 
T 

16210 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
T 

leN 207' 

T 0 
C A 

T a 
C A 
C A 
T a 
T a 
T a 

16m. 16lf5 Jeu l63C 
C C T T 
T C T T 
C C T C 
T C T T 
T C T T 
C C C T 
C T T T 
C C T T 

W 263 3OJ. =- 315. 
1 .2 1 

T A - - -
T '0 C - C 
c G C - C 
T G - ~ C 
T G - ~ C 
T G C* c- C* 
T G - - C 
T G C - C 

- ... DO buo presealt 
H = possible bcteroplasmy 

Dr.~ T.Ullby 
rlW~C/oo."" "' ........... _ 

~o 2·76G9 
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CondasionaIRNA n La

V May aMderford FR060077 1001 and her related maternal relatives may be
excluded as a contributor of the mtDNA profile obtained firm items FR0600770801
PR0640770802 andFR0600770803 as mnnatedzed bet w

HW16024MIKA 1

item 16092 116223 1 16224 16256 1061 16170 116M 16195 16311 16361
1001 T T T C C C T C T T

0801 T C C C T C C C C T

0802 T C T C C C C T T T

0803
1

C C T T C T C C T T

6JMary Vandcrford and ha maternal relatives cannot be excluded as a contributor of
the TntDNA profile obtained from items FR0600770401 and FR060077 0402 as
summarized below

PMfIA1Raxjn

Itsm 1092 16223 16221 116M 11061 116M 1 16141 IMS 116311 114362
roar T T r C c c I T I C T I T

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

vryicrooQOooacaotomv

6JMary Vandcrford and ha maternal relatives cannot be excluded as a contributor of
the TntDNA profile obtained from items FR0600770401 and FR060077 0402 as
summarized below

PMfIA1Raxjn

Itsm 1092 16223 16221 116M 11061 116M 1 16141 IMS 116311 114362
roar T T r C c c I T I C T I T

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

MI rIM
fitam 73 94 119 150 131 189 195 204 207 239 263 309

1

309
2

315
1

1001 G 0 C C T G C C A T G C C

01 G 0 C C T G C C A T G C

0401 G a C C T G C C A T G C

ZaneJaenPlaids DrRT Libby
TitQikmdofMoA4o

30 27670
000027

000079
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COJldasJop mtDNA Anpln!! 

SJ Mary VlUlderford (FR.06-0077-IO.Ol), aDd her related matema1 relatives, may be 
excluded 81 a contributor of the mtDNA profile Obtained from items Fl106-OO77-08.0 1, 
P.R06-OO'71'()8.02 and PR.06-0077-08.03, as SUIllDUIrized below: 

HVI (16024-16365) 
Ifea 1"" 1m3 16224 1625' 16261 1G1O Ian lags 16311 16382 
10.01 T 'T T C C C T C T T 
08-0. T C C C T C C C C T 
Ol-OZ T C T C C C C T T T 
08-03 C C T T C T· C C T T 

BVJI (13.340) 
U- 13 H 11' ·uo W 1119 lJ5 204 207 3D 263 m. 3D :us. 

I .2 J 
10.01 G 0 C C T G C C A. T G C - C 
08-41 NS NS NS NS NS A T T 0 T G c· c- c-
08-02 A 0 T C C A T T 0 T G - . C 
08-03 G 0 T H T A .T T 0 T G C . C 

6J Mary VlI1dedotd, and her maternal rolatives, canDOt be excluded as a contributor of 
the mtDNA profile oh1aJned fiom items FR06-OO77-04.01 and FR.06-0071-04.02, II 
summarized below: 

HVl (16024-16365) 
ru. lAD lft%J IOU 16256 J6261 
10.01 r T T C C 

04-01 T T T C C 
04-02 T T T C C 

HVD (13-340) 
Uua 73 H 119 158 151 U, 195 

10.01 G 0 C C T G C 
OUt G 0 C C T G C 
04-02 G 0 C C T G C 

16218 Jm2 
C T 
C T 
C T 

204 287 23t 

C A T 
C A T 
C A. T 

lms ISlI ISG 
C T T 
C T T 
C T T 

2S 30'. 30J 3J5. 
I .2 1 

G 'C . C 

G - - C 
G - . C 

Dr. R. T. Llblt, 
rlW_~ ,.ru.......,.. 
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7J Zane Melds and his matemal relatives may be excluded as a contnln for of the
MtDNA obtained from itemm FR060077 0401 FR0600770402 FR0600770801
FR0600770802 and FR0600770803 as summarized beloar

HVIf16024163651

fit 16092 16123 16224 16756 I 16261 16278 11092 16793 11011 16362

Fi T C T C C C C C T C

0401 T T T C C C T C T T

0402 T T T C C C T C T T

0841 T C C C T C C C C T
0802 T I C T C C C C T T T

0800 C I C T I T I C I T C I C T T

HVHM3401

7AM JaenFI I1r1LT Tabby
IWinLWiOaMM

30 27671
00002

000080
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7 J Zane Fields. sad his matemal rdaCi'YeB, may be excluded as a contributor of the 
mtDNA obtained from items fR06-OO77-04.01, FR.06-0077-04.02. FR.06-0077~8.01. 
FR06-OO77-o8.02. aod FR.06-OO17-oS.03 as 8IIJIIID8ri2:cd below: 

; 

HVl (16024-1636Sl 
Uca lion Jf223 1024 16256 
JlicIds T C T C 
04-01 T T T .c 
~ T T T C 
08-01 T C C C 
08-G1 T C T C 
0U3 C C T T 

HVII (73..340) 
IfeDI 73 H l~ 150 152 llJ 

P-1OIds A a T c C A 
IM-41 G 0 C C T G 
CJ4.OZ G 0 C C T G 
01-41 NS NI NS NS NS A 
08-42 A 0 T C C A 
0U3 G 0 T U T A 

IGf1 lA1t IG91 
C C C 
C C T 
C C T 

T C C 
C C C 

C T C 

lt5 204 2t'7 23' 
T T 0 C 
C C A T 
C C Ii. T 
T T a T 
T T a T 
T T 0 T 

16'»5 lOll _00 
C T C 
C T T 
C T T 
C C T 
T T T 
C T T 

20 -. 309 31S. 
1 02 1 

G C · C 
G - · c 
G - · C 
G C* C* C* 
G - · c 
G C - C 

Dr. R. T. LIbby 
IIW..lll. ....... t"" .... ""_ 
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I swear under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements are tree and cortect to the
bestof my knowledge beliefs and material provided thus for for rwnew on this 22nd
March id Seattle Washington

itr

Subscnbed and swam to before meanotarypubli this 22nd day ofMarch 2007

SEAL
otary rUvAC

MyCommission expires nc CJQ

Zwae JockFJ DrRTLibby
rtRCnlwwln1MwNri

90 27672
000029

000081
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I swear UDder peaa1ty of petjUIy that the foregoing statements are Inte and correct to the 
best of my knowledgo. beliefS. and material provided thus far Cor review, on this 22nd 
March iii Seattle, Washington. 

gO 27672 
000029 
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EXHIBIT 6 
(Affidavits of Mari Munk and Betty Heaton) 



State ofIdaho
SS

CountyofAda

AFFIDAVIT OF MARIMUNK

LMari Munk being duly sworn upon oath over the age of 18 and competent to testify
depose and state as follows

1 I reside inBoise Idaho

2 I was present at the Wishing Well store February 11 1988 I arrived at about 1108am

after watchin the end of a television show Concentrationat myhome otdf d
3 Z 4 vrd hc W W 2 Passed C t4dq C 03ab

Co 1 r166t

3 While I was inside the store I saw a man who was over sixfeet and sleepily try
tset Wcu 4bkda3 gfgt s lam
dresse ald e

Tg1a4LorJV4hn
C I got very close to this man andwe crossed paths within the storealtghsever got a

dietroot
very good look at his face

Ilew er

I left the store after less than ten minutes The manwa

The next day after reading the story in the newspaper about the murder at the Wishing

Well Icalled the police to tell them that I was in the store shortly before the murder I

made notes ofmy recollections about being in theWishing Well store immediately after
Y

talking with itipolice oonthe day after themurder
A
I saw a composite sketch drawing of aman that was thought to be a suspect in the paper

That picture did not look like the man that I saw in theWishing Well shortly before the

murder

AFFIDAVITOF MARI MUNK 1
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State ofIdabo ) 
Ss 

County of Ada ) 

AFFIDAVIT OF MARl MUNK. 

1, Marl Munk, being duly sworn upon oath. over the age of 18 and competent to testify. 
depose and state as follows: 

1. 

2. 

"tth. 
3. 

I reside in Boise, Idaho. 

I was present at the Wishing Well store February 11, 1988. I arrived at about 11 :08 a.m., 
. l~ 

after watchin~ the end of a television show. "Concentration,"at my home. ~ t~" ~ 
a.~ J: e.",iereJ.. -lhe. W·W.I p:4.s~ed.a..L~ ~ tJu.:L. ul~tJ h<":le('~' 
While I was inside the store, I saw a man who was over six feet tall, ~ and sIeppily tOW" ~f ~ 

~I>t. WeU ~2.3a '''~ 4fl{'cI).r~ ~ ~ 
dressed. Old ~ ~ 

.::r:~lQM..(,.~ ~-t hi,., 
I got very close to this m~ and we crossed paths within the store, al~ I fte"t~ r 

r1..(Q..1\)D!. 
very good look at his face. 

There was" a woman w~ag &ehiBEl the counter. . I,. _ !>~I"'c: 
e,u..~c.t" IM-"(;IIlC ) 

. I left the store after leas than ten minutes. The man+::t~~iD the: store. 

The next day, after reading the story in the newspaper about the murder at the Wishing 

Well. I called the police to tell them that I was in the store shortly before the murder. I 

made notes of my recollections about being in the Wishing Well store, immediately after 

talking witht.poUceft""daY after the murder. 
A~ ~ 14..J:c:r" 
I saw a composite sketch drawing of a man that was thought to be a suspect in the paper. 

That picture did not look like the man that I saw in the Wishing Well shortly before the 

murder. 

AFFIDAVIT OF MARl MONK - 1 
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41 Now

9 poliAe with me on the telephone but never came to interviewme in person or

to showme any photographs or pictures of possible suspects

40 I ke with Clinton Ba ia4nin a
i4t

vote ys an investigator for thedefendant in the Wishing Well case on

the telephone I relatedmy recollections to him about being in the Wishing Well store on

the day of themurder He did not show me any photographs or pictures of the defendant

or any other suspects T afs a 94vc C 0iPj 6 arctea L kOtC s4rM
44e dj cL 4 c r bfrYtuyGleY

11 I testified at trial

12 Thedefendant Zane Fields did not look like theman that I saw in the Wishing Well

shortly before themurder

13 The only pictures or photographs that I recall seeing in theWishing Well murder case are

those that appeared in the newspaper

14 Bruce Livingston and Ben Leonard of the Capital HabeasUnit of the Federal Defenders

ofEastern Washington and Idaho showed me a picture of a man on an identification card

identified as Michael Weaver That picture looksmuchmore like the man that I saw in

the Wishing Well store shortly before the murder than did the defendant Zane Fields A

copy of the picture shown to me as beingMichael Weaver is attached hereto

15 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct

Mari M

Subscribed and sw to before mebyMari Munk a person known to me on this date of
r2003

tilllllly

Notary P is 0OWty
My commissionexpires on Sxp

Z

0

AFFIDAVIT OFMARI MUNK 2 i O
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9. 

ri&cj::.( 

~ p'oli~ke with me on the telephone, but never came to interview me in person or 

to show me any pbotographs or pictures of possible suspects. 

~fo: I spoke with Clinton Bays.2.~~~;;'or the defendant in the Wishing Well case, on 

the telephone. I related" my recollections to him about being in the Wishing Well store on 

the day of the murder. He did not show me any photographs or pictures of the defendant 

or any other suspects. 'Ia..('?l6 q4AX:. ~ c... ctO(J~ ~ t114 OY'(9M"-A L.Moie::,-trC>-w\ 
1:he ~ ~«er -t-ht. J1,W.V'de r'" " 

11. I testified at trial. 

12. The defendant, Zane Fields. did not look like the "man that I saw in the Wishing Well 

shortly before the mmder. 

13. The only pictures or photographs that I recall seeing in the Wishing Well murder case are 

those that appeared in the newspaper. 

14. Bruce Livingston and Ben Leonard of the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defenders 

of East em. Washington and Idaho showed me a picture of a man on an identification card, 

identified as Michael Weaver. That picture looks much more like the man that I saw in 

the Wishing Well store shortly before the murder than did the defendant, Zane Fields. A 

copy of the picture shown to me as being Micliael Weaver is attached hereto. 

15. I declare under penalty of petjwy that the foregoing is true and correct. 

JJl.th4i-~ 
to before me by Marl MWllc, a person known to me, on this ~ date of 

Notalyr lC" . ~ ~ 
My commission expires on 3 2.s-tOil 

I I 
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State ofIdaho
SS

County of Ada

AFFIDAVITOF BETTYHEATON

I Betty Heaton being duly sworn upon oath over the age of 18 and competent to testify
depose and state as follows

1 Ireside in Boise Idaho

2 I was present at the Wishing Well store on the morning of February 11 1988 for about 10

minutes from approximately 1100am until about 1110am In 1988 and in 1990 at

the time ofZane Fields trial I was knownbymy former name Betty Horneeker

3 In my time at theWishing Well store on February 11 1988 Isaw three men

4 When I arrived at the store I saw an older manwashingwindows whowent around the

comer as I arrived and was notseen again That man did not look at all like the defendant

at trial Zane Fields

5 I saw a second man in a beige tweed coat whenI first went into the store Thissecond

man left the store shortly after I arrived probably within two to five minutes ofmy

arrival and I did not we him again

6 A third man entered the store around the time that the second man left and the third man

remained thereduring the rest ofmy stay in theWishing Well store the last five to eight

minutes ofmy ten minute approximate time in the store

7 Something about this thirdman made me very uneasy and caused me to keep my eyes on

him whileIwas in the store

AFMAVITOFBETTY HEATON 1
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State ofIdaho ) 
S8 

County of Ada ) 

AFFIDAVIT OF DEITY HEATON 

:r. Betty Heaton. being duly swom upon oath, over the age of 18 and competent to testify. 
depose and state as follows: 

1. I reside in Boise Idaho. 

2. I was present at the Wishing Well store on the morning ofFebrwuy 11, 1988 for about to 

minutes. from approximately 11:00 LIn. until about 11:10 a.m. In 1988 and in 1990 at 

the time of Zane Fields' trial, I was known by my former name, BettY Homecker. . . 

3. In my time at the Wishing Well store on February 11, 1988, I saw three men. 

4. When I arrived at the store, 1 saw an older man washing windows who went around the 

comer as I arrived and was not seen again. That man did not look at all like the defendant 

at trial, Zane Fields. 

S. I saw a second man in a beige tweed coat when I fust went into the store. This second· 

man left the store shortly after I arrived, probably within two to five minutes of my 

arrival, and I did not see him. again. 

6. A third man entered the store ariltmd the time that the second man left, and the third man 

remained there during the rest of my stay in the Wishing Well store, the last five to eight 

xninutcs of my ten minute approximate time in the store. 

7. Something about this third man made me very uneasy and caused me to keep my eyes on 

hUn while I was in the store. 

AFFIDAVIT OF DEITY HEATON - 1 
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8 This third man was approximately six feet four inches tall and Iknow that based upon

his height relative to my husband at that time whowas six feet two inches tall

9 This third man appeared to be about 48 years old at the timewore a navy bluehooded

sweatshirt weighed 230240 pounds appeared to have large girth and to be portly was

balding on the crown of his head and had dark hair around the sides of his head near his

ears

10 This third man who was the only man in the store during the latter half ofmy presence

there was still in the store when I left

11 As I left a woman came into the store

12 There was awoman working behind the counter of the store She talked to the third man

and talked on thephone

13 I left the store after about tenminutes at approximately 1110am

14 The nextday after reading the story in the newspaper about the murder at the Wishing

Well I called the police to tell them that I was in the store shortly before the murder I

made notes ofmy recollections about being in the Wishing Well store immediately after

talkingwith thepolice on thephone on the day after themurder

15 On the day after the murder followingmyphone conversation with the police I went to

the police station to discuss what Ihad seen and to assist in the making of a composite

picture of the third man that I saw in the Wishing Well

16 Attached hereto asExhibit A is a composite sketch ofthe person I saw inthe store that

was created as a result ofmyvisit to the police station though I was never completely

happy with the picture The composite sketch failed inmy opinion to capture the

AFFIDAVIT OF BETTY HEATON 2
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8. This third man was approximately six feet four inches tall, and I know that based upon 

his height relative to my husband at that time who was six feet two inches tall. 

9. This third man appeared to be about 48 years old at the time, wore a ,navy blue hooded 

sweatshirt, weighed 230-240 pounds, appeared to have large girth and to be portly, was 

balding on the crown ofhis head, and had dark: hair around the sides ofhis bead near his 

ears. 

10. This third man, who was the only man in the store during the latter half ormy presence 

there. was still in the store when I left. 

11. As I left, a woman came into the store. 

12. There was a woman working behind the cotmter of the store. She talked to the third man 

and talked on the phone. 

13. I left the store after about ten minutes at approximately 11:10 a.m.. 

14. The next day, after reading tbe story in tbe newspaper about the murder at the Wishing 

Well, I called the police to tell them that I was in the store shortly before the murder. I 

made notes ofmy recollections about being in the Wishing Well store, immediately after 

ta1Idng with the police on the phone on the day after the murder. 

1 S. On the day after the murder, following my phone conversation with the police, I went to 

the police station to discuss what I had seen and to assist in the making of a composite 

picture of the thiJ:d man that I saw in the W'tshing Wen. 

16. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a composite sketch of the person I saw in the store that 

was created as a result of my visit to the police station, though I was never completely 

happy with the picture. The composite sketch failed in my opinion to capture the 

AFFIDAVIT OF BETI'Y HEATON - 2 
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appearance of the third man in that it didnthave enough fullness of face and width in the

forehead as it was drawn

17 In thecourse of looking at photographs at thepolice station I did pick outone

photograph of aman who Ithought looked remarkably like or was the third man that I

saw in the store This picture is attached hereto asExhibit B The police told me that this

man had an alibi The photograph attached as Exhibit B fails to capture the look ofthe

third man in the store only in that the third mandid not have a mustache or wear glasses

18 The notes that I made on February 12 1988 ofmy visit to the WishingWell on the day

beforeare attached hereto as Exhibit C Imade some additional notes onExhibit C

following thesecond ofmy visits to thepolice station on February 19 1988

19 Ispoke with Clinton Bays an investigator for the defendant in the Wishing Well case on

the telephone I related myrecollections to him about being in the Wishing Well store on

the day ofthe murder

20 I spoke with theprosecutors on the night before I testified at trial

21 I testified at trial

22 The defendant Zane Fields did not look like the third man that I saw in the Wishing

Well shortly before the murder The pictures that Isaw in aphoto lineup at trial

attached hereto as Exhibit D looknowhere near as close to the third man whom I saw at

the Wishing Well store as did the photograph that Ipicked out at thepolice station and

which isattached hereto as Exhibit B

23 The man that was the defendant at trial ZaneFields did not look like the any of themen

that I saw at the Wishing Well on February 11 1988

AFFIDAVIT OFBETTY HEATON 3
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appearance of the third man in that it didn't have enough fullness of face and width in the 

forehead as it was drawn. 

17. In the course oflooldng at photographs at the police station, I did pick out one 

photograph of a man who I thought looked remarkably like or was the third man that I 

saw in the store. This picture is attached hereto as Exhibit B. The police told me that this 

man had an alibi. The photograph attached as Exhibit B fails to capture the look of tho 

third man in the store, only in that the third man did not have a mustache or wear glasses. 

18. The notes that I made on February 12, 1988 of my visit to the WisbingWeD on the day 

before arc attached hereto as Exhibit C. I made somo additional notes on Exhibit C 

following the second of my visits to the police station on February 19, 1988. 

19. I spoke with Clinton Bays. an investigator for the defendant in the Wishing Well case. on 

the telephone. I related my recollections to him about being in the Wishing Well store on 

the day of the murder. 

20. I spoke with the prosecutors on the night before I testified at trial. 

21. Itestified at trial. 

22. The defendant. Zane Fields, did not look like the third man that I saw in the Wishing 

Well shortly before the murder. The pictures that I saw in a photo line-up at trial. 

attached hereto as Exhibit D,look nowhere near as close to the third man whom I saw at 

the Wishing WeD store as did the pbotograph that I picked out at the police station and 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

23. The man that was the defendant at trial, Zane Fields, did not look like the any of the men 

that I saw at the WIShing Well on February II, 1988. 

AFFIDAVlTOFBETI'Y HEATON - 3 
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24 Ideclare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct

Dated thiss Day ofSeptember 2003

i

Subscnbed and sworn to before me byBettyHeaton a person known to me an thisdate of
September 2003

2
Notary Public Ii

AL0g
Mycommission expires on

AFFIDAVITOF BETTY HEATON 4
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24. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is We and ccmect 

Dated this aU!.. Day of September, 2003. 

Subscn'bed and sworn to before me by Betty Heaton, a person known to me, on this ~ date of 
September,2003. . 

73&~ 
Notary Pub1i~ ;f;, A 
My commission expires on .3~~ LDd'" 

. I 
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This subject ways in the Wishing Well Gift Shop
prior to or during the robberymurder of Kay Vanderford
on 21188 around 1120 am

He is being sought by Boise Police for questioning
If you know of this subject call Boise Police at

3776790

Physical Description White male 46 years
6 22ON bald on top wdark brown
hair on the sides smoothskinned
no facial hair

er z i

Possibly wearing Blue sweatshirt with a zippered
J Ay

front revealing a white or grey shirt
and navy blue pants

i DIFINDM
EXHIBIT

F UBITA laaS
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This subj ect was in the Wishing Ife11 Gift Shop' 
prior to or dp.ring the robbery/murder of Kay Vanderford 
on.2-II-DB around 11:20 a.m. 

He is being sought by Boise Police for questioning • 
If you know of this subject, call Boise Police at: 

377·6790 

P!J.ysical Description: White male. - 48 years 
6'4" - izor - bald on top w/dark brown 

. hair on 1!he sides, smooth·skinned.- . 
no facial hair. . 

Possibly wearing: Blue sweatsllirt with a zippered. 

1.'~rrJ~2~ i:: r: .. ' • 

ll:n.\' ••. 
front - revealing a white or grey shirt . I.: • .l J ,.: 
and navy blue pants. 

.~ DEFENDANT 
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EXHIBIT 7
Certified Copy of Order for Release of Defense
Exhibit 22 for Further Testing containing note
regarding pick up of exhibit by Gary Starkey

000095

EXHIBIT 7 
(Certified Copy of Order for Release of Defense 
Exhibit 22 for Further Testing containing note 
regarding pick up of exhibit by Gary Starkey) 
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y6qGREG H BOWER UML I

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney DEPU Y

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State BarNo 2127
200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
208 287 7700

itcapvtiaacuc

HIE CIE RVIED
DEC 0 3 2002

Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
Ada County

T OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

Case No SPOT0200590D

ORDER FOR RELEASE
OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22
FOR FURTHER TESTING

E

BASED UPON the PetitionersMotion together with the concurrence of the State and the

Court being otherwise fully informed the Court directs that anorangecamouflage coat admitted as
DefenseExhibit 22 in the trial ofZANE JACK FIELDS Ada County Case HCR16259 be released

by the Ada County Court Clerks Office to a representative of law enforcement for transport to the
Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for DNA testing The coat is to be returned to the Ada County

Court ClerksOffice at the completion of the DNA testing

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 FOR FURTHERTESTING PAGE 1
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada CoUIity Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Boume 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
(208) 287-7700 
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DEC 032002 

Prosecuting Attorney's Oftlce 
Ada County 

~T OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
i 

HO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

) Case No. SPOT0200590D 
) 
) ORDER FOR RELEASE 
) OF DEFENSE EXIllBIT 22 
) FOR FURTHER tESTING 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-------------) 

BASED UPON the Petitioner's Motion, together with the concurrence of the State, and the 

Court being otherwise fully informed, the Court directs that an orange· camouflage coat admitted as 

Defense Exhibit 22 in the trial of ZANE JACK FIELDS, Ada County Case HCR16259, be released 

by the Ada County Court Clerk's Office to a representative of law enforcement for transport tathe 

Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for DNA testing. The coat is to be returned to the Ada County 

Court Clerk's Office at the completion of the DNA testing. 

ORDER FOR ~EASE.OF DEFENSE EXlllBIT 22 FOR~THER TESTING, PAGE 1 
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t N FILED

t DEC 0 3 2002

GREG H BOWER NA

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney DEPUTY

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127
200W Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
208 287 7700

HIE CIE UVIRD
DEC 0 3 2002

Prosecuting AttorneysofOce
Ada County

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

vs

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No SPOT0200590D

ORDER FORRELEASE
OF DEFENSEEXHIBIT 22

FOR FURTHERTESTING

BASED UPON the PetitionersMotion together with the concurrence of the State and the

Court being otherwise fully informed the Court directs that an orange camouflage coat admitted as
DefenseExhibit 22 in the trial ofZANE JACK FIELDS Ada County Case HCR16259 be released

by the Ada County Court ClerksOffice to a representative oflaw enforcement for transport to the
Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for DNA testing The coat is to be returned to the Ada County

Court ClerksOffice at the completion ofthe DNA testing

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 FORFURTHER TESTING PAGE 1
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Boume 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
(208) 287-7700 

,. NO.~-:-==--__ 

A.M.g : 1 l FI~~~. ___ _ 

rR1~©~U~~© 
DEC 032002 

Prosecuting Attorney's Offlce 
Ada County 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR TIlE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK F~LDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------) 

Case No. SPOT0200590D 

ORDER FOR RELEASE 
OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 
FOR FURTHER TESTING 

BASED UPON the Petitioner's Motion, together with the concurrence of the Suite, and the 

Court being otherwise fully informed, the Court directs that an orange· camouflage coat admitted as 

Defense Exhibit 22 in the trial of ZANE JACK FIELDS, Ada County Case HCR16259, be released 

by the Ada County Court Clerk's Office to a representative of law enforcement for transport to the 

Idaho State Police Forensic Lab for DNA testing. The coat is to be returned to the Ada County 

Court Clerk's Office at the completion of the DNA testing. 

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXIDBIT 22 FOR FURTHER TESTING, PAGE 1 
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The coat is to be transported and contained in such a manner as to protect the integrity ofthe

evidence and the chain of custody

IT IS SO ORDERED

DATED thisaday of r 2002

STATE OF IDAHO 1 ss

COUNTY OF ADA I
I CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk of the District Court of
the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in arA for
the County of Ada do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and correct copy of the original on file in this office In
witness whereof I have hereuntgey and affixed

my of iryaseakthis G taY

E 1lI

i

The Honorable Thomas FNeville

District Judge

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thisZ ay ofQ41 2002 I served a true

and correct copy of the foregoing ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 FOR

FURTHER TESTING to the following personsby the following method

Scott E Fouser Attorney at Law Hand Delivery
Wiebe Fouser PA USMail
PO Box 606 Certified Mail

Caldwell ID 83606 Facsimile

Roger Bourne Hand Delivery
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney USMail

Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice Certified Mail

200 W Front Street Room 3191 Facsimile

Boise ID 83702

j2 e Z
J DAVID NAVARRO

Clerkofthe Court

toun uferx

I

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 FOR FURTHER TESTING PAGE 2
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The coat is to be transported and co~tained in such a manner as to protect the integrity of the 

evidence and the chain of custody. 

-

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATEDthis J.~aayof ~ ,2002. 

STATE OF IDAHO} 55 
COUNTY OF ADA 

By: I CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk of the District Court of 
the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho, in aAilor 
the County of Ada, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the original on file in this office, In 
witness whereol, I have hereun~e~~ and affixed 

The Honorable Thomas F. Neville 
District Judge 

my offi~ea this __ \ day 
of 2~ 
CHRIS PHER, H, E --_) . 
ByJ~~~Y~::':::::=--ueputy CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ~ay of b:uC.9-iYY)~ 2002, I served a true 

and correct copy of the foregoing ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXHIBIT 22 FOR 

~ 1 FURTHER TESTING to the following person(s) by the following method: 

Scott E. Fouser, Attorney at Law 
Wiebe & Fouser, P.A. 
P.O. Box 606 
Caldwell, ID 83606 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 

. Boise, ID 83702 

_"_ Hand Delivery 
v U.S. Mail 

__ Certified Mail 
Facsimile --

_-y.Hand Delivery 
/U.S.Mail 

__ Certified Mail 
Facsimile 

~ ~-.""l 
" .,'-2-- tJ Q(_70 Z-. . J.DAVIDNAVARRO 

Clerk of the Court 

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF DEFENSE EXIDBIT 22 FOR FURTHER TESTING, PAGE 2 



EXHIBIT 8
Certified copy of letter from Roger Bourne to Judge

Neville dated February 3 2003 and attached
Forensic Biology Report
dated January 15 2003

000100

EXHIBIT 8 
(Certified copy of letter from Roger Bourne to Judge 

Neville, dated February 3, 2003, and attached 
Forensic Biology Report, 
dated January 15, 2003) 
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CRIMINAL
DIVISION

Phone2082877700
Fax2082877709

CIVIL
DIVISION

Phone2082877700

Fax2082877719

ADACOUNTY
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

GREG IFL BOWER

200 W Front Street Rm 3191
Boise Idaho 83702

February 3 2003

Judge Neville
Ada County District Court
Interdepartmental Mail

RE ZANE FIELDS

Judge Neville

Pursuant to the CourtsOrder the Defendantscamouflage jacket was
resubmitted to the Idaho State Police Forensic laboratory for DNA
testing The attached report has been received It indicates that the
sample no longer exists having been apparently consumed in the
earlier tests

Sincerely

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger rn

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

Attachments

cc Dennis Benjamin Counsel for FIELDS
STATE OF IDAHO
COUNTY OF ADA
I CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk of the District Court of
the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and for
the County of Ada do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and correct co of the original on file in this office In
witness whereof have hereunt d and aiixed

my offjjlsealthis aY

l
Depdy

000101

CRIMINAL 
DIVISION 

Phone (208) 287·7700 
Fax (208) 287·7709 

CIVIL 
DIVISION 

Phone (208) 287·7700 
Fax (208) 287·7719 

ADACOUNrY 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

GREG H. BOWER 

200 W. Front Street, Rm 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 

February 3, 2003 

Judge Neville 
Ada County District Court 
Interdepartmental Mail 

RE: ZANE FIELDS 

Judge Neville: 

Pursuant to the Court's Order, the Defendant's camouflage jacket was 
resubmitted to the Idaho State Police Forensic laboratory for DNA 
testing. The attached report has been received. It indicates that the 
sample no longer exists, having been apparently consumed in the 
earlier tests. 

Sincerely, 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

~.~. 
Roge:(~r~e 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

GHB:RAB:blp 

Attachment(s) 

cc: Dennis Benjamin, Counsel for FIELDS 
STATE OF IDAHO} ss 
COUNTY OF ADA 
I CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk of the District Court of 
the Fourth judicial District of the State of Idaho, in aRfl for 
the County of Ada, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of ths origiral on file in this office. In 
witness whereof, I have hereunt 0 d and affixed 
my olf· se this ay 

of--=~~~..-"""':;:~ 
CHRI ) n-.... 
By~MdI~~~-=:::=_''''1''''7 



CRIMINAL

DIVISION

Phone2082877700

Fax2082877709

CIVIL
DIVISION

Phone 208 2877700

Fax 208 2877719

ADA COUNTY
PROSECUTINGATTORNEY

GREG ILBOWER

200 W front Street Rm 3191
Boise Idaho 83702

February 3 2003

Judge Neville
Ada County District Court
Interdepartmental Mail

RE LACEYSIVAK

Judge Neville

Pursuant to the Courts Order the Defendantscamouflage jacket was
resubmitted to the Idaho State Police Forensic laboratory for DNA
testing The attached report has been received It indicates that the
sample no longer exists having been apparently consumed in the
earlier tests

Sincerely

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

GHBRABblp

Attachments

cc Dennis Benjamin Counsel for SIVAK
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CRIMINAL 
DMSION 

> --

Phone (208) 287-7700 
Fax (208) 287-7709 

CML 
DMSION 

Phone (208) 287-7700 
Fax (208) 287-7719 

ADA COUNTY 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

GREG H. BOWER 

200 W. Front Street, Rm 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 

February 3,2003 

Judge Neville 
Ada County District Court 
Interdepartmental Mail 

RE: LACEY SIVAK 

Judge Neville: 

Pursuant to the Court's Order, the Defendant's camouflage jacket was 
resubmitted to the Idaho State Police Forensic laboratory for DNA 
testing. The attached report has been received. It indicates that the 
sample no longer exists, having been apparently consumed in the 
earlier tests. 

Sincerely, 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

GHB:RAB:blp 

Attachment(s) 

cc: Dennis Benjamin, Counsel for SIVAK 
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IDAHO STATE POLICE

IN
FORENSIC SERVICES

Headquarters Laboratory
POBox 700

Meridian Idaho 836800700
Telephone 208 8847170
Fax 2088847197

FORENSIC BIOLOGYREPORT
Submitting Agency Agency Case No Laboratory Case No
Boise PD 802602 M20023380 xref20098
Suspects Date ofOffense Report Date
Zane Fields February 11 1988 January 15 2003
Victims Investigating Officer Analyst
Mary Vanderford Dave Smith Carla J Finis

Results of Examination

The camouflage jacket Item 1 previously Lab 20098D was originally submitted to the laboratory
August 4 1989 Presumptive chemical testing at that time indicated two minute areas D7 and D8
of possible blood

On August 24 1989 prior to consuming sample for species identification testing this item was
forwarded to the Forensic Science Associates laboratory for an assessment ofthe potential for
successful PCR Polymerase Chain Reaction DNA typing ofthese putative bloodstains The
determination ofthis laboratory was that there was an insufficient amount ofblood present on the
jacket to have a reasonable expectation ofa result see report dated9889

This item was returned to the laboratory on September 11 1989 and on September 14 1989 species
identification testing was performed with a negative result

On January 9 2003 following resubmission of this item these areas were examined under normal
lighting conditions with enhanced lighting and magnification as well as examination under different
light wavelengths without indication ofprevious putative bloodstains Based upon the size ofthe
initial staining examination of the case notes and knowledge of the testing performed it is likely that
the sample was consumed in the species identification process

Disposition ofEvidence

No items have been retained in the Laboratory All items from the main laboratory evidence vault
have been released for return to the submitting agency

Evidence Description

Item 1 A tape sealed brown paper bag said to contain a camouflage jacket

I certify that all of the above are true and accurate

J Fine RtQ
3yDNAProgram Supervisor

Page 1 of 1 000103

• 
IIlt(HO STATE POLICE 
FORENSIC SERVICES 
Headquarters Laboratory 
P.O. Box 700 
Meridian, Idaho 83680-0700 
Telephone: (208) 884-7170 
Fax: (208)884-7197 

Submitting Agency: 
BoisePD 

Suspect(s): 
Zane Fields 
Victim(s): 
Mary Vanderford 

Results of Examination 

FORENSIC BIOLOGY REPORT 
Agency Case No.: Laboratory Case No.: 
802602 M20023380; x-ref 20098 
Date of Offense: Report Date: 
February 11, 1988 January 15,2003 
Investigating Officer: Analyst: 
Dave Smith Carla J. Finis 

The camouflage jacket (Item 1; previously Lab #20098-D) was originally submitted to the laboratory 
August 4, 1989. Presumptive chemical testing at that time indicated two minute areas (D-7 and 0-8) 
of possible blood. 

On August 24, 1989, prior to consuming sample for species identification testing, this item was 
forwarded to the Forensic Science Associates' laboratory for an assessment of the potential for 
successful PCR (Polymerase Chain Reaction) DNA typing of these putative bloodstains. The 
determination of this laboratory was that there was "an insufficient amount of blood present on the 
jacket to have a reasonable expectation of a result" (see report dated 9/8/89). 

This item was returned to the laboratory on September 11, 1989 and on September 14, 1989, species 
identification testing was performed with a negative result. 

On January 9, 2003, following re-submission of this item, these areas were examined under normal 
lighting conditions, with enhanced lighting and magnification as well as examination under different 
light wavelengths without indication of previous putative bloodstains. Based upon the size of the 
initial staining, examination of the case notes and knowledge of the testing performed, it is likely that 
the sample was consumed in the species identification process. 

Disposition of Evidence 

No items have been retained in the Laboratory. All items, from the main laboratory evidence vault, 
have been released for return to the submitting agency. 

Evidence Description 

Item 1 A tape-sealed brown paper bag said to contain a camouflage jacket. 

I certify that all of the above are true and accurate. 

Carla J. Fini rP-
Biology/D A Program Supervisor 

Page 1 ofl 



EXHIBIT 9
Motion for Independent Scientific Testing

filed October 10 2003

000104

EXHIBIT 9 
(Motion for Independent Scientific Testing, 

filed October 10, 2003) 



Dennis Benjamin
NEVIN BENJAMIN MCKAY LLP vti i Zuv3

ID Bar 4199
303 WBannock St

PO Box 2772
Boise ID 83701

Telephone 208 3431000
Facsimile 2083458274

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS
Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO
Respondent

Case No Spot0200590D

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT
SCIENTIFIC TESTING

Petitioner Zane Fields asks this Court for its Order permitting independent scientific testing of

Defense Exhibit 22ie the orange camouflage coat The Respondent has already pursuant to the

Order ofthis Court turned the coat over to the Idaho State Police Forensic Laboratory for

examination As the Court may recall the ISPFL determined that therewas not an adequate sample of

genetic material to do additional testing LetterofRoger Bourne dated February 3 2003 copy in

court file While the report ofCarla J Finis PhDattached to Mr Bournesletter indicates that tit is

likely that the sample was consumed in the species identification process the Petitioner nevertheless

asks that his own experts be permitted to conduct an examination

The statute clearly allows DNA testing to be done at petitionersexpense and although

petitioner is an informapauperis death row inmate his federal habeas counsel have the resources to

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING I

30 27271

A
00077000105

• 

• 

• 

Dennis Benjamin 
NEVIN, BENJAMIN & MCKAY LLP 
ID Bar #4199 
303 W. Bannock St. 
PO Box 2772 
Boise ID 83701 
Telephone: 208-343-1000 
Facsimile: 208-345-8274 

~. 

.~ :" --._--.. _---- ... 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF mE FOURTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FffiLDS, 
Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 
Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. Spot0200590D 

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT 
SCffiNTIFIC TESTING 

Petitioner, Zane Fields, asks this Court for its Order permitting independent scientific testing of 

Defense Exhibit 22, i.e., the orange camouflage coat. The Respondent has already, pursuant to the 

Order of this Court, turned the coat over to the Idaho State Police Forensic L8boratory for 

examination. As ~e Court may recall, the ISPFL detennined that there was not an adequate sample of 

genetic material to do additional testing. Letter of Roger Bourne dated Febl1llUY;}, 2003 (copy in 

court file). While the report of Carla J. Finis, Ph.D., attached to Mr. Bourne's letter, indicates that "it is 

likely that the sample was consumed in the species identification process," the Petitioner, nevertheless, 

asks that his own experts be pennitted to conduct an examination. 

The statute clearly allows DNA testing to be done at petitioner's expense and, although 

petitioner is an in forma pauperis death row inmate, his federal habeas counsel have the resources to 

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING - I 



pay for the DNA testing The statute by shifting the cost to the Petitioner except in cases of indigence

implicitly creates the right for the Petitioner to select his own expert Put simply Since Petitioner is

paying the freight he gets to pick the shipping company Moreover in addition to the implied statutory

right to independent testing the federal constitution provides a right to a defense expert who is not a

part of the stateslaw enforcement bureaucracy Ake v Oklahoma 470US68 1985

Petitioner therefore asks this Court for an Order releasing the Exhibit for DNA testing at an

accredited laboratory Once the laboratory is selected the coat should be packaged by the clerks

office with opportunity for observation by either party and shipped by an approved common carrier

such as Federal Express

Respectfully submitted thisbday ofOctober 2003
tn3

Dennis Benjamin
Attorney forPetitioner

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING 2

30 27M
lil
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• pay for the DNA testing. The statute by shifting the cost to the Petitioner, except in cases of indigence, 

implicitly creates the right for the Petitioner to select his own expert. Put simply: Since Petitioner is 

• 

• 

paying the freight, he gets to pick the shipping company. Moreover, in addition to the implied statutory 

right to independent testing, the federal constitution provides a right to a defense expert who is not a 

part of the state's law enforcement bureaucracy. Alee v. Oklphoma, 470 U.S. 68 (1985). 

Petitioner therefore asks this Court for an Order releasing the Exhibit for DNA testing at an 

accredited laboratory. Once the laboratory is selected, the coat should be packaged by the clerk's 

office with opportunity for observation by either party and shipped by an approved common carrier 

such as Federal Express. 

Respectfully submitted thi~daY of October, 2003, 

~~~Cd= 
Dennis BenjamIn 
Attorney for Petitioner 

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING - 2 

30 21a1~· 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing was served this 0date of October 2003 upon the following
persons

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada CountyCourthouse
200 West Front Street Room 366
Boise Idaho 83702

Hand Delivery
C USMail

Certified Mail
Facsimile

Federal Express

11 1rJarAk
Dennis Benjamin

c
MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING 3

30 27273

00079
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that the foregoing was served this l ()~te of October 2003 upon the following 
person(s): 

Roger Boume 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Courthouse 
200 West Front Street, Room 366 
Boise, Idaho 83702 

Hand Delivery 
U.S. Mail 
Certified Mail 
Facsimile 
Federal Express 

Dennis Benjamin ~ 

MOTION FOR INDEPENDENT SCIENTIFIC TESTING - 3 

30 27273 
00079 



EXHIBIT 10
Certified copy of letter from Roger Bourne to

Margaret Lundquist with attachments
dated August 17 2010

000108

EXHIBIT 10 
(Certified copy of letter from Roger Bourne to 

Margaret Lundquist with attachments, 
dated August 17,2010) 



CRIMINAL
DIVISION

Phone2082877700
Fax 208 2877709

CIVIL

DIVISION

Phone2082877700
Fax 208 2877719

ADA COUNTY
PROSECUTINGATTORNEY

GREGH BOWER R E C E v E D
200 W Front Street Rm 3191
Boise Idaho 83702 AUG

Ada GOUM Clerk

August 17 2010

Margaret Lundquist
Exhibits Clerk

200 W Front Street

Boise Idaho 83702
Interdepartmental Mail

RE State v Zane Fields 14 C K l tO2

Dear Margaret

You recently notified Tracie Smith at this office that you are trying to
find an orange camouflage coat that was entered as an exhibit in the original
trial for Zane Fields You advised Tracie that the coat was checked out to

Ada County Prosecutors Office investigator Gary Starkey in 2002 for
additional testing You advised that the coat had not been returned since it

was checked out to Mr Starkey You asked us to attempt to determine what
became of the coat

In 2002 defendant Zane Fields motioned the Court to order additional
testing be done on certain items of evidence that the State had from the
original investigation in 1988 One of those items of evidence was the orange
coat which apparently had been entered as an exhibit in his trial At the time
of the original investigation the Idaho State Forensic laboratory found that
there were possible bloodstains on the jacket In those days before DNA
testing the State Forensic lab was only able to say that the stains were blood
but were not able to say whether it was human or animal blood That

information was testified to by the State lab analyst at Fieldstrial
Defendant Fields asked in 2002 that DNA testing be done on that coat

I recall that the coat was transported from your custody to the State Forensic
Laboratory for that DNA testing pursuant to a Court order dated December
2002 The State Forensic lab examined the coat and discovered that the blood

000109
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CRIMINAL 
DIVISION 

Phone (208) 287-7700 
Fax (208) 287-7709 

CIVIL 
DIVISION 

Phone (208) 287-7700 
Fax (208) 287-7719 

ADA COUNTY 
PROSEC~GATTORNEY 

GREG H. BOWER 

200 W. Front Street, Rm 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 

August 17,2010 

Margaret Lundquist 
Exhibits Clerk 
200 W. Front Street 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Interdepartmental Mail 

RE: State v. Zane Fields H cJZ I ~ 2.'?t::t 

Dear Margaret: 

You recently notified Tracie Smith at this office that you are trying to 
find an orange, camouflage coat that was entered as an exhibit in the original 
trial for Zane Fields. You advised Tracie that the coat was checked out to 
Ada County Prosecutor's Office investigator Gary Starkey in 2002 for 
additional testing. You advised that the coat had not been returned since it 
was checked out to Mr. Starkey. You asked us to attempt to determine what 
became of the coat. 

In 2002, defendant Zane Fields motioned the Court to order additional 
testing be done on certain items of evidence that the State had from the 
original investigation in 1988. One of those items of evidence was the orange 
coat which apparently had been entered as an exhibit in his trial. At the time 
of the original investigation, the Idaho State Forensic laboratory found that 
there were possible bloodstains on the jacket. In those days, before DNA 
testing, the State Forensic lab was only able to say that the stains were blood, 
but were not able to say whether it was human or animal blood. That 
information was testified to by the State lab analyst at Field's trial. 

Defendant Fields asked in 2002 that DNA testing be done on that coat. 
I recall that the coat was transported from your custody to the State Forensic 

Laboratory for that DNA testing pursuant to a Court order dated December 
2002. The State Forensic lab examined the coat and discovered that the blood 



stains were no longer present The blood sample had apparently been
completely used up back in 1988 during the original testing The laboratory
could not find any evidence ofthe bloodstains The laboratory wrote a report
that informedme defense counsel and the Court ofthat finding

After your request our first step was to inquire of the ISP Forensic lab
to see if they still had the coat The lab informed us that they did not have the
coat and their records show that it was picked up from the lab by Shawna
Hilliard on April 16 2003 Ms Hilliard was in charge of the Boise Police
Department Crime Lab at that time

We then checked with Bridget Kinney who is currently in charge of
the Boise Police Department Crime Lab Ms Hilliard moved away from
Boise several years ago Ms Kinney confirmed that the coat was not located
in the Boise Police Department Crime Lab

Ms Kinney located an email dated February 17 2004 wherein she
asked Boise Police Department Detective Dave Smith what he wanted done
with the camouflage coat in question She asked whether the coat should be
placed back into property or be destroyed She provided us with Detective
Smiths email response dated February 17 2004 which directed her to
destroy the coat Apparently Ms Hilliard had transported the coat from the
ISP Forensic Lab to the Boise Police Department Crime Lab where it was
stored from April 16 2003 until February 2004 when Ms Kinney asked
Detective Smith what to do with it

We then asked Vicki Drown who is in charge of the Ada County
Sheriffs Property Room to see if the coat was there Ms Drown confirmed
that the coat was not in the sheriff s property room

Ms Drown provided us a property invoice describing the coat and
noting that it had been booked for destruction dated July 12 2004 Ms

Drown informed us that the coat was no doubt destroyed according to the
instructions on the property invoice From the above information I have
every reason to believe the coat was destroyed as described above
Im attaching a copy of the above described email between Bridget

Kinney and Dave Smith Im also attaching a copy of the property invoice
from the sheriffs office with the notation to destroy the coat I am also

attaching a copy of the lab report dated January 15 2003 describing that
there is no longer evidence of a bloodstain visible to the laboratory I have
also reviewed the CourtsOrder requiring that the coat be released I note that
the coat was to be returned to the Ada County Court ClerksOffice upon
completion of the testing Unfortunately the decision to destroy the coat was
made without consulting me or someone from this office I assume that

neither Shawna Hilliard Bridget Kinney or Dave Smith remembered the
requirements of the Order probably due to the passage of time

000110

stains were no longer present. The blood sample had apparently been 
completely used up back in 1988 during the original testing. The laboratory 
could not find any evidence of the bloodstains. The laboratory wrote a report 
that informed me, defense counsel and the Court ofthat finding. 

After your request, our first step was to inquire of the ISP Forensic lab 
to see if they still had the coat. The lab informed us that they did not have the 
coat and their records show that it was picked up from the lab by Shawna 
Hilliard on April 16, 2003. Ms Hilliard was in charge of the Boise Police 
Department Crime Lab at that time. 

We then checked with Bridget Kinney who is currently in charge of 
the Boise Police Department Crime Lab. Ms Hilliard moved away from 
Boise several years ago. Ms. Kinney confirmed that the coat was not located 
in the Boise Police Department Crime Lab. 

Ms. Kinney located an email dated February 17, 2004 wherein she 
asked Boise Police Department Detective Dave Smith what he wanted done 
with the camouflage coat in question. She asked whether the coat should be 
placed back into property or be destroyed. She provided us with Detective 
Smith's email response dated February 17, 2004, which directed her to 
destroy the coat. Apparently, Ms. Hilliard had transported the coat from the 
ISP Forensic Lab to the Boise Police Department Crime Lab where it was 
stored from April 16, 2003 until February 2004 when Ms. Kinney asked 
Detective Smith what to do with it. 

We then asked Vicki Drown, who is in charge of the Ada County 
Sheriff's Property Room, to see if the coat was there. Ms. Drown confirmed 
that the coat was not in the sheriff's property room. 

Ms. Drown provided us a property invoice describing the coat and 
noting that it had been "booked for destruction" dated July 12, 2004. Ms. 
Drown informed us that the coat was no doubt destroyed according to the 
instructions on the property invoice. From the above information, I have 
every reason to believe the coat was destroyed as described above. 

I'm attaching a copy of the above described email between Bridget 
Kinney and Dave Smith. I'm also attaching a copy of the property invoice 
from the sheriff's office with the notation to destroy the coat. I am also 
attaching a copy of the lab report dated January 15, 2003, describing that 
there is no longer evidence of a bloodstain visible to the laboratory. I have 
also reviewed the Court's Order requiring that the coat be released. I note that 
the coat was to be returned to the Ada County Court Clerk's Office upon 
completion of the testing. Unfortunately the decision to destroy the coat was 
made without consulting me or someone from this office. I assume that 
neither Shawna Hilliard, Bridget Kinney or Dave Smith remembered the 
requirements of the Order probably due to the passage of time. 



If you have any other questions please feel free to call me or Tracie
Smith and welldo our best to answer them

Sincerely

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

By Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

01

Enclosures

STATE OF IDAHO
ss

COUNTY OF ADA J
I CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk of the District Court of
the Fourth Judicial District ofthe State of Idaho in aPA for
the County of Ada do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and correct copy of the original on file in this office in

witness whereof lhave hereunto sgt Viand affixed
my offi ealthis GG tt55 day
of

PCHRIS HERD CLE Ki

By
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If you have any other questions please feel free to call me or Tracie 
Smith and we'll do our best to answer them. 

Sincerely, 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

GHB:RAB:ts 

Enclosures 

STATE OF IDAHO} 55 
COUNTY OF ADA 
I, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH. Clerk of the District Court of 
the Fourth Judicial District at the State of Idaho, in aM41 for 
the County of Ada, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the original on file in this office. In 
witness whereof, I have hereunto sID.llJl(.h~d affixed 
my offi' eal his ~ ~ day 
of \.4.. 
CHRIS 
8Y_~~~~~L\-~::::::'~~ 
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in Re sexual ass kit and coat from tivmicide Page j

From Dave Smith
To Kinney Bridget
Dates 217041259PM
Subject Re sexual assault kit and cast from homicide

destroy the coat and property invoice the muelt kit on Hanlon into property thanks
Srldget Kinney 02171041257PM

Hey theral

Shawns free assigned me a special project I need to contact the Datecdve in charge regarding the
status of the sexual assault kits and other evidence which was taken out of the refrigerators Thera aretwo cases which are assigned to you The first one is the homicide which occurred in 1888
DR802602 This i8 8 Camouflage coat with blood on it collected by you If you wanted it to beplaced into Property I need a property invoice from you t looked through the case information available
to us and was not able to locate a property invoice to capy The other case is the Hanlon homicide I
have a sexual assault kit collected by Shawne according to the box I can get a property Invoice fromShawn if you want it placed Into property OMWigeShawn stated it could be taken to the hospital tobe destroyed This Ono is your call I know this is a bother sorry if you could let me know as soon as
poaeibie what to do with the evidence in both cases I would greatly appreciate Itl
Thanks againl
Bridget

22a GG0244G6 6TaW4f302 OUP 3WI80 0I3W2t7ti1ma0tNfi
000112

JUN-10-2010 03:10P FROM:ACSO PROPERTY (208)577-3059 --I: 92877739 
, . 

4: f(i?n~y - Re: ~xUal a~acJlt kit and cost from'~mIClde 

Ftom; 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Dave SmJth 
Kinney, Bridget 
2/17104 12:59PM 
Re: sexuel a.sault kit and coat from homicIde 

destroy the coat and property Invoice t"$ Mfl.lalt kit on Hanlon Into praperty- thElnks 

»> Bridget Kinney 02/17/04 12:67PM >>> 
Hey the/'8/ 
Snawna has assigned me 8 SPecla' prolact. I need to contact the DateetJve I" charge regatdlng the 
&talus of the eexual aaaault kite and other eVidence Which was taken out of the refrigerators. Thera .ra 
tWQ Cil&eS which ure ustJIgned to you. The fIrst one Is the homicide which occurred In 1988 
(OR#802-602). Thi. i$ a camouflage coat (With blood on It) collected by you. If you wanted it to be 
placed into Property, I need a property invoice from you (t looked through the case Information available 
to us, and waa not able to locate a property Invoice to copy). The other case is the Hanlon homicide. I 
have a sexU81 a81N1ult kit. collected by Shawna (according to the box). I can get a property invoice from 
Sh8~tn8 if you want It pjaced Into property, otherwi_, ShtilW061 stated it could be tokon to the hospital to 
be destroyed. This ono Is your call. I know this is a bother - I5Orry. If you could let me know as 600n as 

. possible what to do with the evidence In both cases, I would greatly appreciate It! 

Thanks again! 
Bridget 

G~LLS6:01 
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o INVOICE ONLY 
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PROPERTY INVOICE 
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GREG H. BOWER 
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200 W. Front Street 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
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Affidavit ofHeidi Thomas
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EXHIBIT 11 
(Affidavit of Heidi Thomas) 



i

STATE OF IDAHO
ss

County ofAda

w

AFFIDAVIT OFHEIDI THOMAS

V

Heidi Thomas being duly sworn upon oath deposes and states as follows

1 I am employed by the Federal Defender Services of Idaho in the Capital Habeas Unit as a

Paralegal I have worked withBtuce Livingston on the Zane Fields case formany years

2 Icalled the clerksoffice ofthe Ada County District Court the Appeals and Exhibits

departments in May of2010 and indicated to Margaret Lundquist that Zane Fields

defense team would like to examine photographandorphotocopy all of theMr Fields

trial exhibits Ms Lundquist accommodated our request

3 On oraround May25 2010 Deke Stella aclerical assistant from ouroffice went to the

Ada County Courthouse and under the supervision ofMs Lundquist photographed all of

the exhibits which were made available to him Defense Exhibit 22was not made

available to Mr Stella at that time and therefore no photographs were taken

4 On August 31 2010 I again contacted Margaret Lundquist in an effort to schedule a time

forFields defense team to look at all the physical evidence inMr Fields case Ms

Lundquist informed me at that time that Defense Exhibit 22 the camouflage jacket had

been removed for testing by the prosecutor and had never been returned She further

informed me that she had a letter from Roger Bourne stating the jacket had been

destroyedand a timeline of events surrounding the destruction of the jacket

AFFIDAVITOF HEIDI THOMAS I

1101
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AFFIDAVIT OF HEIDI THOMAS 

STATEOFIDAHO ) 
ss: 

County of Ada ) 

Heidi Thomas, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am employed by the Federal Defender Services ofldaho in the Capital Habeas Unit as a 

Paralegal. I have worked with Bruce Livingston on the Zane Fields case for many years. 

2. I calJed the clerk's office of the Ada County District Court, the Appeals and Exhibits 

departments, in Mayof2010 and indicated to Margaret Lundquist that Zane Fields' 

defenSe team would like to examine, photograph and/or photocopy all of the Mr. Fields' 

trial exhibits. Ms. Lundquist accommodated our request. 

3. On or around May 2S, 20 I 0, Deke Stella, a clerical assistant from our office, went to the 

Ada County Courthouse and under the supervision of Ms. Lundquist photographed all of 

the exhibits which were made available to him. Defense Exhibit 22 was not made 

available to Mr. Stella at that time and therefore no photographs were taken. 

4. On August 31, 2010, I again contacted Margaret Lundquist in an effort to schedule a time 

for Fields' defense team to look at all the physical evidence in Mr. Fields' case. Ms. 

Lundquist informed me at that time that Defense Exhibit 22, the camouflage jacket, had 

been removed for testing by the prosecutor and had never been returned. She further 

informed me that she had a letter from Roger Bourne stating the jacket had been 

destroyed and a timeline of events swrounding the destruction of the jacket. 

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIDI mOMAS - 1 

000082 



I DECLAREUNDER penalty ofperjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed at

Boise Idaho on October 122010

FURTHERYOURAFFIANT SAYETH NOT

eetCzJ
SUBSCRIBED ANDSWORN to before me this 12 dayofOctober 2010

r

dOd
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR

l

O
011Bnd

1

Residing at 60l SP
dtV

Sn
Commission Expires1Ot

AFFIDAVIT OFHEIDI THOMAS 2

Ilil

000117

- -
I DECLARE UNDER penalty of peJjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at 

Boise, Idaho on October 1.2, 2010 

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SA YETH NOT 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 12th day of October, 2010. 

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIDI THOMAS - 2 

/" 
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FILED

CHRISTOPHER D

BY

IN THE DISTRICT COURTOF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DI

STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COU

ZANE JACK FIELDS PLAINTIFF
Plaintiffs

vs

STATE OF IDAHO DEFENDANT
Defendants

0333PM

OF THE

CASE NO CVPC2011 14403

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I CHRISTOPHER D RICH the undersigned authority do hereby certify that I

have hand delivered through interdepartmental mail one copy of the PETITION FOR

POST CONVICTION RELIEF as notice pursuant to Rule 77 dIRCPto the Ada

County Prosecuting Attorney

Capital Habeas Unit
Federal Defender Services of Idaho

Teresa A Hampton
702 W Idaho Ste 900 Boise ID 83702
Hand Delivered

DatedThursdayJuly 28 2011

PC CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

CHRISTOPHER D RICH
Clerk of

Ada C ntd
v

iiY

l

By 0

eqty
s

000118

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDIC 

STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUN 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, PLAINTIFF 
Plaintiff( s) 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, DEFENDANT 
Defendant(s) 

) 
) CASE NO. CV-PC-2011-14403 
) 
) CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-----------------------------) 

I, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that I 

have hand delivered, through interdepartmental mail, one copy of the: PETITION FOR 

POST CONVICTION RELIEF, as notice pursuant to Rule 77 (d) LR.C.P., to the Ada 

County Prosecuting Attorney. 

Capital Habeas Unit 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Teresa A Hampton 
702 W Idaho Ste 900 Boise, 10 83702 
(Hand Delivered) 

Dated:Thursday, July 28, 2011 

PC CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 



CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT
Federal Defender Services of Idaho
Teresa A Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702 W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702

Telephone 208 331 5530
Facsimile 208 331 5559

EViLLEa r5

NO
FILED

AM PM

JUL 2 8 2011

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By LARAAMES

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS
it 6

q
CASENOt P C 1114 J

Petitioner
4 V

CAPITAL CASE
VS

AFFIDAVITOF
STATE OF IDAHO TERESA A HAMPTON IN

SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR
Respondent POST CONVICTION RELIEF

State ofIdaho

ss

County ofAda

I Teresa A Hampton mindful of the penalties for perjury declare as follows

1 I am a person over eighteen 18 years of age and competent to testify
2 I am the Supervising Attorney for the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender

Services of Idaho I have worked with Bruce Livingston on the Zane Fields case

since 2009

3 Exhibits 1 3 5 6 9 and 11 to the Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed July 28
2011 are true and correct copies of documents obtained from prior records in cases

ofMr Fields including case numbers 16259 16259A SPOT0059D and
CVPC2010 20085

AFFIDAVIT OF TERESA A HAMPTON IN SUPPORT
OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTIO RELIEF 1

000119

, 
CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Teresa A. Hampton, ID Bar No. 4364 
702 W. Idaho, Suite 900 
Boise ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
Facsimile: 208-331-5559 

NO. 
FILED A.M. ____ P.M. 

JUL 2 8 2011 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By LARA AMES 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------) 
State ofIdaho ) 

:ss 
County of Ada ) 

j,; w 

CASE NOt'J P C 11 1 4 4- u ) 
CAPITAL CASE 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
TERESA A. HAMPTON IN 
SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR 
POST -CONVICTION RELIEF 

I, Teresa A. Hampton, mindful of the penalties for perjury, declare as follows: 

1. I am a person over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I am the Supervising Attorney for the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender 

Services of Idaho. I have worked with Bruce Livingston on the Zane Fields case 

since 2009. 

3. Exhibits 1,3,5,6,9 and 11 to the Petition for Post-Conviction Relief, filed July 28, 

2011, are true and correct copies of documents obtained from prior records in cases 

of Mr. Fields including case numbers 16259, 16259A, SP-OT-0059*D; and 

CV-PC-2010-20085. 

AFFIDAVIT OF TERESA A. HAMPTON IN SUPPORT 
OF PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTIO RELIEF - 1 



a

4 Exhibits 7 8 and 10 are certified copies of documents obtained from the court files

in cases ofMr Fields including case numbers 16259 and SPOT0059D

5 Exhibit 4 had been duplicated by photocopy reproduction and is a true and correct

copyof the original exhibit kept by the Federal Defender Services of Idaho

6 Exhibit 2 is an original signed Affidavit by a Federal Defender Services of Idaho

investigator

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed at Ada

County Idaho on July 28 2011

SUBSCRIBED AND

110URY

PUBLIC

OF

i

TeresaA Hampton

28th day of July 2011

rY PSULIC FVR IDAHO

ssion Expires Z I Z61S

AFFIDAVIT OF TERESA A HAMPTON IN SUPPORT
OF PETITION FORPOST CONVICTIO RELIEF 2
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4. Exhibits 7,8 and 10 are certified copies of documents obtained from the court files 

in cases of Mr. Fields including case numbers 16259 and SP-OT-0059*D. 

5. Exhibit 4 had been duplicated by photocopy reproduction and is a true and correct 

copy of the original exhibit kept by the Federal Defender Services ofIdaho. 

6. Exhibit 2 is an original signed Affidavit by a Federal Defender Services of Idaho 

investigator. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Ada 

County, Idaho, on July 28,2011. 

RIDAHO 
z.( ll[2.G'or 

AFFIDAVIT OF TERESA A. HAMPTON IN SUPPORT 
OF PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTIO RELIEF - 2 
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GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200West Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

AM FILED

AUG 25 2011
CHRISTOPHER D

B MAURA6 RICH Clerky

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
VS

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

STATESMOTION TO ALLOW
ADDITIONAL TIME FOR

STATESRESPONSE TO THE

JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR
POST CONVICTION RELIEF

COMES NOW Roger Bourne Deputy Prosecuting Attorney in and for the County of

J

Ada State of Idaho and moves this court for thirty 30 additional days within which to file the

States response to the latest successive petition filed by petitioner on July 28 2011 To

respond to the current petition the State must speak to individuals who testified in the original

trial At least one of those people is incarcerated out of state Additionally the State is in the

process of reviewing the transcripts of the original case to refresh its memory of the details of

testimony from the preliminary hearing a suppression hearing and the trial so as to make a

detailed and accurate response The undersigned has spoken to petitionerscounsel Teresa

STATES MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATES

RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION
RELIEF FIELDS Page 1 000121

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

NO.: 
A.M.-_:=====FiiF-,ILEO:eo--l.O~~~()L_ P.M_ 0( __ 

AUG 25 20U 
CHRISTOPHER 0 

By MAURA oi.~~H, Clerk 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-------------------------) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

STATE'S MOTION TO ALLOW 
ADDITIONAL TIME FOR 
STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE 
JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR 
POST CONVICTION RELIEF 

COMES NOW, Roger Bourne, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, in and for the County of 

Ada, State of Idaho, and moves this court for thirty (30) additional days within which to file the 

State's response to the latest successive petition filed by petitioner on July 28th
, 2011. To 

respond to the current petition, the State must speak to individuals who testified in the original 

trial. At least one of those people is incarcerated out of state. Additionally, the State is in the 

process of reviewing the transcripts of the original case to refresh its memory of the details of 

testimony from the preliminary hearing, a suppression hearing and the trial so as to make a 

detailed and accurate response. The undersigned has spoken to petitioner's counsel, Teresa 

STATE'S MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATE'S 
RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION 
RELIEF (FIELDS), Page 1 



Hampton who has signed a stipulation indicating that she does not object to the states motion for
additional time to respond

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 24 day of August 2011

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecutor

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

CERTIFICAT OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day of August 2011 I caused to be served a true

and correct copy of the foregoing STATESMOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME

FOR STATES RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR POST

CONVICTION RELIEF upon the individuals named below in the manner noted

Name and address Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid first

class

By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail

By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available for

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor

t By faxing copies of the same to said attomeysat the facsimile number 33

STATES MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATES

RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION
RELIEF FIELDS Page 2 000122

Hampton, who has signed a stipulation indicating that she does not object to the states motion for 

additional time to respond. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 2-'"' day of August 2011. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecutor 

Roger Bourne ---
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

CERTIFIC~TF OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thistt1- day of August 2011, I caused to be served, a true 

and correct copy of the foregoing STATE'S MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME 

FOR STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR POST 

CONVICTION RELIEF upon the individuals named below in the manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

o By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first 

class. 

o By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

o By informing the office of said individual(s) that said copies were available for 

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

~y faxing copies of the same to said attorney(s) at the facsimile number: ~3 /- -5-S"!Jj 

~ 
STATE'S MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATE'S 
RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION 
RELIEF (FIELDS), Page 2 
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GREG HBOV9ER
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Rodger Bourne
Deputy ProsecutingAttorney
Idaho State BarNa 2127
240 West Front Street Ropm 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700
Fax 2877709

AUG 2 5 2011

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By ELYSHIA HOLMES

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OFTIIE FOURTH IMICIAL DISTRICT OF
THE STATE OF LDAHO INAND FOR THE COUNTYOF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner Case No CV PC2144
vs

STIPULATION TO EXTEND
THE STATE OF I mo 71ME FOR THE STATES

RESPONSE TO THE JULY 2s
Respondent 2011 PETITION

COMES NOW Roger Bourne Deputy Prosecuting Attorney and Teresa Hmpton
Anomey for Petitioner who advised the Court that they stipulate to the States Motion to Allow
Additional Time for the StatesResponse to the July 28 2011 Petition for post Conwaction Relief
Both sides agree that the COW may enter an order ntin the State thi6 rtY 30 additional days tofile making the Statesresponse due September 28 2011

RESPECTFULLY SCJI3MITTED this Zd4yofAugust 2011
GREG HBOWER
Ada County ProSecutiing Attorney

Teresa

HamMenclas Roger carneAttorney fo ZS l
Deputy Prosecuting AltonvY

STIPULATION TO ExTIEN TIME FOR TBE STATES RESPONSE To THE JULY28 2011 PETITION FIELDS pa 1

000123
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Boume 
Deputy ·Prosecu.ting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Strtlet, Room 3191 
Bolse, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
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NO. ~~~~. m rl = 
A.M. __ --

AUG 2 5 2011 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By ELYSHIA HOLMES 
DEPUTY 

IN mE DISTRlCT COURT OF THE FOURTIl JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FieLDS, 

Petitioner, 
VS. 

THE STATBOF IOAHO, 

R.espondent, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-------------------------) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

STIPULATION TO EXTEND 
TIME FOR THE STATE'S 
RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28, 
201 J PETITION 

COMES NOW, Roger Bourne~ Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, and Teresa Hampton. 

Anomer for Petitioner, who advised the Court that they stipulate to the State's Motion to Allow 

Additional Time for the State's Response to the July 28. 2011 Petition for Post Conviction ReUef. 

Both sides agree that the Court may enter an order granting the State thirty (30) additional days to 

file, making the State's response due September 28. 2011. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMlTfED this ~ day of August 2011, 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

~NM:~-
Teresa HamptOn { ( { 
Attomey fQr Defendant ~ t,..S (I Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

STIPULATION TO EXfEND TIME FOR TIlE STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE JUL\, 
28, 2011 PETITION (FIELDS), Page 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thi day of August 2011 I caused to be served a true

and correct copy of the foregoing STIPULATION TOEXTEND TIME FOR THE STATES

RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION upon the individuals named below in the
roamer noted

Name and address Tema A Hampton 702 W Idabo Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

U By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid first
class

o By depositing copies of the same in the Werdepartmental Mail
a By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available for

pickup at the office ofthe Ada County Prosecutor

By faxing copies of the same to said attorney at the facsimile number WPr5

STIPULATION TO EXTEND TIME FOR THE STATESRESPONSE TO THE IMY
28 2011 PETITION FMLDS Page 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that on tb.ist2!::/day of August 2011, I caused to be served, a true 

and correctoopy of the foregoiag STIPULATION TO EXTEND TIME FOR THE STATE'S 

RES}10NSE TO THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION upon the individuals named below in the 

manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

~ By depositing copies of the same in the United States maU, postage prepaid, first 

class. 

IJ By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

o By monning the offioe of said incHvidua1(s) that said copies were available for 

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

~ By faxing copies of the same to said attoroey(s) at the facsimile number: -36/- ~~1' 

~.-

STIPtTLATION TO EXTEND TIME FOR THE STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE JULy 
28, 2011 PETITION (FIELDS>, Page 2 



RECEIVED
AUG 2 5 2011

Ada County Clerk NO
FILED

AM PM

SEP 1 2011
GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
ISBNo 2127

200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Telephone 208 2877700

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By JANET ELUS

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURTOF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

ORDER TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL

TIME FORSTATESRESPONSE TO

THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR
POST CONVICTION RELIEF

Based on the StatesMotion to Allow Additional Time together with the Stipulation

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the State has thirty 30 additional days in which to file

its Response to the Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed on July 28 2011 making the States

Response due on September 28 2011

DATED this 29 lay of 2011

Thomas F Neville

District Judge

ORDER TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATESRESPONSE TO THE

JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF FIELDS Page 1000125

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
ISB No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Telephone: (208) 287-7700 

RECE'VED 

AUG 25 2011 

Ada County Clerk NO'---~F~'L::::::ED~?~l""W~-AM. ____ P.M.-"c__.. ___ _ 

SEP -12011 

CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 
By JANET ELLIS 

DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

ORDER TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL 
TIME FOR STATE'S RESPONSE TO 
THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR 
POST CONVICTION RELIEF 

---------------------------) 
Based on the State's Motion to Allow Additional Time together with the Stipulation, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the State has thirty (30) additional days in which to file 

its Response to the Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed on July 28, 2011, making the State's 

Response due on September 28, 2011. 

DATED this 29~yof ~ ,2011. 

Thomas F. Neville 
District Judge 

ORDER TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE 
JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF (FIELDS), Page 1 
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SEP 0 6 2011

CHRISTOPHER D RICH ClerkB

DEPUTY

GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
ISBNo 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

ORDER FORDELIVERY OF

MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE

ADA COUNTY PROSECUTING

ATTORNEYSOFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH

INSURANCE PORTABILITY

AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

AND IDAHO CODE 193004
ICR 17

This Court upon information from the Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice that

certain medical records described herein are necessary for preparation and presentation of the

Prosecutionscase in the above captioned matter and the Court concluding that the medical

records do appear to be relevant and necessary to the proper adjudication of this matter hereby

orders that employees or representatives of Sacred Heart Medical Center produce all personal

ORDERFOR DELIVERYOF MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE ADA COUNTY

PROSECUTING ATTORNEYSOFFICE PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH INSURANCE

PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT AND IDAHO CODE 193004 ICR 17
Page 1 000126

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Boume 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
ISB No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

:.: /I Olt? fiU!6 --..--_-P..j .. ~M ___ _ 

SEP 0 6 2011 
CHRI~TOPHER D. RICH Clerk 
By6cr~ I 

DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF 
MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE 
ADA COUNTY PROSECUTING 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH 
INSURANCE PORTABILITY 
AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT 
AND IDAHO CODE §19-3004; 
ICR17 

This Court, upon information from the Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office that 

certain medical records described herein are necessary for preparation and presentation of the 

Prosecution's case in the above-captioned matter, and the Court concluding that the medical 

records do appear to be relevant and necessary to the proper adjudication of this matter, hereby 

orders that employees or representatives of Sacred Heart Medical Center produce all personal 

ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE ADA COUNTY 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH INSURANCE 
PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT AND IDAHO CODE §19-3004; ICR 17, 
Page 1 



health information including but not limited to medical records documents photographs and

billing statements in their custody pertaining to Harold Raymond Gilcrist DOB

DOI January 2009 December 2010 Medical records involving a coma due to a drug

overdose to the Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice in response to a subpoena issued by

the Prosecution in this case The records may be generally provided in the manner set out in

Idaho Code 9420 except that the said records are to be made available for pickup by an agent

of the Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice or law enforcement within three business days

of the service of the subpoena rather than be delivered to the Court

This Order is also intended to require that personal health information other than just the

described written medical records such as information known to employees or representatives of

Sacred Heart Medical Center also be provided to the prosecution or criminal defense by

interview when asked for and that those employees or representatives of Sacred Heart Medical

Center testify ifrequired

Any questions regarding said records should be directed to the Ada County Prosecuting

AttorneysOffice 208 2877700

IT IS SO ORDERED thisV day of 6 20A

Magistrate Ju

ORDER FORDELIVERY OF MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE ADA COUNTY
PROSECUTING ATTORNEYSOFFICE PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH INSURANCE

PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT AND IDAHO CODE 193004 ICR 17
Page 2 000127

· . 

health information, including but not limited to medical records, documents, photographs, and 

billing statements in their custody pertaining to Harold Raymond Gilcrist DOB: 

DOl: January 2009-December 2010 Medical records involving a coma due to a drug 

overdose to the Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office in response to a subpoena issued by 

the Prosecution in this case. The records may be generally provided in the manner set out in 

Idaho Code §9-420, except that the said records are to be made available for pickup by an agent 

of the Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office or law enforcement within three business days 

of the service of the subpoena, rather than be delivered to the Court. 

This Order is also intended to require that personal health information, other than just the 

described written medical records, such as information known to employees or representatives of 

Sacred Heart Medical Center also be provided to the prosecution or criminal defense by 

interview when asked for and that those employees or representatives of Sacred Heart Medical 

Center testify if required. 

Any questions regarding said records should be directed to the Ada County Prosecuting 

Attorney's Office, (208) 287-7700. tJt 
IT IS SO ORDERED this ~ day of Ate. 2011. 

~ 
Magistrate -5 

ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF MEDICAL RECORDS TO THE ADA COUNTY 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PURSUANT TO THE HEALTH INSURANCE 
PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT AND IDAHO CODE §19-3004; ICR 17, 
Page 2 
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GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200West Front Street Room3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

NO
FILED

AM PM

SEP 2 8 2011

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By ELYSHIA HOLMES

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
VS

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CaseNo CV PC 2011 14403

STATESRESPONSE TO JULY

28 2011 SUCCESSIVE
PETITION FOR POST

CONVICTION RELIEF AND

STATESMOTION TO DISMISS

COMES NOW Roger Bourne Deputy Prosecuting Attorney in and for the County of

Ada State of Idaho and makes the StatesResponse to the July 28 2011 successive petition for

post conviction relief and the States Motion to Dismiss as follows

The State admits that Fields was convicted by a jury of first degree murder in 1990 and

was ultimately sentenced to death in Ada County case number 16259 The State admits the

general procedural history ofFields cases as set out in the petition meaning that this successive

petition is approximately number six

The State denies the portion of the petition described as facts verified by petitioner

The State denies that Fields is innocent of the crime for which he is convicted the State denies

STATESRESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST
CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS Page 1000128

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

:~. ____ F_IL~.~. tf?:21 
SEP 2 8 2011 

CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 
By ELYSHIA HOLMES 

OEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

--------------------------) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 
28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE 
PETITION FOR POST 
CONVICTION RELIEF AND 
STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS 

COMES NOW, Roger Bourne, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, in and for the County of 

Ada, State of Idaho, and makes the State's Response to the July 28, 2011 successive petition for 

post conviction relief and the State's Motion to Dismiss as follows. 

The State admits that Fields was convicted by a jury of first-degree murder in 1990 and 

was ultimately sentenced to death in Ada County case number 16259. The State admits the 

general procedural history of Fields' cases as set out in the petition, meaning that this successive 

petition is approximately number six. 

The State denies the portion of the petition described as "facts verified by petitioner." 

The State denies that Fields is innocent of the crime for which he is convicted; the State denies 

STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST 
CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS (FIELDS), Page 1 



that Fields has consistently denied any participation in the crime the State denies that Fields

has never confessed to any participation in this crime He confessed to at least four men who

he was in custody with
Claim 1 New Evidence Establishes Fields Innocence

The State denies Fields Claim 1 New Evidence Establishes Fields Innocence The

State denies that the evidence establishes Fields innocence and denies that there is anything new

about any of the allegations Under this heading Fields claims that a Stateswitness at the

preliminary hearing Harold Gilcrist has signed an affidavit claiming that he lied when he

testified and that he conspired with other Stateswitnesses to lie The State denies that this

allegation has any factual merit

To begin with this socalled affidavit is not an affidavit at all It is a typed statement

signed with the name Harold Gilcrist but it is not notarized nor sworn to To that extent it is not

an affidavit as contemplated byIC 194903 and is not otherwise admissible evidence

Gilcrist claims that he received information from Detective Smith about the murder

Retired Detective Dave Smith in his sworn affidavit states that he gave no information to

Gilcrist Smith Affidavit Exhibit 1 Gilcrist further states that he discussed testifying against

Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi Detective Smith points out that Gilcrist was

nowhere near either Heistand or Bianchi when those two men came forward with the information

they testified to Additionally both Heistand and Bianchi in their sworn affidavits state

unequivocally that they had no communication with Gilcrist before they came forward and there

was no conspiracy between them and Gilcrist concerning any testimony Acheson has never said

that he lied See Heistand Affidavit Exhibit 2 and Bianchi Affidavit Exhibit 3

Additionally the State points out that all of the information contained in paragraphs 22

38 contain information previously alleged in other post convictions petitions and as such do not

constitute new evidence or information that has not previously been considered The information

contained in those paragraphs and the Courtsrulings on them are res judicata as having been

considered and ruled upon by the Ada County trial court and appellate courts and for that reason

should not be reconsidered by this Court It must be remembered that Harold Gilcrist did not

testify at trial

STATES RESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST
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that Fields has "consistently denied any participation in the crime;" the State denies that Fields 

has "never confessed to any participation in this crime." He confessed to at least four men who 

he was in custody with. 

Claim 1: New Evidence Establishes Fields' Innocence 

The State denies Fields' Claim 1 "New Evidence Establishes Fields' Innocence." The 

State denies that the evidence establishes Fields' innocence and denies that there is anything new 

about any of the allegations. Under this heading, Fields claims that a State's witness at the 

preliminary hearing, "Harold Gilcrist," has signed an "affidavit" claiming that he lied when he 

testified and that he conspired with other State's witnesses to lie. The State denies that this 

allegation has any factual merit. 

To begin with, this so-called "affidavit" is not an affidavit at all. It is a typed statement 

signed with the name Harold Gilcrist, but it is not notarized nor sworn to. To that extent, it is not 

an affidavit as contemplated by I.C. § 19-4903 and is not otherwise admissible evidence. 

Gilcrist claims that he received information from Detective Smith about the murder. 

Retired Detective Dave Smith, in his sworn affidavit, states that he gave no information to 

Gilcrist. Smith Affidavit, Exhibit 1. Gilcrist further states that he discussed testifying against 

Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi. Detective Smith points out that Gilcrist was 

nowhere near either Heistand or Bianchi when those two men came forward with the information 

they testified to. Additionally, both Heistand and Bianchi, in their sworn affidavits, state 

unequivocally that they had no communication with Gilcrist before they came forward and there 

was no conspiracy between them and Gilcrist concerning any testimony. Acheson has never said 

that he lied. See Heistand Affidavit, Exhibit 2 and Bianchi Affidavit, Exhibit 3. 

Additionally, the State points out that all of the information contained in paragraphs 22-

38 contain information previously alleged in other post convictions petitions and as such do not 

constitute new evidence or information that has not previously been considered. The information 

contained in those paragraphs and the Court's rulings on them are res judicata as having been 

considered and ruled upon by the Ada County trial court and appellate courts, and for that reason 

should not be reconsidered by this Court. It must be remembered that Harold Gilcrist did not> 

testify at trial. 

STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST 
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Claim 2 Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process

Protections

This is a rehash of the paragraphs alleged in Claim 1 No information was given to any of

the inmates by Detective Smith

The issue of the destruction of the coat is res judicata It has been litigated in the last

successive petition and decided against the petitioner This Courtsdecision is believed to have

been appealed to the Idaho Supreme Court The State reiterates the facts determined by the

Court in that decision relating to the coat which were that the coat had no exculpatory value and

that it was destroyed years after the jury had seen it There is nothing about the coatsdestruction

that is exculpatory or impeaching It does not cast doubt on the reliability of the conviction and

sentence

Claim 3 The State Actions Violated Due Process and the Right to a Fair Trial

The State denies Claim 3 There is no evidence that the defendant did not receive a fair

trial Rather all of the information contained in this newest petition has been heard considered

and rejected by every fact finder who has considered it up to this point

The Petition is Untimely

Finally as it relates to the Gilcrist statement this petition is untimely

After Fields sentencing hearing the district court found that the State had proven three

statutory aggravating circumstances and after weighing the collective mitigation against the

statutory aggravating factors individually the trial court sentenced Fields to death on March 7
1991

Prior to the sentencing in March 1991 Fields filed a motion for new trial based on the

testimony of an inmate named Salvador Martinez Martinez claimed that the inmates who

testified in the Fields proceedings Bianchi Heistand and Gilcrist confessed to him that they

conspired to lie and then lied at the trial Trial counsel called all three of them at the hearing on

the motion for new trial All denied that they had said any such thing to Martinez Judge

Schroeder found Martinez to be unbelievable and denied the motion for new trial on November

1 1990 See Memorandum Opinion and Order Denying Motion for New Trial Exhibit 4

On April 18 1991 trial counsel filed an application for post conviction relief An

amended petition was subsequently filed and trial counsel moved to withdraw because the

STATESRESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST
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Claim 2: Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process 

Protections. 

This is a rehash of the paragraphs alleged in Claim 1. No information was given to any of 

the inmates by Detective Smith. 

The issue of the destruction of the coat is res judicata. It has been litigated in the last 

successive petition and decided against the petitioner. This Court's decision is believed to have 

been appealed to the Idaho Supreme Court. The State reiterates the facts determined by the 

Court in that decision, relating to the coat, which were that the coat had no exculpatory value and 

that it was destroyed years after the jury had seen it. There is nothing about the coat's destruction 

that is exculpatory or impeaching. It does not cast doubt on the reliability of the conviction and 

sentence. 

Claim 3: The State Actions Violated Due Process and the Right to a Fair Trial. 

The State denies Claim 3. There is no evidence that the defendant did not receive a fair 

trial. Rather all of the information contained in this newest petition has been heard, considered 

and rejected by every fact finder who has considered it up to this point. 

The Petition is Untimely 

Finally, as it relates to the Gilcrist statement, this petition is untimely. 

After Fields' sentencing hearing the district court found that the State had proven three 

statutory aggravating circumstances and, after weighing the collective mitigation against the 

statutory aggravating factors individually, the trial court sentenced Fields to death on March 7, 

1991. 

Prior to the sentencing in March 1991, Fields filed a motion for new trial based on the 

testimony of an inmate named Salvador Martinez. Martinez claimed that the inmates who 

testified in the Fields proceedings, Bianchi, Heistand and Gilcrist, confessed to him that they 

conspired to lie and then lied at the trial. Trial counsel called all three of them at the hearing on 

the motion for new trial. All denied that they had said any such thing to Martinez. Judge 

Schroeder found Martinez to be unbelievable and denied the motion for new trial on November 

1, 1990. See Memorandum Opinion and Order Denying Motion for New Trial, Exhibit 4 

On April 18, 1991 trial counsel filed an application for post conviction relief. An 

amended petition was subsequently filed and trial counsel moved to withdraw because the 

STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST 
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amended petition alleged ineffective assistance of counsel and other claims related to suppression

over whether Bianchi was a State agent when Fields made statements to him That amended

petition was denied by Judge Schroeder by written order in June 1992 Fields filed a Second

Amended Petition on July 13 1992 along with a motion for new trial claiming that Bianchi had

recanted his trial testimony That petition was ultimately denied after an October 1992

evidentiary hearing The Order denying is dated May 14 1993

While being represented by the public defendersoffice Fields appealed his conviction

sentence and the district courtsdenial of post conviction relief On February 16 1995 the Idaho

Supreme Court affirmed Fields conviction sentence and the district courtsdenial of post

conviction relief

Contrary to the implication in this newest petition the relevant time for filing a petition or

post conviction relief is not when the federal defender began working on Fields case The

relevant time begins with his first post conviction attorneys work The investigator Greg

Worthen states in his affidavit that he was not assigned the case until the summer of 2010 He

says that he found an email from a former investigator named Leonard from December 2007

Leonardsemail allegedly details his attempts to find Gilcrist over some unknown period of time

There is no explanation as to why Gilcrist could not be or was not contacted by Fields first post

conviction attorneys in 1991 Gilcrist was available to those attorneys in 1991 The affidavit of

Kevin Burnett a paralegal assigned to the Idaho Department of Corrections states in his affidavit

that Gilcrist continued to be in the custody of the Idaho Department of Corrections until he was

discharged from the prison in Orofino on July 23 1992 See Affidavit of Kevin Burnett Exhibit

5

The State is informed that Leo Griffard was Fields first federal habeas attorney and was

appointed in October 1995 The State is informed that Joan Fisher and Scott Fouser substituted

for Griffard in January 1996 The petitioner has made no effort to inform the Court what

happened between 1996 and December 2007 when former Investigator Leonard indicated in an

email that he had been looking forGilcrist

The Idaho Supreme Court has recently made it clear that IC192719 bars claims such

as Fields as being untimely In the recent case of Pizzuto v State 149 Idaho 155 Sup Ct 2010

the Court stated the following while citing to IC 192719
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amended petition alleged ineffective assistance of counsel and other claims related to suppression 

over whether Bianchi was a State agent when Fields made statements to him. That amended 

petition was denied by Judge Schroeder by written order in June 1992. Fields filed a Second 

Amended Petition on July 13, 1992, along with a motion for new trial claiming that Bianchi had 

recanted his trial testimony. That petition was ultimately denied after an October 1992 

evidentiary hearing. The Order denying is dated May 14, 1993. 

While being represented by the public defender's office, Fields appealed his conviction, 

sentence and the district court's denial of post conviction relief. On February 16, 1995, the Idaho 

Supreme Court affirmed Fields' conviction, sentence and the district court's denial of post 

conviction relief. 

Contrary to the implication in this newest petition, the relevant time for filing a petition or 

post conviction relief is not when the federal defender began working on Fields' case. The 

relevant time begins with his first post conviction attorneys work. The investigator, Greg 

Worthen, states in his affidavit that he was not assigned the case until the summer of 2010. He 

says that he found an email from a former investigator named Leonard from December 2007. 

Leonard's email allegedly details his attempts to find Gilcrist over some unknown period of time. 

There is no explanation as to why Gilcrist could not be or was not contacted by Fields' first post 

conviction attorneys in 1991. Gilcrist was available to those attorneys in 1991. The affidavit of 

Kevin Burnett, a paralegal assigned to the Idaho Department of Corrections, states in his affidavit 

that Gilcrist continued to be in the custody of the Idaho Department of Corrections until he was 

discharged from the prison in Orofino on July 23, 1992. See Affidavit of Kevin Burnett, Exhibit 

5. 

The State is informed that Leo Griffard was Fields' first federal habeas attorney and was 

appointed in October 1995. The State is informed that Joan Fisher and Scott Fouser substituted 

for Griffard in January 1996. The petitioner has made no effort to inform the Court what 

happened between 1996 and December 2007 when former Investigator Leonard indicated in an 

email that he had been looking for Gilcrist. 

The Idaho Supreme Court has recently made it clear that I.C.§19-2719 bars claims such 

as Fields' as being untimely. In the recent case of Pizzuto v. State, 149 Idaho 155 (Sup. Ct 2010) 

the Court stated the following while citing to I.C. §19-2719: 
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Post conviction proceedings are generally controlled by the Uniform Post
Conviction Procedure Act UPCPA IC 194901 to 4911 McKinney v
State 133 Idaho 695 at 700 992 P2d at 149 1999 However I0192719
governs capital cases to the extent they conflict with the UPCPA Id Any remedy
available by postconviction procedure must be pursued according to the
procedures set forth in this section and within the time limitations of subsection
3 of this section IC 1927194 Idaho Code 1927193 states that
within fortytwo days of the filing ofjudgment imposing the punishment of
death and before the death warrant is filed the defendant must file any legal or
factual challenge to the sentence or conviction that is known or reasonably should
be known If the party fails to apply for relief within fortytwo days of the
imposition of the death penalty that party shall be deemed to have waived such
claims for relief as were known or reasonably should have been known 1 19
27195 The courts of Idaho shall have no power to consider any such
claims Id Thus in capital case a successive petition is allowed only where
the petitioner can demonstrate that the issues raised were not known or could not
reasonably have been known within the fortytwo day time frame McKinney
133 Idaho at 701 citing State v Rhoades 120 Idaho 795 807 820P2d 665 677
1991 This is where IC192719 differs from the UPCPA which requires a
waiver being knowing voluntary and intelligent IC 194908 Id

Idaho Code 192719 places a heightened burden on petitioners to make a
prima facie showing that the issues raised after the fortytwo day time period were
not known or could not reasonably have been known McKinney 133 Idaho at
701 992 P2d at 150 citing Paz v State 123 Idaho 758 760 852 P2d 1355
1357 1993 In addition to the prima facie showing the claims must be raised
within a reasonable time after they become known or reasonably could have
become known Id citing Paz 123 Idaho at 760 852 P2d at 1357 Any petition
for post conviction relief that fails to meet the above requirements must be
summarily dismissed IC19271911Id

The court in Pizzuto held that Pizzuto had failed to make a prima facie showing that his

claims were not known or could not reasonably been known when Pizzuto filed his first petition
for post conviction relief Pizzuto alleged that there had been a secret plea agreement between a

witness who testified against Pizzuto and the prosecution and trial court The witness named

Rice alleged in 2005 that there had been a secret plea deal Pizzutostrial had occurred in 1986

The State argued that the investigation involving Rices alleged plea agreement was not even

commenced until years after Pizzutos first post conviction petition Apparently no one even

questioned Rice until years after the first post conviction petition
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Post-conviction proceedings are generally controlled by the Uniform Post­
Conviction Procedure Act (UPCPA), I.C. §§19-4901 to -4911. McKinney v. 
State, 133 Idaho 695 at 700, 992 P.2d at 149 (1999). However, I.C§19-2719 
governs capital cases to the extent they conflict with the UPCP A. Id. "Any remedy 
available by post-conviction procedure ... must be pursued according to the 
procedures set forth in this section and within the time limitations of subsection 
(3) of this section." I.C. §19-2719(4). Idaho Code §19-2719(3) states that 
"[ w ]ithin forty-two ... days of the filing of judgment imposing the punishment of 
death, and before the death warrant is filed, the defendant must file any legal or 
factual challenge to the sentence or conviction that is known or reasonably should 
be known." If the party fails to apply for relief within forty-two days of the 
imposition of the death penalty, that party "shall be deemed to have waived such 
claims for relief as were known, or reasonably should have been known." I. §19-
2719(5). "The courts of Idaho shall have no power to consider any such 
claims .... " Id. Thus, "in capital case, a successive petition is allowed only where 
the petitioner can demonstrate that the issues raised were not known or could not 
reasonably have been known within the forty-two day time frame." McKinney, 
133 Idaho at 701, (citing State v. Rhoades, 120 Idaho 795, 807, 820 P.2d 665, 677 
(1991)). This is where I.C.§19-2719 differs from the UP CPA, which requires a 
waiver being knowing, voluntary, and intelligent. I.C. § 19-4908; Id. 

Idaho Code §19-2719 places a heightened burden on petitioners to make a 
prima facie showing that the issues raised after the forty-two day time period were 
not known or could not reasonably have been known. McKinney, 133 Idaho at 
701, 992 P.2d at 150 (citing Paz v. State, 123 Idaho 758, 760, 852 P.2d 1355, 
1357 (1993)). In addition to the prima facie showing, the claims must be raised 
"within a reasonable time" after they become known or reasonably could have 
become known. Id. (citing Paz, 123 Idaho at 760,852 P.2d at 1357). Any petition 
for post conviction relief that fails to meet the above requirements must be 
summarily dismissed. I.C. §19-2719(11); Id. 

The court in Pizzuto held that Pizzuto had failed to make a prima facie showing that his 

claims were not known or could not reasonably been known when Pizzuto filed his first petition 

for post conviction relief. Pizzuto alleged that there had been a secret plea agreement between a 

witness who testified against Pizzuto and the prosecution and trial court. The witness, named 

Rice, alleged in 2005 that there had been a secret plea deal. Pizzuto's trial had occurred in 1986. 

The State argued that the investigation involving Rice's alleged plea agreement was not even 

commenced until years after Pizzuto's first post conviction petition. Apparently no one even 

questioned Rice until years after the first post conviction petition. 
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The Supreme Court held that Pizzuto had failed to make a prima facie showing that his

claims were not known or could not reasonably have been known when Pizzuto filed his first

petition for post conviction relief

A similar holding can be found in Stuart v State 149 Idaho 35 Sup Ct 2010 Stuart

was originally convicted in 1982 of the murder of a two yearold child He filed his first petition

for post conviction relief in 1986 and a successive petition in 1990 In the 1990 petition he

alleged that the sheriffs department had monitored certain telephone conversation between

himself and his lawyer For the next several years until 1995 that issued was litigated with the

Court eventually affirming the district courts decision denying the petition

In 2002 Stuart filed another successive petition alleging ineffective assistance of counsel

and prosecutorial misconduct The trial court dismissed the petition and the Supreme Court

affirmed the dismissal holding that it was untimely under IC 192719 The Court pointed out

that Stuart was appointed substitute counsel in 1995 and then more than seven years passed
between the appointment of that substitute counsel and the filing of the petition before the court

in 2002 The Supreme Court said that Stuarts petition was silent as to when the facts supporting

the 2002 petition became known or reasonably could have been known The Court held the

burden was on Stuart to present a petition alleging facts that would show that he fit within the

exception to IC192719 The Court found that Stuarts petition did not even attempt to meet

that burden that the petition was silent as to its timeliness and that his appeal should be denied

The same analysis can be made in the instant case Inmate Gilcrist remained in the

custody of the Idaho Department of Corrections until his full term release date of July 23 1992

He was discharged from the correctional facility at Orofino Fields first petition for post

conviction relief was filed on April 18 1991 Fields makes no effort to allege why Gilcrists

current story was not known nor could not have reasonably have been known at the time of the

filing ofthe original petition for post conviction relief Further no allegation is made as to why
Gilcrist could not have been found and interviewed after his release from prison in 1992
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The Supreme Court held that Pizzuto had failed to make a prima facie showing that his 

claims were not known or could not reasonably have been known when Pizzuto filed his first 

petition for post conviction relief. 

A similar holding can be found in Stuart v. State, 149 Idaho 35 (Sup. Ct. 2010). Stuart 

was originally convicted in 1982 of the murder of a two-year-old child. He filed his first petition 

for post conviction relief in 1986 and a successive petition in 1990. In the 1990 petition, he 

alleged that the sheriff s department had monitored certain telephone conversation between 

himself and his lawyer. For the next several years, until 1995, that issued was litigated with the 

Court eventually affirming the district court's decision denying the petition. 

In 2002, Stuart filed another successive petition alleging ineffective assistance of counsel 

and prosecutorial misconduct. The trial court dismissed the petition and the Supreme Court 

affirmed the dismissal holding that it was untimely under I.e. §19-2719. The Court pointed out 

that Stuart was appointed substitute counsel in 1995 and then more than seven years passed 

between the appointment of that substitute counsel and the filing of the petition before the court 

in 2002. The Supreme Court said that Stuart's petition was silent as to when the facts supporting 

the 2002 petition became known or reasonably could have been known. The Court held the 

burden was on Stuart to present a petition alleging facts that would show that he fit within the 

exception to I.C. §19-2719. The Court found that Stuart's petition did not even attempt to meet 

that burden, that the petition was silent as to its timeliness and that his appeal should be denied. 

The same analysis can be made in the instant case. Inmate Gilcrist remained in the 

custody of the Idaho Department of Corrections until his full term release date of July 23, 1992. 

He was discharged from the correctional facility at Orofino. Fields' first petition for post 

conviction relief was filed on April 18, 1991. Fields makes no effort to allege why Gilcrist's 

current story was not known nor could not have reasonably have been known at the time of the 

filing of the original petition for post conviction relief. Further, no allegation is made as to why 

Gilcrist could not have been found and interviewed after his release from prison in 1992. 
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CONCLUSION

For the reasons set out above that this successive petition is untimely and that Gilcrists

unsworn statement is unbelievable there is no reason to lose confidence in the original

conviction and sentence This petition should be summarily dismissed IC 19271911

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this4of September 2011

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecutor

Ro er Bourne

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
N

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day of September 2011 I caused to be served a

true and correct copy of the foregoing STATES RESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011

SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATESMOTION

TO DISMISS upon the individuals named below in the manner noted

Name and address Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid first
class

By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail

By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available for

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor

By faxing copies of the same to said attorneys a t facsimile number

STATES RESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST
CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS Page 7000134

CONCLUSION 

For the reasons set out above, that this successive petition is untimely and that Gilcrist's 

unsworn statement is unbelievable, there is no reason to lose confidence in the original 

conviction and sentence. This petition should be summarily dismissed. I.C. §19-2719(11) 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this dl'~ day of September 2011. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecutor 

rR~~ 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ~day of September 2011, I caused to be served, a 

true and correct copy of the foregoing STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 

SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATE'S MOTION 

TO DISMISS upon the individuals named below in the manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

~y depositing copies of the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first 

class. 

o By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

o By informing the office of said individual(s) that said copies were available for 

pickUp at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

o By faxing copies of the same to said attorney(s) a t 
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CREX H BOWER

Ada CountyProsoculinr attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127
200 West Front Strect Room 319 1

Boise lddlo 83702
Phone 237 7700
Fax 2877709

INlI1FI1SItIC CJRTTTIIIIUUIi1IliiCIAiIITRICIh

IllE SIAM F IIDAI1 IN AND FOR TILE COUNTY OF ADA

7ANE JACK FIRLIS

PLtiLioIleI

Vs

THESIM11 OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV P 2011 14403

A1MDAVITF SCOTT
BIANCHI

BEING FIRSTIIJLY SWORN your afl7ant declarts as follows

1 IItat your affiant Scott131anchi is the same person who Wstificd in the Zane fiel
Murder trial and related hearings hack around 1990

2 Your affiant is currently in custody 111 U0111ilIgUe SWIC Jail located in San Antonio

Iexas Your afiiallt is serving approximately six months for a drub offense and

expects to be released in December 2011
j In about the monthofAugust 2011 your 11AM It watt contacted while in custody by a

111111 indentifying himselfasan investigator working on behalf of lane Fields This
t11in sltil i sheet of piper under the gltass to you aftlant which the man said was a
i

STATES

EXHIBITAFFIDAVIT OF SCOTT BIANCHI FIELDS Page I
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada Coullty Pl'oscculing Altomey 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attollley 
Idilho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Sln:d, Room J 191 
Boi~l:\ Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287·7709 

ADA COUNTY PROSECUTOR 

IN TIIP. DISTRICT COURT Or: THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

TIlE STArE OF IDAHO, IN AND r:OR TlJE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE .JACK FIEI DS, 

Petitioner, 
v!'; . 

THE SlAlE (H" IDAHO. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

,~--) 

Case No. CV PC 2011 14403 

AFFIDAVIT OF SCOTT 
BIANCHI 

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your aClianl dec]an;s as follows: 

141 002/004 

1. Thnt your affianr, Scott Bj~l1lehi. is the snme person who testified in the Zane Fidu:-; 

munil~r trial and related hearings back (lrounu 1990; 

2. YOllr affiant is cun'cnlly in custody in Dominguez Slate Jail located in Sun Al11unio, 

Texas. Your al11ant is serving approximately six months for a drug ()ffen~e and 

expects to be rdtascd in Dl:t:Clllbc/', 2011; 

3, In about the month oj" August, 2011, your affiant waS contacted while in cllstody by a 

mnn indentifying himself us nil investigator working on behalf' of lane l'jdds. This 

111<111 sl iel n sheet of paper under the glass to youI' affiunt which the man said was a 

AFFIDAVIT OF SCOTT BIANCHI (FIELDS), Page 1 
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document that lie Wanted your allia nt to sign The mate Said that the tlocurncrit said

that your affiant had lied at the trial against Zane Filds The man said tlna inrrazte

Gilcrist said that Gilerist and your aftiant along with others made up to story against

lanelields that your atffiant Crilcrist and others told at trial Your affiant would not

sign the document because it was not true and told the man to leave

4 Your aftiarnt does not remember the mans name who presented lie document Your

a11 int doesnt know whether Gilerist has made any statement about lying in the trial

or not Iluwever your aafflant told tile troth at the trial and during other hearings

Your affiant lid not make lip any Story with GilcriSt car arlybocly else tryout Zanc

Fields

5 Your afliant remembers the circumstances surrounding your alliantstestimony and

Swears that your afliant testified truthfully Your aaffiarnt has not been promised

anything in rcturra for this StiltCnlcnt Your afliantsphysical and mental health are

good

Further your arftiaant siyetli not

DATED this day of S

SCOTT BIANC HI

STAllOFIFXAS

Count Ofl

On this a day 2011 before talc a Now Public for Texans appeared Scott
111111111111

Bhuichi known to nic to be theperson whose name is subscr to the within instrument and

acknowle to me that Ile eXecuted the same

0 CAR

Notary Public for the Starts ofFexas
Residing al sr

N My Conlnlission Expires 2014
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document that he wanted your affianl 10 sign. The man said that the document said 

lh4tt your affiant had lied at the trial against Zane Fidds. The man suid that imnate 

Gilcl'ist snid thm Oilcrist nnd your aftiant along with others made lip a stl..wy Hgainst 

Zal1~ Fields that your "llhmt, Oiledsl and others lold at trin!' YOm' nffinnt would not 

sign the document because it was not true and told the man to leave: 

4. Your affiant does not l'cmcmbci· the man's n;.tme who presented the document Your 

amant doesn't know whether Oilerist has mndc any statemcnt. about lying in the trial 

or not. How(.'vcr. your amant told the: tl'uth Ht Ihe lrial and during othcl' hearings. 

YOUI' affiunt did not make up any story \-\lith Gilcrist or anybody else about Zane 

Fields; 

5. Your antHnl rememher~ the cil'cumstnnccs sUI'l'ounding your aJ1iant's testimony and 

swears thut your arllant testified truthfully. Your nfiiant has not been proIllist!d 

anything in relurn f()J' this statement. YOIlI' afliunl's physical and mental health nrc 

good. 

Further your afti(ll1t sayeth not. 

DATED this .. ~:l... .... day of &e.P"r ,lOll. 

~~~ea~ 
SCOTT BIANCHI 

STATE OF TEXA~ ) 
ss. 

On this t/.t). day of ~~ } 20 II, bclol'c me. a Not.ary Public for Texas. appeared Scott 

BitUlChL known to me to be the perflon whose name is subscribed to the within instnul1cnL and 

acknowledged to me that he e1\eculed the same. 

Notary Public {hI' the State of Texas 
Residing at: us,," t:..~ .. l7:d.s-.4"'~,-r~ 
My Commission Expires: .l!7 1.1, ~/L 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
ao

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA FILED tl
AM PM

NOV 1 IM

THE STATE OF IDAHO
BY

Plaintiff Case No 16259

VS MEMORANDUM OPINION

AND ORDER DENYING
ZANE JACK FIELDS MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL

Defendant

The above named matter is before the court upon the

defendantsmotion for new trial The primary issue is raised by

the testimony of Salvador Martinez an inmate at the Idaho

State Penitentiary that various witnesses for the prosecution

had indicated they would give false testimony to implicate the

defendant to secure advantages for themselves

The Idaho Supreme Court addressed the test to be utilized in

State v Drapeau 97 Idaho 685 691 551 P2d 972 1976

A motion based on newly discovered evidence must
disclose 1 that the evidence is newly discovered and
was unknown to the defendant at the time of trial 2
that the evidence is material not merely cumulative
or impeaching 3 that it will probably produce an
acquittal and 4 that failure to learn of the
evidence was due to no lack of diligence on the part
of the defendant

The court is satisfied that the first second and fourth

elements of the Drapeau test have been met That is the
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR TIIE COUNTY OF ADA FILED 
A.M ___ _ P.M_..t,......;;;-t-

NOV 1 1990 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, ) 
BY 

) 
Plaintiff, ) Case No. 16259 

) 
vs. ) MEMORANDUM OPINION 

) AND ORDER DENYING 
ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL , 

) 
Defendant. ) 

) 

The above-named matter is before the court upon the 

defendant's motion for new trial. The primary issue is raised by 

the testimony of Salvador Martinez, an inmate at the Idaho 

State Penitentiary, that various witnesses for the prosecution 

had indicated they would give false testimony to implicate the 

defendant to secure advantages for themselves. 

The Idaho Supreme Court addressed the test to be utilized in 

State v. Drapeau, 97 Idaho 685, 691, 551 P.2d 972 (1976): 

itA motion based on newly discovered evidence must 
disclose (1) that the evidence is newly discovered and 
was unknown to the defendant at the time of trial; (2) 
that the evidence is material, not merely cumulative 
or impeaching; (3) that it will probably produce an 
acquittal; and (4) that failure to learn of the 
evidence was due to no lack of diligence on the part 
of the defendant." 

The court is satisfied that the first, second and fourth 

elements of the Drapeau test have been met. That is, the 
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evidence was unknown at the time of trial it would have been

material and there was no lack of diligence by counsel for the

defense There is a serious question under prong two of the test

concerning the issue of whether the testimony would have been

merely impeaching It appears to be merely impeaching of the

inmate testimony at trial However that issue should not defeat

the defendants motion The evidence would have been impeaching

on a central question concerning the credibility of the inmate

testimony which was an important part of the statescase This

court will not preclude consideration of the defendants motion

based on prong two recognizing that the language of Drapeau

might warrant doing so

The critical element is number three that is would the

testimony probably produce an acquittal The court concludes

that it would not The testimony of Mr Martinez was not

believable to this court and would not be believable to a jury

There are significant facts that lead to these conclusions

First Mr Martinez professed willingness to sacrifice

his life for that of a stranger Mr Fields by testifying

contrary to the inmate witnesses is not credible It is

incredible There is nothing about Mr Martinez demeanor that

indicates a willingness to martyr himself The likelihood of Mr

Martinez being persecuted for testifying against inmates who

have themselves broken the much discussed inmate code is slim to

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER 2
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evidence was unknown at the time of trial, it would have been 

2 material, and there was no lack of diligence by counsel for the 

3 defense. There is a serious question under prong two of the test 

4 concerning the issue of whether the testimony would have been 

5 merely impeaching. It appears to be merely impeaching of the 

6 inmate testimony at trial. However, that issue should not defeat 

7 the defendant's motion. The evidence would have been impeaching 

8 on a central question concerning the credibility of the inmate 

9 testimony which was an important part of the state's case. This 

10 court will not preclude consideration of the defendantTs motion 

11 based on prong two, recognizing that the language of Drapeau 

12 might warrant doing so. 

13 The critical element is number three, that is, would the 

14 testimony probably produce an acquittal. The court concludes 

15 that it would not. The testimony of Mr. Martinez was not 

16 believable to this court and would not be believable to a jury. 

17 There are significant facts that lead to these conclusions. 

18 First, Mr. Martinez' professed willingness to sacrifice 

19 his life for that of a stranger, Mr. Fields, by testifying 

20 contrary to the inmate witnesses is not credible. It is 

21 incredible. There is nothing about Mr. Martinez' demeanor that 

22 indicates a willingness to martyr himself. The likelihood of Mr. 

23 Martinez being persecuted for testifying against inmates who 

24 have themselves broken the much discussed inmate code is slim to 

25 

26 

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER - 2 -
DENYING MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL 
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the point of being unbelievable to this court or any reasonable

jury

Second Martinez claims of persecution by other inmates

are protean At the hearing on this motion he testified that

foreign objects had been placed in his food as a consequence of

his willingness to come forward Approximately a week before he

told this court that foreign objects had been placed in his food

because he was a rapist His testimony is situational that

is it meets whatever situation presents itself to him This

discrepancy is apparent to this court as it would be to a

reasonable jury

Third law enforcement made serious efforts to prevent the

inmates who testified from having contact with other inmates It

is highly unlikely that Mr Martinez had the opportunity to

engage in the conversations he claims This is apparent to the

court as it would be to a reasonable jury

Fourth the testimony of the inmate witnesses that they had

not spoken to Mr Martinez is credible His testimony is not

The idea that they would conspire to testify against Mr Fields

and then undercut the supposed benefits of the conspiracy by

blabbing to Mr Martinez is not believable as it would not be

believable to a reasonable jury From the testimony given the

court and the jury that tried this case concerning the inmate

code it seems clear that the testimony of the inmates subjects

them to real dangers It is reasonable to assume that admitting
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1 the point of being unbelievable to this court or any reasonable 

2 jury. 

3 Second, Martinez' claims of persecution by other inmates 

4 are protean. At the hearing on this motion he testified that 

5 foreign objects had been placed in his food as a consequence of 

6 his willingness to come forward. Approximately a week before he 

7 told this court that foreign objects had been placed in his food 

8 because he was a rapist. His testimony is situational -- that 

9 is, it meets whatever situation presents itself to him. This 

10 discrepancy is apparent to this court, as it would be to a 

11 reasonable jury. 

12 Third, law enforcement made serious efforts to prevent the 

13 inmates who testified from having contact with other inmates. It 

14 is highly unlikely that Mr. Martinez had the opportunity to 

15 engage in the conversations he claims. This is apparent to the 

16 court as it would be to a reasonable jury. 

17 Fourth, the testimony of the iD~ate witnesses that they had 

18 not spoken to Mr. Martinez is credible. His testimony is not. 

19 The idea that they would conspire to testify against Mr. Fields 

20 and then undercut the supposed benefits of the conspiracy by 

21 blabbing to Mr. Martinez is not believable, as it would not be 

22 believable to a reasonable jury. From the testimony given the 

23 court and the jury that tried this case concerning the inmate 

24 code, it seems clear that the testimony of the inmates subjects 

25 them to real dangers. It is reasonable to assume that admitting 

26 
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to another inmate that they would testify falsely against one of

their own would subject them to even greater likelihood of

persecution One may say that the same logic applies to the

inmates claims that Mr Fields made incriminating statements to
them But that is not the case They broke the inmate code by

subjecting Mr Fields to prosecution Mr Martinez subjects

the witnesses to no legal prejudice

The prosecution argues that there are significant

discrepancies between the unsigned affidavit drawn from

information given by Mr Martinez and the testimony he gave at

the hearing This is difficult to weigh because Mr Martinez

did not sign the affidavit so there is not a conflict between

two sets of sworn statements The court cannot determine how the

information in the unsigned affidavit came to be that is

whether it was drawn from statements made by Mr Martinez or

whether the investigator for the defense assumed more than was

contained in the statements As a consequence the court does

not give weight to the discrepancies Taking the testimony of

Mr Martinez under oath as the story he tells it is still not

believable to the court and would not be to a reasonable jury
The third prong of Drapeau supra has not been met

The defendant also raises other facts in support of the
motion He argues that the inmates in fact received special

benefits prior to trial such as smoking privileges and contact
visits This evidence carries little weight First they
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to another inmate that they would testify falsely against one of 

2 their own would subject them to even greater likelihood of 

3 persecution. One may say that the same logic applies to the 

4 inmates' claims that Mr. Fields made incriminating statements to 

5 them. But that is not the case. They broke the inmate code by 

6 subjecting Mr. Fields to prosecution. Mr. Martinez subjects 

7 the witnesses to no legal prejudice. 

8 The prosecution argues that there are significant 

9 discrepancies between the unsigned affidavit drawn from 

10 information given by Mr. Martinez and the testimony he gave at 

11 the hearing. This is difficult to weigh, because Mr. Martinez 

12 did not sign the affidavit, so there is not a conflict between 

13 two sets of sworn statements. The court cannot determine how the 

14 information in the unsigned affidavit came to be -- that is, 

15 whether it was drawn from statements made by Mr. Martinez or 

16 whether the investigator for the defense assumed more than was 

17 contained in the statements. As a consequence, the court does 

18 not give weight to the discrepancies. Taking the testimony of 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Mr. Martinez under oath as the story he tells, it is still not 

believable to the court, and would not be to a reasonable jury. 

The third prong of Drapeau, supra, has not been met. 

The defendant also raises other facts in support of the 

23 motion. He argues that the inmates in fact received special 

24 benefits prior to trial such as smoking privileges and contact 

25 visits. This evidence carries little weight. First, they 

26 
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received no benefits in jail they would not have received in the

penitentiary They in fact lost benefits at times Second this

is not newly discovered evidence within the meaning of

Drapeau Finally it does not lend weight to Mr Martinez

testimony

The defendant also argues that the inmates particularly

Bianchi and Acheson have received special treatment subsequent

to the trial maintaining that this impeaches their testimony

that they were promised no benefits It does not impeach their

testimony There is nothing to indicate promises were made

before trial The evidence is to the contrary

The defendantsmotion for new trialis based upon

impeachment of the inmate witnesses who testified at the trial

There was of course other evidence presented by the state at

trial which supported the verdict of the jury There is no newly

discovered evidence that undercuts the weight of the other

evidence that was presented to the jury The question the court

must resolve is limited to whether the newly discovered evidence

that would be offered at a new trial would impeach the inmate

testimony sufficiently to produce an acquittal The court

concludes it would not The inmates were vigorously and very

competently cross examined at trial Possible motives for

fabricated testimony were presented to the jury Any

inconsistencies between their testimony and within their own

testimony were pointed out to the jury The likelihood of
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received no benefits in jail they would not have received in the 

penitentiary. They in fact lost benefits at times. Second, this 

is not newly discovered evidence within the meaning of 

Drapeau. Finally, it does not lend weight to Mr. Martinez' 

testimony. 

The defendant also argues that the inmates, particularly 

Bianchi and Acheson, have received special treatment subsequent 

to the trial, maintaining that this impeaches their testimony 

that they were promised no benefits. It does not impeach their 

testimony. There is nothing to indicate promises were made 

before trial. The evidence is to the contrary. 

The defendant's motion for new trial is based upon 

impeachment of the inmate witnesses who testified at the trial. 

There was, of course, other evidence presented by the state at 

trial which supported the verdict of the jury. There is no newly 

discovered evidence that undercuts the weight of the other 

evidence that was presented to the jury. The question the court 

must resolve is limited to whether the newly discovered evidence 

that would be offered at a new trial would impeach the inmate 

testimony sufficiently to produce an acquittal. The court 

concludes it would not. The inmates were vigorously and very 

competently cross-examined at trial. Possible motives for 

fabricated testimony were presented to the jury. Any 

inconsistencies between their testimony and within their own 

testimony were pointed out to the jury. The likelihood of 
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acquiring the information about which they testified was explored

thoroughly As the court has pointed out the testimony of Mr

Martinez simply is not believed by this court and would not be

believable to a reasonable jury It would not produce an

acquittal nor would the other evidence the defendant proposes

produce an acquittal

Based upon the foregoing the motion for new trial is denied

Dated this day of October 1990

L
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acquiring the information about which they testified was explored 

2 thoroughly. As the court has pointed out, the testimony of Mr. 
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Martinez simply is not believed by this court and would not be 

believable to a reasonable jury. It would not produce an 

acquittal, nor would the other evidence the defendant proposes 

produce an acquittal. 

Based upon the foregoing the motion for new trial is denied. 

Dated this ~ day of October, 1990. 
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District Judge 
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GREGMBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700
Fax 2877709

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
vs

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

AFFIDAVIT OF KEVIN

BURNETT

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows

Kevin Burnett being first duly sworn on oath deposes and says based on personal
knowledge

1 Your affiant Kevin Burnett is a paralegal assigned to the Idaho Deptartment of

Corrections IDOC and has his office at the IDOC administration building located at

1299 N Orchard St Boise Idaho Your affiant has been employed in this capacity since

September 1998 Part of your affiantsduties include accessing records of inmates who
are or have been in the custody ofthe IDOC

STATES
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000143

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

AFFIDAVIT OF KEVIN 
BURNETT 

---------------------------) 

BEJNG FmST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows: 

Kevin Burnett, being ftrst duly sworn on oath, deposes and says based on personal 

knowledge: 

1. Your affiant, Kevin Burnett, is a paralegal assigned to the Idaho Deptartment of 

Corrections (IDOC) and has his office at the IDOC administration building located at 

1299 N. Orchard St. Boise, Idaho. Your affiant has been employed in this capacity since 

September, 1998. Part of your affiant's duties include accessing records of inmates who 

are or have been in the custody of the IDOC; 



2 My duties include researching and compiling information contained in the records and

files maintained by the IDOC in the normal course ofbusiness I have unrestricted access

to these records

3 Pursuant to a request from the Ada County Prosecutors Office your affiant reviewed

IDOC records on Harold Raymond Gilcrist and found that he had been in the custody of

the IDOC from May 27 1983 until his full time release date of July 23 1992 At the
time of his release Gilcrist was an inmate held at the Idaho Correctional Institution at

Orofino Idaho Gilcrist had been housed at Orofino from September 1 1990 until his

release on July 23 1992

4 The inmate records on Harold Raymond Gilcrist that your affiant reviewed are records

made and kept in the course of a regularly conducted business activity of the IDOC that

they are accurate and are relied upon by the IDOC and other state and local agencies
including courts

Further your affiant sayeth not

FATED this vJeday of

STATEOF IDAHO

ss

County ofAda

On thisA day of 2011 before me aNotary Public for Idaho appeared KEVIN

BURNETT known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same

o o Public f e State ofIdaho
Y Residing at oSO Id ho

My CommissionExpires

cl O

TE OF
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2. My duties include researching and compiling information contained in the records and 

files maintained by the IDOC in the normal course of business. I have unrestricted access 

to these records; 

3. Pursuant to a request from the Ada County Prosecutors Office, your affiant reviewed 

moc records on Harold Raymond Gilcrist and found that he had been in the custody of 

the moc from May 27, 1983 until his full time release date of July 23, 1992. At the 

time of his release, Gilcrist was an inmate held at the Idaho Correctional Institution at 

Orofino Idaho. Gilcrist had been housed at Orofino from September 1, 1990 until his 

release on July 23, 1992; 

4. The inmate records on Harold Raymond Gilcrist that your affiant reviewed are records 

made and kept in the course of a regularly conducted business activity of the IDOC, .. that 

they are accurate, and are relied upon by the moc and other state and local agencies, 

including courts. 

Further your affiant sayeth not. 

DATED this .~Ijf dayofS.=+~---L~ 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
) ss. 

County of Ada ) 

On this.22.. day of.kL 2011, before me, a Notary Public for Idaho, appeared KEVIN 

BURNETT, lmown to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and 

acknowledged to me that he executed the same. 
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SEP 2 9 2011
GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By JANET ELLIS

DEPUTY

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191

Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

IN THE DISTRICTCOURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICTOF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
M

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

ADDENDUM TO STATES

RESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011
SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR

POST CONVICTION RELIEF

AND STATESMOTION TO

DISMISS

COMES NOW Roger Bourne Deputy Prosecuting Attorney in and for the County of

Ada State of Idaho and puts Court and counsel on notice that the State is filing two affidavits

that are referenced in the StatesResponse to the July 28 2011 successive petition for post

conviction relief as exhibits 1 and 2 being the affidavits of retired detective Dave Smith and

Joseph Heistand

ADDENDUM TO STATESRESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION
FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State BarNo. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

SEP 29 2011 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By JANET ELLIS 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

----------------------------) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

ADDENDUM TO STATE'S 
RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 
SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR 
POST CONVICTION RELIEF 
AND STATE'S MOTION TO 
DISMISS 

COMES NOW, Roger Bourne, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, in and for the County of 

Ada, State of Idaho, and puts Court and counsel on notice that the State is filing two affidavits 

that are referenced in the State's Response to the July 28, 2011 successive petition for post 

conviction relief as exhibits #1 and #2 being the affidavits of retired detective Dave Smith and 

Joseph Heistand. 

ADDENDUM TO STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION 
FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS (FIELDS), 
Page 1 



Te
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of September 2011

GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecutor

RogerBourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thisZJday of September 2011 I caused to be served a
true and correct copy of the foregoing ADDENDUM TO STATESRESPONSE TO JULY 28

2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATES

MOTION TO DISMISS upon the individuals named below in the manner noted

Name and address Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid firstXBy
class

By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail

By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available for

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor

faxing copies of the same to said attorneysat the facsimile number 3 3 1 555 9

ADDENDUM TO STATESRESPONSE TO JULY 28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION
FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS
Page 2
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 21 ~ay of September 2011. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecutor 

I 
Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thisz.J day of September 2011, I caused to be served, a 

true and correct copy of the foregoing ADDENDUM TO STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 

2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATE'S 

MOTION TO DISMISS upon the individuals named below in the manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

t><..!:.y depositing copies of the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first 

class. 

o By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

o By informing the office of said individual(s) that said copies were available for 

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

~ faxing copies of the same to said attomey(s) at the facsimile number: 33 ( - 555 '1 

ADDENDUM TO STATE'S RESPONSE TO JULY 28, 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION 
FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS (FIELDS), 
Page 2 
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GREGH BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
vs

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows

1 That your affiant Dave Smith is retired from the Boise City Police Department

but is still employed on a contract basis to do background checks on persons

applying for employment at the Boise Police Department Your affiant is involved

in other security work at various businesses in the Boise area Your affiant is the

same Dave Smith who was a detective with the Boise Police Department and
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Petitioner, Case No. CV PC 201114403 
vs. 

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH 
THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

--------------------------) 

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows: 

1. That your affiant, Dave Smith, is retired from the Boise City Police Department, 

but is still employed on a contract basis to do background checks on persons 

applying for employment at the Boise Police Department. Your affiant is involved 

in other security work at various businesses in the Boise area. Your affiant is the 

same Dave Smith who was a detective with the Boise Police Department and 

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH (FIELDS), Page 1 



worked on the investigation of the Wishing Well murder case and ultimately

testified in the Zane Fields jury trial

2 Your affiant was contacted in August 2011 by the Ada County Prosecutors

Office and informed of the new Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed by Zane

Jack Fields in July 2011 Your affiant read through the latest claim and

particularly was directed to an affidavit written by Greg Worthen wherein he gives

information about his recent contact with Harold Gilcrist

3 Your affiant also read a signed statement alleged to be the declaration of Harold

Raymond Gilcrist dated July 8 2011 In that Gilcrist declaration Gilcrist claims

that Fields assaulted him on two different occasions in the mid 1980s Gilcrist

said that when he was interviewed by your affiant in 1989 that he decided to get

even with Fields for those earlier assaults and now had the opportunity Gilcrist

claims that the information he gave to your affiant dealing with statements made

by Fields concerning the Wishing Well murder was actually information that he

now claims was given to him by your affiant Gilcrist claims in the affidavit that

your affiant gave him details about the murder of the woman in the gift shop

including that the victim was an old lady and that she was killed for fifty

bucks Gilcrist declaration paragraph 7

4 Gilcrist also claims that your affiant left a file on the table for Gilcrist to look

through and he saw photos of a woman in the file

5 Your affiant swears that none of the claims made by Gilcrist alleging that your

affiant gave him information about the murder are true Your affiant did not tell

Gilcrist or any other inmate that the victim was an old lady or that she had been

killed for fifty bucks Your affiant never showed a file to Gilcrist nor left a file

in a place where Gilcrist could read it that had information in it concerning the

Wishing Well murder

6 Your affiant certainly never conspired with Gilcrist or with anybody else to burn

Fields as now claimed by Gilcrist
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worked on the investigation of the Wishing Well murder case and ultimately 

testified in the Zane Fields jury trial; 

2. Your affiant was contacted in August, 2011 by the Ada County Prosecutor's 

Office and informed of the new Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed by Zane 

Jack Fields in July 2011. Your affiant read through the latest claim and 

particularly was directed to an affidavit written by Greg Worthen wherein he gives 

information about his recent contact with Harold Gilcrist; 

3 . Your affiant also read a signed statement alleged to be the "declaration" of Harold 

Raymond Gilcrist dated July 8, 2011. In that Gilcrist declaration, Gilcrist claims 

that Fields assaulted him on two different occasions in the mid 1980's. Gilcrist 

said that when he was interviewed by your affiant in 1989 that he decided to get 

even with Fields for those earlier assaults and now had the opportunity. Gilcrist 

claims that the information he gave to your affiant dealing with statements made 

by Fields, concerning the Wishing Well murder, was actually information that he 

now claims was given to him by your affiant. Gilcrist claims in the affidavit that 

your affiant gave him details about the murder of the woman in the gift shop 

including that the victim was an "old lady" and that she was killed for "fifty 

bucks". Gilcrist declaration paragraph 7; 

4. Gilcrist also claims that your affiant left a file on the table for Gilcrist to look 

through and he saw photos of a woman in the file; 

5 . Your affiant swears that none of the claims made by Gilcrist, alleging that your 

affiant gave him information about the murder are true. Your affiant did not tell 

Gilcrist or any other inmate that the victim was an "old lady" or that she had been 

killed for "fifty bucks" . Your affiant never showed a file to Gilcrist nor left a file 

in a place where Gilcrist could read it that had information in it concerning the 

Wishing Well murder; 

6. Your affiant certainly never conspired with Gilcrist or with anybody else to "bum" 

Fields as now claimed by Gilcrist; 

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH (FIELDS), Page 2 



7 Further your affiant has reviewed his own reports and testimony and has found
that Gilcrist was not with the other inmates who testified at the time that any of

the inmates came forward with information about Fields statements concerning

the Wishing Well murder Gilcrist was first contacted by your affiant in March

1989 Gilcrist had been confined in the Orofino prison facility since at least

February 1988 prior to that Your affiant interviewed Gilcrist and several other

inmates that were living on the same tier with Fields at that time Within a few

days of that initial interview Gilcrist advised your affiant of certain statements that

Fields made to him concerning Fields commission of the Wishing Well murder

8 A couple of months after your affiant spoke to Gilcrist in Orofino Idaho your

affiant spoke to Joseph Heistand at the Idaho State Correctional Institution near

Boise At that time Heistand told your affiant about statements made in May 1989

to Heistand by Fields At the time that your affiant spoke with Heistand Heistand

and Gilcrist were not even in the same prison facility Gilcrist was in Orofino

Idaho which is hundreds of miles from the facility where Heistand was housed in

Boise

9 Your affiant recalls that Scott Bianchi did not speak to law enforcement until

approximately November 1989 This was approximately three months after Zane

Fields preliminary hearing Bianchistestimony was that Fields showed Bianchi

the preliminary hearing transcript of Gilcrists testimony Fields was mad at

Gilcrist for testifying and called Gilcrist a snitch Bianchi testified that Fields

asked Bianchi to testify that Gilcrist told Bianchi that Gilcrist was going to lie

Fields apparently thought this would make Gilcrist look bad and ultimately assist

Fields in his defense This contact between Bianchi and Fields occurred after

Gilcrist had been removed from the prison system and was being held in various

county jails for his protection because he was now viewed as a snitch

10 Your affiant knows that inmate Jeff Attchison came to law enforcement in March

1990 while Attchison was being held in the Ada County Jail Attchisons
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7. Further, your affiant has reviewed his own reports and testimony and has found 

that Gilcrist was not with the other inmates who testified, at the time that any of 

the inmates came forward with information about Fields' statements concerning 

the Wishing Well murder. Gilcrist was first contacted by your affiant in March 

1989. Gilcrist had been confined in the Orofino prison facility since at least 

February 1988 prior to that. Your affiant interviewed Gilcrist and several other 

inmates that were living on the same tier with Fields at that time. Within a few 

days of that initial interview, Gilcrist advised your affiant of certain statements that 

Fields made to him concerning Fields' commission of the Wishing Well murder; 

8. A couple of months after your affiant spoke to Gilcrist in Orofino, Idaho, your 

affiant spoke to Joseph Heistand at the Idaho State Correctional Institution near 

Boise. At that time Heistand told your affiant about statements made in May 1989 

to Heistand by Fields. At the time that your affiant spoke with Heistand, Heistand 

and Gilcrist were not even in the same prison facility. Gilcrist was in Orofino 

Idaho which is hundreds of miles from the facility where Heistand was housed in 

Boise; 

9. Your affiant recalls that Scott Bianchi did not speak to law enforcement until 

approximately November 1989. This was approximately three months after Zane 

Fields' preliminary hearing. Bianchi's testimony was that Fields showed Bianchi 

the preliminary hearing transcript of Gilcrist's testimony. Fields was mad at 

Gilcrist for testifying and called Gilcrist a snitch. Bianchi testified that Fields 

asked Bianchi to testify that Gilcrist told Bianchi that Gilcrist was going to lie. 

Fields apparently thought this would make Gilcrist look bad and ultimately assist 

Fields in his defense. This contact between Bianchi and Fields occurred after 

Gilcrist had been removed from the prison system and was being held in various 

county jails for his protection because he was now viewed as a "snitch". 

10. Your affiant knows that inmate Jeff Attchison came to law enforcement in March 

1990 while Attchison was being held in the Ada County Jail. Attchison's 

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH (FIELDS), Page 3 



testimony was only that his contact with Fields had been in the Ada County Jail in
March 1988 while Fields was being held in the jail for an aggravated assault at a

Shopko store That aggravated assault occurred approximately ten days after the

Wishing Well murder During the time that Attchison and Fields were together in
the jail Fields would turn the TV off or change the channel whenever a news

report would come on about the Wishing Well murder During that time Fields
told Attchison that they would never pin the murder on Fields because Fields had
gotten rid of the evidence As stated above Attchison came to law enforcement

approximately two years later in March 1990 To your affiants knowledge

Attchison and Gilcrist had not been housed together prior to March 1990

11 Your affiant knows that Gilcrist could not have influenced Attchison Bianchi or

Heistand before those three inmates came forward with their information

12 On August 30 2011 your affiant traveled to the Spokane County Jail to interview

Gilcrist Gilcrist was brought into the interview room with your affiant and Boise

City Detective Ayotte at the jail Your affiant observed that Gilcrist was shaking

and agitated and refused to talk to anyone It appeared to your affiant that Gilcrist
was irrational and didntrecognize your affiant or Detective Ayotte both ofwhom

had spent many hours with Gilcrist at the time of the trial Your affiant observed

that Gilcristshealth looked poor he had patches of hair missing and he had skin

sores symptoms consistent with extended methamphetamine use

13 Based upon your affiantsinteraction with Harold Gilcrist at the time of the Fields

trial your affiant was impressed with Gilcrists sincerity and apparent

genuineness Your affiant was certain then that Gilcrist and the other inmates were

telling the truth about their contact with Zane Fields and the statements Fields
made regarding the Wishing Well murder Your affiant is uncertain why Gilcrist
has made his current statement if indeed he made the statement at all
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testimony was only that his contact with Fields had been in the Ada County Jail in 

March 1988 while Fields was being held in the jail for an aggravated assault at a 

Shopko store. That aggravated assault occurred approximately ten days after the 

Wishing Well murder. During the time that Attchison and Fields were together in 

the jail, Fields would tum the TV off or change the channel whenever a news 

report would come on about the Wishing Well murder. During that time, Fields 

told Attchison that they would never pin the murder on Fields because Fields had 

gotten rid of the evidence. As stated above, Attchison came to law enforcement 

approximately two years later in March 1990. To your affiant's knowledge, 

Attchison and Gilcrist had not been housed together prior to March 1990; 

11. Your affiant knows that Gilcrist could not have influenced Attchison, Bianchi or 

Heistand before those three inmates came forward with their information; 

12. On August 30, 2011, your affiant traveled to the Spokane County Jail to interview 

Gilcrist. Gilcrist was brought into the interview room with your affiant and Boise 

City Detective Ayotte at the jail. Your affiant observed that Gilcrist was shaking 

and agitated and refused to talk to anyone. It appeared to your affiant that Gilcrist 

was irrational and didn't recognize your affiant or Detective Ayotte, both of whom 

had spent many hours with Gilcrist at the time of the trial. Your affiant observed 

that Gilcrist's health looked poor, he had patches of hair missing and he had skin 

sores, symptoms consistent with extended methamphetamine use; 

13. Based upon your affiant's interaction with Harold Gilcrist at the time of the Fields 

trial, your affiant was impressed with Gilcrist's sincerity and apparent 

genuineness. Your affiant was certain then that Gilcrist and the other inmates were 

telling the truth about their contact with Zane Fields and the statements Fields 

made regarding the Wishing Well murder. Your affiant is uncertain why Gilcrist 

has made his current statement, if indeed he made the statement at all. 
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Further your affiant sayeth not

q4
DATED this o l day of September 2011

VE SMIT

STATE OF IDAHO

ss

County of Ada

On this A day of September 2011 before me a Notary Public for Idaho appeared

DAVE SMITH known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within

instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same

4

0TA

OF tat

iry Public Tor the StateofIdaho
ding at 13 O15 Idaho

Commission Expires Q y

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVE SMITH FIELDS Page 5 000152

Further your affiant sayeth not. 

1) 
DATED this d-'1 day of September 2011. 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
) ss. 

County of Ada ) 

vb 
On this ~'1 day of September 2011, before me, a Notary Public for Idaho, appeared 

DAVE SMITH, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within 

instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same. 
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GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191
Boise Idaho 83702
Phone 287 7700

Fax 2877709

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
VS

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH

HEISTAND

Respondent

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows

1 That your affiant is fifty six 56 years of age and currently lives in the Boise area

2 That your affiant is the same Joseph Heistand who cooperated with law

enforcement and ultimately testified in the trial and related hearings of Zane Jack

Fields in approximately 1989 and 1990

3 That your affiant was contacted by an investigator in the summer of 2011 who

claimed that he represented Zane Jack Fields and that he worked for the Federal
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. CV PC 201114403 

AFFIDA VIT OF JOSEPH 
HEISTAND 

---------------------------) 

BEING FIRST DULY SWORN your affiant declares as follows: 

1. That your affiant is fifty six (56) years of age and currently lives in the Boise area; 

2. That your affiant is the same Joseph Heistand who cooperated with law 

enforcement and ultimately testified in the trial and related hearings of Zane Jack 

Fields in approximately 1989 and 1990; 

3. That your affiant was contacted by an investigator in the summer of 2011 who 

claimed that he represented Zane Jack Fields and that he worked for the Federal 
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Public Defenders This investigator told your affiant that another witness in the

Zane Fields case Harold Gilcrist was now stating that Gilcrist had made up the

testimony that he gave in the proceedings back in 1989 and 1990 that none of

what he claimed Fields had said about Fields participation in the murder was true

and that Gilcrist had conspired with your affiant and other inmates to testify

against Fields for revenge against Fields

4 If Gilcrist is saying now what this investigator claims Gilcrist is saying Gilcrist is

not telling the truth Your affiant was never involved in any conspiracy with

Gilcrist or any other person to testify falsely against Zane Fields Gilcrist never

told your affiant or anybody else that your affiant knows of that Gilcrist was mad

at Zane Fields nor that Gilcrist wanted revenge against Zane Fields nor that

Gilcrist wanted to make up a story against Zane Fields and involve other people in

the story to get revenge on Zane Fields

5 Your affiant came forward to law enforcement with the information he knew about

Zane Fields and the Wishing Well murder before your affiant knew anything about

Harold Gilcristscontact with Fields Your affiant was being held at the Idaho

State Correctional InstitutionISCIsouth of Boise when your affiant first spoke

to law enforcement about Zane Fields and the Wishing Well murder

6 Your affiant testified truthfully and accurately in the trial and related proceedings

involving Zane Fields back at the relevant time concerning the information your

affiant knew about the Wishing Well murder

7 No threats or promises have been made to your affiant in exchange for the

information contained in this affidavit Your affiant is not in custody and has no

charges pending Your affiantsmental health and memory are good Your affiant

is not on parole but is on one 1 year of unsupervised probation for a

misdemeanor
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Public Defenders. This investigator told your affiant that another witness in the 

Zane Fields case, Harold Gilcrist, was now stating that Gilcrist had made up the 

testimony that he gave in the proceedings back in 1989 and 1990; that none of 

what he claimed Fields had said about Fields participation in the murder was true, 

and that Gilcrist had conspired with your affiant and other inmates to testify 

against Fields for revenge against Fields; 

4. If Gilcrist is saying now what this investigator claims Gilcrist is saying, Gi1crist is 

not telling the truth. Your affiant was never involved in any conspiracy with 

Gilcrist or any other person to testify falsely against Zane Fields. Gi1crist never 

told your affiant, or anybody else that your affiant knows of, that Gilcrist was mad 

at Zane Fields nor that Gilcrist wanted revenge against Zane Fields nor that 

Gilcrist wanted to make up a story against Zane Fields and involve other people in 

the story to get revenge on Zane Fields; 

5. Your affiant came forward to law enforcement with the information he knew about 

Zane Fields and the Wishing Well murder before your affiant knew anything about 

Harold Gilcrist's contact with Fields. Your affiant was being held at the Idaho 

State Correctional Institution (I.S.C.I) south of Boise when your affiant first spoke 

to law enforcement about Zane Fields and the Wishing Well murder; 

6. Your affiant testified truthfully and accurately in the trial and related proceedings 

involving Zane Fields back at the relevant time concerning the information your 

affiant knew about the Wishing Well murder; 

7. No threats or promises have been made to your affiant III exchange for the 

information contained in this affidavit. Your affiant is not in custody and has no 

charges pending. Your affiant's mental health and memory are good. Your affiant 

is not on parole, but is on one (1) year of unsupervised probation for a 

misdemeanor. 
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Further your affiant sayeth not

DATED this day of 2011

STATE OF IDAHO

ss

County ofAda

A
On this day of011 before me a Notary Public for Idaho appeared

JOSEPH HEISTAND known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same

JOtt 1 y
l

OOTAP otary Public for the State Idaho
lk Residing at f36 Idaho

V tAy Commission Expires 6

or IV
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Further your affiant sayeth not. 

DATED this 4 day of ¥ 2011. 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
) ss. 

County of Ada ) 

On thi~9~ay of ~~ 11 before me, a Notary Public for Idaho, appeared 

JOSEPH HEISTAND, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this n day of 011 I caused to be served a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Affidavit o eph Heistand upon the individuals named
below in themanner noted

Name and address Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid

first class

By depositing copies ofthe same in the Interdepartmental Mail

By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available

for pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor

By faxing copies ofthe same to said attorneysat the facsimile number 3 3 555
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 2.1- day of 011, I caused to be served, a 

true and correct copy of the foregoing Affidavit 0 eph Heistand upon the individuals named 

below in the manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

i- By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, 

first class. 

[J By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

[J By informing the office of said individual(s) that said copies were available 

for pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

f-By faxing copies of the same to said attomey( s) at the facsimile number: 3 3 ~ -55 S" 
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FILED

AwR
PM

OCTOCT 2 1 20p1
CHRISTOPHER C RICH Clerk

By LARAAM ES
DEPUTY

GREG H BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State BarNo 2127

200W Front Street Room 3191
Boise Id 83702
Telephone 208 2877700

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
MI

Case No CVPC2011 14403

NOTICE OF HEARING
THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

TO ZANE JACK FIELDS and TERESA HAMPTON his Attorney of Record you
will please take notice that on the 16th day of November 2011 at the hour of300 of said day or
as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Roger Bourne will move

this Honorable Court for its order to dismiss successive petitions in the above entitled action

DATED this2day of October 2011
GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

AZ4re
By Roger Bourne

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Id. 83702 
Telephone: (208) 287-7700 

A.IV" tous FIL~~. ~ 
OCT 2 J 2011 

CHRISTOPHER D. RI,CH, Clerk 
By LARA AU:ES 

DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

----------------------------) 

Case No. CV-PC-2011-14403 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

TO: ZANE JACK FIELDS and TERESA HAMPTON, his Attorney of Record, you 

will please take notice that on the 16th day of November 2011, at the hour of3:00 of said day, or 

as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Roger Bourne will move 

this Honorable Court for it's order to dismiss successive petitions in the above-entitled action. 

DATED this .2t:I- day of October 2011. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing

Notice of Hearing to Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Ida 83702 by
e o i ing the same in the United States Mail postage prepaid this day of

2011

JIM
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Notice of Hearing to Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Irte 83702 by 

e 0 i ing the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, this c70 day of 
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CAPITAL HADRAS UNIT
Federal Defender Services of Idaho
TeresaA Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702
Telephone 2083315530
Facsimile 208 3315559

Attorney forZaneWA Fields

CAPITAL HABE 1N PAGE 02105

OCT 2 5 2011
QVWOPWR D FJ4Cter KHyS112W

IN THE DISTRicr LOUR OFTHE FOURTHA MIfIAL AISTRCCT

OFTaxSxATEOF IDAHO IN AND FORTEEM COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACKFELDS

Petitioner

Ws

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASENO CV PC 201114403

CAPITAL CASE

STIPM ATION FOR ADI3VIONAL
TIMETO MLE RESPONSE TO
STATES1V OnON TODISMSS

COMES NOW Petitioner ZareJack Melds by and through Teresa A Hampton afthe
Federal Defender Services Hof Idaho and Roger Bourne ofthe Ada County Frosecuting Attomeys
Of m who hereby advise fts Court they have conferred and stipulate to a sixty 60 day
extemion offte for Petitioner to file a response to the Statesmotion to dismiss these pending
Proceedings maldn gsaid rtspoase due on or before December 20 2011

The stipulated extension of time is neaessaryin thatWWW counsel has been coordinating
and assisting ist the wnftued investigation ofthe instant utter she has also been working on
litigation in other capital cases in the Nintlx Circuit and two ow ofdistrict cases Further counsel
has been preparing for clemency in Paul Rhoades case atd her investigator has been forced to

i

S7 UTMAMNFORADDDJTJI
I
IAL TUaTOFIL

RESPONax To sTAwsmdTioN To Damss a

000160
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i~\I' . 
\~~ O .... ~ 

: ~,j~9k: 
OCT 25 2011 

CHRIS'roPHER D. RICH, an 
By KATHy BIEN. 

CAPITAL IlABBAS UNIT 
Federal De-fonda Services of Idaho 
Teresa A. Hampton. ID Bar No. 4364 
702 W. Idaho, Suite 900 
Boise 1D 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
FacsimJ1e: 208-331-5559 

Attorney for Zane Jack Field; 

IN THE DISTRICt COUll OF TIll FOURTH J'UDICIALDISTRICl 

OF TBE StArE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 
) CASE NO. CV PC 2011 14403 

Petitioner, ) 
) CAPITAL CASE 

VI. ) 
} STIPULATION FOR. ADDITIONAL 

STATE OF mABO, ) 'I1l\fE 'to FILE RESPONSE TO 
) STATE'S MOTlON TO DI8~S 

ResponcleDt. ) 
) 

Depu!y 

COMES NOW, Petitioner, Zane lack Fields, by and ttu-ough Teresa A.. Hampton of the 

Federal Defender services ;ofIdahc, and Roger Bourne oftb.e Ada County frcliecuting Attorney's 

Office, who hereby adVise lliis Court they have conferred and stipulate to a sixty (60) day 

extmsiQIl of time for Petitioner to file a response to the State's motion to dismiss these pending 

proceedin8SJ maldng said. rbponse due on or before December 20, 2011. 

The stipulated ex.t.msiou. of time is neoellsaty in that while counsel has been coordinating 

and assisting in the contin~ investiption oftbe instant :tr.Iatter, she has also been working on 

litigation in other capital cases in the Ninth Circuit and two out of district cases, Further, coUllBel 

bas been preparing fur clemency in. Paul Rhoades' case U1d her investigator bas been foreed ttl 

I 

Sl"Jl'ULATlON FOB. ADDITlbNAL TIME 1'O.FD:.E 
RESPONSE TO STATE~ MdnON TO DlIMISS ~ 1 
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spsad substantial time on the Rhoades clemencypiaage W Rhoades execution is scheduled
for November 18 2011

PAGE 03105

U003003

TWO 3tipulax0nis triode in good faith in the interests ofjustice and not for the purpoaee of

delay and PeOtioner will promptly file his response to the States motion to dismiss upon buis
completion ofthe irrvWigation into the allegations macro by the State

r RESPECTFULLY SUBMrITED thiaX day ofOftber 2031

Lasistant Federal PublicDefder
Counsel forPetitioner

RogerBOUM
Deputy Prowuting Attorney
Counsel for Respondent

0CCAYROFSERVICE

I hereby that onthe LyofOctober 2011 I caused to be awed a true and
Correct copyof the foregoing document by the method indicated below postage prepaid Where
Applicable addressed to

Roger Bourne
Deputy Pr mcuftg Attorney
Ada County Proseemdng AttorneysOffice
200W Front Street Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

STIFULATION FORAMITIOWAL 7121 X TO ICE
REZIMNSETO STATTIS MOTIOqToDUbMs Z

USMail
Band Delivery
Facsimile

000161
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spend substantial tUnc on the. Rhoades cle.meo.cypacJmge. Ml-. Rhoades' execution is scheduled 

for November 18, 2011. 

This stipulation is made in good. faith in the interests of j1Utice and not for the P'UIPOSElIi of 

de1a.yand Petitioner will promptly file his response to the Statets motion to dismiss upon his 

completioJl of the investigation into the allegations made) by the State. 

RESPECTFULLY SUB~ED thiAJt!. day of October, 20ll. 

. p 
ssistant Federal Public Defender 

CQunsel fot Petitioner 

Roger Boume 
Depllty ProsecIlting Attorney 
CQunse1 for Respondent 

CEBTlFICATlOF SEIJY.gE 

1 hateby cc:rtify that on t:h= J:f a!io, October, 2011, I oauaed to be ..ved a we and 
correct eopy of the: foregoing cloawnent by the method Wdicated btlow, postage prepaid where 
applicable, addressed to: 

Roget Bourne 
Depu.ty ProseCLrtiDg Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attomey's Office 
200 W. Front Str~ Room 3] 91 
Soise 1D. 83702 

STIPt1l.ATIOl"ll'OR ADD~TlO"AL TIME TO FILE 
REBI'ONSE TO STATE'S MOTION TO DIBMIBS - ~ 

U.S. Mail 
Hand Delivery 
Faoaimile 
....... ..-. Express 
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NO
FILED
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AM PM

CHABEUNIT
Federal Defender Services of Idaho
Teresa A Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702 W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702
Telephone 208331 5530
Facsimile 2083315559

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields

OCT 2 6 2011

CHRISTOPHER D RICH 0c
By JANET ELLIS

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COUR OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CAPITAL HABEAS U

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

ORDER GRANTING
STIPULATION FOR ADDITIONAL
TIME TO FILE RESPONSE TO
STATESMOTION TO DISMISS

Good cause appearing the Stipulation for Additional Time to File Response to States
Notion to Dismiss is GRANTED Petitioner is hereby ordered to file his response to the States

motion to dismiss on or before December 20 2011 After filing ofPetitionersresponse this
Court shall set the matter for oral argurnent on the same

IT IS SO ORDERED this aNay of G rLt 2011

A An

Thomas F Neville

District Judge

ORDER GRANTING STIPULATION FORADDITTONALTIME
TO FILE RESPONSE TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS 1

000162
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CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Teresa A. Hampton, ID Bar No. 4364 
702 W. Idaho, Suite 900 
Boise ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331·5530 
Facsimile: 208·331-5559 

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields 
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OCT 26 2011 

CHRISTOPHER O. RICH, Cle l
' 

By JANET ELLIS 
DEPUlY 

IN THE DISTRICT COUR OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

VS. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

------------------------) 

CASE NO. CV PC 2011 1.4403 

CAPITAL CASE 

ORDER GRANTING 
STIPULATION FOR ADDITIONAL 
TIME TO FILE RESPONSE TO 
STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS 

Good. cause appearing, the Stipulation for Additional Time to File Response to State's 

Motion to Dismiss is GRANTED. Petitioner is hereby ordered to file his response to the State's 

motion to dismiss on or before December 20, 2011. After filillg of Petitioner's response, this 

Court shall set the matter for oral argument on the same. 

IT IS SO ORDERED this .2k...~ay of C9~ ,2011. 

Thomas F. Nevi11e 
District Judge 

ORDER GRANTING STIPULATION FOR ADDITIONAL TIME 
TO FILE RESPONSE TO STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS - 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has been forwarded to t
or facsimile copy

he

fallowing person either byUSMailErst class postage prepaid hand delivery courthouse basket

Teresa A Hampton
Assistant Federal Defender
Federal Defenders Services of Idaho
702 W Idaho Ste 900
Boise ID 83702

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

Dated this day of 2011

Christopher Rich
Clerk of the Court JS 4TN

9

THE surF
Hby cv

OF

Depu Clerk r lDA O y
It

toFO AT

ORDER GRANTING STIPULATION POR ADDITIONAL TIME
TO FILE RESPONSE TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS 2

000163
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has been forwarded to the 
following person either by U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid; hand delivery; courthouse basket; 
or facsimile copy: 

Teresa A. Hampton 
Assistan.t Federal Defender 
Federal Defenders Services ofIdaho 
702 W.ldaho, Ste. 900 
Boise ID 83702 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

DatedthisA~Of ~u....A.. ,2011. 

by 

ORDER GRANTING STIPULA TJONFOR ADDITIONAL TJME 
TO FILE RESPONSE TO ST A T.E'S MOTION TO DISMISS ~ 2 

Christopher Rich 
Clerk of the Court 



Attorney for Zane Jack Fields

NO

AM
M

DEC 21 2011
CHRISTOPHERDIRICH Clerk

By JAMIE RANDALL
DEPUTy

IN THE DISTRICT COUR OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN

SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR

POST CONVICTION RELIEF
AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATES

MOTION TO DISMISS

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields files this response in support of his petition for post

conviction reliefand in opposition to the StatesMotion to Dismiss This petition arises from the

recantation of Howard Gilcrist who admitted that Fields did not confess to him that the

inculpatory information about Fields came instead from lead detective Dave Smith and that he

shared the information gained from Smith with fellow inmates Scott Bianchi and Joe Heistand

The petition is based on the entire record in prior postconviction proceedings other than the

judge sentencing petition involving Ring v Arizona at trial and in the associated prior appeals

It relies upon all prior evidence that involve facts that affect Fieldssclaim of innocence

including evidence of another mansDNA in the victimsfingernail scrapings eyewitness

testimony regarding the presence of a man other than Fields at the scene of the crime moments

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POSTCONVICTION

RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS 1
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Petitioner Zane Jack Fields files this response in support of his petition for post

conviction reliefand in opposition to the StatesMotion to Dismiss This petition arises from the

recantation of Howard Gilcrist who admitted that Fields did not confess to him that the

inculpatory information about Fields came instead from lead detective Dave Smith and that he

shared the information gained from Smith with fellow inmates Scott Bianchi and Joe Heistand

The petition is based on the entire record in prior postconviction proceedings other than the

judge sentencing petition involving Ring v Arizona at trial and in the associated prior appeals

It relies upon all prior evidence that involve facts that affect Fieldssclaim of innocence

including evidence of another mansDNA in the victimsfingernail scrapings eyewitness

testimony regarding the presence of a man other than Fields at the scene of the crime moments
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CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN 
SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR 
POST CONVICTION RELIEF 
AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATE'S 
MOTION TO DISMISS 

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields files this response in support of his petition for post-

conviction relief and in opposition to the State's Motion to Dismiss. This petition arises from the 

recantation of Howard Gi1crist, who admitted that Fields did not confess to him, that the 

inculpatory information about Fields came instead from lead detective Dave Smith, and that he 

shared the information gained from Smith with fellow inmates Scott Bianchi and Joe Heistand. 

The petition is based on the entire record in prior post-conviction proceedings (other than the 

judge sentencing petition involving Ring v. Arizona), at trial, and in the associated prior appeals. 

It relies upon all prior evidence that involve facts that affect Fields's claim of innocence, 

including evidence of another man's DNA in the victim's fingernail scrapings, eyewitness 

testimony regarding the presence of a man other than Fields at the scene of the crime moments 

PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION 
RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS - 1 



before it occurred and corroborating evidence from prior inmate witnesses both that Detective

Smith willingly provided critical inculpatory evidence to inmate snitch witnesses and that

inmates Gilcrist Heistand and Bianchi admitted making up their testimony against Fields

The State raises three primary attacks on the petition factual challenges and legal

arguments regarding the doctrine of res judicata and the timeliness ofthe petition States

Response to July 28 2011 Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and StatesMotion to

Dismiss at 26 States Response The States factual challenges to the petition merely serve to

create a factual dispute regarding petitionersclaims of innocence and police misconduct This

dispute provides the basis for denying the Statesmotion to dismiss and granting petitioners

requests for discovery and an evidentiary hearing The States resjudicata attack alleges that

priorconsidered evidence cannot be reconsidered in the claim of innocence and that Fieldss

claim must rise or fall on the evidence in Gilcristsrecantation alone States Response at 2

However innocence is a factual inquiry dependent on the totality of the evidence however and

additional evidence supportive of innocence cannot be considered in isolation Lastly the State

claims that Gilcristsrecantation is untimely States Response at 36 Having filed the petition

within 42 days of learning of the recantation the petition is timely

The State seeks dismissal ofthe petition based on disputed questions of fact For

example the State alleges thatretiredDetective Dave Smith in his sworn affidavit states that

he gave no information to Gilcrist StatesResponse at 2 This is plainly contradicted by

Gilcrists sworn affidavit Gilcrist Aff Ex 1 The State also asserts that noinformation was

As an initial matter the State argues the Gilcrist statement attached to the petition is
not an affidavit because it was neither notarized nor sworn to States Response at 2 even
though Gilcristsstatement expressly averred that it was made under penalty ofperjury See
Petition Ex 4 at 2 Petitioner supplies a notarized and sworn affidavit from Harold Gilcrist with
this response and in support of his petition See Affidavit ofHarold Gilcrist Exhibit 1 attached
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before it occurred, and corroborating evidence from prior inmate witnesses both that Detective 

Smith willingly provided critical inculpatory evidence to inmate snitch witnesses and that 

inmates Gilcrist, Heistand and Bianchi admitted making up their testimony against Fields. 

The State raises three primary attacks on the petition: factual challenges and legal 

arguments regarding the doctrine of res judicata and the timeliness of the petition. State's 

Response to July 28, 2011 Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and State's Motion to 

Dismiss at 2-6 (State's Response). The State's factual challenges to the petition merely serve to 

create a factual dispute regarding petitioner's claims of innocence and police misconduct. This 

dispute provides the basis for denying the State's motion to dismiss and granting petitioner's 

requests for discovery and an evidentiary hearing. The State's res judicata attack alleges that 

prior-considered evidence cannot be re-considered in the claim of innocence, and that Fields's 

claim must rise or fall on the evidence in Gilcrist's recantation alone. State's Response at 2. 

However, innocence is a factual inquiry dependent on the totality of the evidence, however, and 

additional evidence supportive of innocence cannot be considered in isolation. Lastly, the State 

claims that Gilcrist's recantation is untimely. State's Response at 3-6. Having filed the petition 

within 42 days of learning of the recantation, the petition is timely. 

The State seeks dismissal ofthe petition based on disputed questions of fact. For 

example, the State alleges that "[r]etired Detective Dave Smith, in his sworn affidavit, states that 

he gave no information to Gilcrist." State's Response at 2. This is plainly contradicted by 

Gilcrist's sworn affidavit.! Gilcrist Aff., Ex. 1. The State also asserts that "[n]o information was 

! As an initial matter, the State argues the Gilcrist statement attached to the petition is 
"not an affidavit," because it was neither "notarized nor sworn to," State's Response at 2, even 
though Gilcrist' s statement expressly averred that it was made "under penalty of perjury." See 
Petition, Ex. 4 at 2. Petitioner supplies a notarized and sworn affidavit from Harold Gilcrist with 
this response and in support of his petition. See Affidavit of Harold Gilcrist, Exhibit 1 (attached) 
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given to any of the inmates by Detective Smith StatesResponse at 3 This is contradicted not

only by Gilcristsaffidavit but also by the Affidavit of JeffAcheson Petition Ex 3 and the

testimony ofSalvador Martinez at the motion for new trial T Tr Vol 8 at 1732

The State suggests that information from Gilcrist is unimportant because he did not

testify at trial and could not have shared his information with the other inmate witnesses before

they came forward StatesResponse at 2 However Gilcrist testified at the preliminary

hearing the motion to suppress and at two hearings involving post trial motions for a new trial

Preliminary Hearing Tr At 119176 T Tr Vol 1 at 95119 T Tr Vol 8 at 184562 and T Tr

Vol 9 at 205658 He was housed with Heistand and Bianchi pretrial and during the trial

Gilcrist expressly avers that the information he learned from Detective Smith was shared with

both Heistand and Bianchi to assist them in their testimony against Fields Gilcrist Aff Ex 1

Paras 89

Detective Smith attempts to foreclose the possibility that Gilcrist could have shared

information learned from Detective Smith with inmate Joe Heistand before Heistand came

forward Affidavit ofDave Smith at 3 paras 78 Exhibit 1 to Addendum to StatesResponse

Affidavit ofDave Smith However Detective Smith is incorrect when he states that at the

time Heistand told Smith of statements allegedly made by Fields in May of 1989 at the Idaho

State Correctional Institution in Boise ISCI Gilcrist was in Orofino hundreds ofmiles from

the facility where Heistand was housed in Boise At the time Heistand came forward inMay

1989 Gilcrist too was housed in Boise albeit at the Ada County Jail Defense Ex 2 Motion for

New Trial referenced and admitted T Tr Vol 8 at 176667 Gilcrist arrived in Boise on April

hereinafter Gilcrist Aff Gilcristsaffidavit re states in full the allegations raised in
Gilcristsdeclaration under penalty of perjury See id cf Petition Ex 4
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given to any ofthe inmates by Detective Smith." State's Response at 3. This is contradicted not 

only by Gilcrist's affidavit, but also by the Affidavit of Jeff Acheson, Petition Ex. 3, and the 

testimony of Salvador Martinez at the motion for new trial. T. Tr. Vol. 8 at 1732. 

The State suggests that information from Gilcrist is unimportant because he did not 

testify at trial and could not have shared his information with the other inmate witnesses before 

they came forward. State's Response at 2. However, Gilcrist testified at the preliminary 

hearing, the motion to suppress and at two hearings involving post-trial motions for a new trial. 

Preliminary Hearing Tr. At 119-176; T. Tr. Vol. 1 at 95-119; T. Tr. Vol. 8 at 1845-62; and T. Tr. 

Vol. 9 at 2056-58. He was housed with Heistand and Bianchi pre-trial and during the trial. 

Gilcrist expressly avers that the information he learned from Detective Smith was shared with 

both Heistand and Bianchi to assist them in their testimony against Fields. Gilcrist Aff., Ex. 1, 

Paras. 8-9. 

Detective Smith attempts to foreclose the possibility that Gilcrist could have shared 

information learned from Detective Smith with inmate Joe Heistand before Heistand came 

forward. Affidavit of Dave Smith at 3, paras. 7-8, Exhibit 1 to Addendum to State's Response 

("Affidavit of Dave Smith"). However, Detective Smith is incorrect when he states that at the 

time Heistand told Smith of statements allegedly made by Fields in May of 1989 at the Idaho 

State Correctional Institution in Boise ("ISCI"), Gilcrist was in Orofino, "hundreds of miles from 

the facility where Heistand was housed in Boise." At the time Heistand came forward in May, 

1989, Gilcrist too was housed in Boise, albeit at the Ada County Jail. Defense Ex. 2, Motion for 

New Trial, referenced and admitted T. Tr. Vol. 8 at 1766-67 (Gilcrist arrived in Boise on April 

(hereinafter, "Gilcrist Aff."). Gilcrist's affidavit re-states in full the allegations raised in 
Gilcrist's declaration under penalty of perjury. See id., cf Petition, Ex. 4. 
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28 1989 Short term stopovers of less than a day at the Ada County Jail for court appearances

for example are not recorded in the permanent housing record of inmates Testimony ofSgt

Larry Scarborough T Tr Vol 8 at 178283 Far from being hundreds ofmiles away Gilcrist

was in that nearby shortterm stopover facility used by the IDOC and convenient to the Boise

Police Department before Heistand came forward to Detective Smith claiming that Fields had

confessed

Bianchi avers in his affidavit that he did not make up his testimony with Gilcrist

Affidavit of Scott Bianchi However Bianchi admitted scanning the preliminary hearing

transcript that Fields showed him before Bianchi came forward with statements against Fields

Included was Gilcriststestimony Testimony of Scott Bianchi from the August 3 1992 hearing

on Motion for New Trial attached to Petition as Ex 1 at 20 Bianchi also admitted that

Detective Smith showed Bianchi and the other inmates the complete police file and that Bianchi

shared that file with Gilcrist Id at 13 Despite recanting those statements during his testimony

at the motion for a new trial id Bianchischanging story creates an additional credibility issue

that should be resolved at an evidentiary hearing

Detective Smith attempts to impugn Gilcristsrecantation by attacking Gilcrists

character and suggesting that Gilcrist is irrational and implying that Gilcrist is unable to think

clearly or recall correctly because he had patches of hair missing had skin sores and

appears to be suffering symptoms consistent with extended methamphetamine use Affidavit

of Dave Smith at 4 para 12 Smith asserts that Gilcrist did not appear to recognize him when

they met on August 30 2011 Id Detective Smithsaffidavit is directly contradicted by a

Spokane County SheriffSergeant
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28, 1989). Short term stopovers of less than a day at the Ada County Jail, for court appearances, 

for example, are not recorded in the permanent housing record of inmates. Testimony of Sgt. 

Larry Scarborough, T. Tr. Vol. 8 at 1782-83. Far from being hundreds of miles away, Gi1crist 

was in that nearby short-term stopover facility, used by the IDOC and convenient to the Boise 

Police Department, before Heistand came forward to Detective Smith claiming that Fields had 

confessed. 

Bianchi avers in his affidavit that he did not make up his testimony with Gi1crist. 

Affidavit of Scott Bianchi. However, Bianchi admitted scanning the preliminary hearing 

transcript that Fields showed him before Bianchi came forward with statements against Fields. 

Included was Gi1crist's testimony. Testimony of Scott Bianchi from the August 3, 1992 hearing 

on Motion for New Trial, attached to Petition as Ex. 1 at 20. Bianchi also admitted that 

Detective Smith showed Bianchi and the other inmates the complete police file, and that Bianchi 

shared that file with Gi1crist. Id. at 13. Despite recanting those statements during his testimony 

at the motion for a new trial, id., Bianchi's changing story creates an additional credibility issue 

that should be resolved at an evidentiary hearing. 

Detective Smith attempts to impugn Gilcrist's recantation by attacking Gilcrist's 

character and suggesting that Gi1crist is "irrational" and implying that Gi1crist is unable to think 

clearly or recall correctly because he "had patches of hair missing," "had skin sores," and 

appears to be suffering "symptoms consistent with extended methamphetamine use." Affidavit 

of Dave Smith at 4, para. 12. Smith asserts that Gi1crist did not appear to recognize him when 

they met on August 30, 2011. !d. Detective Smith's affidavit is directly contradicted by a 

Spokane County Sheriff Sergeant. 
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Sergeant Richard Smith of the Spokane County SheriffsDepartment hereinafter the

Spokane Sheriff Sgt escorted Gilcrist to and was present for the entire August 30 2011

meeting with Detective Dave Smith Affidavit of Richard Smith Exhibit 2 attached hereto

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt stated that the detective who did most of the talking with Gilcrist told

me that he had come out ofretirement to work on the case that brought him there to speak with

Gilcrist Affidavit ofRichard Smith at para 17 Detective Dave Smith is retired from the

Boise City Police Department Affidavit of Dave Smith at 1 States Response at 2

Detective Smithsphysical description ofGilcrist is at odds with what the Spokane

Sheriff Sgt observed The Spokane Sheriff Sgt acknowledges that Gilcrist was unshaven and

his hair was mussed but notes that Gilcrist was not notified in advance of the meeting and had

no time to prepare for it Affidavit of Richard Smith para 5 Significantly the Spokane Sheriff

Sgt denies observing that Gilcrist had any patches of hair missing or any skin sores Id

While Detective Smith contends that Gilcrist did not recognize the Boise detectives the

Spokane Sheriff Sgt swears that Gilcrist recognized them very quickly within a matter of

seconds Id at para 7 The Spokane SheriffSgt noted that Gilcrist recognized Detective

Smith when the detective offered to shake hands and that Gilcrist immediately declined to talk

with him Id para 9 The Spokane Sheriff Sgt stated that Detective Smith and Gilcrist called

each other bytheir first names They clearly knew each other Id para 13 also noting that

wheneach addressed the other by their first name neither corrected the other See also id

para 14 Gilcrist clearly recognized the detective

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt does not describe Gilcrist as an irrational agitated person The

Spokane Sheriff Sgt stated that Gilcrist did not appear irrational to me Id para 14 The

Spokane Sheriff Sgt noted that Detective Smith repeatedly tried to get Gilcrist to talk with him
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Sergeant Richard Smith ofthe Spokane County Sheriffs Department (hereinafter the 

"Spokane Sheriff Sgt.") escorted Gilcrist to and was present for the entire August 30, 2011 

meeting with Detective Dave Smith. Affidavit of Richard Smith, Exhibit 2 (attached hereto). 

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. stated that the detective who did most ofthe talking with Gilcrist "told 

me that he had come out of retirement to work on the case that brought him there to speak with 

Gilcrist." Affidavit of Richard Smith, at para. 17. Detective Dave Smith is retired from the 

Boise City Police Department. Affidavit of Dave Smith at 1; State's Response at 2. 

Detective Smith's physical description of Gilcrist is at odds with what the Spokane 

Sheriff Sgt. observed. The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. acknowledges that Gilcrist "was unshaven and 

his hair was mussed," but notes that Gilcrist was not notified in advance of the meeting and had 

no time to prepare for it. Affidavit of Richard Smith, para. 5. Significantly, the Spokane Sheriff 

Sgt. denies observing that "Gilcrist had any patches of hair missing or any skin sores." Id. 

While Detective Smith contends that Gilcrist did not recognize the Boise detectives, the 

Spokane Sheriff Sgt. swears that Gilcrist "recognized them very quickly, within a matter of 

seconds." Id. at para. 7. The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. noted that Gilcrist recognized Detective 

Smith when the detective offered to shake hands and that Gilcrist immediately declined to talk 

with him. Id. para. 9. The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. stated that Detective Smith and Gilcrist "called 

each other by their first names. They clearly knew each other." !d. para. 13 (also noting that 

"[ w ]hen each addressed the other by their first name, neither corrected the other."). See also id. 

para. 14 ("Gilcrist clearly recognized the detective"). 

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. does not describe Gilcrist as an irrational, agitated person. The 

Spokane Sheriff Sgt. stated that "Gilcrist did not appear irrational to me." Id. para. 14. The 

Spokane Sheriff Sgt. noted that Detective Smith repeatedly tried to get Gilcrist to talk with him 
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after Gilcrist repeatedly refused to talk Id paras 912 The Spokane SheriffSgt states that

only after Detective Smith continued to try and prod Gilcrist into talking with him did Gilcrist

get agitated and even then Gilcrist continued to decline to talk with the detectives Id para

13

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt ended the interview and escorted Gilcrist back to his cell block

because it was apparent Gilcrist did not wish to talk to the detectives Id para 15 During the

escort back to his cell Gilcrist informed the Spokane Sheriff Sgt that the detectives were

asking him about an old murder case involving the death penalty a case in which Gilcrist said he

had recanted his previous testimony Id para 16

Far from the methamphetamine addled irrational person who was not cognizant of his

surroundings as described by Detective Smith the Spokane Sheriff Sgt describes Gilcrist as a

rational person unmarred by skin lesions who recognized the detectives andwhy they were

there The Spokane SheriffSgt observes that the detectives were reluctant to take no for an

answer regarding Gilcristsunwillingness to talk and essentially that the detectives insistent

request to talk caused whatever agitation Gilcrist eventually showed Given the disputed facts

this Court should deny the motion to dismiss and grant discovery and an evidentiary hearing

The Spokane SheriffSgts observations are buttressed by the observations made by

Gilcristspublic defender in Spokane Steve Reich Reich met Gilcrist in person at least ten

times and talked with him numerous other times on the phone since the attorneysappointment

on June 16 2011 Affidavit of Steve Reich Exhibit 3 at 1 attached hereto At all times Gilcrist

was rational polite and oriented with good recall and appropriate responses to questions Id at

1 paras 1011 In contrast to Detective Smithsobservations Reich observed that Gilcrist

appeared to be in good health and Reich never observed that Gilcrist had patches of hair
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after Gilcrist repeatedly refused to talk. Id. paras. 9-12. The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. states that 

only after Detective Smith "continued to try and prod Gilcrist into talking with him" did Gilcrist 

get "agitated," and even then, Gilcrist "continued to decline to talk with the detectives." Id. para. 

13. 

The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. ended the interview and escorted Gilcrist back to his cell block 

because it was apparent Gilcrist did not wish to talk to the detectives. Id. para. 15. During the 

escort back to his cell, Gilcrist informed the Spokane Sheriff Sgt. that "the detectives were 

asking him about an old murder case involving the death penalty, a case in which Gilcrist said he 

had recanted his previous testimony." Id. para. 16. 

Far from the methamphetamine-addled, irrational person who was not cognizant of his 

surroundings, as described by Detective Smith, the Spokane Sheriff Sgt. describes Gilcrist as a 

rational person, unmarred by skin lesions, who recognized the detectives and why they were 

there. The Spokane Sheriff Sgt. observes that the detectives were reluctant to take no for an 

answer, regarding Gilcrist's unwillingness to talk, and essentially, that the detectives insistent 

request to talk caused whatever agitation Gilcrist eventually showed. Given the disputed facts, 

this Court should deny the motion to dismiss and grant discovery and an evidentiary hearing. 

The Spokane SheriffSgt.'s observations are buttressed by the observations made by 

Gilcrist's public defender in Spokane, Steve Reich. Reich met Gilcrist in person at least ten 

times and talked with him numerous other times on the phone since the attorney's appointment 

on June 16,2011. Affidavit of Steve Reich, Exhibit 3 at 1, attached hereto. At all times Gilcrist 

was rational, polite, and oriented, with good recall and appropriate responses to questions. Id. at 

1, paras. 10-11. In contrast to Detective Smith's observations, Reich observed that "Gilcrist 

appeared to be in good health," and Reich never observed that Gilcrist had "patches of hair 
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missing or skin sores Id at 2 paras 1314 Reich saw Gilcrist at times very close to

Detective SmithsAugust 30 2011 meeting including just three days afterwards on September

2 2011 Id at 2 paras 1415

Questions about Detective Smithscredibility are not confined to his description of his

recent meeting with Gilcrist As lead detective Smiths credibility goes to the heart ofthe case

Despite Detective Smiths insistence that he did not provide information to inmates sworn

testimony contradicts him creating a question of fact See egGilcrist and Acheson Affidavits

Acheson and Gilcrist have offered sworn affidavits describing instances of Detective Smith

providing inculpatory information to them Id In addition witnesses have testified that

Heistand and Bianchi admitted making up their testimony andorreceiving information from

Detective Smith on several occasions See egPetition Ex 3 Acheson Affidavit T Tr Vol

8 pp 172728 1733 34 testimony of Salvador Martinez Petition Ex 1 at 16 21 testimony of

Scott Bianchi admitting he recanted to Amil Myshin Detective Smith also destroyed a defense

exhibit in a capital case that was the subject of a pending postconviction DNA testing request

but claimed that he didntthink the coat was needed anymore contrary to well known policy

For all ofthese reasons his credibility is at issue the motion to dismiss should be denied and

this Court should grant Fields discovery and an evidentiary hearing

In prior cases Fields sought to prove his innocence through the presentation of

testimony affidavits and DNA evidence In this case with additional powerful evidence that the

lead detective supplied inculpatory information to Gilcrist who shared it with other testifying

inmates Fields renews his claim of innocence in light of all the available evidence The State

contends that this Court may not consider anyof the information that has previously been

presented in prior proceedings on the ground that the case is res judicata as to those facts

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FORPOST CONVICTION

RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS 7

000170

missing" or "skin sores." Id. at 2, paras. 13-14. Reich saw Gilcrist at times very close to 

Detective Smith's August 30, 2011 meeting, including just three days afterwards on September 

2,2011. Id. at 2, paras. 14-15. 

Questions about Detective Smith's credibility are not confined to his description of his 

recent meeting with Gilcrist. As lead detective, Smith's credibility goes to the heart ofthe case. 

Despite Detective Smith's insistence that he did not provide information to inmates, sworn 

testimony contradicts him, creating a question of fact. See, e.g., Gilcrist and Acheson Affidavits. 

Acheson and Gilcrist have offered sworn affidavits describing instances of Detective Smith 

providing inculpatory information to them. Id. In addition, witnesses have testified that 

Heistand and Bianchi admitted making up their testimony and/or receiving information from 

Detective Smith on several occasions. See, e.g., Petition. Ex. 3 (Acheson Affidavit); T. Tr. Vol. 

8, pp. 1727-28, 1733-34 (testimony of Salvador Martinez); Petition. Ex. 1 at 16,21 (testimony of 

Scott Bianchi admitting he recanted to Amil Myshin). Detective Smith also destroyed a defense 

exhibit in a capital case that was the subject of a pending post-conviction DNA testing request, 

but claimed that he didn't think the coat was needed any more, contrary to well known policy. 

For all ofthese reasons, his credibility is at issue, the motion to dismiss should be denied, and 

this Court should grant Fields discovery and an evidentiary hearing. 

In prior cases, Fields sought to prove his innocence through the presentation of 

testimony, affidavits and DNA evidence. In this case, with additional powerful evidence that the 

lead detective supplied inculpatory information to Gilcrist, who shared it with other testifying 

inmates, Fields renews his claim of innocence in light of all the available evidence. The State 

contends that this Court may not consider any of the information that has previously been 

presented in prior proceedings on the ground that the case is res judicata as to those facts. 
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States Response at 23 The question of innocence based on newly discovered evidence is

necessarily a fact intensive inquiry dependent on the totality ofthe evidence and how a jury

would likely rule in light ofthe all the evidence the new and the old in determining whether a

reasonable juror would vote to convict beyond a reasonable doubt or would vote to acquit See

House v Bell 547US 518 53839 2006 in federal habeas corpus procedural default context

considering totality ofevidence and likely effect ofnew evidence on hypothetical jury deciding

question of actual innocence The likely result in an acquittal standard is the standard under

Drapeau which clearly contemplates examining whether the new and old evidence together

would result in an acquittal or not See State v Drapeau 97 Idaho 685 691 551 P2d 972 978

Idaho 1976 Innocence simply cannot be examined in light ofa single fact but in light ofall

the facts We must be vigilant against imposing a rule oflaw that will work injustice in the

name ofjudicial efficiency Sivak v State 134 Idaho 641 647 8P3d 636 642 Idaho 2000

new evidence supporting an old claimmust be allowed in a subsequent postconviction

proceeding to allow Idaho courts to entertain claims ofactual innocence in successive post

conviction petitions

The State argues that Gilcristsrecantation comes too late and that it could have been

discovered in 1990 or thereafter but well before 2011 States Response at 36 For the reasons

that follow the State is incorrect

First Fields set forth the difficulties and efforts that current counsel faced in finding

Gilcrist who lived out of State and was homeless Affidavit of Greg Worthen Petition Ex 2

citing his efforts and those oftwo prior investigators with the Federal Defenders Despite

diligent searching for Gilcrist periodically since federal habeas counsel were appointed in 2001

Fieldswas unable to locate and talk with Gilcrist until 2011 Id Affidavit ofBruce Livingston
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State's Response at 2-3. The question of innocence based on newly discovered evidence is 

necessarily a fact-intensive inquiry dependent on the totality of the evidence and how a jury 

would likely rule in light of the all the evidence, the new and the old, in detennining whether a 

reasonable juror would vote to convict beyond a reasonable doubt or would vote to acquit. See 

House v. Bell, 547 U.S. 518, 538-39 (2006) (in federal habeas corpus procedural default context, 

considering totality of evidence and likely effect of new evidence on hypothetical jury deciding 

question of actual innocence). The "likely result in an acquittal" standard is the standard under 

Drapeau, which clearly contemplates examining whether the new and old evidence together 

would result in an acquittal or not. See State v. Drapeau, 97 Idaho 685, 691, 551 P.2d 972,978 

(Idaho 1976). Innocence simply cannot be examined in light of a single fact, but in light of all 

the facts. "We must be vigilant against imposing a rule of law that will work injustice in the 

name of judicial efficiency." Sivakv. State, 134 Idaho 641, 647, 8 P.3d 636,642 (Idaho 2000) 

(new evidence supporting an old claim must be allowed in a subsequent post-conviction 

proceeding to allow Idaho courts to entertain claims of actual innocence in successive post-

conviction petitions). 

The State argues that Gilcrist's recantation comes too late, and that it could have been 

discovered in 1990 or thereafter, but well before 2011. State.'s Response at 3-6. For the reasons 

that follow, the State is incorrect. 

First, Fields set forth the difficulties and efforts that current counsel faced in finding 

Gilcrist, who lived out of State and was homeless. Affidavit of Greg Worthen, Petition Ex. 2 

(citing his efforts and those of two prior investigators with the Federal Defenders). Despite 

diligent searching for Gilcrist periodically since federal habeas counsel were appointed in 2001, 

Fields was unable to locate and talk with Gilcrist until 2011. Id.; Affidavit of Bruce Livingston, 

PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION 
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Ex 4 attached hereto Within 42 days oflearning that Gilcrist made up his testimony at trial

and was recanting it Fields filed Gilcristsstatement under penalty ofperjury with his petition

reasserting his innocence Under the circumstances of this case Fields filed the recantation

within a reasonable time of discovering it See Pizzuto v State 146 Idaho 720 727 202 P3d

642 649 Idaho 2008 claimmust be filed within 42 days of when petitioner knew or should

have known of the claim

Gilcrist testified at the preliminary hearing that Fields confessed to him about committing

the murder at the Wishing Well by stabbing the lady and then taking 48 to 50 from the cash

register Preliminary Hearing T 13840 Gilcrist also testified at the motion for new trial in

1990 addressing Salvador Martinezsclaim that Bianchi Heistand and Gilcrist confessed to

Martinez that they conspired to lie and then lied at the trial States Response at 3 As the

State concedes in its response Gilcrist explicitly denied he said any such thing to Martinez

Id Gilcrist thus stood by his earlier testimony posttrial SeeTTr Vol 8 at 185051 Gilcrist

denies knowing seeing or speaking with Martinez

The State argues that Fields was not diligent in obtaining Gilcrists recantation earlier

sometime between Gilcrists 1992 testimony and the early 2000s the period after which the

Federal Defenders were counsel for Fields but had been unable to locate Gilcrist and procure a

recantation until 2011 But see Affidavit ofBruce Livingston Exhibit 4 attached hereto

setting forth efforts of prior postconviction counsel to investigate Gilcrist in 1996 Efforts to

find Gilcrist during this earlier time period occurred without success Notes from prior counsel

did reveal ongoing investigation into the snitch witnesses Heistand Bianchi Acheson and

Gilcrist As early as July 1996 investigations into Gilcrist occurred however contact was not

made with him See generally Affidavit of Bruce Livingston

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION
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Ex. 4 (attached hereto). Within 42 days ofleaming that Gilcrist made up his testimony at trial 

and was recanting it, Fields filed Gilcrist's statement under penalty of perjury with his petition 

re-asserting his innocence. Under the circumstances of this case, Fields filed the recantation 

within a reasonable time of discovering it. See Pizzuto v. State, 146 Idaho 720, 727, 202 P.3d 

642,649 (Idaho 2008) (claim must be filed within 42 days of when petitioner knew or should 

have known of the claim). 

Gilcrist testified at the preliminary hearing that Fields confessed to him about committing 

the murder at the Wishing Well by stabbing the lady and then taking $48 to $50 from the cash 

register. Preliminary Hearing T. 138-40. Gilcrist also testified at the motion for new trial in 

1990, addressing Salvador Martinez's claim that "Bianchi, Heistand and Gilcrist confessed to 

[Martinez] that they conspired to lie and then lied at the trial." State's Response at 3. As the 

State concedes in its response, Gilcrist explicitly denied he "said any such thing to Martinez." 

ld. Gilcrist thus stood by his earlier testimony post-trial. See T.Tr. Vol. 8 at 1850-51 (Gilcrist 

denies knowing, seeing or speaking with Martinez). 

The State argues that Fields was not diligent in obtaining Gilcrist's recantation earlier, 

sometime between Gilcrist's 1992 testimony and the early 2000's, the period after which the 

Federal Defenders were counsel for Fields but had been unable to locate Gilcrist and procure a 

recantation until 2011. But see Affidavit of Bruce Livingston, Exhibit 4 ( attached hereto) 

(setting forth efforts of prior post-conviction counsel to investigate Gilcrist in 1996). Efforts to 

find Gilcrist during this earlier time period occurred without success. Notes from prior counsel 

did reveal ongoing investigation into the snitch witnesses - Heistand, Bianchi, Acheson and 

Gilcrist. As early as July 1996, investigations into Gilcrist occurred, however contact was not 

made with him. See generally Affidavit of Bruce Livingston. 
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In addition to the difficulties imposed on finding witnesses a witness who testifies falsely

presents obstacles independent of locating them These witnesses have incentive to continue the

lie That is a situation here In a similar case involving a claim of innocence and a recantation

by an eyewitness the federal district court held that the recantation ofperjured testimony could

not simply have been obtained through the exercise of due diligence Pacheco v Artuz 193

FSupp2d756 761SDNY2002

This sort of testimony is a unique form of newly discovered evidence in that it is
completely incumbent on the recanting witness confessing to having misrepresented facts
or having perjured himself Liars are hard to detect discovery often comes by
happenstance citation omitted In many cases no amount ofdue diligence on the part
ofa petitioner can compel a witness to come forward and admit to prevaricated
testimony

Id Accordingly the court ruled that the evidence could not have been discovered until the

petitioner learned that the witness was willing to recant Id

Like Pacheco Fieldss case involves a recanting witness but unlike Pacheco this case

did not involve the witness voluntarily coming forward on his own Fields sought him out and

procured the recantation only after diligently trying to locate Gilcrist for the better part ofa

decade Moreover Gilcrist indicated his continuing cooperation with the State in testimony at

posttrial hearings giving no indication that a recantation was likely Given those facts and the

inability ofanyone to make a witness recant perjured testimony until the witness is willing to do

so Fields acted diligently in finally procuring Gilcrists recantation this summer

This Court should deny the motion to dismiss grant discovery and hold an evidentiary

hearing

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION
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In addition to the difficulties imposed on finding witnesses, a witness who testifies falsely 

presents obstacles independent of locating them. These witnesses have incentive to continue the 

lie. That is a situation here. In a similar case involving a claim of innocence and a recantation 

by an eyewitness, the federal district court held that the recantation of perjured testimony "could 

not simply have been obtained through the exercise of due diligence." Pacheco v. Artuz, 193 

F.Supp.2d 756, 761 (S.D.N.Y. 2002). 

This sort of testimony is a unique form of newly discovered evidence in that it is 
completely incumbent on the recanting witness confessing to having misrepresented facts 
or having perjured himself. 'Liars are hard to detect [ ... d]iscovery often comes by 
happenstance.' [citation omitted]. In many cases, no amount of due diligence on the part 
of a petitioner can compel a witness to come forward and admit to prevaricated 
testimony .... 

Id. Accordingly, the court ruled that the evidence could not have been discovered until the 

petitioner learned that the witness was willing to recant. Id. 

Like Pacheco, Fields's case involves a recanting witness, but unlike Pacheco, this case 

did not involve the witness voluntarily coming forward on his own. Fields sought him out and 

procured the recantation only after diligently trying to locate Gilcrist for the better part of a 

decade. Moreover, Gilcrist indicated his continuing cooperation with the State in testimony at 

post-trial hearings, giving no indication that a recantation was likely. Given those facts and the 

inability of anyone to make a witness recant perjured testimony until the witness is willing to do 

so, Fields acted diligently in finally procuring Gilcrist's recantation this summer. 

This Court should deny the motion to dismiss, grant discovery and hold an evidentiary 

hearing. 
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RESPECTFULLY submitted this 2 day of cernber 2011

Aqistant Federal Public Defender
Counsel for Petitioner

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 20 day ofDecember 2011 I caused to be served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below postage prepaid where
applicable addressed to

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION

RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS 11

X US Mail
Hand Delivery
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RESPECTFULLY submitted this 20th day of 

Counsel for Petitioner 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 20th day of December, 2011, I caused to be served a true and 
correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below, postage prepaid where 
applicable, addressed to: 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

x U.S. Mail 
__ Hand Delivery 
~acsimile I F~d\ Express 
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EXHIBIT 1
Affidavit of Harold Gilcrist
Dated September 30 2011
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EXHIBIT 1 
(Affidavit of Harold Gilcrist, 
Dated September 30, 2011) 



AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD RAYMOND GILCRIST

I Harold Raymond Gilcrist mindful of the penalties for perjury declare under oath as
follows

1 I am a person over eighteen 18 years of age and competent to testify
2 Despite my previous testimony and statements Zane Fields never told me he

killed anybody Fields never implicated himself to me as the murderer or a

participant in the murder ofMary Vanderford at the Wishing Well the murder for
which he was convicted and sentenced to death

3 When Fields and I were in custody at a prison in Boise in the mid1980s Fields
assaulted me on two different occasions

4 In 1989 Detective Dave Smith came to the prison in Orofino where I was an

inmate Smith interviewed me and a number of other inmates who were on the

same tier as Fields

5 I found myself in a position to hurt Fields and I took the opportunity hurt him as

much as possible I told Smith that Fields was a predator and I wanted to get him
Smith told me that this was my opportunity to get back at Fields Smith told me

Letsburn him Mymotivation was to simply do whatever I could to burn

Fields and this was the perfect opportunity

6 I communicated with Detective Smith both by phone and through a letter I sent to
my father to be forwarded to Smith Within a month ofmy first meeting with
Detective Smith I told him that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had

admitted killing an elderly woman in a Boise gift shop

7 However the information I said I got from Fields was actually information

provided directly to me by Detective Smith Smith gave me information about the

crime he believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop Smith told me
details about the murder of the woman at the gift shop For example I asked
Smith how much money had been stolen Smith answered He killed an old lady
for fifty bucks

8 One time before trial Smith left a file on the table at one ofour meetings and he
got up and left the room When I looked in the file I saw photos of a woman who
was cut and it was very graphic It looked like she was naked
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AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD RAYMOND GILCRIST 

I, Harold Raymond Gilcrist, mindful of the penalties for perjury, declare under oath as 

follows: 

1. I am a person over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify. 

2. Despite my previous testimony and statements, Zane Fields never told me he 

killed anybody. Fields never implicated himself to me as the murderer or a 

participant in the murder of Mary Vanderford at the Wishing Well, the murder for 

which he was convicted and sentenced to death. 

3. When Fields and I were in custody at a prison in Boise in the mid-1980s, Fields 

assaulted me on two different occasions. 

4. In 1989 Detective Dave Smith came to the prison in Orofino, where I was an 

inmate. Smith interviewed me and a number of other inmates who were on the 

same tier as Fields. 

5. I found myself in a position to hurt Fields and I took the opportunity hurt him as 

much as possible. I told Smith that Fields was a predator and I wanted to get him. 

Smith told me that this was my opportunity to get back at Fields. Smith told me, 

"Let's burn him." My motivation was to simply do whatever I could to burn 

Fields, and this was the perfect opportunity. 

6. I communicated with Detective Smith both by phone and through a letter I sent to 

my father to be forwarded to Smith. Within a month of my first meeting with 

Detective Smith, I told him that Fields had confessed to me and that Fields had 

admitted killing an elderly woman in a Boise gift shop. 

7. However, the information I said I got from Fields was actually information 

provided directly to me by Detective Smith. Smith gave me information about the 

crime he believed Fields committed at the Wishing Well gift shop. Smith told me 

details about the murder of the woman at the gift shop. For example, I asked 

Smith how much money had been stolen. Smith answered, "He killed an old lady 

for fifty bucks." 

8. One time, before trial, Smith left a file on the table at one of our meetings and he 

got up and left the room. When I looked in the file I saw photos of a woman who 

was cut and it was very graphic. It looked like she was naked. 
1 



9 I discussed testifying against Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi I shared

my desire to burn Fields with them and I also shared the information I obtained

from Detective Smith about the crime Bianchi expressed his reluctance about

testifying but I told him it was for me that we needed to burn Fields

10 I would not have been able to testify as I did and I would not have been able to

help Bianchi andHeistand testify as they did without the information provided to

me by Detective Dave Smith

11 I have never previously disclosed this information to anyone representing Zane
Fields

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed

at CoeurdAlene Idaho on 2011

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this3A day of 2011

IF YIf NOTARY PUBLIC FORe

vb Residing at
s

Pe 4

Commission Expires 21o Zo 2
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9. I discussed testifying against Fields with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi. I shared 

my desire to burn Fields with them, and I also shared the information I obtained 

from Detective Smith about the crime. Bianchi expressed his reluctance about 

testifying, but I told him it was for me, that we needed to burn Fields. 

10. I would not have been able to testify as I did, and I would not have been able to 

help Bianchi and Heistand testify as they did, without the information provided to 

me by Detective Dave Smith. 

11. I have never previously disclosed this information to anyone representing Zane 

Fields. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed 

at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, on JtfI .3 0 , 2011. 

SignerllM old ~ 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this3Qi6 day of £~ lah.2 ,2011. 

~Lf!1:;u 
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR JJk 
Residing at: a.uALi~ j JdL 
Commission Expires: () ~ -/0 - 20 I ;L 
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EXHIBIT 2
Affidavit of Richard Smith
Dated December 12 2011
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EXHIBIT 2 
(Affidavit of Richard Smith, 
Dated December 12,2011) 



AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF Washington

County of Spokane
ss

RICHARD SMITH being duly sworn upon oath deposes and states as follows

1 I am over eighteen years ofage and competent to testify

2 I am a sergeant with the Spokane County Sheriffs Department and I work at the
Spokane County Jail

3 On August 30 2011 I was informed that two detectives from Boise Idaho had
arrived at the jail and wanted to talk to inmate Harold Gilcrist I went to the

inmate module to retrieve Gilcrist and escort him to the interview

4 Gilcrist was happy cheerful and friendly with me when I met him to escort him I

told Gilcrist that he had a court date We say this to inmates when they are being
escorted to talk with police so other inmates do not think the inmate is a snitch
Gilcristscheerful demeanor was consistent with my prior interactions with him
He has always been pleasant and respectful with me

5 I did not warn Gilcrist in advance regarding this interview and he was not

prepared for it He was unshaven and his hair was mussed but I did not observe

that Gilcrist had anypatches ofhair missing or any skin sores

6 After Gilcrist and I left the inmate module I told him I was bringing him to meet
two detectives from Boise Gilcrist seemed nervous about meeting them

7 When we arrived outside the hallway where the detectives awaited him Gilcrist

tried to look at them through a window in the door and did not seem to recognize
them After they entered the hallway however Gilcrist recognized them very
quickly within a matter of seconds

8 When I opened the door to the hallway one ofthe detectives immediately came
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AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF Washington ) 
: ss 

County of Spokane ) 

RICHARD SMITH, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am over eighteen years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I am a sergeant with the Spokane County Sheriffs Department, and I work at the 

Spokane County Jail. 

3. On August 30,2011, I was informed that two detectives from Boise, Idaho had 

arrived at the jail and wanted to talk to inmate Harold Gilcrist. I went to the 

inmate module to retrieve Gilcrist and escort him to the interview. 

4. Gilcrist was happy, cheerful and friendly with me when I met him to escort him. I 

told Gilcrist that he had a court date. (We say this to inmates when they are being 

escorted to talk with police, so other inmates do not think the inmate is a snitch.) 

Gilcrist's cheerful demeanor was consistent with my prior interactions with him. 

He has always been pleasant and respectful with me. 

5. I did not warn Gilcrist in advance regarding this interview, and he was not 

prepared for it. He was unshaven and his hair was mussed, but I did not observe 

that Gilcrist had any patches of hair missing or mly skin sores. 

6. After Gilcrist and I left the inmate module, I told him I was bringing him to meet_ 

two detectives from Boise. Gilcrist seemed nervous about meeting them. 

7. When we arrived outside the hallway where the detectives awaited him, Gilcrist 

tried to look at them through a window in the door and did not seem to recognize 

them. After they entered the hallway, however, Gilcrist recognized them very 

quickly, within a matter of seconds. 

8. When I opened the door to the hallway, one ofthe detectives immediately came 



forward and offered to shake Gilcristshand This detective did virtually all of
the subsequent talking and interaction in the attempt to interview Gilcrist He

appeared to be the older of the two

9 When that detective shook Gilcristshand it was as if a light turned on and
Gilcrist recognized the detective Upon recognizing the detective Gilcrist told

the detective that he did not want to talk to him saying Idonthave anything to
say to you

10 The detective kept trying to get Gilcrist to talk to him and Gilcrist kept insisting
repeatedly that he didnt want to talk to him

11 I asked them to move inside the interview room a soundproof room for privacy

Once we were all inside the room with the door closed the older detective

continued to try and get Gilcrist to talk to him and Gilcrist continued to decline to

participate in an interview saying he had nothing to say

12 The detective mentioned something about Gilcrists father and something about

Gilcriststestimony from the past Gilcrist appeared to know what the detective

was talking about but he also continued to tell the detective that he had nothing to
say

13 Throughout the interview attempt Gilcrist and the older detective who was doing

most ofthe talking called each other by their first names They clearly knew
each other When each addressed the other by their first name neither corrected

the other As the detective continued to try and prod Gilcrist into talking with

him Gilcrist got agitated and continued to decline to talk with the detectives

14 Though agitated Gilcrist did not appear irrational to me Gilcrist clearly

recognized the detective who was attempting to talk with him but just didntwant
to talk

15 It became obvious that the detective and Gilcrist were going around in circles

unproductively with the detective wanting Gilcrist to talk to him and Gilcrist

saying he had nothing to say So I told the detectives the interview was over and
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forward and offered to shake Gilcrist's hand. This detective did virtually all of 

the subsequent talking and interaction in the attempt to interview Gilcrist. He 

appeared to be the older of the two. 

9. When that detective shook Gilcrist's hand, it was as if"a light turned on" and 

Gilcrist recognized the detective. Upon recognizing the detective, Gilcrist told 

the detective that he did not want to talk to him, saying, "I don't have anything to 

say to you." 

1 O. The detective kept trying to get Gilcrist to talk to him, and Gilcrist kept insisting, 

repeatedly, that he didn't want to talk to him. 

11. I asked them to move inside the interview room, a soundproof room for privacy. 

Once we were all inside the room with the door closed, the older detective 

continued to try and get Gilcrist to talk to him, and Gilcrist continued to decline to 

participate in an interview, saying he had "nothing to say." 

12. The detective mentioned something about Gilcrist's father and something about 

Gilcrist's testimony from the past. Gilcrist appeared to know what the detective 

was talking about, but he also continued to tell the detective that he had nothing to 

say. 

13. Throughout the interview attempt, Gilcrist and the older detective (who was doing 

most of the talking), called each other by their first names. They clearly knew 

each other. When each addressed the other by their first name, neither corrected 

the other. As the detective continued to try and prod Gilcrist into talking with 

him, Gilcrist got agitated and continued to decline to talk with the detectives. 

14. Though agitated, Gilcrist did not appear irrational to me. Gilcrist clearly 

recognized the detective who was attempting to talk with him, but just didn't want 

to talk. 

15. It became obvious that the detective and Gilcrisl were going around in circles 

unproductively, with the detective wanting Gilcrist to talk to him, and Gilcrist 

saying he had nothing to say. So I told the detectives the interview was over, and 

• 



I escorted Gilcrist back to the inmate module The entire episode only lasted a
few minutes

16 As we walked back to the inmate module Gilcrist told me the detectives were

asking him about an old murder case involving the death penalty a case in which
Gilcrist said he had recanted his previous testimony

17 I do not recall the names of either of the detectives The visiting records reflect
they were Dave Smith and Mark Ayotte The detective who did most ofthe
talking and immediately came forward to shake Gilcristshand as we entered the

room seemed the older ofthe two After the interview attempt ended and I had
returned Gilcrist to his cell the older detective who had done most of the talking
told me that he had come out ofretirement to work on the case that brought him
there to speak with Gilcrist

I DECLARE UNDER penalty ofperjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed
in the City of Spokane County ofSpokane State ofWashington on December 12 2011
2011

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NOT

k
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this off day ofDecember 2011

NOTA Y PUBLIC FO

Residing at UfQry cyl
Commission Expires

Z
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I escorted Gilcrist back to the inmate module. The entire episode only lasted a 

few minutes. 

16. As we walked back to the inmate module, Gilcrist told me the detectives were 

asking him about an old murder case involving the death penalty, a case in which 

Gilcrist said he had recanted his previous testimony. 

17. I do not recall the names of either ofthe detectives. The visiting records reflect 

they were Dave Smith and Mark Ayotte .. The detective who did most of the 

talking and immediately came forward to shake Gilcrist's hand as we entered the 

room seemed the older of the two. After the interview attempt ended and I had 

returned Gilcrist to his cell, the older detective who had done most of the talking 

told me that he had come out of retirement to work on the case that brought him 

there to speak with Gilcrist. 

. I DECLARE UNDER penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed 
in the City of Spokane, County of Spokane, State of Washington on December 12, 2011 __ , 
2011. 

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SA YETH NOT 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ~ day of December, 2011. 

kuJ ,I. 



EXHIBIT 3
Affidavit of Steve Reich
dated December 16 2011
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EXHIBIT 3 
(Affidavit of Steve Reich, 
dated December 16, 2011) 



AFFIDAVIT OF STEVE REICH

STATE OF Washington

County of Spokane
ss

Steve Reich being duly sworn upon oath deposes and states as follows

1 I am over eighteen years of age and competent to testify

2 I am a public defender in Spokane Washington

3 I represent Harold Gilcrist in a criminal proceeding that is before the Superior

Court in Spokane County Washington

4 I was first appointed to represent Mr Gilcrist in this matter on or about June 16
2011

5 I saw Mr Gilcrist six times for court appearances and spoke with him on each of
those occasions The dates of those appearances were all in 2011 June 30

August 4 August 12 August 19 September 2 and September 16

6 In addition to those court appearances I visited withMr Gilcrist a number of

additional times during the same general time frame in 2011 Overall I saw him
on at least ten occasions

7 In addition to those inter actions with Mr Gilcrist I spoke with him on the phone

on a number of other occasions during the same general time frame

8 I met with Mr Gilcrist frequently because I wanted to stay on top of his case and

get him moved to Idaho where he had better housing options freedom treatment

and programming opportunities

9 Mr Gilcrists Spokane case is currently set for trial on February 6 2012 pending

treatment completion in Idaho

10 In all ofmy inter actions with Mr Gilcrist he was rational He always

recognized me after our first introduction recalled our prior inter actions and the

purpose ofmy representation and conducted himself politely and appropriately

11 During my contacts with Mr Gilcrist I found him to be oriented having good

recall and giving appropriate responses to questions

12 I have had no concerns about Mr Gilcristsrationality at any time during my

representation ofhim IfI had had any such concerns I would have sought a

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVE REICH1
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STATE OF Washington ) 

County of Spokane ) 

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVE REICH 

: ss 

Steve Reich, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am over eighteen years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I am a public defender in Spokane, Washington. 

3. I represent Harold Gilcrist in a criminal proceeding that is before the Superior 

Court in Spokane County, Washington. 

4. I was first appointed to represent Mr. Gilcrist in this matter on or about June 16, 

2011. 

5. I saw Mr. Gilcrist six times for court appearances and spoke with him on each of 

those occasions. The dates ofthose appearances were all in 2011: June 30; 

August 4; August 12; August 19; September 2; and September 16. 

6. In addition to those court appearances, I visited with Mr. Gilcrist a number of 

additional times during the same general time frame in 2011. Overall, I saw him 

on at least ten occasions. 

7. In addition to those inter-actions with Mr. Gilcrist, I spoke with him on the phone 

on a number of other occasions during the same general time frame. 

8. I met with Mr. Gilcrist frequently because I wanted to stay on top of his case and 

get him moved to Idaho where he had better housing options, freedom, treatment 

and programming opportunities. 

9. Mr. Gilcrist's Spokane case is currently set for trial on February 6,2012, pending 

treatment completion in Idaho. 

10. In all of my inter-actions with Mr. Gilcrist, he was rational. He always 

recognized me after our first introduction, recalled our prior inter-actions and the 

purpose of my representation, and conducted himself politely and appropriately. 

11. During my contacts with Mr. Gilcrist, I found him to be oriented, having good 

recall and giving appropriate responses to questions. 

12. I have had no concerns about Mr. Gilcrist's rationality at any time during my 

representation of him. If! had had any such concerns, I would have sought a 

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVE REICH - 1 



mental health examination I did not seek a mental evaluation ofMr Gilcrist

because nothing during my extensive number of conversations with him triggered

any mental health concerns on my part or indicated any need for amental
evaluation ofhim

13 I understand that Dave Smith a retired Boise detective observed Mr Gilcrist on

August 30 2011 and described in an affidavit that Gilcristshealth looked poor

he had patches ofhair missing and he had skin sores consistent with extended

methamphetamine use

14 During my contacts with Mr Gilcrist I did not observe patches of hair missing

or skin sores and Mr Gilcrist appeared to be in good health I note that I saw

Mr Gilcrist repeatedly both before Detective SmithsAugust 30 attempt to

interview Mr Gilcrist but also only three days afterwards on September 2 2011

15 In his affidavit Detective Dave Smith also characterized Mr Gilcrist as

irrational and shaking and agitated and refused to talk to anyone While I

was not present I can affirm that Mr Gilcrist has appeared rational in all ofmy

inter actions with him including those that are very close in time to the August 30

occasion referenced by Detective Smith In all ofmy interactions with Mr

Gilcrist he has been pleasant cooperative and talkative

I DECLARE UNDER penalty ofperjury that the foregoing is true and correqExecuted
in the City of Spokane County of Spokane State ofWashington on December Z011

On this day ofDecember 2011 before me a Notary Public for the State of
Washington personally appeared Steve Reich a person known to me who subscribed his name
and executed this instrument by signing it

M W o m NOTARY P1
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mental health examination. I did not seek a mental evaluation of Mr. Gilcrist, 

because nothing during my extensive number of conversations with him triggered 

any mental health concerns on my part or indicated any need for a mental 

evaluation of him. 

13. I understand that Dave Smith, a retired Boise detective, observed Mr. Gilcrist on 

August 30, 2011 and described in an affidavit that "Gilcrist's health looked poor, 

he had patches of hair missing and he had skin sores consistent with extended 

methamphetamine use." 

14. During my contacts with Mr. Gilcrist, I did not observe "patches of hair missing" 

or "skin sores," and Mr. Gilcrist appeared to be in good health. I note that I saw 

Mr. Gilcrist repeatedly, both before Detective Smith's August 30 attempt to 

interview Mr. Gilcrist, but also only three days afterwards on September 2, 2011. 

15. In his affidavit, Detective Dave Smith also characterized Mr. Gilcrist as 

"irrational" and "shaking and agitated and refused to talk to anyone." While I 

was not present, I can affirm that Mr. Gilcrist has appeared rational in all of my 

inter-actions with him, including those that are very close in time to the August 30 

occasion referenced by Detective Smith. In all of my inter-actions with Mr. 

Gilcrist, he has been pleasant, cooperative and talkative. 

I DECLARE UNDER penalty ofpeIjury that the foregoing is true and correcy. Executed 
in the City of Spokane, County of Spokane, State of Washington on December lJ~_~}1011. 

~«)~ 
~ 

On this~ day of December, 2011, before me, a Notary Public for the State of 
Washington, personally appeared Steve Reich, a person known to me, who subscribed his name 
and executed this instrument by signing it. 
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EXHIBIT 4 
(Affidavit of Bruce Livingston, 

dated December 20, 2011) 



STATE OF IDAHO

COUNTY OF ADA

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE LIVINGSTON

ss

Bruce Livingston being duly sworn upon oath deposes and states as follows

1 I am over eighteen years of age and competent to testify

2 I am an assistant federal defender employed in the Capital Habeas Unit of the
Federal Defender Services of Idaho in Boise Idaho

3 The Capital Habeas Unit was appointed to this case in May 2001 and I appeared
as the lawyer responsible for the case at that time

4 I immediately began the task ofmeeting the client familiarizing myselfwith the

case reviewing the files and drafting an amended petition

5 It became obvious that this was a case with a viable claim of actual innocence
and I began to work toward proving Mr Fields was innocent

6 Over the course of the next year I filed an amended petition in federal court and

filed a state court case in June 2002 seeking DNA testing

7 By 2002 I had an investigator Ben Leonard working on the case with me We

endeavored to review the file for information about evidence eyewitnesses and

inmate snitch witnesses including Scott Bianchi Joe Heistand Jeff Acheson and

Harold Gilcrist

8 Included in our file were various notes and memoranda from JC Bryant the

investigator retained by prior counsel Scott Fouser These memoranda set forth

efforts in 1996 to find and review files at the prison regarding the inmate snitch

witnesses including Gilcrist

9 Those files also reflected that Bryant did in fact interview inmates Bianchi

Acheson and Heistand However despite Bryantsreview offiles pertaining to
Gilcrist there are no notes of an interview with Gilcrist

10 Mr Leonard and I likewise attempted to interview the snitch witnesses along
with other important eyewitnesses

11 We were able to interview the female eyewitnesses who said another man was

present immediately before the crime and not Fields We obtained affidavits

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE LIVINGSTON 1
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STATE OF IDAHO ) 

COUNTY OF ADA ) 

AFFIDA VIT OF BRUCE LIVINGSTON 

: ss 

Bruce Livingston, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am over eighteen years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I am an assistant federal defender employed in the Capital Habeas Unit of the 

Federal Defender Services of Idaho in Boise, Idaho. 

3. The Capital Habeas Unit was appointed to this case in May, 2001 and I appeared 

as the lawyer responsible for the case at that time. 

4. I immediately began the task of meeting the client, familiarizing myself with the 

case, reviewing the files and drafting an amended petition. 

5. It became obvious that this was a case with a viable claim of actual innocence, 

and I began to work toward proving Mr. Fields was innocent. 

6. Over the course ofthe next year, I filed an amended petition in federal court and 

filed a state court case in June 2002 seeking DNA testing. 

7. By 2002 I had an investigator, Ben Leonard, working on the case with me. We 

endeavored to review the file for information about evidence, eyewitnesses, and 

inmate snitch witnesses, including Scott Bianchi, Joe Heistand, Jeff Acheson and 

Harold Gilcrist. 

8. Included in our file were various notes and memoranda from J.C. Bryant, the 

investigator retained by prior counsel, Scott Fouser. These memoranda set forth 

efforts in 1996 to find and review files at the prison regarding the inmate snitch 

witnesses including Gilcrist. 

9. Those files also reflected that Bryant did in fact interview inmates Bianchi, 

Acheson and Heistand. However, despite Bryant's review of files pertaining to 

Gilcrist, there are no notes of an interview with Gilcrist. 

10. Mr. Leonard and I likewise attempted to interview the snitch witnesses, along 

with other important eyewitnesses. 

11. We were able to interview the female eyewitnesses who said another man was 

present immediately before the crime, and not Fields. We obtained affidavits 

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE LIVINGSTON - 1 
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from them in 2003

12 We obtained an affidavit from Jeff Acheson in 2004

13 During this same general time period we were unable to obtain affidavits from

inmates Bianchi and Heistand although Mr Leonard visited with Heistand and

he and I both visited with Mr Bianchi

14 In our attempts to locate witnesses which began in 2002 or 2003 we were unable

to locate Mr Gilcrist who was not in a prison in Idaho insofar as we could

determine We were unable to find or contact Mr Gilcrist The closest we got to

him was in Spokane Washington and Mr Leonard had several trips to Spokane
in which he tried to find Gilcrist without success We learned that Gilcrist was

homeless and probably battling substance abuse problems but despite our efforts
we could not contact him

I DECLARE UNDER penalty ofperjury that the foregoing is true and correct

On thist2Aday of December 2011 before me a Notary Public for the State of Idaho
personally appeared Bruce Livingston a person known to me who subscribed his name and
executed this instrument by signing it

oJJa
w
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PUBLIC Commission Expires Z t701T
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from them in 2003. 

12. We obtained an affidavit from Jeff Acheson in 2004. 

13. During this same general time period, we were unable to obtain affidavits from 

inmates Bianchi and Heistand, although Mr. Leonard visited with Heistand, and 

he and I both visited with Mr. Bianchi. 

14. In our attempts to locate witnesses, which began in 2002 or 2003, we were unable 

to locate Mr. Gilcrist, who was not in a prison in Idaho, insofar as we could 

determine. We were unable to find or contact Mr. Gilcrist. The closest we got to 

him was in Spokane, Washington, and Mr. Leonard had several trips to Spokane 

in which he tried to find Gilcrist without success. We learned that Gilcrist was 

homeless and probably battling substance abuse problems, but despite our efforts 

we could not contact him. 

I DECLARE UNDER penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

On thiS~ay of December, 2011, before me, a Notary Public for the State ofIdaho, 
personally appeared Bruce Livingston, a person known to me, who subscribed his name and 
executed this instrument by signing it. 

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE LIVINGSTON - 2 



CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT
Federal Defender Services ofIdaho

Teresa A Hampton ID Bar No 4364
702 W Idaho Suite 900
Boise ID 83702

Telephone 208 331 5530
Facsimile 208 331 5559

JAN 0 4 2012

CHRMTOPHER D RICH Clerk
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OFTHE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACKFIELDS

Petitioner
CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

AIM

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

PETITIONERSMOTION TO

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE

Petitioner Zane Jack Fieldsmoves the Court pursuant toIRE201 for judicial notice ofthe

files and transcripts in the underlying criminal case the initial postconviction State v Fields Ada

County Case Nos 16259 and 16259A and the following postconviction proceedings Fields v

State Ada County Case No SPOT 9600369D Fields v State Ada County Case No

CVPC200221895 formerly Case No SPOT 0200590D and Fields v Idaho Ada County Case

No CV PC 2010 20085 See summary of records and transcripts contained in these court files

attached hereto as Appendices AB C and D respectively Because petitioner asserts his

innocence in this case the record of the evidence at trial and new evidence that has been developed

in support ofhis innocence including the DNA testing is germane to whether petitioner has shown

his innocence in light of all admissible evidence

PETITIONERSMOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE 1
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CAPITAL HABEAS UNIT 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------) 

CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

PETITIONER'S MOTION TO 
TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE 

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields moves the Court pursuant to LR.E. 201 for judicial notice of the 

files and transcripts in the underlying criminal case, the initial post-conviction, State v. Fields, Ada 

County Case Nos. 16259 and 16259A, and the following post-conviction proceedings: Fields v. 

State, Ada County Case No. SPOT 9600369D, Fields v. State, Ada County Case No. 

CV-PC-2002-21895 (formerly Case No. SPOT 0200590D), and Fields v. Idaho, Ada County Case 

No. CV PC 2010 20085. See summary of records and transcripts contained in these court files, 

attached hereto as Appendices A, B, C and D respectively. Because petitioner asserts his 

innocence in this case, the record ofthe evidence at trial and new evidence that has been developed 

in support of his innocence including the DNA testing is germane to whether petitioner has shown 

his innocence in light of all admissible evidence. 

PETITIONER'S MOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE - 1 



Bruce D Livingston of the Federal Defenders Office emailed counsel for Respondent

Roger Bourne to obtain his consent to this motion but has not yet received a response from Mr

Bourne

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED thi 4 day ofJanuary 2012

AHanVtn
1 for Petitioner Zane Jack Fields

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 4 day ofJanuary 2012 I caused to be served a true and correct
copy of the foregoing document by themethod indicated below postage prepaid where applicable
addressed to

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front St Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

PETITIONERSMOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE 2

USMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile 2082877709
Federal Express
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Bruce D. Livingston ofthe Federal Defenders Office emailed counsel for Respondent, 

Roger Bourne, to obtain his consent to this motion, but has not yet received a response from Mr. 

Bourne. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED th£4thd!I~ of January, 2012. 

\ 

s a 
unsel for Petitioner Zane Jack Fields 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 4th day of January, 2012, I caused to be served a true and correct 
copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below, postage prepaid where applicable, 
addressed to: 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front St., Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

-p- U.S. Mail 
__ Hand Delivery 
__ Facsimile (208-287-7709) 
__ Federal Express 

PETITIONER'S MOTION TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE - 2 
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APPENDIX A 
Summary of Records for 

State v. Fields, Ada County Case Nos. 16259 and 16259A 



Court Transcripts for State v Fields Ada County Case Nos 16259 and 16259A

Preliminary Hearing Transcript August 2 1989
Original Trial Transcript on Appeal Volumes IIX December 111989January 10 1992
Motion for New Trial Hearing Transcript August 3 1992 September 14 1992
October 29 1922

000191

Court Transcripts for State v. Fields, Ada County Case Nos. 16259 and 16259A 

• Preliminary Hearing Transcript, August 2, 1989 
• Original Trial Transcript on Appeal, Volumes I-IX, December 11,1989-January 10, 1992 
• Motion for New Trial Hearing Transcript, August 3, 1992, September 14, 1992 & 

October 29, 1922 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

STATE OF IDAHO

PlaintiffRespondent
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ZANE JACK FIELDS

Defendant Appellant

Case No 19809

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS
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Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and for
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Appeal
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Record on Appeal
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affixed the seal of the said Court at Boise Idaho on this

9th day of April 1992

J DAVID NAVARRO
V

Clerk f the D trict Coin

y

uty Clerk
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, . IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Plaintiff-Respondent, 

vs. 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Defendant-Appellant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. '19185 & 19809 

CE·RTIFICATE ·OF EXHIBITS 

--------~----------------~.) 
I, J. DAVID NAVARRO, Clerk of the Distri"ct ·.Court of the 

Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and for 

the County of Ada, do hereby certify: 

That the attached lis.t of exhibit!:? is a true and accurate 

copy of 'the exhibits being forwarded to the Supreme Court qn 

Appeal. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that the Pre-'Sentence Investigation 

Report will' be submitted as a CONFIDENTIAL EXHIBIT to this 

Record on Appeal. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have· hereunto set my han~ and 

affixed the seal of the said Court at Boise, Idaho on this 

9th day of April, 1992. 

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 

J. DAVID 
Clerk 

-256-
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THE DIS COURT OF THE FOURTr nTST

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

STATE OF TDANO

Plaintiff Respondent
VS

ANE JACK FIELDS

eferdantAppellant

CASE 90 19185

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS

I J DAVID NAVARRO Clerk of the District Court of the

Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and for the
County of Ada do hereby certify The requested exhibit of the

Scott Bianchi Letter has already been submitted with the

riginal exnlDirs iith theSupreme Court
ons pitted

as exnibit Jeffery Acheson Review Report is being submitted
as a Confidential exhibit All are being forwarded to the

Supreme Court with the Supplemental ClerksRecord
IN WITNESS WHEROF I have hereunto set my hand and

affixed the seal of the siad Court at Boise Idaho on this

21st day of October 1993

I

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 000 g

J David Navarro
Clerk of the District Court

000206

., 

::: THE DIS7?:::: :~JURT OF THE FOURTF. J:-=:::r.:.~.:.., !)IST.RICT 

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

:::TAT~ OF. IDAHO. 

Plaintiff-ResDondent. . . 
vs. 

2~E JACK FIELDS, 

~=fer.dant-Appe11ant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. 19185 

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 

-----------------------) 
, 

I. J. DAVID NAVARRO. Clerk of the District Court of the 

Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and for the 

, ~ounty of Ada, do hereby certify: The requested exhibit of the 

Scott Bianchi Letter,· has already been submitted with the 

~riginal exn~D~tS ~ith the· Supreme Court, 

.. -....,~-.:.;..-- ~ ... ~ ~ . .:.._. __ ":_-"J"" : ... -:- ... - · ....... ions '. :itted 

as exhibit. Jeffery Acheson Review Report is being submitted 

as a Confidential exhibit. All. are being forwarded to the 

Supreme Court with the Supplemental Clerk's Record. 

IN WITNESS HHEROF. I have hereunto set my hand and 

affixed the seal of the siad Court at Boise, Idaho on this 

21st day of October, 1993. 

J. David Navarro 
Clerk of the District Court 

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 000068 
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APPENDIXB 
Summary of Records for 

Fields v. State, Ada County Case No. SPOT 9600369D 



Court Transcripts for Fields v State Ada County Case No SPOT 9600369D

Post Conviction Relief Hearing Transcripts November 27 1989 August 26 1991
March 6 1997

000208

Court Transcripts for Fields v. State, Ada County Case No. SPOT 96-00369D 

• Post Conviction Relief Hearing Transcripts, November 27, 1989, August 26, 1991 & 
March 6, 1997 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTYOF ADA

ZANE JACKFIELDS

PetitionerAppellant

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Supreme Court Case No 24119
CERTIFICATE OFEXHIBITS

IJ DAVID NAVARRO Clerk ofthe District Court of the Fourth Judicial

District of the State of Idaho in and for the County of Ada do hereby certify

That there were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence

during the course ofthis action

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the following documents will be submitted as

exhibits to theRecord

1 Packet of miscellaneous papers including Letter dated November 26 1996
from Attorney Scott E Fouser to Judge Thomas F Neville Ex Parte Motion
for Expert Assistance Declaration ofCounsel Scott E Fouser in Support of
Ex Parte Motion for Expert Services Memorandum in Support of Ex Parte
Motion for Ex Parte Services and Ex Parte Order for Expert Assistance
Received in Chambers December 2 1996

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the

said Court this 30th day ofMarch 1998

JDAVIDNAVARRO
Clerk of theDistrict Co

By ANITA J HANKS

Deputy Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS

OM46
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. IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitionerl Appellant, 

vs. Supreme Court Case No~ 24119 
CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

I,.J. DAVID NAVARRO, Clerk of the District Court of the Fourth Judicial 

District of the State of Idaho in and for the County of Ada, do hereby certify: 

That there were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence 

during the course of this action. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that the following documents will be submitted as 

exhibits to the Record: 

1. Packet of miscellaneous papers including: Letter dated November26, 1996 
from Attorney Scott E. Fouser to Judge Thomas F. Neville, Ex Parte Motion 
for Expert Assistance, Declaration of Counsel Scott E. FOl,lser in Support of 
Ex Parte Motion for Expert Services, Memorandum in Support of Ex Parte 
Motion for Ex Parte Services, and Ex Parte Order for Expert Assistance; . 
Received in Chambers December 2, 1996. . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 

said Court this 30th day of March, 1998. 

CERTIFICATE OF EXIDBITS 

J..DAVIDNAy~0Cl:» . 
. Clerk of the District Col' ,,, 

ByANITAJ. HANKS :a 
Deputy Clerk t 

001~6 



APPENDIX C
Summary of Records for

Fields v State Ada County Case No CVPC200221895
formerly SPOT 0200590D

000213

APPENDIXC 
Summary of Records for 

Fields v. State, Ada County Case No. CV-PC-2002-21895 
(formerly SPOT 02-00590D) 



Court Transcripts for Fields v State Ada County Case No CV PC 0221895 formerly SPOT
0200290D

August 19 2004 May 1 2008 November 12 2008 transcripts vol 3 of 10
September 21 2004 February 8 2008 May 22 2009 transcripts vol 4 of 10
July 25 2005 September 27 2005 transcripts vol 5 of 10
May 5 2005 transcript vol 6 of 10
May 11 2007 transcript vol 7 of 10
September 5 2007 transcript vol 8 of 10
October 29 2001 transcript vol 9 of 10
November 13 2007 transcript vol 10 of 10

000214

Court Transcripts for Fields v. State. Ada County Case No. CV PC 02-21895 (formerly SPOT 
02-00290D) 

• August 19,2004, May 1,2008 & November 12,2008 transcripts, vol. 3 of 10 
• September 21,2004, February 8, 2008 & May 22,2009 transcripts, vol. 4 of 10 
• July 25,2005 & September 27,2005 transcripts, vol. 5 of 10 
• May 5, 2005 transcript, vol. 6 of 10 
• May 11, 2007 transcript, vol. 7 of 10 
• September 5, 2007 transcript, vol. 8 of 10 
• October 29,2001 transcript, vol. 9 of 10 
• November 13, 2007 transcript, vol. 10 of 10 



Idaho Repository Case Numbe esult Page

Case Number Result Page

Ada

Zane Jack Fields Plaintiffvs

I Cases Found

CVPC2002
21895

06272002SubDistrict Filed Post Conviction
Old Case SP ty Relief
OT020059013

Page I of 3

Closed
Thomas pending

Judge F Status clerk
Neville action

SubjectsFields Zane Jack
Other PartiesStateof Idaho

Disposition Date Judgment Disposition Disposition In Favor
Type Date Type Parties

Of

04032009 Dismissal Fields Zane Dismissed
With Prej Jack Subject

State of Idaho

Other Party
Register Date
of

actions

06272002New Case Filed

06272002 Post Conviction Relief Filing
06282002 Change Assigned Judge Neville
07192002 Motion To Extend Time For Filing Response To
07192002 Petition For Post Conviction Scientific Ts
07232002Order Granting Extension Of Time To Respond
08302002 StatesResponse To Petition For Pst Cnvctn
11252002 StatesAmended Response To Petition
12032002 Order For Release Of Exhibit 22
12032002 Notice OfAppearancebenjamin For Fields
12032002 Response To StatesPart Motn To Dismiss
12032002 Petition For Post conviction Scienitific Test
10102003 Motion For Permission To Conduct Limited Disc
10102003 Motion For Independent Scientific Testing
10302003 Resp 2 Motn 4 Independant Scientific Testing
11242003 States Resonse To PetitionersMotion To
11242003 To Conduct Limited Discovery
06282004 Amend Motion For Permission To Conduct Disc
07222004 States Response To PetioneisAmended Motn
07222004 For Permission To Conduct Limited Disc
07222004 StatesMotion To Dismiss

07222004 Notice Of Hearing August 19 2004 @ 130Pm
07222004 Order To Transport81904@ 130Pm
07222004 Notice Of Hearing 819@ 130Pm
08122004 PetsResponse To StatesMotion To Dismiss
08122004Pets Request That Court Take Judicial Notc
08122004 Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition
08242004 Affidavit Of Robert Kerchusky
08242004 2nd Affd Of Counsel Oppsitn ToStmotndismis
08312004 2nd Affd Of R Kerchusky
09032004 Affidavit In Opposition To Motn To Dismiss
09212004 Case Taken Under Advisement
03302005 Petnrs Motn For Production Of Documents
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1 Cases Found. 

Zane Jack Fields, Plaintiff vs State Of Idaho, Defendant 

CV·PC·2002· 
Closed 

Thomas pending 
21895 District Filed: 06/27/2002Subtype: PRoesl,.tefconvlctlon ase:Old Case: SP· Judge: F. Status: clerk 

OT -02-00590*D 

Subjects: Fields, Zane Jack 
Other Partles:State of Idaho 

Disposition: Date Judgment Disposition Disposition Parties 
Type Date Type 

In Favor 
Of 

0410312009 Dismissal 
With Prej 

Fields, Zane Dismissed 
Jack (Subject), 
State of Idaho 
(Other Party) 

Register Date 
of 
actions: 

0612712002 New Case Filed 

0612712002 Post Conviction Relief Filing 

0612812002 Change Assigned Judge Neville 

0711912002 Motion To Extend TIme For Filing Response To 

07/1912002 Petition For Post Conviction Scientific Ts 

0712312002 Order Granting Extension Of Time To Respond 

08J3012002 State's Response To Petition For Pst Cnvctn 

1112512002 State's Amended Response To Petition 

1210312002 Order For Release Of Exhibit 22 

1210312002 Notice Of Appearance(benjamin For Fields) 

1210312002 Response To State's Part Motn To Dismiss 

1210312002 Petition For Post-conviction Scienitific Test 

10/1012003 Motion For Permission To Conduct Limited Disc 

10/1012003 Motion For Independent Scientific Testing 

10J3012003 Resp 2 Motn 41ndependant Scientific Testing 

1112412003 States Resonse To Petitioner's Motion To 

1112412003 To Conduct Limited Discovery 

0612812004 Amend Motion For Permission To Conduct Disc. 

0712212004 State's Response To Petioner's Amended Motn 

0712212004 For Permission To Conduct Limited Disc & 

0712212004 State's Motion To Dismiss 

0712212004 Notice Of Hearing August 19, 2004 @ 1 :30 P.m. 

0712212004 Order To Transport (8/19/04 @ 1:30 P.m.) 

0712212004 Notice Of Hearing (8/19 @ 1:30 P.m.) 

08/1212004 Pers Response To State's Motion To Dismiss 

0811212004 Pet's Request That Court Take Judicial Notc 

0811212004 Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition 

0812412004 Affidavit Of Robert Kerchusky 

0812412004 2nd Affd Of Counsel Oppsitn To St.motnldismis 

0813112004 2nd Affd Of R. Kerchusky 

0910312004 Affidavit In Opposition To Motn To Dismiss 

0912112004 Case Taken Under Advisement 

03/3012005 Petnrs Motn For Production Of Documents 

https:/Iwww.idcourts.us/repository/caseNumberResults.do 

Neville action 
05121/200 

l?/ll?OlO 



Idaho Repository CaseNumbePeitPage Page 2 of3

04042005 Affidavit Of Lisa Allyn Dimeo
04212005 Hearing Scheduled Motn For Prodtn05232005Thomas

Neville

05232005 Hearing Vacated Motn For Prodtn
060612005 PetitionersMotion For Access To Evidence

06062005 Hearing Scheduled Ptners Motions07252005Thomas
Neville

06282005 Sts Objtn To The Petnr Motn For Accss Evidnc
07252005 Motion Held PtnersMotions
08082005 Order Granting Mot To Continue Preserve
08082005 Evidence

09122005 Certificate Of Service
09122005 Affidavit In Support Of Motion Access Evidnce
09152005 Affidavit Of Pamela Marcum In Support
09272005 Hearing result for Hearing Scheduled held on092720050130

PM Hearing Held

05052006 Order Nunc Pro Tunc granting in part petitionersmotion for
production of documents and for access to evidence

05052006 Hearing Scheduled Status090520060400 PM
05102006 Order RE Status Conference

08282006 PetitionersMotion for Joint Access to Fingerprints and AFIS
Testing Thereof

11202006 Hearing result for Status held on112020060130 PM Hearing
Held

03272007 Hearing Scheduled Status051120070115PM
03272007 Notice Of Status Conference

05112007 Hearing result for Status held on051120070115PM
Conference Held

05112007 Hearing Scheduled Status061520070215PM
Hearing result for Status held on 061512007 0215 PM

06152007 Conference Held continued further conference to July 6 2007 @
300pm

11052007 Motion to Dismiss the Petition for Post Conviction Scientific
Testing

12312007 Affidavit of Counsel with Material in Opposition to Respondents
Motion forSummary Judgment

02082008 Hearing Scheduled Hearing Scheduled 06062008 0900AM
04072008 Motion for Release of Trial Exhibits and for DNA Testing
04072008 Motion for Request for Production
04072008 Affidavit of Kelly Nolan
04112008 Response to StatesMotion to Dismiss Petition for Post

Conviction Scientific Testing
04162008 Notice Of Hearing Re Motion for Release of Trial 0501

08@1030AM

04162008 Hearing Scheduled Motion050120081030AM
04252008 StatesResponse to PetitionersResponse to the StatesMotion

for Dismissal

04252008 States Motion for DNA Testing
04252008 Notice Of Hearing 050108at 1030AM
05012008 Order For DNA Testing

Hearing result forMotion held on050120081030 AM District
05012008 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter Sue Wolf Number of

Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated Less than 100 pages
05022008 Order Releasing Trial Exhibit forDNA Testing and Directing State

to Submit Documents for DNA Testing
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04/0412005 Affidavit Of Lisa Allyn Dimeo 

0412112005 Hea~ng Scheduled - Motn For Prodtn (05/23/2005) Thomas 
Neville 

0512312005 Hearing Vacated - Motn For Prodtn 
06/0612005 Petitione"s Motion For Access To Evidence 

06/0612005 Hea~ng Scheduled - Ptne"s Motions (07/25/2005) Thomas 
NeVille 

0612812005 Sfs Objtn To The Petnr Motn For Accss Evidnc 
0712512005 Motion Held - Ptne"s Motions 
0810812005 Order Granting Mot To Continue & Preserve 
0810812005 Evidence 
0911212005 Certificate Of Service 
0911212005 Affidavit In Support Of Motion Access Evidnce 
09/1512005 Affidavit Of Pamela Marcum In Support 

0912712005 Hearing r~ult for Hearing Scheduled held on 09/27/200501 :30 
PM: Heanng Held 

05/0512006 Order (Nunc Pro Tunc) granting in part petitione"s motion for 
production of documents and for access to evidence 

05/0512006 Hearing Scheduled (Status 09/05/2006 04:00 PM) 
05/1012006 Order RE: Status Conference 

0812812006 Petit!one"s Motion for Joint Access to Fingerprints and AFIS 
Testing Thereof 

1112012006 Hearing result for Status held on 11/20/2006 01 :30 PM: Hearing 
Held 

0312712007 Hearing Scheduled (Status 05/11/2007 01: 15 PM) 
0312712007 Notice Of Status Conference 

0511112007 Hearing result for Status held on 05/11/2007 01:15 PM: 
Conference Held 

05/1112007 Hearing Scheduled (Status 06/15/2007 02:15 PM) 
Hearing result for Status held on 06/1512007 02:15 PM: 

06/1512007 Conference Held continued further conference to July 6, 2007 @ 
3:00p.m. 

1110512007 Moti?n to Dismiss the Petition for Post Conviction Scientific 
Testing 

1213112007 Affidavit of Counsel with Material in Opposition to Respondent's 
Motion for Summary Judgment 

0210812008 Hearing Scheduled (Hearing Scheduled 06/06/2008 09:00 AM) 
0410712008 Motion for Release ofTrial Exhibits and for DNA Testing 
04/0712008 Motion for Request for Production 
0410712008 Affidavit of Kelly Nolan 

0411112008 Resp?n.se to ~tat?'S Moti?n to Dismiss Petition for Post 
Conviction Scientific Testing 

04/1612008 Notice Of Hearing Re: Motion for Release of Trial (05-01-
08@10:30AM) 

04/1612008 Hearing Scheduled (Motion 05/011200810:30 AM) 

0412512008 Stat~'s ~esponse to Petitione"s Response to the State's Motion 
for Dismissal 

0412512008 State's Motion for DNA Testing 
0412512008 Notice Of Hearing (05/01/08 at 10:30 AM) 
0510112008 Order For DNA Testing 

Hearing result for Motion held on 05/011200810:30 AM: District 
0510112008 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter: Sue Wolf Number of 

Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated: less than 100 pages 

0510212008 Order Releasing Trial Exhibit for DNA Testing and Directing State 
to Submit Documents for DNA Testing 
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06042008 Notice Of Hearing
06042008 Continued Hearing Scheduled 0810620080130PM Reset

awaiting DNA results per counsel
08052008 Continued Hearing Scheduled091212008 1130AM Reset

awaiting DNA results per counsel
08052008 Notice Of Status Conference

09112008Continued Hearing Scheduled101720081130AM Reset
awaiting DNA results per counsel

10172008 Hearing result for Hearing Scheduled held on10172008 1130
10172008 Hearing Scheduled Motion 111220080130 PM
101712008 Minute Entry Hearing type Hearing Scheduled Hearing date

10172008 Time 1130 am Court reporter In chambers
Hearing result for Motion held on 1112120080130 PM District

11122008 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter Sue Wolf Number of
Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated Less than 100 pages
Civil Disposition entered for State of Idaho Other Party Fields

04032009 Zane Jack Subject Filing date432009 MEMO DECISION AND
ORDER OF DISMISSAL OF PETITION FOR POST
CONVICTION SCIENTIFIC TESTING

04032009 STATUS CHANGED Closed

05152009 Appealed To The Supreme Court
05152009Motion That Costs Of Appeal Be At County Expense
05212009Hearing Scheduled Status052220091030AM
05212009 STATUS CHANGED Closed pending clerk action
05222009 Order On Motion that Costs of Appeal Be at County Expense

Hearing result for Status held on052212009 1030 AM District
05222009 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter Sue Wolf Number of

Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated Less than 100 pages
07132009 Certificate of Lodging Supreme Court Docket No 36508
07132009 Notice of Transcript Lodged Supreme Court Docket No 36508
08072009 Objection to ClericsRecord and Request for Additional

Transcripts

08212009Hearing Scheduled Motion090920090130 PM Objections to
clerks record

08212009 Notice Of Hearing
08252009 Response to Petitioners Objections to ClerksRecord and

Request For Additional Transcripts
09032009 Stipulation Regarding Objection to ClerksRecord and Request

for Additional Transcripts
09042009 Prosecutor assigned ROGER BOURNE
09082009 Hearing result for Motion held on090920090130 PM Hearing

Vacated Objections to clerks record
091082009 Order On Stipulation RE Objections to ClerksRecord and

Request forAddITranscripts
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0610412008 Notice Of Hearing 

0610412008 Continued (Hearing Scheduled 08106/2008 01 :30 PM) Reset 
awaiting DNA results per counsel 

0810512008 Con~i~Ued (Hearing Scheduled 09/1212008 11 :30 AM) Reset 
awaiting DNA results per counsel 

0810512008 Notice Of Status Conference 

09/1112008 Con~i~Ued (Hearing Scheduled 10/17/2008 11 :30 AM) Reset 
awaiting DNA results per counsel 

10/1712008 Hearing result for Hearing Scheduled held on 10/17/2008 11 :30 
10/1712008 Hearing Scheduled (Motion 11/121200801:30 PM) 

1011712008 Minute Entry Hearing type: Hearing Scheduled Hearing date: 
10117/2008 Time: 11:30 am Court reporter: In chambers 
Hearing result for Motion held on 11/1212008 01 :30 PM: District 

11/1212008 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter: Sue Wolf Number of 
Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated: Less than 100 pages 
Civil Disposition entered for: State of Idaho, Other Party; Fields, 

0410312009 Zane Jack, Subject_ Filing date: 41312009 MEMO DECISION AND 
ORDER OF DISMISSAL OF PETITION FOR POST­
CONVICTION SCIENTIFIC TESTING 

0410312009 STATUS CHANGED: Closed 
05/1512009 Appealed To The Supreme Court 
05/1512009 Motion That Costs Of Appeal Be At County Expense 
0512112009 Hearing Scheduled (Status 05/221200910:30 AM) 
0512112009 STATUS CHANGED: Closed pending clerk action 
0512212009 Order On Motion that Costs of Appeal Be at County Expense 

Hearing result for Status held on 05/2212009 10:30 AM: District 
0512212009 Court Hearing Held Court Reporter: Sue Wolf Number of 

Transcript Pages for this hearing estimated: Less than 100 pages 
0711312009 Certificate of Lodging - Supreme Court Docket No_ 36508 
0711312009 Notice ofTranscript Lodged - Supreme Court Docket No. 36508 

08/0712009 Objecti~n to Clerk's Record and Request for Additional 
Transcnpts 

0812112009 Hearing Scheduled (Motion 09/0912009 01 :30 PM) Objections to 
clerks record 

0812112009 Notice Of Hearing 

0812512009 Response to Petitioner's Objections to Clerk's Record and 
Request For Additional Transcripts 

0910312009 Stipulation Regarding Objection to Clerk's Record and Request 
for Additional Transcripts 

0910412009 Prosecutor assigned ROGER BOURNE 

0910812009 Hearing result for Motion held on 09/09/2009 01 :30 PM: Hearing 
Vacated Objections to clerks record 

0910812009 Order On Stipulation RE: Objections to Clerk's Record and 
Request for Add'i Transcripts 

Connecfion:Secure 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTYOF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

VS

Petitioner Appellant
Supreme Court Case No 36508

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

I J DAVID NAVARRO Clerk ofthe District Court of the Fourth Judicial District of the
State of Idaho in and for the County ofAda do hereby certify

There were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence during the
course ofthis action

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the following documents will be submitted as EXHIBITS to
the Record

1 Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition To StatesMotion To Dismiss filed
August 12 2004

2 Affidavit OfRobert J Kerchusky filed August 24 2004

3 Second Affidavit OfCounsel In Opposition To StatesMotion To Dismiss filed
August 24 2004

4 Second Affidavit OfRobert J Kerchusky filed August 30 2004

5 Affidavit OfCounsel In Opposition To StatesMotion To Dismiss And In Support Of
Limited DiscoveryAnd The Preservation OfEvidence In This Case filed
September 3 2004

6 Affidavit OfLisa Allyn DiMeo filed April 4 2005

7 Affidavit OfRandall T Libby In Support OfPetitionersMotion For Access To
Evidence filed September 12 2005

8 Affidavit OfPamela Marcum In Support OfPetitionersMotion For Access To Evidence
filed September 15 2005

9 Affidavit OfCounsel With Material In Opposition To RespondentsMotion For
Summary Dismissal filed December 31 2007
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURm JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 
Supreme Court Case No. 36508 

Petitioner-Appellant, 
vs. CERT~CATEOFEXFrrBITS 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent 

I, J. DAVID NAVARRO, Clerk of the District Court of the Fourth Judicial Pistrict of the 
State of Idaho in and for the County of Ada, do hereby certify: 

There were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence during the 
course of this action. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that the following documents will be submitted as EXHIBITS to 
the Record: 

1. Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition To State's Motion To Dismiss, filed 
August 12,2004. 

2. Affidavit Of Robert J. Kerchusky, filed August 24, 2004. 

3. Second Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition To State's Motion To Dismiss, filed 
August 24, 2004. 

4. Second Affidavit Of Robert J. Kerchusky, filed August 30, 2004. 

5. Affidavit Of Counsel In Opposition To State's Motion To Dismiss And In Support Of 
Limited Discovery And The Preservation Of Evidence In This Case, filed 
September 3, 2004. 

6. Affidavit Of Lisa Allyn DiMeo, filed April 4, 2005. 

7. Affidavit Of Randall T. Libby In Support Of Petitioner's Motion For Access To 
Evidence, filed September 12,2005. 

8. Affidavit Of Pamela Marcum In Support Of Petitioner's Motion For Access To Evidence, 
filed September 15,2005. 

9. Affidavit Of Counsel With Material In Opposition To Respondent's Motion For 
Summary Dismissal, filed December 31, 2007. . 
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10 Affidavit OfKellyNolan filed April 7 2008

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set myhand and affixed the seal of the said
Court this 24 day ofJune 2009

J DAVIDNAVARRO
Clerkofthe District Court

B BRADLEYJ TIES

Deputy Clerk
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10. Affidavit Of Kelly Nolan, filed April 7, 2008. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the said 
Court this 24th day of June, 2009. 

CERTIFICATE OF EXHffiITS 

1. DAVID NAVARRO 
Clerk of the District Court 

By' BRADlEY J. THIES 
Deputy Clerk 
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Court Transcripts for Fields v State Ada County Case No CV PC 201020085

Motion Hearing December 10 2010
Motion Hearing February 4 2011
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Court Transcripts for Fields v. State, Ada County Case No. CV PC 2010-20085 

• Motion Hearing, December 10, 2010 

• Motion Hearing, February 4,2011 
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THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

THOMAS F NEVILLEJANET ELLIS FEBRUARY 4 2011
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DISTRICT JUDGE DEPUTY CLERK 

ZAl,'JE JACK FIELDS I 

Petitioner, Case No. CV-PCI0~20085 

VB. EXHISIT LIST 

STATE OP IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

APPEARANCES; 

ROGER BOURNE Counsel for State of Idaho 
ADA COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

THERESA HAMPTON 
Counsel for Petitioner 

BY NO. DESCRIPTION STATUS 

PET 1 Artist Sketch of Suspect CONSIDERED 
PET 2 photo of Zane Jack FieldS CONSIDERED 
PET 3 CAMO JACKET WORN BY ZANE JACK FIELDS CONSIDERED 

"- . 

. " 
EXHIBIT LIST - Page 1 of 1 000001 

3C 3027!1 



0
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Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICTOF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
VS

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Case No CV PC 2011 14403

STATESREPLY TO THE
PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN

SUPPORT OF THE JULY 28
2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION

FOR POST CONVICTION
RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION

TO STATESMOTION TO
DISMISS

COMES NOW Roger Bourne Deputy Prosecuting Attorney in and for the County of

Ada State of Idaho and makes the States Reply to the PetitionersResponse in Opposition to

the StatesMotion to Dismiss filed December 21 2011 as follows

The Petitioners sixth successive petition for post conviction relief filed July 28 2011

makes three 3 basic claims

Claim I New Evidence Establishes Fields Innocence

STATESREPLY TO THE PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY
28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND IN
OPPOSITION TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS Page 1 000230) 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287-7709 

NO. qf«l FILED 
A.M. '::4J.. PM. ___ _ 

JAN 2 0 2012 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By LARA AMES 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
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Case No. CV PC 201114403 

STATE'S REPLY TO THE 
PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN 
SUPPORT OF THE JULY 28TH 

2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION 
FOR POST CONVICTION 
RELIEF AND IN OPPOSITION 
TO STATE'S MOTION TO 
DISMISS 

COMES NOW, Roger Bourne, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, in and for the County of 

Ada, State of Idaho, and makes the State's Reply to the Petitioner's Response in Opposition to 

the State's Motion to Dismiss filed December 21,2011 as follows. 

The Petitioner's sixth successive petition for post conviction relief filed July 28, 2011 

makes three (3) basic claims; 

Claim I: New Evidence Establishes Fields' Innocence; 

STATE'S REPLY TO THE PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY 
28TH 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND IN 
OPPOSITION TO STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS (FIELDS), Page 1 



Claim II Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process

Protections

Claim III The States Actions Violated Due Process and a Right to a Fair Trial

All three ofthese claims are based on a statement made by Harold Gilgrist in the summer

of 2011 wherein he claimed that the information he gave law enforcement about statements made

by the defendant to him in approximately 1989 were untrue

The State denied the allegations in the petition The State responded to the July 28 2011

successive petition and moved to dismiss it on September 28 2011 The Statesmotion to

dismiss asserted that none of the evidence claimed by the petitioner was actually new evidence

at all nor did it establish Fields innocence as described in Claim I of the original petition

Second the State asserted that the July 28 2011 Petition was untimely and should be

dismissed

The Petitioner has now responded to the Statesmotion to dismiss in the form of

argument and factually with affidavits attempting to establish that the July 28 2011 was timely

filed The State reasserts all of the grounds for the Motion to Dismiss set out in its response

dated September 28 2011 This reply speaks specifically to the issue of timeliness argued by the

petitioner in his response

In his response the petitioner argues that he was diligent in obtaining Gilcrists

recantation He claims that he diligently searched for Gilcrist and points to the Affidavit ofGreg

Worthen which was attached to the original petition filed July 28 2011 and to the Affidavit of

Bruce Livingston which was attached to the December 21 2011 response Neither of those

STATESREPLY TO THE PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY
28 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND IN
OPPOSITION TO STATESMOTION TO DISMISS FIELDS Page 2 000231

Claim II: Police and Prosecutorial Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process 

Protections; 

Claim III: The State's Actions Violated Due Process and a Right to a Fair Trial. 

All three of these claims are based on a statement made by Harold Gilgrist in the summer 

of 20 11 wherein he claimed that the information he gave law enforcement about statements made 

by the defendant to him in approximately 1989 were untrue. 

The State denied the allegations in the petition. The State responded to the July 28,2011 

successive petition and moved to dismiss it on September 28, 2011. The State's motion to 

dismiss asserted that none of the "evidence" claimed by the petitioner was actually new evidence 

at all nor did it establish Fields' innocence as described in Claim I of the original petition. 

Second, the State asserted that the July 28, 2011 Petition was untimely and should be 

dismissed. 

The Petitioner has now responded to the State's motion to dismiss in the form of 

argument and factually with affidavits attempting to establish that the July 28, 2011 was timely 

filed. The State reasserts all of the grounds for the Motion to Dismiss set out in its response 

dated September 28, 2011. This reply speaks specifically to the issue of timeliness argued by the 

petitioner in his response. 

In his response, the petitioner argues that he was diligent in obtaining Gilcrist's 

recantation. He claims that he diligently searched for Gilcrist and points to the Affidavit of Greg 

Worthen, which was attached to the original petition filed July 28, 2011 and to the Affidavit of 

Bruce Livingston which was attached to the December 21, 2011 response. Neither of those 
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affidavits establishes the factual basis necessary to support the petitionersclaim of making a

diligent search for Gilcrist nor that the petition was timely filed

The Statesresponse sets out that Fields filed a motion for new trial in March 1991 That

motion was based on the testimony of an inmate named Salvador Martinez Martinez claimed

that the inmates that testified in the Fields proceedings Bianchi Heistand and Gilcrist confessed

to him that they had conspired to lie and then had lied at the trial All three of those inmates

testified at the hearing on the motion for new trial and denied that they had said any such thing to

Martinez Judge Schroeder found Martinez to be unbelievable and denied the motion for new

trial on November 1 1990 Fields was then sentenced to death in March 1991

On April 18 1991 trial counsel filed an application for post conviction relief which was

amended and was argued along with the motion for new trial in 1992 The motion for new trial

then claimed that Bianchi had recanted his trial testimony The matter went to hearing and

Bianchi recanted his recantation essentially testifying that he had been threatened in the prison to

recant his trial testimony or suffer physical consequences That petition and motion for new trial

was denied in October 1992 The Order denying is dated May 14 1993

Fields appealed his conviction sentence and the district courtsdenial of post conviction

relief to the Idaho Supreme Court which affirmed the conviction sentence and denial of post

conviction relief on February 16 1995 The records shows that Leo Griffard filed a Habeas

Corpus Petition in Federal Court in October 1995

Attached to this reply is the affidavit from Deputy Attorney General Lamont Anderson

Deputy Attorney General Anderson sets out that he is familiar with the court record in the federal

habeas case wherein the petitioner Zane Jack Fields is challenging his conviction for the murder
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affidavits establishes the factual basis necessary to support the petitioner's claim of making a 

diligent search for Gilcrist nor that the petition was timely filed. 

The State's response sets out that Fields filed a motion for new trial in March 1991. That 

motion was based on the testimony of an inmate named Salvador Martinez. Martinez claimed 

that the inmates that testified in the Fields proceedings, Bianchi, Heistand, and Gilcrist confessed 

to him that they had conspired to lie and then had lied at the trial. All three of those inmates 

testified at the hearing on the motion for new trial and denied that they had said any such thing to 

Martinez. Judge Schroeder found Martinez to be unbelievable and denied the motion for new 

trial on November 1, 1990. Fields was then sentenced to death in March 1991. 

On April 18, 1991 trial counsel filed an application for post conviction relief which was 

amended and was argued along with the motion for new trial in 1992. The motion for new trial 

then claimed that Bianchi had recanted his trial testimony. The matter went to hearing and 

Bianchi recanted his recantation, essentially testifying that he had been threatened in the prison to 

recant his trial testimony or suffer physical consequences. That petition and motion for new trial 

was denied in October 1992. The Order denying is dated May 14, 1993. 

Fields appealed his conviction, sentence and the district court's denial of post conviction 

relief to the Idaho Supreme Court which affirmed the conviction, sentence and denial of post 

conviction relief on February 16, 1995. The records shows that Leo Griffard filed a Habeas 

Corpus Petition in Federal Court in October 1995. 

Attached to this reply is the affidavit from Deputy Attorney General Lamont Anderson. 

Deputy Attorney General Anderson sets out that he is familiar with the court record in the federal 

habeas case wherein the petitioner Zane Jack Fields is challenging his conviction for the murder 

STATE'S REPLY TO THE PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY 
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of Mary Katherie Vanderford He has reviewed the federal record in preparation for his affidavit

The State has included three of the Appendices that Deputy Attorney General Anderson

references namely H Petitioners Motion to Conduct Civil Discovery filed in March 1996

which requests permission to depose inmate witnesses including Harold Gilgrist I Order

Granting in Part and Denying in Part PetitionersMotion to Conduct Discovery which grants

authority to depose the inmate witnesses including Harold Gilcrist dated April 11 1996 signed

by Judge Edward Lodge V Order dated August 12 1996 granting additional time until

November 1 1996 to conduct discovery signed by Judge Edward Lodge The other appendices

referred to by Deputy Attorney General Anderson are available but not reproduced here

On January 3 1996 the petitioner came back to State Court to file a successive petition

and at that time Scott Fouser and Joan Fisher were appointed In July 1996 Scott Fouser filled an

affidavit claiming a conflict between the defendant and Joan Fisher and at that time attorney

Mike Wood was appointed to the case as cocounsel with Fouser

On April 11 1996 the defendant requested discovery in the federal case and was given

authority to depose Inmates Gilcrist Bianchi Heistand and Atchison Exhibit I On August 12

1996 Mr Fouser was granted additional time until November 1996 to complete the depositions

To the knowledge of the undersigned and based upon the attached Affidavit of Lamont

Anderson Deputy Attorney General no depositions were taken of any of the inmates The

record has no indication that the depositions were not completed because the deponents were

unavailable to the petitioner

The record shows that on May 22 2001 that the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal

Defender Services of Idaho were appointed to represent the petitioner On October 28 2002 the

STATES REPLY TO THE PETITIONERSRESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY
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of Mary Katherie Vanderford. He has reviewed the federal record in preparation for his affidavit. 

The State has included three of the Appendices that Deputy Attorney General Anderson 

references namely, H. Petitioners Motion to Conduct Civil Discovery, filed in March 1996, 

which requests permission to depose inmate witnesses including Harold Gilgrist; I. Order 

Granting in Part and Denying in Part Petitioner's Motion to Conduct Discovery which grants 

authority to depose the inmate witnesses including Harold Gilcrist dated April 11, 1996, signed 

by Judge Edward Lodge; V. Order dated August 12, 1996 granting additional time until 

November 1, 1996 to conduct discovery signed by Judge Edward Lodge. The other appendices 

referred to by Deputy Attorney General Anderson are available, but not reproduced here. 

On January 3, 1996 the petitioner came back to State Court to file a successive petition 

and at that time Scott Fouser and Joan Fisher were appointed. In July 1996 Scott Fouser filled an 

affidavit claiming a conflict between the defendant and Joan Fisher and at that time attorney 

Mike Wood was appointed to the case as co-counsel with Fouser. 

On April 11, 1996 the defendant requested discovery in the federal case and was given 

authority to depose Inmates Gilcrist, Bianchi, Heistand and Atchison. Exhibit I. On August 12, 

1996 Mr. Fouser was granted additional time until November 1996 to complete the depositions. 

To the knowledge of the undersigned, and based upon the attached Affidavit of Lamont 

Anderson, Deputy Attorney General, no depositions were taken of any of the inmates. The 

record has no indication that the depositions were not completed because the deponents were 

unavailable to the petitioner. 

The record shows that on May 22, 2001 that the Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal 

Defender Services of Idaho were appointed to represent the petitioner. On October 28, 2002 the 

STATE'S REPLY TO THE PETITIONER'S RESPONSE IN SUPPORT OF THE JULY 
2STH 2011 SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF AND IN 
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record shows that Dennis Benjamin substituted for Scott Fouser which meant that Dennis

Benjamin and the Capital Habeas Unit represented the petitioner It was during that period that a

successive petition was filed requesting that certain DNA and other forensic work be done on the

case

Going back to the Affidavits of Greg Worthen and Bruce Livingston the State notes that

Greg Worthen claims in his affidavit that he was assigned to assist the Capital Habeas Unit in the

summer of 2010 Mr Worthen claims that he found an email between two previous

investigators Noland and Leonard dated December 2007 where Leonard stated that he made

attempts contact Gilcrist through Gilcristsfamily members but had been unable to find Gilcrist

The other investigator Noland stated that in January 2008 Noland had contacted

GilcristsWashington probation officer but was unable to find Gilcrist who had an outstanding

warrant for violating probation Worthen then describes how he found Gilcrist in a county jail in

May 2011 Worthen gives no information concerning efforts made by himself or anybody else to

find Gilcrist from the time of the Idaho Supreme Courts affirming the conviction in 1995 until

investigator Noland claims to have contacted Gilcristsprobation officer in January 2008

The affidavit of Bruce Livingston similarly gives them no support for their timeliness

argument Livingstonsaffidavit which is attached to the December 21 2011 response states

that he is employed by the Capital Habeas Unit and as such was appointed to the petitionerscase

in May 2001 He states that in 2002 he and investigator Leonard reviewed the file for

information about evidence eyewitnesses and inmate witnesses including Bianchi Heistand

Atchison and Gilcrist
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record shows that Dennis Benjamin substituted for Scott Fouser which meant that Dennis 

Benjamin and the Capital Habeas Unit represented the petitioner. It was during that period that a 

successive petition was filed requesting that certain DNA and other forensic work be done on the 

case. 

Going back to the Affidavits of Greg Worthen and Bruce Livingston, the State notes that 

Greg Worthen claims in his affidavit that he was assigned to assist the Capital Habeas Unit in the 

summer of 2010. Mr. Worthen claims that he found an email between two previous 

investigators, Noland and Leonard dated December 2007 where Leonard stated that he made 

attempts contact Gilcrist through Gilcrist's family members, but had been unable to find Gilcrist. 

The other investigator, Noland stated that in January 2008, Noland had contacted 

Gilcrist's Washington probation officer, but was unable to find Gilcrist who had an outstanding 

warrant for violating probation. Worthen then describes how he found Gilcrist in a county jail in 

May 2011. Worthen gives no information concerning efforts made by himself or anybody else to 

find Gilcrist from the time of the Idaho Supreme Court's affirming the conviction in 1995 until 

investigator Noland claims to have contacted Gilcrist's probation officer in January 2008. 

The affidavit of Bruce Livingston similarly gives them no support for their timeliness 

argument. Livingston's affidavit, which is attached to the December 21, 2011 response states 

that he is employed by the Capital Habeas Unit and as such was appointed to the petitioner's case 

in May 2001. He states that in 2002 he and investigator Leonard reviewed the file for 

information about evidence, eyewitnesses and inmate witnesses including Bianchi, Heistand, 

Atchison and Gilcrist. 
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Mr Livingston states at Paragraph 8 of his affidavit that he reviewed various notes and

memoranda from JC Bryant the investigator obtained by prior counsel Scott Fouser Mr

Livingston states these memoranda set forth efforts in 1996 to find and review files at the prison

regarding the inmate snitch witnesses including Gilcrist

In Paragraph 9 of Mr LivingstonsAffidavit he states those files also reflected that

Bryant did in fact interview inmates Bianchi Atchison and Heistand However despite Bryants

review of files pertaining to Gilcrist there are no notes of an interview with Gilcrist

Mr Livingston states that he and Mr Leonard interviewed some of the other witnesses in

the case in 2003 and 2004

Mr Livingston simply makes the general claim in Paragraph 14 that he made attempts to

locate witnesses in 2002 or 2003 but was unable to locate Mr Gilcrist who was not in prison

He claims Mr Leonard made several trips to Spokane but could not find Gilcrist

Neither of those affidavits makes any attempt to establish why Gilcrist was not searched

for found and interviewed in 1992 or the next 10 years to 2002 when the federal defenders were

appointed Mr Livingston states that there were some attempts made in 2002 or 2003 to find

Gilcrist in Spokane but he makes no attempt to explain why additional efforts were not made in

2004 2005 2006 or 2007 It appears that a phone call was made by an investigator to Gilcrists

probation officer in January 2008 but no additional follow up is described for the rest of 2008

2009 or until the summer of 2010 In other words no effort is made to explain why efforts were
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Mr. Livingston states at Paragraph 8 of his affidavit that he reviewed various notes and 

memoranda from J.e. Bryant, the investigator obtained by prior counsel, Scott Fouser. Mr. 

Livingston states "these memoranda set forth efforts in 1996 to find and review files at the prison 

regarding the inmate snitch witnesses including Gilcrist." 

In Paragraph 9 of Mr. Livingston's Affidavit he states "those files also reflected that 

Bryant did in fact interview inmates Bianchi, Atchison, and Heistand. However, despite Bryant's 

review of files pertaining to Gilcrist, there are no notes of an interview with Gilcrist." 

Mr. Livingston states that he and Mr. Leonard interviewed some of the other witnesses in 

the case in 2003 and 2004. 

Mr. Livingston simply makes the general claim in Paragraph 14 that he made attempts to 

locate witnesses in 2002 or 2003, but was unable to locate Mr. Gilcrist who was not in prison. 

He claims Mr. Leonard made several trips to Spokane, but could not find Gilcrist. 

Neither of those affidavits makes any attempt to establish why Gilcrist was not searched 

for, found and interviewed in 1992 or the next 10 years to 2002 when the federal defenders were 

appointed. Mr. Livingston states that there were some attempts made in 2002 or 2003 to find 

Gilcrist in Spokane, but he makes no attempt to explain why additional efforts were not made in 

2004,2005,2006, or 2007. It appears that a phone call was made by an investigator to Gilcrist's 

probation officer in January 2008, but no additional follow up is described for the rest of 2008, 

2009 or until the summer of201O. In other words, no effort is made to explain why efforts were 
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not made to locate Mr Gilcrist for over 10 years As such the petitionersclaim that the July 28

2011 petition was timely filed is unsupported As such this petition should be dismissed

TW
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of January 2012

GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecutor

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

CERTIFICAPF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this o day of January 2012 I caused to be served a true

and correct copy of the foregoing STATESMOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME
FOR STATES RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28 2011 PETITION FOR POST

CONVICTION RELIEF upon the individuals named below in the manner noted

Name and address Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Boise Idaho 83702

4By depositing copies of the same in the United States mail postage prepaid first
class

By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail

By informing the office of said individualsthat said copies were available for

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor

By faxing copies of the same to said attorneysat the acsimile number
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not made to locate Mr. Gilcrist for over 10 years. As such, the petitioner's claim that the July 28, 

2011 petition was timely filed is unsupported. As such, this petition should be dismissed. 

W 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 2u day of January 2012. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecutor 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

CERTIFICAPF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on thi(/J5 day of January 2012, I caused to be served, a true 

and correct copy of the foregoing STATE'S MOTION TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME 

FOR STATE'S RESPONSE TO THE JULY 28, 2011 PETITION FOR POST 

CONVICTION RELIEF upon the individuals named below in the manner noted: 

Name and address: Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Boise, Idaho 83702 

~ depositing copies of the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first 

class. 

Q By depositing copies of the same in the Interdepartmental Mail. 

Q By informing the office of said individual(s) that said copies were available for 

pickup at the office of the Ada County Prosecutor. 

Q By faxing copies of the same to said attorney( s) at the acsimile number: 
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GREGH BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

ROGER BOURNE

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 West Front Street Room 3191
Boise ID 83702
Phone 2877700

Fax 2877709

Attorneys for Respondent

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

vs

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASENO CV PC 201114403

AFFIDAVIT OF

L LAMONT ANDERSON

STATE OF IDAHO
ss

COUNTY OF ADA

L LaMont Anderson being first duly sworn on oath deposes and says

1 Your affiant is Chief of the Idaho Attorney Generals Capital Litigation

Unit and represents Respondent Joe Klauser in Fields v Klauser 95422SEJL a

federal habeas case in which Zane Jack Fields Fields is challenging his conviction and

death sentence for the firstdegree murder of Mary Katherine Vanderford
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

ROGER BOURNE 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 West Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, ID 83702 
Phone: 287-7700 
Fax: 287 -7709 

Attorneys for Respondent 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH mDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF ADA ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. CV PC 2011-14403 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
L. LAMONT ANDERSON 

L. LaMont Anderson, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 

1. Your affiant is Chief of the Idaho Attorney General's Capital Litigation 

Unit and represents Respondent Joe Klauser in Fields v. Klauser. #95-422-S-EJL, a 

federal habeas case in which Zane Jack Fields (Fields) is challenging his conviction and 

death sentence for the first -degree murder of Mary Katherine Vanderford. 
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2 The appendices attached to this affidavit are true and correct copies of

original documents filed with the federal court or true and accurate copies of documents

provided by Fields attorneys to the Idaho Attorney GeneralsOffice in Fields v Klauser

95422 SEJL While some of the documents do not have file stamps your affiant has

compared the documents with the federal courts register of actions Appendix LL to

ascertain that they were actually filed with the court and the date on which they were

filed The other appendices referred to below which are not attached have been reviewed

by your affiant and the summary describing each one is accurate

3 On October 27 1995 Leo N Griffard an attorney in Boise Idaho filed

an Application for Permission to Proceed in Forma Pauperis and for Appointment of

Counsel requesting that he be appointed to represent Fields in federal habeas corpus

proceedings Appendix A

4 Griffards motion was granted by the Honorable Edward J Lodge on

October 30 1995 Appendix B

5 On November 20 1995 Griffard filed a Motion for Substitution of

Counsel asking that new counsel be appointed in Fields habeas case because Griffard

had too many obligations in other cases Appendix C

6 Griffardsmotion was granted on January 3 1996 and Joan M Fisher was

appointed as lead counsel and Scott D Fouser appointed as cocounsel Appendix G
7 On March 25 1996 Fields filed a discovery motion seeking among other

things to take multiple depositions including the deposition of Harold Gilcrist and

inquire through interrogatory and requests for production regarding Gilcrist Appendix
H
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2. The appendices attached to this affidavit are true and correct copies of 

original documents filed with the federal court, or true and accurate copies of documents 

provided by Fields' attorneys to the Idaho Attorney General's Office in FielQ§ v. Klauser, 

#95-422-S-EJL. While some of the documents do not have file stamps, your affiant has 

compared the documents with the federal court's register of actions (Appendix LL) to 

ascertain that they were actually filed with the court and the date on which they were 

fi1ed. The other appendices referred to below, which are not attached, have been reviewed 

by your affiant and the summary describing each one is accurate. 

3. On October 27, 1995, Leo N. Griffard, an attorney in Boise, Idaho, filed 

an Application for Permission to Proceed in Forma Pauperis and for Appointment of 

Counsel, requesting that he be appointed to represent Fields in federal habeas corpus 

proceedings. (Appendix A.) 

4. Oriffard's motion was granted by the Honorable Edward J. Lodge on 

October 30,1995. (Appendix 8.) 

5. On November 20, 1995, Griffard filed a Motion for Substitution of 

Counsel, asking that new counsel be appointed in Fields' habeas case because Griffard 

had too many obligations in other cases. (Appendix C.) 

6. Griffard's motion was granted on January 3, 1996, and Joan M. Fisher was 

appointed as lead counsel and Scott D. Fouser appointed as co-counsel. (Appendix G.) 

7. On March 25, 1996, Fields filed a discovery motion seeking, among other 

things, to take multiple depositions, including the deposition of Harold Oilcrist, and 

inquire through interrogatory and requests for production regarding Gilcrist. (Appendix 

H.) 
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8 On April 11 1996 Fields discovery motion was granted in part with

Judge Lodge expressly permitting the deposition of Gilcrist Appendix I

9 On April 24 1996 based upon Fields request Fisher moved to withdraw

as his attorney Appendix J

10 On May 2 1996 Fields filed another discovery motion seeking to depose

additional individuals Appendix K which was granted in part on May 28 1996

Appendix L

11 The state responded to Fields interrogatories and requests for production

on June 19 1996 Appendix Mwhich were subsequently amended Appendix O

12 On July 2 1996 Fields filed a motion asking the court to appoint Fouser

as lead counsel and Michael J Wood as cocounsel Appendix N which was granted on

July 18 1996 Appendix Q

13 On July 22 1996 Fields filed a motion to stay federal habeas proceedings

Appendix R which included an affidavit from Fouser detailing the investigation that

had been completed Appendix S

14 On July 29 1996 Fields filed a Motion to Extend Time seeking an

extension of time to conduct discovery which had not been completed pursuant to the

courts July 29 1996 deadline Appendix T which included an affidavit from Fouser

explaining why discovery had not been completed Appendix U
15 The federal district court granted Fields Motion to Extend Time giving

him until November 1 1996 to complete discovery and explaining if it was not

completed by that date the requests for discovery would no longer be authorized the
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8. On April 11, 1996, Fields' discovery motion was granted in part, with 

Judge Lodge expressly permitting the deposition of Gilcrist. (Appendix I.) 

9. On April 24, 1996, based upon Fields' request, Fisher moved to withdraw 

as his attorney. (Appendix J.) 

to. On May 2, 1996, Fields filed another discovery motion seeking to depose 

additional individuals (Appendix K), which was granted in part on May 28, 1996 

(Appendix L). 

11. The state responded to Fields' interrogatories and requests for production 

on June 19, 1996 (Appendix M), which were subsequently amended (Appendix 0). 

12. On July 2, 1996, Fields filed a motion asking the court to appoint Fouser 

as lead counsel and Michael J. Wood as co-counsel (Appendix N), which was granted on 

July, 18, 1996 (Appendix Q). 

13. On July 22, 1996, Fields filed a motion to stay federal habeas proceedings 

(Appendix R), which included an affidavit from Fouser detailing the investigation that 

had been completed (Appendix S). 

14. On July 29, 1996, Fields filed a Motion to Extend Time, seeking an 

extension of time to conduct discovery, which had not been completed pursuant to the 

court's July 29, 1996 deadline (Appendix T), which included an affidavit from Fouser 

explaining why discovery had not been completed (Appendix U). 

15. The federal district court granted Fields' Motion to Extend Time giving 

him until November 1, 1996, to compJete discovery and explaining if it was not 

completed by that date the requests for discovery would "no longer [be] authorized; the 
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court also agreed to stay the federal habeas case pending completion of state successive

post conviction proceedings Appendix V

16 Fields never noticed the depositions the district court permitted him to

take and no depositions were ever taken in his federal habeas case

17 Upon completion of state court proceedings the stay was lifted on May 3

2001 Appendix W

18 On May 14 2001 Fields filed a motion to permit Wood to withdraw and

to substitute the Federal Defenders of Eastern Washington and Idaho Federal Defenders

as cocounsel Appendix X which the district court granted on May 22 2001 Appendix

Z

19 Despite having missed the deadline for completing discovery on June 14

2002 Fields filed another discovery motion Appendix AA which the district court

denied Appendix HH pp1517

20 On October 8 2002 Fields filed another motion to substitute counsel

seeking to discharge Fouser and have Dennis Benjamin appointed as cocounsel

Appendix BB with a supporting affidavit Appendix CC which the district court

granted on October 28 2002 Appendix GG the Federals Defenders and Benjamin

continue to represent Fields in his habeas case

21 On August 27 2008 the district court entered a sua sponte order staying

Fields habeas case pending completion of additional successive postconviction

proceedings Appendix II
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court also agreed to stay the federal habeas case pending completion of state successive 

post-conviction proceedings. (Appendix V.) 

16. Fields never noticed the depositions the district court permitted him to 

take and no depositions were ever taken in his federal habeas case. 

17. Upon completion of state court proceedings, the stay was lifted on May 3, 

2001. (Appendix W.) 

18. On May 14, 2001, Fields filed a motion to permit Wood to withdraw and 

to substitute the Federal Defenders of Eastem Washington and Idaho (Federal Defenders) 

as co-counsel (Appendix X), which the district court granted on May 22, 2001 (Appendix 

Z). 

19. Despite having missed the deadline for completing discovery, on June 14, 

2002, Fields filed another discovery motion (Appendix AA), which the district court 

denied (Appendix HH, pp.15-17). 

20. On October 8, 2002, Fields filed another motion to substitute counsel 

seeking to discharge Fouser and have Dennis Benjamin appointed as co-counsel 

(Appendix BB) with a supporting affidavit (Appendix CC), which the district court 

granted on October 28, 2002 (Appendix 00); the Federals Defenders and Benjamin 

continue to represent Fields in his habeas case. 

21. On August 27, 2008, the district court entered a sua sponte order staying 

Fields' habeas case pending completion of additional successive post-conviction 

proceedings. (Appendix II.) 
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22 On January S 2012 your affiant filed a Motion to Vacate Stay Appendix

JJ with an accompanying brief Appendix KK asking the district court to lift the stay

imposed on August 27 2008 which remains pending before the court

Further your affiant sayeth naught

DATED this 20 day of January 2012

L LaMONT ANDERSON
Deputy Attorney General
Chief Capital Litigation Unit

SUBSCRIBED and Sworn to before me this 20 day of January 2012

4 1A DER

Nokwy Publi or Idaho

Residing at Middleton Idaho
My Commission Expires 10222016
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22. On January 5, 2012, your affiant filed a Motion to Vacate Stay (Appendix 

JJ) with an accompanying brief (Appendix KK), asking the district court to lift the stay 

imposed on August 27, 2008, which remains pending before the court. 

Further your affiant sayeth naught 

. DATED this 20th day of January, 2012. 

L. LaMONT ANDERS· 
Deputy Attorney General 
Chief, Capital Litigation Unit 

SUBSCRIBED and Sworn to before me this 20th day of January, 2012. 

~~~ Niubifior Idaho 
Residing at: Middleton, Idaho 
My Commission Expires: 10/2212016 
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JOAN M FISHER

Attorney at Law
PO Box 145

Genessee ID 83832 0145
Telephone 208 285 1101
FAX 208 2851799

SCOTT E FOUSER
Wiebe Fouser PA
Attorneys at Law
702 E Chicago
PO Box 606

Caldwell Idaho 83606
Telephone 208 454 2264

FAX 208 4540136

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

ZANE JACK FIELDS
NO 95422SEJL

Petitioner
CAPITAL CASE

w

LEiti ic1iH0

RECEIVED

MAR 2 8 06
OFFICEcNjAtD1VISION

VS

PETITIONERSMOTION TO

JOE KLAUSER et al CONDUCT CIVIL DISCOVERY

AND PROPOSED INITIAL

Respondents REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY

COMES NOW ZANE JACK FIELDS petitioner in the above

entitled action by and through his attorneys JOAN M FISHER and

SCOTT E FOUSER and requests this Honorable Court to grant him

leave to conduct discovery as follows pursuant to Rules 6 and 11 of

the Rules Governing 2254 Cases in the United States District

Courts Rules 26 33 and 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Proce

dure and District of Idaho Local Rule94g5and submits the

following requests for production and interrogatories to be

PETITIONERSMOTION TO CONDUCT
CIVIL DISCOVERY AND PROPOSED

INITIAL REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY 1
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JOAN M. FISHER 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 145 
Genessee, ID 83832-0145 
Telephone (208) 285-1101 
FAX (208) 285-1799 

SCOTT E. FOUSER 
Wiebe & Fouser, P.A. 
Attorneys at Law 
702 E. Chicago 
P.O. Box 606 
Caldwell, . Idaho 83606 
Telephone (208) 454-2264 
FAX (208) 454-0136 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

* * * * * 
ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 

) NO. 95-422-S-EJL 
Petitioner, ) 

) CAPITAL CASE 
vs. ) 

) PETITIONER'S MOTION TO 

RECEIVED 

MAR 28 1996 
·OFFICE OF lHE AlTORNEY GENERI.~ 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

JOE KLAUSER, et aI, ) CONDUCT CIVIL DISCOVERY 
) AND PROPOSED INITIAL 

Respondents. ) REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY 
) 

COMES NOW, ZlWE JACK FIELDS, petitioner· in the above 

entitled action, by and through his attorneys, JOAN M. FISHER and 

SCOTT E. FOUSER, and requests this Honorable Court to grant him 

leave to conduct discovery as follows pursuant to Rules 6 and 11 of 

the Rules Governing §2254 . Cases in the United States District 

Courts, Rules 26, 33 and 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Proce-

dure, and District of Idaho Local Rule 9.4(g) (5), and submits the 

following requests for production and interrogatories, to be 

PETITIONER'.8 MOTION TO CONDUCT 
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provided fully in writing under oath within thirty 30 days from

the date of service of said requests upon respondents In

addition petitioner requests permission to require the depositions

of persons set forth below

PROPOSED INITIAL REQUESTS FOR DISCOVERY

TO JOE KLAUSER and to ALAN G LANCE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Pursuant to Rules 26 33 and 34 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure petitioner herewith submits the following

Interrogatories and Request for Production each of which you

shall answer under oath in writing separately and in accordance

with the definitions and instructions set forth below The answers

shall be signed by the person making them and a copy of the

answers together with your objections if any shall be served not

later than thirty 30 days after the service of these Interroga

tories and Requests for Production The answers shall also be

signed by the attorney representing the persons answering the

Interrogatories

You are under a duty to make timely supplementation of

your responses with respect to any Interrogatory addressed to 1

the identity and location of persons having knowledge of discover

able matters and 2 the identity of each person expected to be

called as an expert witness at any hearing held in regard to this

action the subject matter on which he is expected to testify and

the substance of such testimony In addition you are under a

continuing obligation to supplement your responses as to the
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provided fully in writing, under oath, within thirty (30) days from 

the date of service of said requests upon respondents. In 

addition, p"etitioner requests permission to require the depositions 

of persons set forth below. 

PROPOSED INITIAL REQUESTS FOR DISCOVERY 

TO: JOE KLAUSER and to ALAN G. LANCE, ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Pursuant to Rules 26, 33 and 34 of the Federal Rules of 

Civil Procedure, petitioner herewith submits the following 

Interrogatories and Request for Production, each of which, you 

shall answer, under oath, in writing, separately, and in accordance 

with the definitions and instructions set forth below. The answers 

shall be signed by the person making them, and a copy of the 

answers, together with your objections, if any, shall be served not 

later than thirty (30) days after the service of these Interroga-

tories and Requests for Production. The answers shall also be 

signed by the attorney representing the person(s) answering the 

Interrogatories. 

You are under a duty to make timely supplementation of 

your responses with respect to any Interrogatory addressed to (1) 

the identity and location of persons having knowledge of disc9ver­

able matters, and (2) the identity of each person expected to be 

called as an expert witness at any hearing held in regard to this 

action, the subject matter on which he is expected to testify, and 

the substance of such testimony. In addition, you are under a 

continuing obligation to supplement your responses as to the 

PETITIONER'S MOTION TO CONDUCT 
CIVIL DISCOVERY AND PROPOSED 
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INTERROGATORY NO 17 Identify each and every communi

cation between any person acting on behalf of the prosecution in

this case and Keith Edson Betty Hornecker Nancy Carol Miller

Vickie Tippetts and Robert Starbrad witnesses at trial

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO 17

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 13 Produce for inspection

and copying each and every document or communication upon which you

relied in your Answer to Interrogatory No 17

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 14 Produce for inspection

and copying the institutional records of inmates Scott Bianchi

Jeffrey L Acheson Joe Heistand Salvador Martinez Harold

Gilcrist and petitioner including but not limited to the

institution unit number wing tier and cell number in which such

inmates have been housed from February 1980 to the present time

and any and all records regarding pardon parole commutation of

sentence of the aforementioned inmates and any and all documents

evidencing requests for and granting or denial of any special

PETITIONERSMOTION TO CONDUCT
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INTERROGATORY NO. 17.: Identify each and every communi­

cation between any person acting on behalf of the prosecution in 

this case and Keith Edson, Betty Hornecker, Nancy Carol Miller, 

Vickie Tippetts and Robert Starbrad, witnesses at trial. 

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 17.: 

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 13.: Produce for inspection 

and copying each and every document or communication upon which you 

relied in your Answer to Interrogatory No. 17. 

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 14.: Produce for inspection 

and copying the institutional records of inmates, Scott Bianchi, 

Jeffrey L. Acheson, Joe Heistand, Salvador Martinez, Harold 

Gilcrist and petitioner, including, but not limited to, the 

institution, unit number, wing, tier and cell number in which such 

inmates have been housed from February, 1980, to the present time, 

and any and all records regarding pardon, parole, commutation of 

sentence of the aforementioned inmates and any and all documents 

eyidencing requests for and granting or denial of, any special, 
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CIVIL DISCOVERY AND PROPOSED 
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favorable or preferential treatment during incarceration of the

aforementioned individuals specifically including records of

inmate classification and visitations and all records of inmate

request forms prepared by the aforesaid individuals

DEPOSITIONS

In addition petitioner respectfully requests leave to

conduct depositions of the following

Detective Dave SmithACSD

Detective Mark Ayotte BCPD

Pam Sonnen Deputy WardenICIO

Harold Gilcrist

Scott Bianchi

Joe Heistand

Jeffrey L Acheson

Alan E Trimming

Amyl Myshin

Richard Johnson

Glen Elam

Gar Hackney

John Lynn

Roger Bourne

Kerry Troutner

Said depositions are necessary and material to the just

disposition of the pending Petition

PETITIONERSMOTION TO CONDUCT
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favorable or preferential treatment during incarceration of the 

aforementioned individuals; specifically including records of 

inmate classification and visitations, and all recQrds of inmate 

request forms prepared by the aforesaid individuals. 

DEPOSITIONS 

In addition, petitioner respectfully requests leave to 

conduct depositions of the following: 

Detective Dave Smith, A.C,S.D. 

Detective Mark Ayotte, B.C.P.D. 

Pam Sonnen, Deputy Warden, I.C.I.O. 

Harold Gilcrist 

Scott Bianchi 

Joe Heistand 

Jeffrey L. Acheson 

Alan E. Trimming 

Amyl Myshin 

Richard Johnson 

Glen Elam 

Gar Hackney 

John Lynn 

Roger Bourne 

Kerry Troutner 

Said depositions are necessary and material to the just 

disposition of the pending Petition. 
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of March 1996

JOAN M FISHER
WIEBt FOUSER PA

SCOZjT f E FOUSER

Atto neys for Petitioner
Residing at Caldwell Idaho

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I the undersigned do hereby certify that a true and

correct copy of the above and foregoing document was mailed to

Lynn Thomas
Deputy Attorney General
Statehouse Rm 210

PO Box 83720

Boise ID 83720

properly enclosed in an envelope with postage prepaid on this

25 day of March 1996

SCOM EMOUSER

PETITIONERSMOTION TO CONDUCT
CIVIL DISCOVERY AND PROPOSED

INITIAL REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY 24
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this ~ day of March, 1996. 

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that a true and 

correct copy of the above and foregoing document was mailed to: 

Lynn Thomas 
Deputy Attorney General 
Statehouse Rm. 210 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720 

properly enclosed in an envelope, with postage prepaid, on this 

iT? day of March, 1996. 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

V

JOE KLAUSER Warden

Respondent

CLERV lWr
DnD

CIVIL NO95422SEJL

CAPITAL CASE

ORDER GRANTING IN PART
AND DENYING IN PART

PETITIONERSMOTION TO
CONDUCT DISCOVERY

The petitioner seeks permission pursuant to Rules 6 and 11 of

the Rules Governing 9 2254 Cases to engage in discovery in the form

of interrogatories requests for production and depositions of

fifteen named individuals The respondent opposes the motion on

the grounds that the petitioner is seeking to relitigate the

petitioners guilt and that the requested discovery is not

supported by a demonstration of good cause After reviewing the

discovery requests and the parties memorandum the court rules as

follows

Order page 1
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FlECEIVED 

APR 1 2 1SSS 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

) 
ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 

} CIVIL NO.95-422-S-EJL 
Petitioner, } 

) CAPITAL CASE 
v. } 

) ORDER GRANTING IN PART 
JOE KLAUSER, Warden, ) AND DENYING IN PART 

} PETITIONER'S MOTION TO 
Respondent. } CONDUCT DISCOVERY 

) 
) 

The petitioner seeks permission pursuant to Rules 6 and 11 of 

the Rules Governing § 2254 Cases to eng~ge in discovery in the form 

of interrogatories, requests for production, and depositions of 

fifteen named individuals. The respondent opposes the motion on 

the grounds that the petitioner is seeking to relitigate the 

petitioner's guilt, and that the requested discovery is not 

supported by a demonstration of good cause. After reviewing the 

discovery requests and the parties' memorandum, the court rules as 

follows. 

Order - page 1 



DISCUSSION

Rule 6 of the Rules Governing 2254 Cases allows the

petitioner to invoke the processes of discovery available under

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure if and to the extent that

the judge in the exercise of his discretion and for good cause
shown grants leave to do so To demonstrate good cause the

petitioner must show the discovery would assist in establishing a

ground for relief set forth in the petition for writ of habeas

corpus 5 Harris v Vagquez 949 F2d 1497 151213 9th Cir

1990 cert denied 503 US 910 1992 The decision to permit

discovery is committed to the sound discretion of the habeas court

Campbell v Blodoett 982 F2d 1356 1358 9th Cir 1993

1 Interrogatories and Requests for Production

After reviewing the petitioners proposed interrogatories and

requests for production the court finds that many are over broad

and not sufficiently supported by a showing of good cause

Accordingly the following requests will not be allowed as

currently presented

Interrogatory No 3 is over broad and has little relevance to

the petitionersefforts to secure habeas relief Therefore this

interrogatory will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 4 is premature if a motion for evidentiary

Order page 2
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DISCOSSION 

Rule 6 of the Rules Governing § 2254 Cases allows the 

petitioner "to invoke the processes of discovery available under 

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure if, and to the extent that, 

the judge in the exercise of his discretion and for good cause 

shown grants leave to do so. II To demonstrate good cause the 

petitioner must show the discovery would assist in establishing a 

ground for relief set forth in the petition for writ of habeas 

corpus. ~ Harris y. Vasquez, 949 F.2d 1497, 1512-13 (9th Cir. 

1990), cert. denied, 503 U.S. 910 (1992). The decision to permit 

discovery is committed to the sound discretion of the habeas court. 

Campbell y. Blodgett, 982 F.2d 1356, 1358 (9th Cir. 1993). 

1. Interrogatories and Requests for Produotion 

After reviewing the petitioner's proposed interrogatories and . 
requests for production, the court finds that many are over broad 

and not sufficiently supported by a showing of good cause. 

Accordingly, the following requests will not be allowed as 

currently presented. 

Interrogatory No. 3 is over broad and has little relevance to 

the petitioner's efforts to secure habeas relief. Therefore, this 

interrogatory will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 4 is premature; if a motion for evidentiary 

Order R page 2 



hearing is granted the parties will be required to give prior

notice of the witnesses they intend tocall This interrogatory

will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 5 and Request for Production No 2 relate to

a ground for relief that was not presented to the Idaho Supreme

Court Because the subject matter of this interrogatory involves

an unexhausted claim the interrogatory and request for production

will not be allowed

Interrogatories No 6 7 8 and 9 and Requests for

Production No 3 4 5 and 6 concern the testimony of the

jailhouse informants Discovery relating to the jailhouse

informants is relevant to the petitioners efforts to obtain relief

in the habeas action but only as it concerns the murder of Mary

Vanderford Accordingly the court will permit this discovery but

will limit the scope of the interrogatories and requests for

production to communications between the jailhouse informants and

the state and to documents concerning the same that relate to the

Wishing Well murder of Mary Vanderford

Interrogatories No 10 and 11 and Requests for Production No

7 and 8 pertain to individuals that did not testify at any of the

proceedings culminating in the conviction of the petitioner The

petitioner has not demonstrated good cause for allowing these

Order page 3

000249

• I .A 

hearing is granted, the parties will be required to give prior 

notice of the witnesses they intend to ·call. This interrogatory 

will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 5 and Request for Production No. 2 relate to 

a ground for relief that was not presented to the Idaho Supreme 

Court. Because the subject matter of this interrogatory involves 

an unexhausted claim, the interrogatory and request for production 

will not be allowed. 

Interrogatories No.6, 7, 8, and 9, and Requests for 

Production No.3, 4, 5, and 6 concern the testimony of the 

"jailhouse informants." Discovery relating to the jailhouse 

informants is relevant to the petitioner's efforts to obtain relief 

in the habeas. action, but only as it concerns the murder of Mary 

Vanderford. Accordingly, the court wi~l permit this discovery, but 

will limit the scope of the interrogatories and requests for 

production to communications between the jailhouse informants and 

the state, and to documents concerning the same, that relate to the 

"Wishing Well" murder of Mary Vanderford. 

Interrogatories No. 10 and 11 and Requests for Production No. 

7 and 8 pertain to individuals that did not testify at any of the 

proceedings culminating in the conviction of the petitioner. The 

petitioner has not demonstrated good cause for allowing these 

Order - page 3 



discovery requests and therefore the interrogatories and requests

for production will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 13 does not seek to elicit any information

relevant to the petitionershabeas claims and therefore will not

be allowed

Request for Production No 11 concerns the exhibits offered

and introduced into evidence at trial Because the court has by

other order allowed the petitioner to review all exhibits offered

during the state court proceedings this request will not be

allowed

Request for Production No 12 relates to a ground for relief

that was not presented to the Idaho Supreme Court and therefore

this request will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 15 is over broad and is not adequately

supported by a showing of good cause Therefore this

interrogatory will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 16 seeks information that is requested by

other interrogatories and therefore will not be allowed

Interrogatory No 17 and Request for Production No 13 are

over broad and unsupported by a showing of good cause The

requests will not be allowed

Order page 4
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discovery requests, and therefore the interrogatories and requests 

for production will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 13 does not seek to elicit any information 

relevant to the petitioner's habeas claims, and therefore will not 

be allowed. 

Request for Production No. 11 concerns the exhibits offered 

and introduced into evidence at trial. Because the court has by 

other order allowed the petitioner to review all exhibits offered 

during the state court proceedings, this request will not be 

allowed. 

Request for Production No. 12 relates to a ground for relief 

that was not presented to the Idaho Su~reme Court, and therefore 

this request will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 15 is over broad and is not adequately . 
supported by a showing of good cause. Therefore, this 

interrogatory will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 16 seeks information that is requested by 

other interrogatories and therefore will not be allowed. 

Interrogatory No. 17 and Request for Production No. 13 are 

over broad and unsupported by a showing of good cause. The 

requests will not be allowed. 

Order - page 4 



2 Depositions

The court concludes that the petitioner has shown good cause

to conduct depositions of the following individuals

A Detective David Smith

B Detective Mark Ayotte

C Harold Gilcrist

D Scott Bianchi

E Joe Heistand

F Jeffrey L Acheson

G Amyl Myshin

H Gar Hackney

I John Lynn

The petitioner fails to make a good cause showing in regards

to the following individuals Pam Sonnen Alan E Trimming

Richard Johnson Glen Elam Roger Bourne and Kerry Troutner The

petitioner supports his request as to Alan E Trimming Glen Elam

and Roger Bourne by citing grounds for relief that have not been

exhausted in the state court Because the habeas court cannot

consider unexhausted claims factual development of the claims is

not warranted Therefore the court will not grant the petitioners

request to depose these individuals

The petitioner fails to state with precision the information

relevant to the exhausted claims that he hopes to obtain from the

Order page 5
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2.. Deposi tions 

The court concludes that the petitioner has shown good cause 

to conduct depositions of the following individuals: 

A) Detective David Smith 

B) Detective Mark Ayotte 

C) Harold Gilcrist 

D) Scott Bianchi 

E) Joe Heistand 

F) Jeffrey L. Acheson 

G) Amyl Myshin 

H) Gar Hackney 

I) John Lynn 

The petitioner fails to make a good cause showing in regards 

to the following' individuals: Pam Sonnen, Alan E. Trimming, 

Richard Johnson, Glen Elam, Roger Bourne, and Kerry Troutner. The 

petitioner supports his request as to Alan E. Trimming, Glen Elam, 

and Roger Bourne by citing grounds for relief that have not been 

exhausted in the state court. Because the habeas court cannot 

consider unexhausted claims, factual development of the claims is 

not warranted. Therefore the court will not grant the petitioner's 

request to depose these individuals. 

The petitioner fails to state with precision the information 

relevant to the exhausted claims that he hopes to obtain from the 

. Order - page 5 



depositions of Pam Sonnen Richard Johnson and Kerry Troutner

Accordingly the petitionersrequest as to these individuals also

is denied

ORDER

Based on the foregoing and being otherwise fully informed in

the premises the court HEREBY ORDERS that

1 The petitioners motion for leave to conduct discovery

dkt 20 is GRANTED in part and DENIED in part as follows

A The petitioner may submit for the respondents

answer interrogatories Nos 1 2 12 and 14 Interrogatories

Nos 6 7 8 and 9 may be submitted if limited to a request for

identification of communications that relate to the Wishing Well

murder of Mary Vanderford

B The petitioner may submit requests for production Nos

1 9 10 and 14 Requests for production Nos 3 4 5 and 6 may

be submitted if the requests are limited to the production of

documents that relate to the Wishing Well murder of Mary

Vanderford

C The petitioner is authorized to take the depositions

of Detective David Smith Detective Mark Ayotte Harold Gilcrist

Scott Bianchi Joe Heistand Jeffrey L Acheson Amyl Myshin Gar

Order page 6
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depositions of Pam Sonnen, Richard Johnson, and Kerry Troutner. 

Accordingly, the petitioner's request as to these individuals also 

is denied, 

ORDER 

Based on the foregoing, and being otherwise fully informed in 

the premises, the court HEREBY ORDERS that: 

1. The petitioner's motion for leave to conduct discovery 

(dkt #20) is GRANTED in part and DENIED in part as follows: 

A) The petitioner may submit, for the respondent's 

answer, interrogatories Nos. 1, 2, 12, and 14. Interrogatories 

Nos. 6, 7, 8, and 9 may be submitted if limited to a request for 

identification of communications that relate to the "Wishing Well" 

murder of Mary Vanderford. 

B) The petitioner may submit requests for production Nos. 

1, 9, 10, and 14. Requests for production Nos. 3, 4, 5, and 6 may 

be submitted if the requests are limited to the proq,uct.ion of 

documents that relate to the "Wishing Well" murder of Mary 

Vanderford. 

C) Th~ petitioner is authorized to take the depositions 

of Detective David Smith, Detective Mark Ayotte, Harold Gilcrist, 

Scott Bianchi, Joe Heistand, Jeffrey L. Acheson, Amyl Myshin, Gar 

Order - page 6 
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Hackney and John Lynn

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the petitioner shall not engage in

discovery outside that enumerated without further permission from

the court

IT IS SO ORDERED

DATED this t day of April 1996

Order page 7
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Hackney, and John Lynn. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the petitioner shall not engage in 

discovery outside that enumerated without further permission from 

the court. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATED this i 
/I day of April, 1996. 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTi

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 96 PC 12 Ptl 2 S2

V

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

V

JOE KLAUSER Warden

Respondent

Cnr

11410

CIVIL NO95422SEJL

CAPITAL CASE

ORDER

The petitioner in two separate motions has requested that the

court extend the deadline for the completion of discovery and other

ancillary services and that the court hold in abeyance all other

aspects of this habeas action until the petitioner has exhausted his

state court remedies The respondent opposes both motions The

court finding good cause will grant the motions

The petitioner is currently in the process of presenting to the

state court his unexhausted claim regarding the alleged

ineffectiveness of his appellate counsel The petitioner maintains

that certain other claims were not presented to the state court

because appellate counsel labored under a conflict of interest

Because it is not yet entirely clear whether such a conflict of

interest is a circumstance that excuses the timebar of Idaho Code

2719 the court finds it advisable to defer to the Idaho courts

construction of the statesprocedural rules Accordingly the

Order page 1

AWA4 Y000254

~l 
j. 

A~C 
£:/1/ 

A~r" 12 D 
'"1C,.& , I . 

U 0fIr!l 'f 199t' 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ,S. CUU~~it~i'P~tl'" ;: ~ 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 96 AUG 12 PN 2: S2V!:){o;vGi;
N
fR!.[. 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

v. 

JOE KLAUSER, Warden, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

--------------------------------) 

REC'o_._,_ fjl ro', 
CM·;·,,· ,":, '=:~i~;-lr .. -:--:-­Clr-... n." '~, ... ·~~K( 

... ;,,; IJAHO 

CIVIL NO.95-422-S-EJL 

CAP:ITAL CASE 

ORDER 

The petitioner, in two separate motions, has requested that the 

court extend the deadline for the completion of discovery and other 

ancillary services, and that the court hold in abeyance all other 

aspects of this habeas action until the petitioner has exhausted his 

state court remedies. The respondent opposes both motions. The 

court~ finding good cause, will grant the motions. 

The petitioner is currently in the process of presenting to the 

state court his unexhausted claim regarding the alleged 

ineffectiveness of his appellate counsel. The petitioner maintains 

that certain other claims were not presented to the state court 

because appellate counsel labored under a conflict of interest. 

Because it is not yet entirely clear whether such a conflict of 

interest is a circumstance that excuses the time-bar of Idaho Code 

§ 2719, the court finds it advisable to defer to the Idaho courts' 

construction of the state 1 s procedural rules. Accordingly I the 

Order - page 1 
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court will hold in abeyance consideration of the legal issues

presented by this habeas action until the state court has ruled on

the petitionersclaims fig Neuschafer v Whitley 860 F2d 1470

1472 n1 9th Cir 1988 cert denied 493 US 906 1989

The court recognizes that proceeding in this manner has the

potential to delay the ultimate resolution of the habeas

proceeding However the court is confident that the state court

will make its determination in an expedient manner and that the

timely resolution of this case will not be materially affected

The petitioner also asks for an extension of time to complete

discovery and other ancillary services previously authorized by the
court The court will grant the request but cautions that further

extensions will not be allowed absent a showing that exceptional

and unforeseen events have transpired that make it impossible for

the petitioner to comply with the deadline

ORDER

Based on the foregoing and the court being otherwise fully

advised in the premises

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that

1 The petitionersmotion for extension of time dkt x50 is
GRANTED The petitioner shall have up to and until November 1

1996 to complete all authorized discovery and other ancillary

services if not completed by this date they are no longer

authorized All other deadlines set by the order of February 6

1996 are VACATED

Order page 2
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court will hold in abeyance consideration of the legal issues 

presented by this habeas action until the state court has ruled on 

the petitioner's claims. ~ Neuschafer Y, Whitley, 860 F.2d 1470, 

1472 n.1 (9th Cir. 1988), cert. denied, 493 U.S. 906 (1989). 

The court recognizes that proceeding in this manner has the 

potential to delay the ultimate resolution of the habeas 

proceeding. However, the court is confident that the state court 

will make its determination in an expedient manner, and that the 

timely resolution of this case will not be materially affected. 

The petitioner also asks for an extension of time to complete 

discovery and other ancillary services previously authorized by the 

court. The court will grant the request, but cautions that further 

extensions will not be allowed absent a showing that exceptional 

and unfor"eseen events have transpired that make it impossible for 

the petitioner to comply with the deadline. 

ORDER 

Based on the foregoing, and the court being otherwise fully 

advised in the premises; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that: 

1) The petitioner's motion for extension of time (dkt. #50) is 

GRANTED. The petitioner shall have up to and until November 1, 

1996, to complete all authorized discovery and other ancillary 

services; if not oompleted by this date they are no longer 

authorized. All other deadlines set by the order of February 6, 

1996, are VACATED. 
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2 The petitionersmotion to hold the habeas proceedings in

abeyance dkt 146 is GRANTED The petitioner shall have up to

and including thirty 30 days from the date of this order in which

to file a second petition for post conviction relief with the state

district court In the event the petitioner does not file a second

state petition within the time required by this order the

respondent may move for reconsideration of the courtspresent

ruling

3 Counsel for the petitioner shall file quarterly status

reports relating to the status of the state proceedings beginning

on September 30 1996 and continuing every three months

thereafter Within seven 7 days of a dispositive ruling on the

second petition by a state court counsel for the petitioner shall

file a copy of the written order with this court

4 The stay of execution previously issued shall remain in

full force and effect until final disposition of the matter

IT IS SO ORDERED

DATED this z day of August 1996

Order page 3
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2) The petitioner's motion to hold the habeas proceedings in 

abeyance (dkt. #46) is GRANTED. The petitioner shall have up to 

and including thirty (30) days from the date of this order in which 

to file a second petition for post-conviction relief with the state 

district court. In the event the petitioner does not file a second 

state petition within the time required by this order, the 

respondent may move for reconsideration of the court I s present 

ruling. 

3) Counsel for the petitioner shall file quarterly status 

reports relating to the status of the state proceedings beginning 

on September. 30, 1996{ and continuing every three months 

thereafter. within seven (7) days of a dispositive ruling on the 

second petition by a state court, counsel for the petitioner shall 

file a copy of the written order with this court. 

4) The stay of execution previously issued shall remain in 

full force and effect until final disposition of the matter. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

li 
DATED this /~ ........ day of August, 1996. 

Order - page 3 



40 V

AM

JAN 2 5 2012

GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Idaho State Bar No 2127

200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise Id 83702
Telephone 208 2877700

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By JOANNA ORTEGA

DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner
vs

CaseNo CVPC201114403

NOTICE OF HEARING

THE STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

TO ZANE JACK FIELDS and TERESA HAMPTON his Attorney of Record you

will please take notice that on the 8th day of March 2012 at the hour of130pmof said day or

as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Roger Bourne will move

this Honorable Court for its order to dismiss successive petitions in the above entitled action

DATED this23 day ofJanuary 2012
GREG HBOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

By Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

NOTICE OF HEARING FIELDS Page i
JfD
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Idaho State Bar No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise,Id. 83702 
Telephone: (208) 287-7700 

:. q 'Ii! FI~I ___ -

JAN 25 2012 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By JOANNA ORTEGA 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. CV-PC-2011-14403 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

----------------------------) 

TO: ZANE JACK FIELDS and TERESA HAMPTON, his Attorney of Record, you 

will please take notice that on the 8th day of March 2012, at the hour of 1 :30 p.m. of said day, or 

as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Roger Bourne will move 

this Honorable Court for it's order to dismiss successive petitions in the above-entitled action. 

DATED this ~ day of January 2012. 

GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

NOTICE OF HEARING (FIELDS), Page 1 



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Notice of Hearing to Teresa A Hampton 702 W Idaho Suite 900 Bo I o 8 702 by

depositing the same in the United States Mail postage prepaid this day of

January 2012

NOTICE OF HEARING FIELDS Page 2 000258

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I mailed a true and correct copy ~f the foregoing 

Notice of Hearing to Teresa A. Hampton, 702 W. Idaho, Suite 900, Bo' I 0 8 702 by 

depositing the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, this day of 

January 2012. 

NOTICE OF HEARING (FIELDS), Page 2 
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FEB 0 8 2012

Samuel Richard Rubin
Federal Public Defender

Teresa A Hampton Idaho Bar No 4364
Federal Defender Services ofIdaho

Capital Habeas Unit
702 W Idaho St Ste 900
Seise ID 83702
Telephone 2083315530
Fax 2083315559

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By ROSE WRIGHT

DEPUTY

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OFTHE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASENO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

AMENDEDNOTICEOF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the hearing set for the 8 day ofMarch 2012 has been

reset to April 13 2012 at 130 pm This hearing is set for argument on the RespondentsMotion

to Dismiss the successive petition and can PetitiorwsMotion to Take Judicial Notice in the above

entitledmatter

DATED this day of February 2012

Richard Rubin

Public Defender

Attorney for Petitioner Zane Fields

AMENDED NOTICE OF HEARING 1
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Samuel Ri~hard Rubin 
Federal Public: Defender 
Teresa A. Hampton, Idaho Bar No. 4364 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Capital Habeas Unit 
702 W. Idaho St., Ste. 900 
Boise, ID 83702 
Telephone: 208~331-5530 
Fa~: 208 .. 331~5559 

Attorney for Zane Jack F.ields 

..K). ~ILED Ih: 0 
A.M .. ____ -'P.M_P--f-~;;....._ 

FEB 08 2012 
, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By ROSE WRIGHT 
DEPUTY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

VS. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------------) 

CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

AMENDED NOTICE OF HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the hearing set for the 8th day of March, 2012, has been 

reset to April 13, 2012 at 1 :30 pm.. This hearing is set for argument on the Respondent's Motion 

to Dismiss the successive petition and. on Petitioner's Motion to Take Judicial Notice in the above 

entitled matter. 

DATED this gill day of February, 2012. 

Attorney for Petitioner Zane Fields 

AMENDED NOTICE OF HEARING - 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the th day ofFebruary 2012 I caused to be served a true and
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AMENDED NOTICE OF HEARING 2

US Mail

Hand Delivery
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Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney s Office 
200 W. Front St., Room 3191 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OFTHE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

NOTICE OF FILING

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields by and through his counsel of record Teresa A Hampton

hereby files the attached Affidavit ofHarold Gilcrist dated March 14 2012 Petitioner files said

Affidavit in support of his Petition for Post Conviction Relief filed on July 28 2011 and his

Response in Support ofPetition for Post Conviction Relief and in Opposition to StatesMotion to

Dismiss filed on December 20 2011 Said Affidavit is also filed in opposition to the States

Response to Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and Motion to Dismiss filed on

September 28 2011 the Addendum to the StatesResponse to Successive Petition for Post

Conviction Relief and Motion to Dismiss filed on September 29 2011 and the StatesReply to the

PetitionersResponse in Support of Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and in

Opposition to StatesMotion to Dismiss filed on or around January 20 2012
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Attorney for Zane Jack Fields 
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Petitioner, 
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STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 
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CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Petitioner Zane Jack Fields, by and through his counsel of record, Teresa A. Hampton, 

hereby files the attached Affidavit of Harold Gilcrist, dated March 14,2012. Petitioner files said 

Affidavit in support of his Petition for Post-Conviction Relief filed on July 28,2011 and his 

Response in Support of Petition for Post Conviction Relief and in Opposition to State's Motion to 

Dismiss filed on December 20,2011. Said Affidavit is also filed in opposition to the State's 

Response to Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and Motion to Dismiss filed on 

September 28,2011, the Addendum to the State's Response to Successive Petition for Post 

Conviction Relief and Motion to Dismiss filed on September 29,2011, and the State's Reply to the 

Petitioner's Response in Support of Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and in 

Opposition to State's Motion to Dismiss filed on or around January 20,2012. 

NOTICE- OF FILING - 1 
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Federal Public Defender
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Attorney for Petitioner Zane Fields
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200 W Front St Room 3191
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Hand Delivery
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DATED this 4th day of April, 2012. 

Samuel Richard Rubin 
al Public Defender 

Attorney for Petitioner Zane Fields 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the 4th day of April, 2012, I caused to be served a true and correct 
copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below, postage prepaid where applicable, 
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Roger Boume 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front St., Room 3191 
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AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD RAYMOND GILCRIST

I Harold Raymond Gilcrist mindful of the penalties for perjury declare under oath as
follows

1 I am a person over eighteen 18 years ofage and competent to testify
2 I have previously provided an affidavit regarding the Zane Fields case and I am

providing this affidavit as a supplement to that affidavit

3 The affidavit I previously provided is the truth

4 For years I was unwilling to tell anybody what really happened regarding my
testimony against Zane Fields

5 In 2009 I had a major medical crisis and was in a coma for aperiod of time

6 It was only after that major medical crisis which resulted in my near death that I

took stock ofmy life and realized the incredible amount ofguilt I felt at having
falsely testified against Zane Fields When Greg Worthen of the Federal Defender

Services ofIdaho approached me in 2011 while I was in the Kootenai County
Jail it gave me the opportunity to tell the truth and come clean about my false
story and testimony that Zane had confessed to me That is when I was finally
able to tell somebody not only how I had lied but also from where I got my

information how I helped other people lie and my motivation for lying
7 Prior to this medical crisis which occurred in 2009 I would not have told the

truth about what happened

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct Executed

at CoeurdAlene Idaho on MA n y 2012

Signed 7 rM aZa X 1
t

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of 2012

awoft

NO RYPUBLIC FOR

1

000264

AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD RAYMOND GILCRIST 

I, Harold Raymond Gilcrist, mindful of the penalties for perjury, declare under oath as 

follows: 

1. I am a person over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify. 

2. I have previously provided an affidavit regarding the Zane Fields case, and I am 

providing this affidavit as a supplement to that affidavit. 

3. The affidavit I previously provided is the truth. 

4. For years I was unwilling to tell anybody what really happened regarding my 

testimony against Zane Fields. 

5. In 2009 I had a major medical crisis and was in a coma for a period of time. 

6. It was only after that major medical crisis, which resulted in my near death, that I 

took stock of my life and realized the incredible amount of guilt I felt at having 

falsely testified against Zane Fields. When Greg Worthen of the Federal Defender 

Services of Idaho approached me in 2011, while I was in the Kootenai County 

Jail, it gave me the opportunity to tell the truth and come clean about my false 

story and testimony that Zane had confessed to me. That is when I was finally 

able to tell somebody not only how I had lied, but also from where I got my 

information, how I helped other people lie, and my motivation for lying. 

7. Prior to this medical crisis, which occurred in 2009, I would not have told the 

truth about what happened. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed 

at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, on /,2012. 

Signed~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~ __ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ~y of YVlA..r~ ,2012. 

1 
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIALDJRICTOF
r

LRMtL

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADANOV 2 2 2012

CHRISTOPHER D RICH
By JANET ELLIS

DEPUTY

ZANE JACK FIELDS
5

Petitioner
6

7
vs

8

STATE OF IDAHO
9

10 Respondent

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Case No CVPC201114403

MEMORANDUM DECISION
AND ORDEROF DISMISSAL OF

PETITION FORPOST CONVICTION
RELIEF

INTRODUCTION

This action under the Uniform Post Conviction Procedure Act Idaho Code Sections 19 4901

through 194911 is presently before the Court on Zane Jack Fields Petition for Post Conviction

Relief filed July 28 2011 the States Motion to Dismiss filed September 28 2011 and the

PetitionersMotion to Take Judicial Notice On June 28 2012 the parties filed their Stipulation to

Waive Oral Argument and to Allow Court to Decide Case Based on the Pleadings The Petitioners

Motion to Take Judicial Notice is unopposed and is hereby GRANTED

FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

Petitioner is currently incarcerated at the Idaho Maximum Security Institution near Boise

Idaho for the offense of First Degree Murder in Ada County Case No HCR16259 Petitioner was

convicted of First Degree Murder by a jury and sentenced to death by District Judge Gerald F

Schroeder on March 7 1991 The murder occurred when Petitioner entered the Wishing Well shop

on Fairview Avenue in Boise with the intent to commit robbery The jury found the Petitioner

guilty after a trial during which the State offered the testimony of the following inmate informant

AND ORDEROF DISMISSAL PAGE 1 000267

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

NO. ____ ~~_:_-:::t_-

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DASA[RICT OF FIL~'~'-4i'",,",'~I.f--_ 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADANOV 2 7 2012 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, 

By JANET ELLIS 
OEPUTY 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, Case No. CV-PC-2011-14403 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

MEMORANDUM DECISION 
AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL OF 

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION 
RELIEF 

Res ondent. 

INTRODUCTION 

This action under the Uniform Post Conviction Procedure Act, Idaho Code Sections 19-4901 

through 19-4911, is presently before the Court on Zane Jack Fields' Petition for Post-Conviction 

Relief filed July 28, 2011; the State's Motion to Dismiss filed September 28, 2011, and the 

Petitioner'S Motion to Take Judicial Notice. On June 28, 2012, the parties filed their Stipulation to 

Waive Oral Argument and to Allow Court to Decide Case Based on the Pleadings. The Petitioner's 

Motion to Take Judicial Notice is unopposed, and is hereby GRANTED. 

FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND 

Petitioner is currently incarcerated at the Idaho Maximum Security Institution near Boise, 

Idaho for the offense of First Degree Murder in Ada County Case No. HCR16259. Petitioner was 

convicted of First Degree Murder by a jury and sentenced to death by District Judge Gerald F. 

Schroeder on March 7, 1991. The murder occurred when Petitioner entered the Wishing Well shop 

on Fairview Avenue in Boise with the intent to commit robbery. The jury found the Petitioner 

guilty after a trial during which the State offered the testimony of the following inmate informant 

",,---,,,-,uEMORANDUM AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL - PAGE 1 
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witnesses Jeffrey Acheson Scott Bianchi and Joe Heistand Harold Gilcrist was another inmate

informant who did not testify at trial but who testified at other proceedings including the

preliminary hearing as well as in the hearing regarding the Defendantsmotion for new trial

On July 28 2011 the Petitioner filed his latest successive Petition for Post Conviction

Relief The successive petition filed July 28 2011 is approximately the Petitionerssixth

successive petition The July 28 2011 successive petition alleged three claims Claim I is entitled

New Evidence Establishes Fields Innocence Claim 11 is entitled Police and Prosecutorial

Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process Protections Finally Claim III is entitled The

State Actions Violated Due Process and the Right to a Fair Trial Paragraphs twentytwo 22

through thirtyeight 38 of the successive petition filed July 28 2011 repeat and restate issues

which have already been adjudicated in the Petitionersprior post conviction petitions

Attached to the July 28 2011 successive petition are a number of exhibits which were

previously submitted in support of several of the Petitionersprior postconviction petitions along

with several new exhibits including the Affidavit of Greg Worthen an investigator for the Capital

Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender Services of Idaho and the unworn and unverified

Declaration ofHarold Raymond Gilcrist In his Affidavit Mr Worthen set forth facts regarding the

efforts of the Federal Defenders to locate Mr Gilcrist since December of 2007 In his unverified

Declaration dated July 8 2011 Mr Gilcrist stated that Despite my previous testimony and

statements Zane Fields never told me he killed anybody Fields never implicated himself to me as

the murderer or a participant in the murder ofMary Vanderford at the Wishing Well the murder for

which he was convicted and sentenced to death Mr Gilcrist further stated that the information I

said I got from Fields was actually information provided directly to me by Detective Smith

On September 28 2011 the States Response to July 28 2011 Successive Petition for Post

Conviction Relief and States Motion to Dismiss was filed In its Response and Motion to Dismiss

MEMORANDUM AND ORDEROF DISMISSAL PAGE 2 000268
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witnesses: Jeffrey Acheson, Scott Bianchi, and Joe Heistand. Harold Gilcrist was another inmate 

informant who did not testify at trial, but who testified at other proceedings including the 

preliminary hearing as well as in the hearing regarding the Defendant's motion for new trial. 

On July 28, 2011, the Petitioner filed his latest successive Petition for Post-Conviction 

Relief. The successive petition filed July 28, 2011, is approximately the Petitioner's sixth 

successive petition. The July 28,2011 successive petition alleged three claims. Claim I is entitled 

"New Evidence Establishes Fields' Innocence." Claim II is entitled "Police and Prosecutorial 

Misconduct Violated State and Federal Due Process Protections." Finally, Claim III is entitled "The 

State Actions Violated Due Process and the Right to a Fair Trial." Paragraphs twenty-two (22) 

through thirty-eight (38) of the successive petition filed July 28, 2011, repeat and restate issues 

which have already been adjudicated in the Petitioner's prior post-conviction petitions. 

Attached to the July 28, 2011 successive petition are a number of exhibits which were 

previously submitted in support of several of the Petitioner's prior post-conviction petitions, along 

with several new exhibits, including the Affidavit of Greg Worthen (an investigator for the Capital 

Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender Services of Idaho), and the unsworn and unverified 

Declaration of Harold Raymond Gilcrist. In his Affidavit, Mr. Worthen set forth facts regarding the 

efforts of the Federal Defenders to locate Mr. Gilcrist since December of 2007. In his unverified 

Declaration dated July 8, 2011, Mr. Gilcrist stated that "Despite my previous testimony and 

statements, Zane Fields never told me he killed anybody. Fields never implicated himself to me as 

the murderer or a participant in the murder of Mary Vanderford at the Wishing Well, the murder for 

which he was convicted and sentenced to death." Mr. Gilcrist further stated that ''the information I 

said I got from Fields was actually information provided directly to me by Detective Smith." 
25 

On September 28,2011, the State's Response to July 28,2011 Successive Petition for Post 
26 

Conviction Relief and State's Motion to Dismiss was filed. In its Response and Motion to Dismiss, 
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the State argued that the unverified Declaration of Harold Gilcrist is not an affidavit as

contemplated by IC 194903 and is not otherwise admissible evidence In addition the State

argued that the successive petition was untimely and that the relevant time for filing a petition

fJor post conviction relief is not when the federal defender began working on Fields case The

relevant time begins with his first post conviction attorneys work

On December 21 2011 the PetitionersResponse in Support of Petition for Post Conviction

Relief and in Opposition to StatesMotion to Dismiss was filed Attached to the back of the

Petitionersbrief as Exhibit 1 is the verified Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist Mr Gilcrists

Affidavit appears to contain the same information as the Declaration filed with the successive

Petition however the Petitioner apparently attempted to cure the defect alleged by the State as the

Affidavit is notarized In addition the Affidavit of Bruce Livingston an assistant federal defender

was attached to the Petitionersbrief in Response in an apparent attempt to respond to the States

argument regarding timeliness There is no explanation in the record why Mr Gilcrist did not verify

the facts he originally alleged in his unsworn declaration for a period of approximately five months

after the filing of the July 28 2011 successive petition nor is there any explanation in the record

why the information contained in Mr Livingstonsaffidavit was not part of the July 28 2011

successive petition

On January 20 2012 the StatesReply to the PetitionersResponse in Support of the July

28 2011 Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and in Opposition to StatesMotion to

Dismiss was filed in which the State argued further that the successive petition was untimely and

that none of the affidavits submitted including those filed on December 21 2011 establish the

factual basis necessary to support the petitionersclaim of making a diligent search for Gilcrist nor

that the petition was timely filed Specifically the State pointed out that none of the affidavits

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL PAGE 3 000269
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the State argued that the unverified Declaration of Harold Gilcrist "is not an affidavit as 

contemplated by I.C. § 19-4903 and is not otherwise admissible evidence." In addition, the State 

argued that the successive petition was untimely, and that "the relevant time for filing a petition 

[f]or post conviction relief is not when the federal defender began working on Fields' case. The 

relevant time begins with his first post conviction attorneys work." 

On December 21,2011, the Petitioner's Response in Support of Petition for Post Conviction 

Relief and in Opposition to State's Motion to Dismiss was filed. Attached to the back of the 

Petitioner's brief as Exhibit 1 is the verified Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist. Mr. Gilcrist's 

Affidavit appears to contain the same information as the Declaration filed with the successive 

Petition; however, the Petitioner apparently attempted to cure the defect alleged by the State, as the 

Affidavit is notarized. In addition, the Affidavit of Bruce Livingston, an assistant federal defender, 

was attached to the Petitioner's brief in Response in an apparent attempt to respond to the State's 

argument regarding timeliness. There is no explanation in the record why Mr. Gilcrist did not verify 

the facts he originally alleged in his unsworn declaration for a period of approximately five months 

after the filing of the July 28, 2011 successive petition; nor is there any explanation in the record 

why the information contained in Mr. Livingston's affidavit was not part of the July 28, 2011 

successive petition. 

On January 20, 2012, the State's Reply to the Petitioner's Response in Support of the July 

28th 2011 Successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and in Opposition to State's Motion to 

Dismiss was filed, in which the State argued further that the successive petition was untimely, and 

that none of the affidavits submitted (including those filed on December 21, 2011) establish the 

factual basis necessary ''to support the petitioner's claim of making a diligent search for Gilcrist nor 

that the petition was timely filed." Specifically, the State pointed out that none of the affidavits 
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made any attempt to establish why Gilcrist was not searched for found and interviewed in 1992 or

the next 10 years to 2002 when the federal defenders were appointed

On April 4 2012 Petitioner filed another Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist in which

Mr Gilcrist made the new claim more than eight months after the filing of the July 28 2011

successive petition that he had a major medical crisis in 2009 and that prior to that crisis he

would not have told the truth about what happened Although Mr Gilcrists medical crisis was

alleged to have occurred in 2009 no attempt has been made to explain why that fact was omitted

from the July 28 2011 successive postconviction and why that fact was only uncovered more than

eight months after the successive petition was filed and after strenuous argument by the State

regarding the timeliness of the petition On June 28 2012 the parties filed their Stipulation to

Waive Oral Argument and to Allow Court to Decide Case Based Upon the Pleadings

DISCUSSION

Idaho Code 194901a4provides for or allows a claim for postconviction relief when

there exists evidence ofmaterial facts not previously presented and heard that requires vacation of

the conviction or sentence in the interest ofjustice Id emphasis added Accordingly the

portions of this successive petition filed July 28 2011 including but not limited to paragraphs

twenty two 22 through thirtyeight 38 which merely restate facts previously presented and

previously heard in prior proceedings are not properly the subject ofthis postconviction petition

The Petitionersargument that this Court must consider all evidence including that previously

presented and heard either at trial or in each of Petitionersprior postconviction claims has

previously been rejected by the Idaho Supreme Court Fields v State 151 Idaho 18 23 253 P3d

692 697 2011 Fieldssargument that all evidence must be considered would also conflict with

the requirement in section 192719 that claims for relief that were known or reasonably should

have been known are waived if they are not brought within the time limits set forth in that

MEMORANDUM ANDORDEROF DISMISSAL PAGE 4 000270
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made "any attempt to establish why Gilcrist was not searched for, found and interviewed in 1992 or 

the next 10 years to 2002 when the federal defenders were appointed." 

On April 4, 2012, Petitioner filed another Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist, in which 

Mr. Gilcrist made the new claim, more than eight months after the filing of the July 28, 2011 

successive petition, that he had a "major medical crisis" in 2009, and that prior to that crisis, he 

"would not have told the truth about what happened." Although Mr. Gilcrist's medical crisis was 

alleged to have occurred in 2009, no attempt has been made to explain why that fact was omitted 

from the July 28, 2011 successive post-conviction, and why that fact was only uncovered more than 

eight months after the successive petition was filed, and after strenuous argument by the State 

regarding the timeliness of the petition. On June 28, 2012, the parties filed their Stipulation to 

Waive Oral Argument and to Allow Court to Decide Case Based Upon the Pleadings. 

DISCUSSION 

Idaho Code § 19-4901 (a)(4) provides for or allows a claim for post-conviction relief when 

"there exists evidence of material facts, not previously presented and heard, that requires vacation of 

the conviction or sentence in the interest of justice." Id. (emphasis added). Accordingly, the 

portions of this successive petition filed July 28,2011, including but not limited to paragraphs 

twenty-two (22) through thirty-eight (38), which merely restate facts previously presented and 

previously heard in prior proceedings, are not properly the subject ofthis post-conviction petition. 

The Petitioner's argument that this Court must consider all evidence, including that previously 

presented and heard either at trial or in each of Petitioner's prior post-conviction claims, has 

previously been rejected by the Idaho Supreme Court. Fields v. State, 151 Idaho 18,23,253 P.3d 

692, 697 (2011) ("Fields's argument that all evidence must be considered would also conflict with 

the requirement in section 19-2719 that claims for relief that were known, or reasonably should 

have been known, are waived if they are not brought within the time limits set forth in that 
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section Row v State 135 Idaho 573 576 21 P3d 895 898 2001 claims raised in a prior

application for postconviction relief are barred by operation of Idaho Code 1927195

However the Court notes that the July 28 2011 successive petition also includes new

allegations not previously raised in prior proceedings which allegations are based upon the

Declaration of Harold Gilcrist specifically Mr Gilcristsstatements that the Petitioner did not

confess to Mr Gilcrist and that Mr Gilcrist obtained information about the case from now retired

Boise Police Department Detective Dave Smith Because the claims already presented by the

Petitioner in prior proceedings are not properly the subject of this successive postconviction

proceeding those claims are dismissed with prejudice Accordingly this Courtsanalysis focuses

solely on the Petitionersnew allegations based upon the Declaration of Harold Gilcrist

IC 192719 provides a defendant just one opportunity to raise all challenges to a

conviction and sentence in a petition for postconviction relief unless it can be demonstrated that

claims raised in a successive petition were not known and reasonably could not have been known

within fortytwo days of the entry ofthe judgment ofconviction State v Rhoades 120 Idaho 795

820 P2d 665 1991 cert denied 504US 987 1992 Idaho Code 19271911provides in part

that any successive petition for postconviction relief not meeting those requirements shall be

dismissed summarily

IC 1927195sets forth under what circumstances a successive petition may be

considered and provides in pertinent part

If the defendant fails to apply for relief as provided in this section and within the time limits
specified he shall be deemed to have waived such claims for relief as were known or
reasonably should have been known The courts of Idaho shall have no power to consider
any such claims for relief as have been so waived or grant any such relief

a An allegation that a successive postconviction petition may be heard because of
the applicability ofthe exception herein for issues that were not known or could
not reasonably have been known shall not be considered unless the applicant
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section"); Row v. State, 135 Idaho 573, 576, 21 P.3d 895, 898 (2001) ("claims raised in a prior 

application for post-conviction relief are barred by operation of Idaho Code § 19-2 719( 5)"). 

However, the Court notes that the July 28,2011 successive petition also includes new 

allegations not previously raised in prior proceedings, which allegations are based upon the 

Declaration of Harold Gilcrist; specifically, Mr. Gilcrist's statements that the Petitioner did not 

confess to Mr. Gilcrist, and that Mr. Gilcrist obtained information about the case from now retired 

Boise Police Department Detective Dave Smith. Because the claims already presented by the 

Petitioner in prior proceedings are not properly the subject of this successive post-conviction 

proceeding, those claims are dismissed with prejudice. Accordingly, this Court's analysis focuses 

solely on the Petitioner's new allegations based upon the Declaration of Harold Gilcrist. 

I.e. § 19-2719 provides a defendant just one opportunity to raise all challenges to a 

conviction and sentence in a petition for post-conviction relief unless it can be demonstrated that 

claims raised in a successive petition were not known and reasonably could not have been known 

within forty-two days of the entry of the jUdgment of conviction. State v. Rhoades, 120 Idaho 795, 

820 P.2d 665 (1991), cert. denied, 504 U.S. 987 (1992). Idaho Code § 19-2719(11) provides in part 

that any successive petition for post-conviction relief not meeting those requirements "shall be 

dismissed summarily." 

I.C. § 19-2719(5) sets forth under what circumstances a successive petition may be 

considered, and provides in pertinent part: 

If the defendant fails to apply for relief as provided in this section and within the time limits 
specified, he shall be deemed to have waived such claims for relief as were known, or 
reasonably should have been known. The courts of Idaho shall have no power to consider 
any such claims for relief as have been so waived or grant any such relief. 

(a) An allegation that a successive post-conviction petition may be heard because of 
the applicability of the exception herein for issues that were not known or could 
not reasonably have been known shall not be considered unless the applicant 
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shows the existence ofsuch issues by ia precise statement ofthe issue or issues
asserted together with ii material facts stated under oath or affirmation by
credible persons with first hand knowledge that would support the issue or issues
asserted A pleading that fails to make a showing ofexcepted issues supported by
material facts or which is not credible must be summarily dismissed

b A successive postconviction pleading asserting the exception shall be deemed
facially insufficient to the extent it alleges matters that are cumulative or
impeaching or would not even if the allegations were true cast doubt on the
reliability ofthe conviction or sentence

Idaho Code 192719 sets forth what the Idaho Supreme Court has coined a heightened

pleading requirement for successive postconviction petitions Stuart v State 149 Idaho 35 47

232P3d 813 825 2010 Such heightened pleading requirement means that petitioner bringing a

successive petition for postconviction relief has a heightened burden and must make aprima facie

showing that issues raised in that petition fit within the narrow exception provided by the statute

Pizzuto v State 127 Idaho 469 471 903 P2d 58 60 1995 Where a claim is brought which

alleges that a claim could not reasonably be known within the fortytwo day period prescribed by
IC 1927195the Court reviews the allegations in a successive petition to determine whether

claims were known or reasonably should have been known within statutory time limits

established in IC 192719 If such claims are barred the Court will dismiss the successive

petition Porter v State 139 Idaho 420 421 80 P3d 1021 1022 2003 citing IC 19

271911

The judgment imposing the Petitionersdeath sentence was filed in March of 1991 Within

fortytwo days of the filing of the judgment the Petitioner was required to file any factual challenge

to his conviction that was known or reasonably should have been known IC 1927193While

there is an exception for claims that were not and could not have been known within that time

period a Petitioner is required to bring those claims within a reasonable time after they were known

or should have been known Fields v State 151 Idaho 18 25 253 P3d 692 699 2011 Pizzuto V
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shows the existence of such issues by (i) a precise statement of the issue or issues 
asserted together with (ii) material facts stated under oath or affirmation by 
credible persons with first hand knowledge that would support the issue or issues 
asserted. A pleading that fails to make a showing of excepted issues supported by 
material facts, or which is not credible, must be summarily dismissed. 

(b) A successive post-conviction pleading asserting the exception shall be deemed 
facially insufficient to the extent it alleges matters that are cumulative or 
impeaching or would not, even if the allegations were true, cast doubt on the 
reliability ofthe conviction or sentence. 

Idaho Code § 19-2719 sets forth what the Idaho Supreme Court has coined a "heightened 

pleading requirement" for successive post-conviction petitions. Stuart v. State, 149 Idaho 35, 47, 

232 P.3d 813, 825 (2010). Such heightened pleading requirement means that "petitioner bringing a 

successive petition for post-conviction relief has a heightened burden and must make a prima facie 

showing that issues raised in that petition fit within the narrow exception provided by the statute." 

Pizzuto v. State, 127 Idaho 469, 471, 903 P.2d 58, 60 (1995). Where a claim is brought which 

alleges that a claim could not reasonably be known within the forty-two day period prescribed by 

I.C. § 19-2719(5), the Court reviews ''the allegations in [a] successive petition to determine whether 

... claims were known or reasonably should have been known within statutory time limits 

established in I.C. § 19-2719. If such claims are barred ... [the Court] will dismiss the successive 

petition." Porter v. State, 139 Idaho 420,421,80 P.3d 1021, 1022 (2003) (citing I.C. § 19-

2719(11)). 

The judgment imposing the Petitioner's death sentence was filed in March of 1991. Within 

forty-two days of the filing of the judgment, the Petitioner was required to file any factual challenge 

to his conviction that was known or reasonably should have been known. I.C. § 19-2719(3). While 

there is an exception for claims that were not and could not have been known within that time 

period, a Petitioner is required to bring those claims within a reasonable time after they were known 

or should have been known. Fields v. State, 151 Idaho 18,25,253 P.3d 692,699 (2011); Pizzuto v. 
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State 134 Idaho 793 798 10P3d 742 747 2000 Claims not raised within a reasonable time are
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deemed to be waived Stuart v State 149 Idaho 35 41 232P3d 813 819 2010

It appears that Mr Gilcrist last testified with regard to this case in the first postconviction

proceeding A review of the transcript of that testimony which occurred on January 6 1992

reveals that Mr Gilcrist had not yet changed his story within fortytwo days of the filing ofthe

judgment and the Court finds that the facts regarding Mr Gilcristsnew story alleged in the July

28 2011 successive petition could not reasonably have been known within that time period Thus

the issue in this case when determining whether the new claim not previously alleged based on Mr

Gilcristschanging story is barred pursuant to IC 192719 is when the new facts alleged

reasonably should have been known and whether the Petitioner brought those claims within a

reasonable time after they should have been known

A prima facie showing is a showing sufficient to establish a fact or raise a presumption

unless disproved or rebutted BlacksLaw Dictionary 1228 8th ed 2004 To make the required

prima facie showing to meet the heightened pleading requirement ofIC 192719 the Petitioner

bears the burden of alleging facts showing when his claim was known or reasonably should have

been known Stuart 149 Idaho at 42 232P3d at 820 A petition which is silent as to when the

facts supporting a Petitionersclaims were known or reasonably could have been known does not

meet that burden Id

In this case the July 28 2011 successive petition is silent as to when the facts regarding Mr

Gilcristsdecision to change his story reasonably could have been known Additionally the

Affidavit of Greg Worthen attached to the petition fails to show that the petitionersclaims

The July 28 2011 successive petition contains no information regarding when Mr Gilcrist decided to change his story
regarding Fields confession a fact which is central to the determination of when the claim reasonably should have been
known
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State, 134 Idaho 793, 798, 10 P.3d 742, 747 (2000). Claims not raised within a reasonable time are 
1 

2 
deemed to be waived. Stuart v. State, 149 Idaho 35, 41, 232 P.3d 813, 819 (2010). 

3 It appears that Mr. Gilcrist last testified with regard to this case in the first post-conviction 

4 proceeding. A review of the transcript of that testimony, which occurred on January 6, 1992, 

5 reveals that Mr. Gilcrist had not yet changed his story within forty-two days of the filing of the 

6 
judgment, and the Court finds that the facts regarding Mr. Gilcrist's new story, alleged in the July 

7 
28,2011 successive petition, could not reasonably have been known within that time period. Thus, 

8 

the issue in this case, when determining whether the new claim not previously alleged based on Mr. 
9 

10 
Gilcrist's changing story is barred pursuant to I.C. § 19-2719, is when the new facts alleged 

11 reasonably should have been known and whether the Petitioner brought those claims within a 

12 reasonable time after they should have been known. 

13 A prima facie showing is a showing "sufficient to establish a fact or raise a presumption 

14 unless disproved or rebutted." Black's Law Dictionary 1228 (8th ed. 2004). To make the required 

15 
prima facie showing to meet the heightened pleading requirement ofI.C. § 19-2719, the Petitioner 

16 

bears the burden of alleging facts showing when his claim was known or reasonably should have 
17 

been known. Stuart, 149 Idaho at 42,232 P.3d at 820. A petition which is "silent as to when the 
18 

19 
facts supporting [a Petitioner's] claims were known or reasonably could have been known" does not 

20 meet that burden. Id. 

21 In this case, the July 28,2011 successive petition is silent as to when the facts regarding Mr. 

22 Gilcrist's decision to change his story reasonably could have been known. 1 Additionally, the 

23 
Affidavit of Greg Worthen attached to the petition fails to show that the petitioner's claims 

24 

25 

26 1 The July 28,2011 successive petition contains no infonnation regarding when Mr. Gilcrist decided to change his story 
regarding Fields' confession, a fact which is central to the detennination of when the claim reasonably should have been 
known. 
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regarding Mr Gilcristschanged story could not reasonably have been discovered through the

exercise of due diligence between 1992 and 2007 as Mr Worthensaffidavit does not mention the

date of any specific efforts to locate Mr Gilcrist prior to 2007 With regard to the later affidavits

submitted by the Petitioner months after the July 28 2011 successive petition was filed the

Petitioner has cited no authority which stands for the proposition that a petition which fails to meet

the hei tend pleading requirement to allege facts showing when the Petitionersclaims were

known or reasonably could have been known may be cured by submitting further affidavits

approximately five months after the successive petition was filed the Affidavit of Bruce Livingston

attached to a brief filed December 21 2011 or eight months after the successive petition was filed

the Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist filed April 4 2012 Accordingly the Court finds that

the Petitioner has not met his burden of alleging facts showing when his claim was known or

reasonably should have been known pursuant to IC 192719 Thus the July 28 2011 successive

postconviction petition is barred pursuant to IC 192719

However even if the July 28 2011 successive petition had not been barred for failure to

meet the heightened pleading requirement imposed on successive postconviction petitions the July

28 2011 successive petition would be barred pursuant to Idaho Code 1927195which requires

that the pleading make the showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath

or affirmation by credible persons with first hand knowledge A postconviction petition must

present or be accompanied by admissible evidence supporting its allegations or the petition will be

subject to dismissal State v Payne 146 Idaho 548 561 199P3d 123 136 2008 citingIC

194903 Row v State 135 Idaho 573 580 21 P3d 895 902 2001 holding that postconviction

petitions which do not include or are unaccompanied by sworn statements setting forth the material

facts are properly dismissed
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regarding Mr. Gilcrist's changed story could not reasonably have been discovered through the 

exercise of due diligence between 1992 and 2007, as Mr. Worthen's affidavit does not mention the 

date of any specific efforts to locate Mr. Gilcrist prior to 2007. With regard to the later affidavits 

submitted by the Petitioner months after the July 28, 2011 successive petition was filed, the 

Petitioner has cited no authority which stands for the proposition that a petition which fails to meet 

the heightened pleading requirement to allege facts showing when the Petitioner's claims were 

known or reasonably could have been known, may be "cured" by submitting further affidavits 

approximately five months after the successive petition was filed (the Affidavit of Bruce Livingston 

attached to a brief filed December 21, 2011), or eight months after the successive petition was filed 

(the Affidavit of Harold Raymond Gilcrist filed April 4, 2012). Accordingly, the Court finds that 

the Petitioner has not met his burden of alleging facts showing when his claim was known or 

reasonably should have been known, pursuant to I.C. § 19-2719. Thus, the July 28,2011 successive 

post-conviction petition is barred pursuant to I.C. § 19-2719. 

However, even if the July 28,2011 successive petition had not been barred for failure to 

meet the heightened pleading requirement imposed on successive post-conviction petitions, the July 

28,2011 successive petition would be barred pursuant to Idaho Code § 19-2719(5), which requires 

that the pleading make the showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath 

or affirmation by credible persons with first hand knowledge. A post-conviction petition "must 

present or be accompanied by admissible evidence supporting its allegations, or the petition will be 

subject to dismissal." State v. Payne, 146 Idaho 548, 561, 199 P.3d 123, 136 (2008) (citing I.e. § 

19-4903); Row v. State, 135 Idaho 573, 580,21 P.3d 895, 902 (2001) (holding that post-conviction 

petitions which do not include or are unaccompanied by sworn statements setting forth the material 

facts are properly dismissed). 
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ThePetitionersnew allegations contained in the July 28 2011 successive petition regarding

Mr Gilcristschanging story were not supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation

as Mr GilcristsDeclaration was unsworn and unverified Thus the July 28 2011 successive

petition does not meet the requirement ofIC 1927195that the pleading make the showing of

excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation Nor did the July 28

2011 successive petition meet the requirement ofIC 194903 that the petition present or be

accompanied by admissible evidence supporting its allegations

The language in IC 1927195requiring summary dismissal does not allow for pleadings

which fail to make a showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or

affirmation to be cured by attaching a new notarized recitation of the facts to the back of a brief

opposing the StatesMotion to Dismiss approximately five months after the successive post

conviction petition was filed In addition the Petitioner has not even attempted to explain why he

was unable to submitMr Gilcristssworn statement when the Petition was filed Was Mr Gilcrist

willing to sign an unsworn statement but not a sworn statement until being finally convinced

months after the petition was filed The record is silent on this point which in addition to the

suspect timing of the late filed documents weighs against the requirement ofIC 1927195 that

the statement be made under oath or affirmation by credible persons In any event the plain

language ofIC 1927195 states that pleadings which fail to make the required showing of

Z The Court declines at this point to make a credibility determination but notes that in the Response to StatesMotion to
Dismiss Petition for Post Conviction Scientific Testing filed on April 11 2008 in Ada County Case No SPOT
0200590D the Petitioner attacked the credibility of the inmate informant witnesses such as Mr Gilcrist whom the State
did not call to testify at trial The Petitioner characterized such witnesses as dirty and unsavory The July 28 2011
successive petition is silent regarding the issue of the Petitionerscurrent view ofMr Gilcristscredibility
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The Petitioner's new allegations contained in the July 28,2011 successive petition regarding 

Mr. Gilcrist's changing story were not supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation, 

as Mr. Gilcrist's Declaration was unsworn and unverified. Thus, the July 28,2011 successive 

petition does not meet the requirement of I.C. § 19-2719(5) that the pleading make the showing of 

excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation. Nor did the July 28, 

2011 successive petition meet the requirement ofI.C. § 19-4903 that the petition present or be 

accompanied by admissible evidence supporting its allegations. 

The language in I.C. § 19-2719(5) requiring summary dismissal does not allow for pleadings 

which fail to make a showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or 

affirmation to be "cured" by attaching anew, notarized, recitation of the facts to the back of a brief 

opposing the State's Motion to Dismiss, approximately five months after the successive post-

conviction petition was filed. In addition, the Petitioner has not even attempted to explain why he 

was unable to submit Mr. Gilcrist's sworn statement when the Petition was filed. Was Mr. Gilcrist 

willing to sign an unsworn statement, but not a sworn statement until being finally convinced 

months after the petition was filed? The record is silent on this point, which, in addition to the 

suspect timing of the late-filed documents, weighs against the requirement ofI.C. § 19-2719(5) that 

the statement be made under oath or affirmation by credible persons.2 In any event, the plain 

language ofI.C. § 19-2719(5) states that pleadings which fail to make the required showing of 

2 The Court declines at this point to make a credibility detennination, but notes that in the Response to State's Motion to 
Dismiss Petition for Post-Conviction Scientific Testing filed on April 11, 2008 in Ada County Case No. SPOT 
0200590D, the Petitioner attacked the credibility of the inmate informant witnesses, such as Mr. Gilcrist, whom the State 
did not call to testify at trial. The Petitioner characterized such witnesses as "dirty" and ''unsavory.'' The July 28,2011 
successive petition is silent regarding the issue of the Petitioner's current view of Mr. Gilcrist's credibility. 
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excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation must be summarily
1

2 dismissed Id emphasis added

3 Finally even if the July 28 2011 successive petition had not been barred for failure to meet

4 the heightened pleading requirements or for failure to make ashowing of excepted issues supported

5 by material facts stated under oath or affirmation the Court finds that the July 28 2011 successive
6

postconviction petition must be dismissed pursuant to IC 1927195bbecause Mr Gilcrists
7

changing story is merely impeaching
8

As noted previously Mr Gilcrist did not testify at the Petitionersunderlying criminal trial
9

10
Thus Mr Gilcristsown testimony played no part in the jurysverdicts Mr Gilcristsstatements

11 that the information I said I got from Fields was actually information provided directly to me by

12 Detective Smith and that he shared the information he obtained from Detective Smith about the

13 crime with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi and that he would not have been able to help Bianchi
14

and Heistand testify as they did without the information provided to him by Detective Dave
15

Smith merely serves as an attempt to impeach the testimony of Scott Bianchi Joe Heistand and
16

Detective Dave Smith all ofwhom testified at the trial Statements which are merely impeaching
17

cannot support a successive application for postconviction relief Fields v State 151 Idaho 18 25
18

19
253P3d 692 699 2011

20 CONCLUSION

21 On the basis of this successive Petition for Post Conviction Relief and the present record

22
this Court is satisfied that Petitioner is not entitled to postconviction relief and that no purpose

23

would be served by any further proceedings The portions of the July 28 2011 successive post
24

conviction petition alleging facts previously presented and considered are barred pursuant to IC
25

194901 192719 The new claims alleged in the July 28 2011 successive petition supported by
26

Mr Gilcristsnew statements that the Petitioner did not confess to Mr Gilcrist and that Mr Gilcrist
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excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation "must be summarily 

dismissed." Id. (emphasis added). 

Finally, even if the July 28, 2011 successive petition had not been barred for failure to meet 

the heightened pleading requirements, or for failure to make a showing of excepted issues supported 

by material facts stated under oath or affirmation, the Court finds that the July 28, 2011 successive 

post-conviction petition must be dismissed pursuant to I.C. § 19-2719(5)(b) because Mr. Gilcrist's 

changing story is merely impeaching. 

As noted previously, Mr. Gilcrist did not testify at the Petitioner's underlying criminal trial. 

Thus, Mr. Oilcrist's own testimony played no part in the jury's verdicts. Mr. Gilcrist's statements 

that "the information I said I got from Fields was actually information provided directly to me by 

Detective Smith" and that he "shared the information [he] obtained from Detective Smith about the 

crime" with Joe Heistand and Scott Bianchi, and that he "would not have been able to help Bianchi 

and Heistand testify as they did, without the information provided to [him] by Detective Dave 

Smith" merely serves as an attempt to impeach the testimony of Scott Bianchi, Joe Heistand, and 

Detective Dave Smith, all of whom testified at the trial. Statements which are merely impeaching 

cannot support a successive application for post-conviction relief. Fields v. State, 151 Idaho 18,25, 

253 P.3d 692,699 (2011). 

CONCLUSION 

On the basis of this successive Petition for Post-Conviction Relief and the present record, 

this Court is satisfied that Petitioner is not entitled to post-conviction relief and that no purpose 

would be served by any further proceedings. The portions of the July 28, 2011 successive post­

conviction petition alleging facts previously presented and considered are barred pursuant to I.e. §§ 

19-4901, 19-2719. The new claims alleged in the July 28, 2011 successive petition supported by 

Mr. Gilcrist's new statements that the Petitioner did not confess to Mr. Gilcrist, and that Mr. Gilcrist 
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obtained information about the case from now retired Boise Police Department Detective Dave

Smith are barred by Idaho Code 192719 for failure to meet the heightened pleading requirement

to allege facts showing when the claim reasonably should have been known In addition the July

28 2011 successive petition does not meet the requirement ofIC 1927195 that the pleading

make the showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation

Finally the Court finds that Mr Gilcristschanging story is merely impeaching and cannot support a

successive application for postconviction relief pursuant to IC 1927195b For the foregoing

reasons the Petition for Post Conviction Relief is DISMISSED with prejudice AND IT IS SO

ORDERED

Dated thisjMday of 2012

Thomas F Neville

District Judge
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obtained information about the case from now retired Boise Police Department Detective Dave 
1 

2 
Smith are barred by Idaho Code § 19-2719 for failure to meet the heightened pleading requirement 

3 to allege facts showing when the claim reasonably should have been known. In addition, the July 

4 28, 2011 successive petition does not meet the requirement of I.C. § 19-2719(5) that the pleading 

5 make the showing of excepted issues supported by material facts stated under oath or affirmation. 

6 
Finally, the Court finds that Mr. Gilcrist's changing story is merely impeaching and cannot support a 

7 
successive application for post-conviction relief pursuant to I.C. § 19-2719(5)(b). For the foregoing 

8 

reasons, the Petition for Post-Conviction Relief is DISMISSED with prejudice. AND IT IS SO 
9 

ORDERED. 
10 

11 
Dated this ~~ay o~ 2012. 

12 

c~····--
13 Thomas F. Neville 

District Judge 
14 
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Clerk of the District Court 
Ada County, Idaho 
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GREGH BOWER

Ada County Prosecuting Attorney

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
ISBNo 2127
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Boise Idaho 83702
Telephone 208 2877700
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NOV 2 9 2012
CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk

By JAN
ET ELUS

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

uI

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

ORDER DISMISSING PETITION
FOR POST CONVICTIONRELIEF

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

For the reasons set out in the Courts Memorandum Decision and Order filed

November 27 2012 in the above case the PetitionersPetition for Post Conviction Relief

is dismissed

DATED this cZqAay of 2012

Thomas FNeville

District Judge

Cl

ORDER DISMISSING PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF FIELDS

W
Page 1
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GREG H. BOWER 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
ISB No. 2127 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Telephone: (208) 287-7700 

NO._ 1\".<9> ~~~._~----
"'.M._ 

NOV 2 9 2012 
RICH CIerI< 

CHRISTO:~;::ELLIS ' 
Y DE-PUiY 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 

THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 
) 
) ORDER DISMISSING PETITION 
) FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF 
) 
) 
) 

----------------------------) 

For the reasons set out in the Court's Memorandum Decision and Order filed 

November 27, 2012 in the above case, the Petitioner's Petition for Post Conviction Relief 

is dismissed . .. k«)~, 

DATED this~q~ay of~ ,2012. 

Thomas F. Neville 
District Judge 

ORDER DISMISSING PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION RELIEF (FIELDS), 
V Pagel 



NO
FILED

AM PM 3

Samuel Richard Rubin
Federal Public Defender

Teresa A Hampton Idaho Bar No 4364
Federal Defender Services of Idaho

Capital Habeas Unit
702 W Idaho St Ste 900
Boise ID 83702
Telephone 208331 5530
Fax 208 3315559

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields

DEC 18 2012

CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk
By CHELSIE PINKSTON

DEPUTti

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACKFIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Respondent

TO PROSECUTING ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA STATE OF
IDAHO AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF IDAHO AND THE
CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE
STATE OF IDAHO

Pursuant to the Idaho Constitution Article V Section 9 and Article II Section 1 and

Idaho Appellate Rules IIa1and 17 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

1 Zane Jack Fields the above named petitioner by and through his attorney Teresa A

Hampton ofthe Federal Defender Services of Idaho appeals against the above named respondent

to the Idaho Supreme Court from the Memorandum Decision and Order of Dismissal ofPetition

for Post Conviction Relief granting the States Motion to Dismiss entered and filed in the above

entitled action on November 27 2012 by Honorable Thomas F Neville

NOTICE OF APPEAL

61W
000280

Samuel Richard Rubin 
Federal Public Defender 
Teresa A. Hampton, Idaho Bar No. 4364 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Capital Habeas Unit 
702 W. Idaho St., Ste. 900 
Boise, ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
Fax: 208-331-5559 

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields 

NO. ___ ~~--:-~=-_ 
FILED ? \~ A.M. ____ IP.M._.=!..A...:.~_ 

DEC 1 8 2012 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By CHELSIE PINKSTON 
DEPUTy 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

------------- ) 

CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

NOTICE OF APPEAL 

TO: PROSECUTING ATTORNEY FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA, STATE OF 
IDAHO, AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF IDAHO, AND THE 
CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE 
STATE OF IDAHO 

Pursuant to the Idaho Constitution, Article V, Section 9, and Article II, Section 1, and 

Idaho Appellate Rules 11(a)(1) and 17, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. Zane Jack Fields, the above named petitioner, by and through his attorney Teresa A. 

Hampton of the Federal Defender Services ofIdaho, appeals against the above named respondent 

to the Idaho Supreme Court from the Memorandum Decision and Order of Dismissal of Petition 

for Post-Conviction Relief granting the State's Motion to Dismiss, entered and filed in the above 

entitled action on November 27, 2012, by Honorable Thomas F. Neville. 

NOTICE OF APPEAL - 1 



2 Mr Fields is entitled to appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court and the order described in

paragraph one is an appealable order pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules 11a1

3 Mr Fields intends to raise various issues in his appeal including but not limited to

a Whether additional sworn affidavits filed in support of a petition for

post conviction relief after the filing of the petition must be considered as material facts stated

under oath or affirmation under IC 192719 5

4 No order has been entered sealing all or any portion of the record

5 Mr Fields requests that each and every document or pleading filed in this matter be

included in the ClerksRecord in addition to those automatically included pursuant to Idaho

Appellate Rule 28

6 The undersigned certifies

a That a copy of this Notice of Appeal has been served on the court reporter for the

Honorable Thomas F Neville by placing the copy in a properly addressed envelope first class

postage affixed and mailing that envelope via the United States Postal Service See Idaho

Appellate Rule 20

b That Mr Fields is exempt from paying the estimated clerksrecord fees because

he is incarcerated on death row and is indigent

c That Mr Fields is exempt from paying the appellate filing fee because he is

incarcerated on death row and is indigent and

d That service has been made upon all parties required to be served pursuant to

Idaho Appellate Rule 20

NOTICE OF APPEAL 2

000281

, 

2. Mr. Fields is entitled to appeal to the Idaho Supreme Court, and the order described in 

paragraph one is an appealable order pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rules II(a)(l). 

3. Mr. Fields intends to raise various issues in his appeal, including but not limited to: 

a. Whether additional sworn affidavits, filed in support of a petition for 

post-conviction relief after the filing of the petition, must be considered as material facts stated 

under oath or affirmation under I.C. § 19-2719 (5)? 

4. No order has been entered sealing all or any portion of the record. 

5. Mr. Fields requests that each and every document or pleading filed in this matter be 

included in the Clerk's Record in addition to those automatically included pursuant to Idaho 

Appellate Rule 28. 

6. The undersigned certifies: 

a. That a copy of this Notice of Appeal has been served on the court reporter for the 

Honorable Thomas F. Neville, by placing the copy in a properly addressed envelope, first class 

postage affixed, and mailing that envelope via the United States Postal Service; (See Idaho 

Appellate Rule 20.) 

b. That Mr. Fields is exempt from paying the estimated clerk's record fees because 

he is incarcerated on death row and is indigent; 

c. That Mr. Fields is exempt from paying the appellate filing fee because he is 

incarcerated on death row and is indigent; and 

d. That service has been made upon all parties required to be served pursuant to 

Idaho Appellate Rule 20. 

NOTICE OF APPEAL - 2 



DATED this day of December 2012

amuel Richard Rubin
ederal Public Defender

for Petitioner Zane Fields

CERTIFICATE OFSERVICE

6
I hereby certify that on thejr day ofDecember 2012 I caused to be served a true and

correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below postage prepaid where
applicable addressed to

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front St Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

L LaMont Anderson

Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Law Division

Capital Litigation Unit
700 W State St 4 Floor
Boise ID 837200010

VUSMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile 2082877709
Federal Express

i USMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile

Federal Express

Sue Wolf

Court Reporter
Ada County District Court
200 W Front Street

Boise ID 83702

NOTICE OF APPEAL 3

US Mail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile

000282

JdfY' 
DATED this +D-- day of December, 2012. 

S<Ulluel Richard Rubin 
federal Public Defender 

I\. torney for Petitioner Zane Fields 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

tY-
I hereby certify that on the £ day of December, 2012, I caused to be served a true and 

correct copy of the foregoing document by the method indicated below, postage prepaid where 
applicable, addressed to: 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front St., Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Deputy Attorney General 
Criminal Law Division 
Capital Litigation Unit 
700 W. State St., 4th Floor 
Boise ID 83720-0010 

Sue Wolf 
Court Reporter 
Ada County District Court 
200 W. Front Street 
Boise ID 83702 

NOTICE OF APPEAL - 3 

V' U.S. Mail 
__ Hand Delivery 
__ Facsimile (208-287-7709) 
__ Federal Express 

~ U.S. Mail 
Hand Delivery 
Facsimile 
Federal Express 

~ U.S. Mail 
Hand Delivery 
Facsimile 

_.....-'-/_" Federal Express 
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Samuel Richard Rubin

Federal Public Defender

Teresa A Hampton Idaho Bar No4364
Federal Defender Services of Idaho

Capital Habeas Unit
702 W Idaho St Ste 900
Boise ID 83702
Telephone 2083315530
Fax 2083315559

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields

DEC 18 2012
CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk

BY CHELSIE PINKSTON
DhPWf

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASE NO CV PC 2011 14403

CAPITAL CASE

MOTION THAT COSTS OF APPEAL

BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE

Zane Jack Fields Petitioner pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 17 and Idaho Code

Section 194904 moves that the Court order all costs of appeal including the costs of the Clerks

Record be at county expense In support ofthis motion Mr Fields states as follows

1 Since 1989 Idaho courts have determined that Mr Fields is indigent and unable to

pay litigation costs in the prosecution appeals and postconviction petitions relating to his

prosecution in the Fourth Judicial District County ofAda District Court Case No 16259 Mr

Fields has been incarcerated since 1988

2 The Capital Habeas Unit of the Federal Defender Services of Idaho has represented

Mr Fields since 2001 and undersigned counsel states that to the best of her knowledge Mr

MOTION THAT COSTS OF
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 1

IW
000283

Samuel Richard Rubin 
Federal Public Defender 
Teresa A. Hampton, Idaho Bar No. 4364 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
Capital Habeas Unit 
702 W. Idaho St., Ste. 900 
Boise, ID 83702 
Telephone: 208-331-5530 
Fax: 208-331-5559 

Attorney for Zane Jack Fields 

NO. __ --FiiRi---'~",--
A.M. _____ r:_/li~~. q \ '2 := 

DEC 1 8 2012 
CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 

By CHELSIE PINKSTON 
OEPtfi\" 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

------------------------------) 

CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 

CAPITAL CASE 

MOTION THAT COSTS OF APPEAL 
BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 

Zane Jack Fields ("Petitioner"), pursuant to Idaho Appellate Rule 17 and Idaho Code 

Section 19-4904, moves that the Court order all costs of appeal, including the costs of the Clerk's 

Record, be at county expense. In support of this motion, Mr. Fields states as follows: 

1. Since 1989, Idaho courts have determined that Mr. Fields is indigent and unable to 

pay litigation costs in the prosecution, appeals, and post-conviction petitions relating to his 

prosecution in the Fourth Judicial District, County of Ada, District Court Case No. 16259. Mr. 

Fields has been incarcerated since 1988. 

2. The Capital Habeas Unit ofthe Federal Defender Services ofldaho has represented 

Mr. Fields since 2001, and undersigned counsel states that, to the best of her knowledge, Mr. 

MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE - 1 



Fields remains and shall continue to remain throughout the appellate proceedings an indigent

person with no means of support or ability to pay the costs of these proceedings

3 The federal and state constitutional rights to counsel to due process to equal

protection and against cruel and unusual punishment guarantee Mr Fields the right to appeal the

denial of his petition for postconviction relief in this capital case USConst Amend VI VIII

XIV Idaho Const art I 2 6 13 art V 9

WHEREFORE Petitioner respectfully requests that the Court enter an Order directing that

all costs of appeal including the costs of the ClerksRecord and reporterstranscripts shall be at

county expense

DATED this
I
ay ofDecember 2012

Samuel Richard Rubin

Federal Public Defender

for Petitioner Zane Fields

MOTION THAT COSTS OF

APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 2

000284

, 

Fields remains and shall continue to remain throughout the appellate proceedings an indigent 

person with no means of support or ability to pay the costs of these proceedings. 

3. The federal and state constitutional rights to counsel, to due process, to equal 

protection, and against cruel and unusual punishment guarantee Mr. Fields the right to appeal the 

denial of his petition for post-conviction relief in this capital case. U.S. Const. Amend. VI, VIII, 

XIV; Idaho Const. art. I, §§ 2,6, 13, art. V, § 9. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Court enter an Order directing that 

all costs of appeal, including the costs ofthe Clerk's Record and reporter's transcripts, shall be at 

county expense. 

'fA 
DATED this ~ day of December, 2012. 

MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
APPEAL BE AT COUNty EXPENSE - 2 

Samuel Rkhard Rubin 
Federal Public Defender 

omey for Petitioner Zane Fields 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
f

I hereby certify that on the day of December 2012 I caused to be served a true and
correct copy ofthe foregoing document by the method indicated below postage prepaid where
applicable addressed to

Roger Bourne
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front St Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

USMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile 2082877709
Federal Express

L LaMont Anderson

Deputy Attorney General
Criminal Law Division

Capital Litigation Unit
700W State St 4 Floor
Boise ID 837200010

Sue Wolf

Court Reporter
Ada County District Court
200 W Front Street

Boise ID 83702

USMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile

Federal Express

MOTION THAT COSTS OF

APPEAL BE AT COUNTYEXPENSE 3

USMail

Hand Delivery
Facsimile

Federal Express

000285

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
~ . 

I hereby certify that on the ~ day of December, 2012, I caused to be served a true and 
correct copy ofthe foregoing document by the method indicated below, postage prepaid where 
applicable, addressed to: 

Roger Bourne 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front St., Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Deputy Attorney General 
Criminal Law Division 
Capital Litigation Unit 
700 W. State St., 4th Floor 
Boise ID 83720-0010 

Sue Wolf 
Court Reporter 
Ada County District Court 
200 W. Front Street 
Boise ID 83702 

MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE - 3 

/ U.S. Mail 
__ Hand Delivery 
__ Facsimile (208-287-7709) 
__ Federal Express 

u.s. Mail 
Hand Delivery 
Facsimile 
Federal Express 

U.S. Mail 
Hand Delivery 
Facsimile 
Federal Express 



RECEIVED

DEC 18 20

Ada County Cork NO

IN THE DISTRICT COURTOF THE FOURTH JUDICIALDI W
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

DEC 2 2012
ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner

VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

CASE NO CV PC 2011 tfl TBPANET ELLIS
RICH Clerk

DEPUTY

CAPITAL CASE

ORDER ONMOTION THAT COSTS OF
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE

Before the Court is Petitioner AppellantsMotion That Costs ofAppeal be at County

Expense This Court having considered Petitionersmotion it is hereby ordered that the costs of

appeal including the cost of the ClerksRecord shall be at County Expense

Dated this oZ day of 2012

Thomas F Neville

District Judge

ORDER ON MOTION THAT COSTS
OF APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 1

000286

RECEIVED 

DEC 1 8 20 ... 

Ada County Clerk NO __ ---=~"'""':"'~"....-

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DI~~i "i~ if,"? 
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA DEC 2 1 2012 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, ) 

Petitioner, 

vs. 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-------------------------) 

CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk 
CASE NO. CV PC 201114403 By JANET ELLIS 

DEPUTY 

CAPITAL CASE 

ORDER ON MOTION THAT COSTS OF 
APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 

Before the Court is Petitioner-Appellant's Motion That Costs of Appeal be at County 

Expense. This Court having considered Petitioner's motion, it is hereby ordered that the costs of 

appeal, including the cost of the Clerk's Record, shall be at County Expense. 

ORDER ON MOTION THAT COSTS 

,2012. 

Thomas F. Neville 
District Judge 

OF APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE - 1 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing document has been forwarded
to the following person either byUSMail first class postage prepaid hand delivery courthouse
basket or facsimile copy

Teresa A Hampton
Assistant Federal Defender

Federal Defenders Services ofIdaho

702 W Idaho Ste 900
Boise ID 83702

Roger Bourne
Ada County Prosecuting AttorneysOffice
200 W Front Street Room 3191
Boise ID 83702

L LaMont Anderson

Deputy Attorney General
Criminal LawDivision

Capital Litigation Unit
700 W State St 4 Floor
Boise ID 837200010

Sue Wolf

Court Reporter
Ada County District Court
200 W Front Street

Boise ID 83702

Dated thisd day of 2012

J David Navarro
Clerkofthe Court

by

DeputyClerk

fir 1

SQ Is o

ORDER ON MOTION THAT COSTS
OF APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE 2

000287

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing document has been forwarded 
to the following person either by U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid; hand delivery; courthouse 
basket; or facsimile copy: 

Teresa A. Hampton 
Assistant Federal Defender 
Federal Defenders Services ofIdaho 
702 W. Idaho, Ste. 900 
Boise ID 83702 

Roger Bourne 
Ada County Prosecuting Attorney's Office 
200 W. Front Street, Room 3191 
Boise ID 83702 

L. LaMont Anderson 
Deputy Attorney General 
Criminal Law Division 
Capital Litigation Unit 
700 W. State St., 4th Floor 
Boise, ID 83720-0010 

Sue Wolf 
Court Reporter 
Ada County District Court 
200 W. Front Street 
Boise ID 83702 

Dated this ~ day of ~,2012. 

by 

ORDER ON MOTION THAT COSTS 

J. David Navarro 
Clerk of the Court 

OF APPEAL BE AT COUNTY EXPENSE - 2 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

Petitioner Appellant
VS

STATE OF IDAHO

Respondent

Supreme Court Case No 40586

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS

I CHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk of the District Court of the Fourth Judicial District of

the State of Idaho in and for the County of Ada do hereby certify

There were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence during the

course ofthis action

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the said

Court this 24th day of January 2013

CHRISTOPHER D I

Clerk ofthe District OP
4

v e 110

By

ee e y oe

0

Deputy Clerk IW I

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS
000288

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 
Supreme Court Case No. 40586 

Petitioner-Appellant, 
vs. CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

I, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk of the District Court of the Fourth Judicial District of 

the State of Idaho in and for the County of Ada, do hereby certify: 

There were no exhibits offered for identification or admitted into evidence during the 

course of this action. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the said 

Court this 24th day of January, 2013. 

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS 



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

VS

Petitioner Appellant
Supreme Court Case No 40586

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

STATE OF IDAHO

I CHRISTOPHER DRICH the undersigned authority do hereby certify that I have

personally served or mailed by either United States Mail or Interdepartmental Mail one copy of

the following

CLERKSRECORD

to each of the Attorneys ofRecord in this cause as follows

TERESA A HAMPTON FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

BOISE IDAHO

LAWRENCE G WASDEN

ATTORNEY FORRESPONDENT

BOISE IDAHO

4117s
so

e OF Tye 00

CHRISTOPHERIRZCH
Clerk of the Disti Court

JAN 2 5 2013
DateofService By

Deputy Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

000289

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 
Supreme Court Case No. 40586 

Petitioner-Appellant, 
. vs. CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

I, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that I have 

personally served or mailed, by either United States Mail or Interdepartmental Mail, one copy of 

the following: 

CLERK'S RECORD 

to each of the Attorneys of Record in this cause as follows: 

TERESA A. HAMPTON, FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER LAWRENCEG. WASDEN 

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT 

BOISE, IDAHO BOISE, IDAHO 

JAN 2 5 2013 
Date of Service: ----------------

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



IN THE DISTRICT COURTOF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

THE STATE OF IDAHO IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA

ZANE JACK FIELDS

vs

Petitioner Appellant
Supreme Court Case No 40586

CERTIFICATE TO RECORD

STATE OF IDAHO

ICHRISTOPHER D RICH Clerk ofthe District Court of the Fourth Judicial District of the

State of Idaho in and for the County ofAda do hereby certify that the above and foregoing record in

the above entitled cause was compiled under my direction as and is a true and correct record of the

pleadings and documents that are automatically required under Rule 28 of the Idaho Appellate Rules

as well as those requested by Counsels

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the Notice of Appeal was filed in the District Court on the

18th day ofDecember 2012

v r

CHRISTOPHERD1

Clerk of the Distric6t6urt
a f f10

By9
Deputy Clerk

CERTIFICATE TO RECORD
000290

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF 
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA 

ZANE JACK FIELDS, 
Supreme Court Case No. 40586 

Petitioner-Appellant, 
vs. CERTIFICATE TO RECORD 

STATE OF IDAHO, 

Respondent. 

I, CHRISTOPHER D. RICH, Clerk of the District Court of the Fourth Judicial District of the 

State of Idaho, in and for the County of Ada, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing record in 

the above-entitled cause was compiled under my direction as, and is a true and correct record of the 

pleadings and documents that are automatically required under Rule 28 of the Idaho Appellate Rules, 

as well as those requested by Counsels. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that the Notice of Appeal was filed in the District Court on the 

18th day of December, 2012. 

CERTIFICATE TO RECORD 
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